
 
 

 

 To: Councillor Laing, Convener; Councillor Thomson, Vice Convener;  Councillors 
Boulton, Cameron, Carle, Cooney, Crockett, Lesley Dunbar, Greig, Malik, May, 
McCaig, Noble, Samarai, Jennifer Stewart, Stuart, Taylor, Townson and Young; 
and Mr S Duncan (Teacher Representative (Primary Schools)), Mr M Maclean 
(Parent Representative (Secondary Schools)), Reverend E McKenna (Church of 
Scotland Religious Representative), Mr A Nicoll (Parent Representative (Primary 
Schools and ASN)), Mr M Paul (Teacher Representative (Secondary Schools)), 
Mrs I Wischik (Roman Catholic Religious Representative) and Mrs A Tree (Third 
Religious Representative). 

 
                 Town House, 

ABERDEEN 14 November, 2012 
 

EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 
 
 Members of the EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE are 
requested to meet in Council Chamber on THURSDAY, 22 NOVEMBER 2012 at 2pm. 
 
 

JANE G. MACEACHRAN 
 HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS   
 

2 DEPUTATION REQUESTS   
 None to date.  

 
3 MINUTES, COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT AND MOTIONS LIST   

 
 3.1  Minute of the Previous Meeting of 20 September, 2012 for approval 

(Pages 1 - 12) 
 

 3.2  Committee Business Statement  (Pages 13 - 18) 
 

4 SERVICE WIDE REPORTS   
 

 4.1  Revenue Budget Monitoring  (Pages 19 - 32) 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 4.2  Capital Budget Monitoring  (Pages 33 - 36) 
 

 4.3  Drugs Action Funding  (Pages 37 - 40) 
 

5 EDUCATION   
 

 5.1  Community Centres - Progress Towards Implementation of New Lease and 
Management Agreement  (Pages 41 - 48) 
 

 5.2  Audit of Community Learning and Development and Library Provision  
(Pages 49 - 54) 
 

 5.3  Pupil Support Assistant Impact Survey  (Pages 55 - 112) 
 

6 CULTURE   
 

 6.1  Youth in Action Project  (Pages 113 - 118) 
 

7 SPORT   
 

 7.1  Sports Grant  (Pages 119 - 128) 
 

8 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT   
 

 8.1  Performance Management Report  (Pages 129 - 212) 
 

 ITEMS WHICH THE COMMITTEE MAY WISH TO CONSIDER IN PRIVATE 
 

9 EDUCATION   
 

 9.1  Provision for Children with Additional Support Needs - verbal update by 
Head of Educational Development, Policy and Performance   
 

 9.2  Community Centres - Current Issues  (Pages 213 - 218) 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 

To access the Information Bulletins for this Committee please use the following link: 
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13009&path=13004 
 
If you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Rebecka Coull (tel. 
(52)2869 or email rcoull@aberdeencity.gov.uk)   
 



 
EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE 

 
 ABERDEEN, 20 September, 2012 – minute of meeting of the EDUCATION, 

CULTURE AND SPORT COMMITTEE. Present: Councillor Laing 
(Convener); Councillor Thomson (Vice Convener); and Councillors Boulton, 
Cameron, Carle, Cooney, Crockett, Greig, McCaig, Malik, May, Nathan 
Morrison (as substitute for Councillor Lesley Dunbar), Noble, Samarai, 
Stewart, Stuart, Taylor, Townson and Young; and Mr Stewart Duncan 
(Teacher representative – Primary Schools), Mr Murdo Maclean (Parent 
representative – Secondary Schools), Mr Alex Nicoll (Parent representative 
– Primary Schools and ASN), Mr Mike Paul (Teacher representative – 
Secondary Schools), and Mrs Irene Wischik (Roman Catholic Religious 
representative).  

 
 
The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be located at the 
following link:    
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=143&MId=
2517&Ver=4 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
1. The Convener advised that Mrs Anne Tree had been formally appointed as 
the Third Religious representative for the Committee at the meeting of Council of 22 
August, 2012 (article 17 refers), but unfortunately Mrs Tree had been unable to 
attend this afternoon’s meeting. The Convener stated that she looked forward to 
formally welcoming Mrs Tree at the next meeting.  
 
The Convener also expressed her sadness at being advised that Mr Peter 
Campbell (Church of Scotland Religious representative) had stood down as a 
member of this Committee with immediate effect. She thanked Mr Campbell on 
behalf of the Committee for his valuable contribution since 2009.  
 
 
REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATION  
 
2. The Convener advised that three requests for deputation had been received 
in terms of Standing Order 10 in relation to item 3.1 of the agenda (Community 
Centres), as follows: 

• Mr Paul O'Connor  
• Wilma Mackland (Development Worker/Volunteer) 
• Mr Alex Mess, Reverend Andy Cowie, both of Powis Gateway 

Community Centre and Mrs Sylvia Davidson, of Woodside Community 
Centre.  

 
 
 

Agenda Item 3.1

Page 1



The Committee resolved: 
to agree to hear the deputations prior to considering item 3.1 (Community Centres) 
of the agenda (article 7 of this minute refers).  
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
3. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 7 June, 
2012.  
 
In relation to page 5 of the minute (article 8 (c)), it was noted that the maps 
pertaining to the current school zones had not been circulated to members to date. 
The Acting Director undertook to circulate these maps at an early date.  
 
The Committee resolved: 
to approve the minute as a correct record.  
 
 
BUDGET MONITORING (ECS/12/047)  
 
4. With reference to article 7 of the minute of its meeting of 23 February, 2012, 
the Committee had before it a report by the Head of Finance which advised 
members of the current year revenue budget performance to date for the Service, 
and outlined any areas of risk and management action being taken in this regard.    
 
The Committee resolved: 
(i) to note the forecast outturn on the revenue budget and the information on 

areas of risk and management action being taken; and 
(ii) to instruct officers to continue to review budget performance, and report on 

Service strategies.  
 
 
SERVICE ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN (ECS/12/043) 
 
5. The Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which sought approval of the Service asset management plans, 
as detailed within the report.  
 
The report set out the Service wide priorities as follows:  
 

Short Term Projects (with funding in place) 
 

Build a new additional support needs (3 – 18 years) school campus and close 
Hazlewood and Woodlands Schools 
Close Bucksburn Primary School and Newhills School and amalgamate them to 
form a new school in a new building on the Newhills School site using funding 
support from the Scottish Government via the Scottish Futures Trust.  
Build additional accommodation at Riverbank Primary School to meet the identified 
increase in pupil numbers resulting from new housing development.  
Complete the construction of the regional 50 metre pool and Aquatics Centre in 
partnership with the University of Aberdeen, sportscotland and Aberdeen Sports 
Village. 

Page 2



Refurbish Tullos swimming pool with a view to reopening to the public in 2013. 
Undertake a review of the primary school estate. 
Undertake a review of the level of provision of community centres in the city.    
Undertake a review of the library provision across the city.    
Continue the transfer of community centres to a leased management arrangement. 
Continue to work with Sport Aberdeen, sportscotland, Scottish Swimming and local 
swimming clubs to review the provision of swimming pools city wide, and develop a 
Water Management Plan for the city. 
Undertake a review of all leisure assets and sports pitches across the city and 
develop a programme to implement the outcomes. 
Develop a programme for the refurbishment or replacement of all weather pitches 
across the city. 
Initiate a rolling programme of energy efficiency works and building improvements 
to reduce operational costs of running buildings and improve the Council’s carbon 
footprint.  
Undertake a detailed review of school security requirements, to ensure that they 
provide safe and secure environments. 
Undertake the minimal essential works required to sustain and safeguard the Art 
Gallery and Museums’ store.  
Safeguard the integrity of Provost Skene’s House during the demolition of St 
Nicholas House. 
Develop a programme to implement the outcomes of the leisure asset review and 
pitch strategy which is due to be completed by December, 2012. 
Work with Sport Aberdeen and sportscotland to review the requirement for sports 
facilities across the city, in the light of increasing budget pressures, as well as 
condition and suitability of buildings 

Medium Term Projects 
 

Create a new museums and galleries collection centre, potentially in conjunction 
with partners that will provide improved access to collections, enhanced research 
facilities and improved education and learning opportunities. This is necessary 
before the commencement of the construction phase of the Art Gallery 
redevelopment. 
Redevelopment of the Art Gallery to improve access, increase opportunities and 
raise standards, as an integral part of Aberdeen’s bid for UK City of Culture 2017.  
(to be opened by the first quarter of 2017) 
Build a new school in Milltimber on the site of the Oldfold Farm development to 
replace the existing school and accommodate the pupils generated by the new 
development. 
Replace Torry and Kincorth Academies with one single larger school to 
accommodate all existing secondary pupils and those generated by the proposed 
development at Loirston. 
Redefine the catchment areas of Aberdeen Grammar and Harlaw Academy to 
enable an equitable and efficient distribution of pupils as part of the primary school 
estates review. 
Implement the recommendations arising from the review of the primary school 
estate as per the instructions of the Education, Culture and Sport Committee. 
Implement a programme for the refurbishment or replacement of all weather 
pitches across the city. 
 
 
 

Page 3



Long Term Priorities 
 

Undertake a review of cultural assets across the city to assist in the 
implementation of the cultural strategy and prioritise investment in cultural assets.  
Develop a new provision for pupils with social, emotional and behavioural needs 
based on the outcomes of the educational additional support needs service review. 

Ongoing Priorities 
 
Continue to prioritise the work that is undertaken through the capital condition and 
suitability programme across the directorate estate. 
Work closely with planners, developers and the planning gain team to ensure that 
appropriate developer contributions are obtained to address education, culture and 
sport needs arising from new development across the city and region. 
Complete the roll out of wireless technology in schools. 
 
The Committee resolved: 
to approve the Service asset management plans for Education, Culture and Sport 
as detailed within the report and the priorities as detailed above.   
 
 
STRATEGIC GUIDANCE FOR COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIPS 
(ECS/12/036) 
 
6. The Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director for Education, 
Culture and Sport which advised members of the “Strategic Guidance for 
Community Planning Partnerships: Community Learning and Development” 
publication by the Scottish Government, and set out the requirements this placed 
on community planning partnerships. 
 
The Committee resolved: 
(i) to note the Scottish Government’s publication “Strategic Guidance for 

Community Planning Partnerships: Community Learning and Development”; 
(ii) to note the important role that Community Learning and Development has to 

play in the future delivery of public service, its contribution to early 
intervention/ prevention, and its ability to empower people both individually 
and collectively to make positive changes to their lives and in their 
communities through learning;  

(iii) to note the requirement that this guidance places on Community Planning 
Partnerships, and the decision of the Community Planning Aberdeen Board 
that the Smarter Forum would take the lead role in ensuring that the duties 
placed on community planning partnerships by the strategic guidance are 
discharged; and  

(iv) to note the expectations that this guidance places on local authorities, as 
detailed within the report.  

 
 
COMMUNITY CENTRES (ECS/12/037) 
 
7. With reference to article 10 of the minute of meeting of Council of 13 June, 
2012 the Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which updated members on the current position in relation to 
moving community centres to the leased model, and detailed the outcome of recent 

Page 4



consultation with management committees attached to community schools in 
relation to proposals to retain these community centres within the responsibility of 
the Council.  
 
With reference to article 2 of this minute, the Committee heard from (1) Mr Paul 
O’Connor, (2) Wilma Mackland, and (3) Mr Alex Mess, Reverend Andy Cowie, and 
Mrs Sylvia Davidson on the matter before members. Mr O’Connor stated that he felt 
sections of the report before members misrepresented Inchgarth Community 
Centre. Mrs Mackland read a statement from Zuzana Jatelona, who was a 
volunteer at Sunnybank Community Centre, but had been unable to attend today’s 
meeting. Mrs Mackland also suggested that Sunnybank Community Centre did not 
require a clerical assistant, but that they would like to continue to employ a 
Development Officer. Mr Mess took issue with a number of statements in the report, 
and felt he had been misrepresented.   
 
Members asked a number of questions of the deputations.  
 
The Service Manager for Communities introduced the report and circulated a 
supplementary paper which updated members on ongoing legal negotiations, and 
the issue of officers gaining access to a community centre to install solar panels. 
Mrs Woodcock also advised the Committee that Seaton Community Centre had 
been the first to sign their management agreement, which had been active from 1 
September, 2012.   
 
A number of questions were asked in relation to the proposed virement of funds 
from the supplies and services budget to the staffing budget, and Mrs Woodcock 
undertook to circulate a report which she had presented to the Education, Culture 
and Sport senior management team on this matter.  
 
The report recommended –  
that the Committee –  
(a)  agrees that the community wings within Dyce, Bridge of Don, Cornhill, Tullos 

and Sunnybank community schools will not transfer to the leased centre 
model, but will remain within the responsibility of the Council, with a local 
management committee inputting into the programming of the building; 

(b) agrees that management committees connected to the above community 
wings within schools will be provided with a grant of £625 per year, for the 
purpose of purchasing indemnity insurance, and public liability and 
employers insurances; 

(c) notes the progress in relation to moving community centres onto the new 
lease and management agreement; 

(d)  instruct officers that, in the case of any further amendments to the lease and 
management agreement being agreed, any management committees which 
have already signed up to the standard lease and management agreement 
will be offered, on an optional basis, a variation to their lease and 
management agreement to reflect these amendments; and  

(e)  note the intention to vire budgets from the “supplies and services” budget 
(development grants) to the “staffing” budget in order to facilitate the 
appointment of Learning Centre Supervisor and Clerical Receptionist posts.   

 
The Convener, seconded by the Vice Convener, moved: 
 that the report’s recommendations be approved.  
 

Page 5



Councillor Townson, seconded by Councillor McCaig, moved as an amendment: 
 (I) that recommendations (a) and (b) be approved; 

(II) following the successful mediation process, that the Committee notes 
the progress in relation to moving all leased community centres to the 
new lease and management agreement, and instructs officers to allow 
respective solicitors to expedite matters and finalise agreements 
within an appropriate timescale, and further instructs officers to 
withdraw any notice to quit whilst said negotiations are ongoing;  

(III) that the Committee notes the intention to vire budgets from the 
“supplies and services” budget (development grants) to the “staffing” 
budget, and instructs officers to provide full details of staffing numbers 
and costs.  

 
Councillor Greig, seconded by Councillor Jennifer Stewart, moved as a second 
amendment: 
 that the Committee –  

(A) does not proceed with recommendation (a) and confirms that the 
leased model remains the most appropriate and most sustainable 
means for the five named community centres; 

(B) does not proceed with the proposed virement and does not recruit 
additional staff; 

(C) agrees to maintain the current partnership process that is working 
towards mutually acceptable leasing and management agreements  
for centres, and to allow this to continue, withdraws any termination 
notice; and  

(D) repeats and underlines its appreciation of community centre 
volunteers and its commitment to a constructive and positive 
approach in working with leased community centre management 
committees. 

 
On a division between the amendments by Councillor Townson and Councillor 
Greig, the votes cast were as follows: for the amendment by Councillor Townson 
(7) – Councillors Cameron, McCaig, May, Noble, Samarai, Stuart and Townson; for 
the amendment by Councillor Greig (2) – Councillors Greig and Stewart; declined to 
vote (15) – the Convener, the Vice Convener, and Councillors Boulton, Carle, 
Cooney, Crockett, Malik, Nathan Morrison, Taylor and Young, and Mr Duncan, Mr 
Maclean, Mr Nicoll, Mr Paul and Mrs Wischik.  
 
On a division between the motion and the amendment by Councillor Townson, the 
votes cast were as follows: for the motion (15) – the Convener, the Vice Convener, 
and Councillors Boulton, Carle, Cooney, Crockett, Malik, Nathan Morrison, Taylor 
and Young, and Mr Duncan, Mr Maclean, Mr Nicoll, Mr Paul and Mrs Wischik; for 
the amendment (9) Councillors Cameron, Greig, McCaig, May, Noble, Samarai, 
Stewart, Stuart and Townson.  
 
The Committee resolved: 
to adopt the successful motion.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SERVICE – NEW WAYS OF WORKING 
(ECS/12/044)  
 
8. With reference to article 16 of the minute of its meeting of 15 September, 
2011, the Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which advised on progress to date on the work ongoing in 
relation to new ways of working for the provision of library services within the city.  
 
The report recommended –  
that the Committee –  
(a) notes and endorses the content of the report; 
(b) instructs officers to consult on the proposed two community library models, 

reduction of opening hours and options for closure of smaller least used 
libraries and report back to this Committee; 

(c) agrees the proposed structure for the service as set out in appendix 1 to the 
report; 

(d) agrees the revised audio visual charges and fines to be charged under the 
residents discount and visitors card scheme as follows: 

 

 
(e) instructs officers to conduct competitive tendering exercises in line with 

Council Standing Orders, Financial Regulations and European Union 
legislation for the provision of a library café service as outlined in section 5.6 
of the report; 

(f) delegates authority for the Head of Procurement, in conjunction with the 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services, and the Library and Information 
Services Manager to award contracts / places on framework to the highest 
scoring compliant bidder, on the basis of the most economically 
advantageous offer, as set out under Standing Order 7 (6) of the Council’s 
Standing Orders Relating to Contracts and Procurement.  

 
Further to a number of questions, the Head of Communities, Culture and Sport 
advised that the “models” referred to in recommendation (b) above referred to 
section 5.1 of the report where Bucksburn and Kaimhill community libraries were 
used as benchmark models.  
 
The Convener, seconded by the Vice Convener, moved: 
 that the report’s recommendations be approved.  
 
Councillor McCaig, seconded by Councillor Greig, moved as an amendment:  
 that the Committee –  
 (1) note the content of the report; 

(2) recognise that a full consultation was undertaken on the library 
service by the previous administration, and notes that the unanimous 

 Charges Fines/wk 
Item type Loan 

period 
Full 
Charge 

Residents /Visitors 
Pass/Concession 

 
DVD and Blu Ray  1 week £2.00  £1.00 £2.00 
DVD and Blu Ray 
box sets 

 
4 weeks 

 
£3.00  

 
£2.00 

 
£3.00 

CDs 4 weeks £0.90 £0.45 £0.45 
Language courses 4 weeks £1.00 £0.50 £1.00 

Page 7



decision taken forward following that consultation was that libraries 
were an important community asset and an agreement that no further 
consultation on closure or reduction in opening hours in necessary; 
and 

(3)  approves recommendations (c) – (f).  
 
On a division, the votes cast were as follows: for the motion (15) – the Convener, 
the Vice Convener, and Councillors Boulton, Carle, Cooney, Crockett, Malik, 
Nathan Morrison, Taylor and Young, and Mr Duncan, Mr Maclean, Mr Nicoll, Mr 
Paul and Mrs Wischik; for the amendment (9) Councillors Cameron, Greig, McCaig, 
May, Noble, Samarai, Stewart, Stuart and Townson.  
 
The Committee resolved: 
to adopt the successful motion.  
 
 
ESTABLISHMENT OF CULTURE AND SPORT SUB COMMITTEE (ECS/12/038)  
 
9. With reference to article 5 of the minute of its previous meeting of 7 June, 
2012, the Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which proposed the disestablishment of the Culture and Leisure 
Trust Monitoring Board, and the establishment of a Culture and Sport Sub 
Committee.  
 
The Committee resolved: 
(i) to approve the disestablishment of the Culture and Leisure Trust Monitoring 

Board; 
(ii) to approve the establishment of a Culture and Sport Sub Committee, further 

to the recommendations of Audit Scotland; 
(iii) to approve the remit as appended to the report; 
(iv) that the membership of the Sub Committee be sourced from this Committee 

on the following basis – 2 Labour, 2 SNP, 1 Liberal Democrat, 1 
Conservative, 1 Independent Alliance; 

(v) to appoint Councillor Laing as Convener of the new Sub Committee; and  
(vi) that the Sub Committee will meet once per committee cycle, with the first 

meeting to be held on Wednesday 7 November.  
 
 
CULTURAL GRANTS (ECS/12/039) 
 
10. With reference to article 11 of the minute of its previous meeting of 7 June, 
2012, the Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which presented recommendations for the second round of 
cultural grants for the 2012/13 financial year. 
 
The Committee resolved: 
(i) to allocate the cultural grants to the total value of £148, 405 as follows: 
 

Applicant  Grant awarded 
Scottish Chamber Orchestra £3,370.09 
Aberdeen Youth Choir  £1,000 seedfund 
Scottish Ballet £5,000 

Page 8



Shazam Theatre Group £1,000 seedfund  
Aberdeen Arts Centre  £3,220 
Aberdeen Performing Arts  £9,656 
Scottish Cultures and Traditions  £3,295 
North East Writers Steering Group £1,000 seedfund 
Hi Arts  £5,000 
Aberdeen Performing Arts £3,000 

 
(ii) to allocate the remaining amount through the Public Art Fund and the new 

commissions programme to support the UK City of Culture 2017 bid as 
follows:  

 
Project Grant awarded 

Public Art Fund: Gothenburg 
Arts Programme  

£50,000 
UK City of Culture – New 
Commissions  

£62, 863. 91 
 
 
EXCHANGE WITH ARGENTINA (ECS/12/027)  
 
11. The Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which advised members on the developing culture and education 
partnership between Aberdeen and Argentina.   
 
The Committee resolved: 
(i) to approve the signing of a Memorandum of Understanding (substantially as 

set out in appendix 1 to the report) with the city of Buenos Aires; and  
(ii) to approve the progression and signing of a similar Memorandum with the 

province of Santa Fe, and the municipality of San Isidro, Argentina.  
 
 
SPORTS GRANTS (ECS/12/041)  
 
12. With reference to article 14 of the minute of its previous meeting of 7 June, 
2012, the Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which presented applications for financial assistance from sports 
organisations.  
 
The Committee resolved: 
to grant the following applications –  

• Active Aberdeen – Festival of Sport, physical Activity and Dance £5,000 
• City of Aberdeen Gymnastics £2,260. 

 
 
RENAMING OF AULTON FOOTBALL PAVILION (ECS/12/040)  
 
13. The Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which advised that a request had been received from Aberdeen 
and District Juvenile Football Association to rename the Aulton Pavilion as “The 
Raymond Kelly Pavilion” in remembrance of Raymond Kelly who had sadly died 

Page 9



earlier this year, but had been twenty six years in charge of Aberdeen and District 
Juvenile Football Association. 
 
The Committee agreed that this would be a fitting tribute to a dedicated member of 
the community.  
 
The Committee resolved: 
to change the name of the Aulton Pavilion, School Road to “The Raymond Kelly 
Pavilion”.  
 
 
COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT  
 
14. The Committee had before it a statement of pending and outstanding 
committee business, prepared by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services.  
 
The Committee resolved: 
(i) to agree to remove items 1 (Learning Estate Strategy (Schools) – Rezoning 

Exercise (Secondary), 4 (Reduced Communities Team/ Leased Community 
Centres) – parts (2) and (3) only; and  

(ii) to agree in terms of paragraph 9 of the in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the 
Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, that an update be provided on item 
5 of the business statement (Provision for Children with additional support 
needs – Raeden)) as the last item of business on this day, with the press 
and public excluded; and  

(iii) to note the update in relation to item 9 (Newhills Primary School) provided by 
the Acting Director. 

 
 
PERFORMANCE REPORT (ECS/12/042)  
 
15. With reference to article 17 of the minute of its previous meeting of 7 June, 
2012, the Committee had before it a report by the Acting Director of Education, 
Culture and Sport which provided members with a summary of performance of the 
Service up to 30 June, 2012. 
 
The Committee resolved: 
(i) to approve the content of the report for the period up to 30 June, 2012, and 

note the progress made towards achieving service plan actions; 
(ii) to approve the Education, Culture and Sport statutory performance indicator 

submission for 2011/12 for –  
• attendances at indoor pool and at sports facilities  
• visits to museums  
• visits to libraries, library borrowers and use of PC terminals 
• Education Scotland and Care Inspectorate inspections for pre school, 

primary and secondary schools and for learning communities ; and  
(iii) to note the briefing notes for childcare services and the communities team 

self evaluation calendar 2012/13, as detailed in the report.  
 
 
In terms of the decision taken at article 14 (resolution (ii) of this minute), the 
following item was considered with the press and public excluded.  

Page 10



 
 
UPDATE ON ITEM 5 OF THE BUSINESS STATEMENT (PROVISION FOR 
CHILDREN WITH ADDITIONAL SUPPORT NEEDS – RAEDEN)) 
 
16. The Committee heard from the Acting Director who provided an update on 
the potential site for the new school with provision for children with additional 
support needs.  
 
The Committee resolved: 
to note the update provided by the Acting Director, and that a report back would be 
presented at the next meeting.  
 - JENNIFER LAING, Convener.  
 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ED
UC

AT
IO
N,
 C
UL

TU
RE

 A
ND

 SP
OR

T  
 

 C
OM

MI
TT

EE
 B
US

IN
ES

S 
 

NO
VE

MB
ER

 20
12
 

 
Ple

as
e n

ote
 th

at 
thi

s s
tat

em
en

t c
on

tai
ns

 a 
no

te 
of 

ev
ery

 re
po

rt 
wh

ich
 ha

s b
ee

n i
ns

tru
cte

d f
or
 su

bm
iss

ion
 to

 th
is 

Co
mm

itte
e. 

Al
l o

the
r a

cti
on

s w
hic

h 
ha

ve
 be

en
 in

str
uc

ted
 by

 th
e C

om
mi

tte
e a

re 
no

t in
clu

de
d, 

as
 th

ey
 ar

e d
ee

me
d t

o b
e o

pe
rat

ion
al 

ma
tte

rs 
aft

er 
the

 po
int

 of
 co

mm
itte

e d
ec

isi
on

. 
 

 
Mi

nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi

on
 

 Up
da

te 
 

Le
ad

 
Of

fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 

are
 

ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

1. 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
07
/06

/12
 

art
icle

 9 

Sc
ho

ol 
Es

tat
es

 R
ev
iew

 
 Of
fic
ers

 w
ere

 in
str
uc
ted

 to
 b

rin
g 

ba
ck
 a

 
fur

the
r r

ep
ort

, s
um

ma
ris
ing

 th
e 

fee
db
ac
k 

fro
m 

the
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
ex
erc

ise
, a

nd
 se

ttin
g 

ou
t d

eta
ile
d o

pti
on
s a

nd
 re

co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 

for
 a
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 S
ch
oo
l E

sta
te 

Pla
n 
to 

the
 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
12
 E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 C
om

mi
tte
e m

ee
tin
g. 

 

   
He

ad
 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt,
 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

31
/01

/13
 

 

2. 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

  
02
/06

/11
 

art
icle

 12
 

St
rat

eg
ic 

Mu
sic

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 – 
Bi
g N

ois
e: 

Sis
tem

a S
co

tla
nd

 
 Th

e C
om

mi
tte
e r

es
olv

ed
: 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

rep
ort

 to
 a

 fu
tur

e 
me

eti
ng
 of

 th
e C

om
mi
tte
e o

n t
he
 pr

op
os
ed
 

bu
sin

es
s 
mo

de
l, 
cri
ter

ia 
for

 id
en
tify

ing
 a
n 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 
co
mm

un
ity
, 

an
d 

po
ss
ibl
e 

fun
din

g s
ou
rce

s. 
 

 A 
rep

or
t i
s 
on

 th
e 
ag

en
da

 a
t i
tem

 
5.3

. 
 Re

co
mm

en
de

d f
or
 re

mo
va
l.  

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

22
/11

/12
 

 

3. 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
24
/03

/11
 

art
icle

 19
 & 

15
/09

/11
 

art
icle

 13
 

Re
du

ce
d 

Co
mm

un
itie

s 
Te

am
 / 

Le
as

ed
 

Co
mm

un
ity

 C
en

tre
s –

  
 to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 D
ire
cto

r 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 
to 

rev
iew

 th
e n

um
be
r o

f 
co
mm

un
ity
 fa

cili
tie
s 
wit

hin
 A

be
rde

en
 C

ity
, 

as
 
pa
rt 

of 
the

 
wid

er 
se
rvi
ce
 
as
se
t 

A 
rev

iew
 

of 
the

 
nu
mb

er 
of 

co
mm

un
ity
 fa

cili
tie
s 
wil

l b
e 

ca
rrie

d 
ou
t a

s p
art

 of
 th

e a
na
lys

is 
of 

fun
de
d 

ac
tiv
ity
, a

nd
 a
n 

int
eri
m 

rep
ort

 w
as
 

pre
se
nte

d t
o t
he
 m
ee
tin
g o

f 7
 Ju

ne
.  

 A 
rep

or
t i
s 
on

 th
e 
ag

en
da

 a
t i
tem

 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

       

 

Agenda Item 3.2

Page 13



 
Mi

nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi

on
 

 Up
da

te 
 

Le
ad

 
Of

fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 

are
 

ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

  
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
pla

n 
for

 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt. 

 
5.2

.   
  

 
 

4. 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
24
/03

/11
 

art
icle

 10
 & 

07
/06

/12
 ar

tic
le 

18
 

Pr
ov

isi
on

 fo
r C

hil
dr
en

 W
ith

 A
dd

itio
na

l 
Su

pp
or
t N

ee
ds

 – 
Ra

ed
en

 
 At 

its
 m
ee
tin
g o

f th
e 7

/06
/12

, th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e r

es
olv

ed
: 

(i) 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
off
ice

rs 
to 

un
de
rta

ke
 fu

rth
er 

de
tai
led

 
inv

es
tig
ati
on
s, 

inc
lud

ing
 

gro
un
d, 

en
vir
on
me

nta
l a

nd
 e
co
log

ica
l 

su
rve

ys
, a

nd
 to

 e
nte

r i
nto

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
wit

h 
pla

nn
ing

 
off
icia

ls 
on
 

the
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r t
he
 tw

o 
pre

fer
red

 si
tes

 –
 G

ran
ite
hil
l R

oa
d 
an
d 

for
me

r S
mi
thf
iel
d S

ch
oo
l; a

nd
 

(ii)
 to

 in
str
uc
t t
he
 G

en
era

l M
an
ag
er,

 A
ss
et 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
to 

pro
vid

e M
em

be
rs 

wit
h 

co
sts

 a
nd
 ti
me

sc
ale

s 
for

 u
nd
ert

ak
ing

 
the

se
 su

rve
ys
. 

 

 A 
ve

rb
al 

rep
or
t w

ill 
be

 pr
ov

ide
d a

t 
ite

m 
9.1

 of
 to

da
y’s

 ag
en

da
.   
 

He
ad
 of
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Po
licy

 an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

22
/11

/12
 

 

5. 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
27
/05

/10
 

art
icle

 14
 & 

18
/11

/10
 ar

tic
le 

21
 & 

07
/06

/12
 

art
icle

 19
 

Pr
og

res
s 

rep
or
t 

on
 

pr
op

os
als

 
to 

red
ev
elo

p 
Ab

erd
ee

n 
Ar
t 

Ga
lle

ry 
an

d 
rep

or
t 

on
 i

mp
ro
vin

g 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

the
 

Mu
se

um
s a

nd
 G
all

eri
es
 co

lle
cti

on
s 

 Th
e 

Co
mm

itte
e 

ins
tru

cte
d 

off
ice

rs 
to 

pre
pa
re 

a c
ap
ita
l b

us
ine

ss
 ca

se
 fo

r f
urt

he
r 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 a
nd
 re

po
rt 
to 

the
 E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 
Co

mm
itte

e o
n 1

6/0
9/1

0, 
an
d F

ina
nc
e a

nd
 R
es
ou
rce

s C
om

mi
tte
e o

n 
28
/09

/10
, t
o 
inc

lud
e 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s 
on
 

the
 m

os
t a

pp
rop

ria
te 

op
tio
n 
to 

red
ev
elo

p 
the

 A
rt G

all
ery

, a
nd
 on

 th
e c

om
mi
tm
en
t th

e 
Co

un
cil 

is 
be
ing

 re
qu
es
ted

 to
 m

ak
e a

t th
at 

sta
ge
. 

 Th
is 

wi
ll 
be

 s
ub

jec
t t

o 
an

 u
rg
en

t 
bu

sin
es

s 
co

mm
itte

e, 
wh

ich
 

is 
be

ing
 ar

ran
ge

d. 
 

 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

22
/11

/12
 

31
/01

/13
 

Page 14



 
Mi

nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi

on
 

 Up
da

te 
 

Le
ad

 
Of

fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 

are
 

ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
of 

07
/16

/12
, t
he
 C

om
mi
tte
e 

res
olv

ed
: 

to 
rep

ort
 to

 C
om

mi
tte
e 
in 

ad
va
nc
e 
of 

the
 

de
ad
lin
e 

to 
ma

ke
 a

n 
ap
pli
ca
tio
n 

to 
the

 
He

rita
ge
 L

ott
ery

 F
un
d, 

to 
de
ter

mi
ne
 th

e 
Co

un
cil’

s 
fin
an
cia

l a
nd
 w

ide
r c

om
mi
tm
en
t 

to 
the

 ov
era

ll d
ev
elo

pm
en
t. 

 
6. 

Co
un
cil 

Bu
dg
et 

10
/12

/11
 

 Ed
uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
15
/09

/11
 ar

tic
le 

17
 & 

23
/02

/12
 

art
icle

 17
  

 

Pu
pil

 Su
pp

or
t A

ss
ist

an
ts 

 As
 p

art
 o

f 
the

 G
en
era

l 
Fu

nd
 b

ud
ge
t 

pro
po
sa
ls,
 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 a
nd
 S

po
rt 
to 

rep
ort

 to
 

the
 

rel
ev
an
t 

Co
mm

itte
e 

wit
h 

fur
the

r 
inf
orm

ati
on
 on

 th
e r

ole
 an

d s
up
po
rt o

f P
up
il 

Su
pp
ort

 As
sis

tan
ts 
(P
SA

s).
 

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
of 

12
/02

/12
, t
he
 C

om
mi
tte
e 

res
olv

ed
: 

to 
no
te 

the
 re

po
rt 

wit
h 

co
nc
ern

 a
nd
  

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

co
nd
uc
t 

a 
fur

the
r 

ed
uc
ati
on
al 

im
pa
ct 

as
se
ss
me

nt 
in 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w

ith
 s

ch
oo
ls,
 p

are
nts

, t
rad

e 
un
ion

s 
an
d 

PS
As

, 
rep

ort
ing

 
ba
ck
 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e b

y A
utu

mn
, 2
01
2. 

 

 A 
rep

or
t i
s o

n 
the

 ag
en

da
 at

 it
em

 
5.4

.   
 Re

co
mm

en
de

d f
or
 re

mo
va
l. 

 

He
ad
 of
 Sc

ho
ols

 
an
d E

du
ca
tio
na
l 

Es
tab

lish
me

nts
  

22
/11

/12
 

 

7. 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
24
/03

/11
 

art
icle

 15
 & 

07
/06

/12
 ar

tic
le 

13
 

Mo
ve
 to

 a 
Cu

ltu
ral

 Tr
us

t 
 Th

e C
om

mi
tte
e a

gre
ed
: 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

the
 D

ire
cto

r 
of 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt t

o p
rog

res
s, 
by
 w
ay
 of
 an

 
off
ice

rs’
 

wo
rki
ng
 

gro
up
, 

an
 

op
tio
ns
 

ap
pra

isa
l o

n 
the

 tr
an
sfe

r o
f s

erv
ice

s 
to 

a 
cu
ltu
ral
 tru

st,
 an

d t
ha
t th

e o
pti
on
s a

pp
rai
sa
l 

(1)
 in

clu
de
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 w
hic

h s
erv

ice
s 

co
uld

 
tra

ns
fer

, 
inc

lud
ing

 
the

 
Be

ac
h 

  
He

ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

22
/11

/12
 

31
/01

/13
 

Page 15



 
Mi

nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi

on
 

 Up
da

te 
 

Le
ad

 
Of

fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 

are
 

ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

Ba
llro

om
, 

(2)
 

ex
am

ine
 

a 
pre

fer
red

 
go
ve
rna

nc
e 
mo

de
l, i

nc
lud

ing
 th

e 
op
tio
n 
of 

co
mm

un
ity
 ow

ne
rsh

ip 
of 

as
se
ts,
 an

d (
3) 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t t
he
 o
pti
on
s 
ap
pra

isa
l in

clu
de
 

SW
OT

 an
aly

sis
 an

d o
pti
on
s f
or 

go
ve
rna

nc
e 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
; a

nd
 to

 re
po
rt 
the

 fin
din

gs
 of

 
the

 o
pti
on
s 

ap
pra

isa
l 
to 

Co
mm

itte
e 

by
 

24
/11

/11
.  

 At 
its
 m

ee
tin
g 
of 

07
/06

/12
, t
he
 C

om
mi
tte
e 

ag
ree

d: 
to 

ins
tru

ct 
off
ice

rs 
to 

rep
ort

 to
 a

 fu
tur

e 
me

eti
ng
 of

 th
e C

om
mi
tte
e o

n t
he
 ou

tco
me

 
of 
 th
e d

isc
us
sio

ns
 an

d a
pp
rai
sa
l. 

 
8. 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
15
/03

/11
 

art
icle

 15
 & 

23
/02

/12
 ar

tic
le 

12
 

Ne
wh

ills
 Pr

im
ary

 Sc
ho

ol 
 

 Th
e C

om
mi
tte
e a

gre
ed
 to

 as
k t

he
 F
ina

nc
e 

an
d 
Re

so
urc

es
 C

om
mi
tte
e 
to 

ea
rm

ark
 th

e 
lan

d 
at 

Ne
wh

ills
 

Sc
ho
ol 

for
 

fut
ure

 
ed
uc
ati
on
al 

us
e, 

su
bje

ct 
to 

the
 S

co
ttis

h 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t a

gre
ein

g 
to 

tra
ns
fer

 th
e 
sit
e 

fro
m 

the
 H

RA
 t
o 

the
 G

en
era

l S
erv

ice
s 

Ac
co
un
t, 

an
d 
to 

rec
eiv

e 
a 
rep

ort
 o
n 
the

 
lon

g t
erm

 us
e, 

da
te 

of 
tra

ns
fer

 an
d t

ran
sfe

r 
va
lue

 of
 th

e s
ite
, o

nc
e a

 bu
sin

es
s c

as
e a

nd
 

fun
din

g w
as
 ap

pro
ve
d f

or 
a n

ew
 sc

ho
ol 

at 
Ne

wh
ills

. 
 At 

its
 m

ee
tin
g 
of 

23
/02

/12
, t
he
 C

om
mi
tte
e 

res
olv

ed
: 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

co
nti
nu
e 
to 

pro
gre

ss
 

the
 m

att
er 

in 
dis

cu
ss
ion

 w
ith
 S

co
ttis

h 
Fu

tur
es
 Tr

us
t, a

nd
 re

po
rt b

ac
k o

n p
rog

res
s 

an
d t
im
eli
ne
s t
o a

 fu
tur

e m
ee
tin
g. 

 

 A 
ve
rb
al 

up
da

te 
wi
ll 
be

 p
ro
vid

ed
 

at 
the

 m
ee

tin
g 

by
 t

he
 S

erv
ice

 
Ma

na
ge

r f
or
 S

ch
oo

ls 
(12

-18
) a

nd
 

Cu
rri
cu

lum
. 

 
22

/11
/12

 
 

Page 16



 
Mi

nu
te 

Re
fer

en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi

on
 

 Up
da

te 
 

Le
ad

 
Of

fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

(ite
ms

 in
 

bo
ld 

are
 

ov
erd

ue
) 

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 

9. 
Co

un
cil 

06
/10

/11
 

art
icle

 8 
Pu

pil
 R
ep

res
en

tat
ion

 
 Co

un
cil 

res
olv

ed
: 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

pre
pa
re 

a 
ful
l r
ep
ort

 
int
o 

the
 m

em
be
rsh

ip 
of 

the
 C

om
mi
tte
e 

inc
lud

ing
 
ho
w 

be
st 

to 
ac
hie

ve
 
pu
pil
 

inv
olv

em
en
t. 

 

 A 
ve

rb
al 

up
da

te 
on

 t
he

 P
up

il 
Vo

ice
 C
on

fer
en

ce
 w
ill 

be
 pr

ov
ide

d 
at 

the
 m

ee
tin

g. 
   

He
ad
 of
 Sc

ho
ols

 
an
d E

du
ca
tio
na
l 

Es
tab

lish
me

nts
  

22
/11

/12
 

 

10
.E

du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

Sp
ort

 
20
/09

/12
 

art
icle

 8 

Lib
rar

y 
an

d 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n 
Se

rvi
ce

 –
 N

ew
 

Wa
ys
 of

 W
or
kin

g  
 Th

e C
om

mi
tte
e r

es
olv

ed
: 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

co
ns
ult
 o

n 
the

 
pro

po
se
d 

tw
o 

co
mm

un
ity
 li
bra

ry 
mo

de
ls,
 

red
uc
tio
n o

f o
pe
nin

g h
ou
rs 

an
d o

pti
on
s f

or 
clo

su
re 

of 
sm

all
er 

lea
st 

us
ed
 lib

rar
ies

 a
nd
 

rep
ort

 ba
ck
 to
 th
is 
Co

mm
itte

e. 

 A 
rep

or
t i
s o

n 
the

 ag
en

da
 at

 it
em

 
5.2

 a
nd

 f
ur
the

r 
inf

or
ma

tio
n 

is 
pr
es

en
ted

 
in 

the
 

inf
or
ma

tio
n 

bu
lle

tin
.  

 Re
co

mm
en

de
d f

or
 re

mo
va
l. 

He
ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt  

22
/11

/12
 

 

 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE  Education, Culture and Sport    
 
DATE     22 November 2012  
 
ACTING DIRECTOR  Patricia Cassidy  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Budget Monitoring 2012/13 
 
REPORT NUMBER ECS/12/056  
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to  

i) bring to Committee members notice the current year revenue  
budget performance to date for the services which relate to this 
Committee; and      

ii) advise on any areas of risk and management action. 
 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

 
2.1 It is recommended that the Committee: 

i) Note this report on the forecast out-turn on the revenue budget and the 
information on areas of risk and management action that is contained 
herein;  

ii) Instruct that officers continue to review budget performance and report 
on service strategies. 

 
  

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
3.1. The total Education, Culture & Sport revenue budget, amounts to £174m 

net expenditure. This is made up of £187m of gross expenditure, offset by 
£13m of Income and recharges.  

 
3.2. Based upon present forecasts it is anticipated that the financial 

performance of the service will result in a favorable budget underspend of 
£1,027K. This position will be reflected in the overall financial monitoring 
for the Council when it is reported to Finance and Resources Committee 
at the end of this Committee cycle. 

 
3.3. Further details of the financial implications are set out in section 5 and the 

appendices attached to this report. 
 

 
  
 
 

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 19



4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 Every organisation has to manage the risks inherent in the operation of 

large and complex budgets. These risks are minimised by the regular 
review of financial information by services and corporately by Members.  
This report is part of that framework and has been produced to provide an 
overview of the current operating position. 

 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
5.1 This report informs members of the current year revenue budget 

performance to date, for the service budget  and provides high level 
summary for the consideration of Members, to period 6 (end to  
September 2012).  
 

 
5.2 The service report and associated notes on progress towards 

achievement of the 2012-13 savings targets are attached at Appendices A 
and B. 

 
2012-13 Approved Savings 
There are 17 approved savings, for 2012-2013 totaling £2.7M. These are 
listed at Appendix A. Against each of the savings is a narrative detailing 
the progress to date on each of these.  
The monitoring of the Budgeted Savings is being carried out by the 
Programme Management Office. At this stage, all of the savings are 
forecast to be delivered, or alternative funding has been identified 

 
5.3 Financial Position and Risks Assessment 

The current forecast revenue out-turn is an underspend of £1,027K. The 
following areas of operation are highlighted together with any 
management action being taken. 

 
a) Tullos Pool 
There is budget provision of £200K including capital financing costs within 
the 2012/13 budget.  This will not be required until 2013/14 and this 
underspend is included within the forecast. 
 
b) Out of Authority Placements 
This is an aligned budget with Social Care and Wellbeing which funds 
those costs associated with educating and accommodating children in 
specialist schools not run by Aberdeen City Council. The total aligned 
budget is £5.5M, of which the Education Culture and Sport part of this 
budget totals £2.4M. 
 
The latest estimate as at 30 September 2012 is that the total aligned 
budget has commitments totaling £5.9M with a net over-commitment of 
£600K. This is a reduction of £500K from the previous position at the end 
of July 2012.  The Education, Culture and Sport element is an over-

Page 20



commitment of £200K. This is a £200K reduction from the previous 
reported  figure covering the period to the end of July. 
 
Officers from Education, Culture and Sport and Social Care and Wellbeing 
are continuing to work on short and long term strategies to reduce the 
number and duration of out of authority placements. This includes a series 
of rigorous case reviews and a review of current processes and alternative 
provision. It should be noted that this budget is subject to external factors 
out of our direct control: the council is required to fund placements 
instructed by the Children's Panel and needs to respond to the needs of 
children and young people in crisis which will on occasion require services 
outwith the authority. Officers advise that children currently being 
reviewed may require additional resources before the year end. 
 
c) Property Costs 
Increased property rates charges of £130K have been received in respect 
of Cults Academy. This charge is being queried, but pending the outcome 
of that query, it is felt it was better to include this cost within the forecast. 
 
(d) Letting Income 
Letting income is expected to be £80K greater than budget. This is in line 
with trends over the past year. 
 
(e) Teachers Long Term Absence Budget 
Expenditure is forecast to be £240K greater than the available budget.   
 
Whilst it is stressed that absence levels have not changed, costs are now 
being more fully attributed to the correct staff category rather than 
showing as an underspend in teaching budgets elsewhere.   
 
The reimbursement rates for internal cover have been reviewed and from 
September, these are now more in line with external costs as these were 
too generous.  It is expected that this will bring final expenditure more into 
line with budget. 
 
(f) Payments to Trusts 
A review of commitments against budget has established that there will be 
an underspend of £100k against this heading. 
 
(g) CLD Property Works 
This forecast includes provision of £160K of additional property works at 
Rosemount and Loirston CLD. 
 
 

6. IMPACT 
 
6.1 Corporate – as a recognised top priority, the Council must take the 

necessary measures to balance its budget. Therefore committees and 
Services are required to work within a financial constraint. Every effort is 
being focused on delivering services more efficiently and effectively. 

 

Page 21



6.2 Public – this report is likely to be of public interest due to the size of the 
budgets involved and the nature of the services provided by Education, 
Culture & Sport, a number of which are front line services delivered 
directly to citizens within the city. 

 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Brian Dow 
Finance Partner 
bdow@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224  346352 

 
Additional contributions to analysis of risks and management action by 
Acting Director & Heads of Service – Education, Culture & Sport 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



D
et

ai
lo

fS
er

vi
ce

O
p

tio
ns

:
20

12
/1

3
-2

01
6/

17

E
D
U
C
A
T
IO
N
,
C
U
L
T
U
R
E
&
S
P
O
R
T

A
pp

en
d

ix
A

It
em

s
A

cc
ep

te
d

A
t

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
12

C
o

m
m

itt
ee

C
o

st
B

en
ef

it
N

et
S

er
vi

ce
B

en
ef

it

P
re

d
ic

te
d

S
av

in
g

s
-

F
u

ll
Y

ea
r

P
o

si
tio

n
S

ta
te

m
en

t

P
B

B
R

ef
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

R
es

po
n

si
b

le
O

ff
ic

er
O

u
tli

ne
o

f
O

ri
gi

na
lP

ro
p

os
al

fo
r

A
ch

ie
vi

n
g

S
av

in
g

s
M

on
it

or
ed

/
D

el
iv

er
ed

R
A

G
S

ta
tu

s
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
B

ri
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

o
f

C
ur

re
n

tS
ta

tu
s

E
C

S
1_

C
26

R
ed

uc
e

th
e

nu
m

be
ro

fs
pe

ci
al

is
tc

ar
e

pl
ac

em
en

ts
by

re
de

si
gn

an
d

sm
al

l
ad

di
tio

n
to

ex
is

tin
g

lo
ca

ls
er

vi
ce

s

P
at

ric
ia

C
as

si
dy

R
ed

uc
e

th
e

de
m

an
d

fo
r

ou
t-

of
-a

ut
ho

rit
y

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

pl
ac

em
en

ts
by

18
ov

er
th

e
ne

xt
5

ye
ar

s
by

:d
ev

el
op

in
g

a
lo

ca
ls

er
vi

ce
;r

et
ai

n
K

in
co

rt
h

C
hi

ld
re

ns
un

it;
us

e
on

e
sa

tte
lit

e
un

it
an

d
de

ve
lo

p
an

in
te

ns
iv

e
su

pp
or

t
an

d
m

on
ito

rin
g

se
rv

ic
e

M
on

ito
re

d
A

m
be

r
0

(2
40

)
(2

40
)

(2
40

)

T
hi

s
is

a
de

m
an

d
dr

iv
en

bu
dg

et
.

O
ffi

ce
rs

ar
e

co
nt

in
ui

ng
to

m
on

ito
rt

hi
s,

ho
w

ev
er

th
e

re
du

ct
io

n
in

co
st

co
nt

in
ue

s
to

be
at

ris
k.

O
ffi

ce
rs

co
nt

in
ue

to
st

riv
e

to
re

du
ce

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
O

ut
of

A
ut

ho
rit

y
P

la
ce

m
en

ts
th

ou
gh

de
ci

si
on

s
ca

n
be

ta
ke

n
w

hi
ch

ar
e

ou
tw

ith
O

ffi
ce

r
co

nt
ro

l.
T

he
se

de
ci

si
on

s
ha

ve
an

im
pa

ct
on

th
e

co
st

s.

E
C

S
1-

C
3

F
ut

ur
e

D
el

iv
er

y
of

C
ul

tu
ra

lS
er

vi
ce

s
N

ei
lB

ru
ce

T
ra

ns
fe

rt
he

op
er

at
io

n
of

A
rt

G
al

le
ry

an
d

M
us

eu
m

s
fr

om
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
to

a
ch

ar
ita

bl
e

tr
us

t.
R

ev
is

ed
P

ro
p

os
al

fo
r

A
ch

ie
vi

n
g

S
av

in
g

s
S

co
pe

to
in

cl
ud

e
ca

te
rin

g
ve

nu
es

(in
c

B
ea

ch
B

al
lro

om
)a

nd
lib

ra
rie

s.
C

om
bi

ne
d

w
ith

C
22

.S
av

in
g

w
ill

no
tn

ow
be

re
al

is
ed

un
til

20
13

/1
4

bu
th

as
be

en
m

et
fr

om
el

se
w

he
re

w
ith

in
th

e
se

rv
ic

e.

M
on

ito
re

d
G

re
en

0
(8

5)
(8

5)
(8

5)
C

ha
ng

e
co

nt
ro

ld
on

e
to

br
in

g
to

ge
th

er
C

3
an

d
C

22
.

K
P

M
G

ha
s

be
en

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
to

un
de

rt
ak

e
P

ha
se

2
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
w

or
k

w
ith

R
G

U
an

d
th

e
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

of
A

be
rd

ee
n.

E
C

S
_E

11
C

ity
C

am
pu

s
S

en
io

rP
ha

se
D

er
ek

S
am

so
n

In
ye

ar
on

e
(2

01
1/

12
)

in
tr

od
uc

e
4

tr
av

el
af

te
rn

oo
ns

ea
ch

w
ee

k
fo

r
S

5a
nd

S
6

pu
pi

ls
,w

he
n

pu
pi

ls
w

ou
ld

at
te

nd
an

ot
he

r
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
tt

o
st

ud
y

a
co

ur
se

.I
n

ye
ar

2(
20

12
/1

3)
co

ns
or

tia
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
w

ill
be

fo
rm

al
is

ed
fo

r
al

ls
ec

on
da

ry
sc

ho
ol

s.
A

co
ns

or
tiu

m
w

ill
co

m
pr

is
e

2
or

3
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

in
a

gi
ve

n
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

ar
ea

.T
he

sc
ho

ol
s

in
th

e
co

ns
or

tia
w

ill
jo

in
tly

pl
an

th
e

sn
rc

ur
ric

ul
um

to
en

su
re

a
br

ea
dt

h
of

ch
oi

ce
an

d
pu

pi
ls

w
ill

tr
av

el
be

tw
ee

n
sc

ho
ol

s
to

ac
ce

ss
pr

ov
is

io
n.

F
ro

m
ye

ar
1

on
w

ar
ds

pl
an

ni
ng

w
ill

be
gi

n
fo

rt
he

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n

of
a

"b
le

nd
ed

le
ar

ni
ng

"
ap

pr
oa

ch
fo

rt
he

ne
w

C
ur

ric
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
S

5
an

d
S

6
co

ur
se

s.
T

hi
s

ap
pr

oa
ch

in
cl

ud
es

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fe
-le

ar
ni

ng
op

tio
ns

fo
ra

pp
ro

x
20

%
of

ea
ch

ne
w

co
ur

se
.N

ow
co

m
bi

ne
d

w
ith

E
C

S
_4

0

M
on

ito
re

d
G

re
en

55
0

0
55

0
55

0

T
he

de
liv

er
y

of
sa

vi
ng

s
fr

om
Y

ea
r2

on
w

ar
ds

is
at

hi
gh

ris
k

du
e

to
th

e
S

co
tti

sh
G

ov
er

nm
en

tr
eq

ui
re

m
en

tt
o

re
ta

in
te

ac
he

r
nu

m
be

rs
in

lin
e

w
ith

pu
pi

ln
um

be
rs

.T
he

pr
op

os
al

is
st

ill
va

lid
in

th
at

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

w
is

h
to

re
ta

in
a

le
ve

lo
fc

ho
ic

e
fo

r
st

ud
en

ts
,

ho
w

ev
er

th
e

sa
vi

ng
w

ill
no

tb
e

ac
hi

ev
ed

as
th

e
Lo

ca
l

G
ov

er
nm

en
tf

in
an

ci
al

se
ttl

em
en

tr
eq

ui
re

s
te

ac
he

r
nu

m
be

rs
to

be
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d.
C

ha
ng

e
co

nt
ro

lw
ill

be
co

m
pl

et
ed

af
te

r
di

sc
us

si
on

s
w

ith
th

e
C

hi
ef

A
cc

ou
nt

an
t.

E
C

S
1_

C
25

R
IS
K
P
ot
en
tia
ls
ha
re
d
se
rv
ic
es
w
ith

ot
he
r
lo
ca
la
ut
ho
rit
ie
s
(E
C
&
S
)

C
ha

rli
e

P
en

m
an

B
rin

g
to

ge
th

er
se

rv
ic

es
ac

ro
ss

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

in
E

du
ca

tio
n,

C
ul

tu
re

an
d

S
po

rt
.N

ow
co

m
bi

ne
d

w
ith

E
C

S
1-

C
17

M
on

ito
re

d
A

m
be

r
0

0

E
C

&
S

S
er

vi
ce

s
co

nt
in

ue
to

w
or

k
w

ith
ot

he
r

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

to
de

liv
er

jo
in

t/s
ha

re
d

se
rv

ic
es

.
H

ow
ev

er
si

nc
e

th
is

se
rv

ic
e

op
tio

n
w

as
de

ve
lo

pe
d

bo
th

A
be

rd
ee

ns
hi

re
an

d
M

or
ay

C
ou

nc
ils

ha
ve

ap
po

in
te

d
D

ire
ct

or
s

of
E

du
ca

tio
n

an
d

A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il
ha

s
ap

po
in

te
d

a
ne

w
D

ire
ct

or
.

B
ot

h
ot

he
r

C
ou

nc
ils

ha
ve

al
so

ap
po

in
te

d
to

H
ea

ds
of

S
er

vi
ce

po
st

s.
T

he
m

aj
or

ity
of

th
es

e
sa

vi
ng

s
w

er
e

in
re

la
tio

n
to

th
es

e
se

ni
or

po
st

s.
E

C
S

1-
C

17
R

ev
ie

w
of

E
du

ca
tio

na
lP

sy
ch

ol
og

y
S

er
vi

ce
is

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

is
op

tio
n.

O
ffi

ce
rs

ar
e

ex
pl

or
in

g
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s
fo

r
jo

in
tw

or
ki

ng
w

ith
A

be
rd

ee
ns

hi
re

C
ou

nc
il.

Y
E
A
R
1
(2
0
1
2
/1
3
)

Page 23



D
et

ai
lo

fS
er

vi
ce

O
p

tio
ns

:
20

12
/1

3
-2

01
6/

17

It
em

s
A

cc
ep

te
d

A
t

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
12

C
o

m
m

itt
ee

C
o

st
B

en
ef

it
N

et
S

er
vi

ce
B

en
ef

it

P
re

d
ic

te
d

S
av

in
g

s
-

F
u

ll
Y

ea
r

P
o

si
tio

n
S

ta
te

m
en

t

P
B

B
R

ef
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

R
es

po
n

si
b

le
O

ff
ic

er
O

u
tli

ne
o

f
O

ri
gi

na
lP

ro
p

os
al

fo
r

A
ch

ie
vi

n
g

S
av

in
g

s
M

on
it

or
ed

/
D

el
iv

er
ed

R
A

G
S

ta
tu

s
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
B

ri
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

o
f

C
ur

re
n

tS
ta

tu
s

Y
E
A
R
1
(2
0
1
2
/1
3
)

E
C

S
1-

C
10

R
oo

ta
nd

br
an

ch
re

vi
ew

of
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

ar
ts

an
d

sp
or

ts
se

rv
ic

es

Le
sl

ey
T

ho
m

so
n

R
ev

ie
w

of
al

lc
ur

re
nt

ar
ts

an
d

sp
or

ts
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
w

ith
ex

te
rn

al
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
in

or
de

rt
o

st
im

ul
at

e
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
in

ou
tc

om
es

an
d

to
en

ga
ge

th
e

pu
bl

ic
m

or
e

w
id

el
y

in
th

e
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
pr

oc
es

s.

D
el

iv
er

ed
G

re
en

20
(2

39
)

(2
19

)
(2

19
)

T
hi

s
sa

vi
ng

is
on

ta
rg

et
.

E
C

S
_E

19
R

at
io

na
lis

e
S

ch
oo

lA
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Le
sl

ey
K

irk

C
en

tra
lis

e
sc

ho
ol

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

al
on

g
a

m
od

el
si

m
ila

rt
o

th
at

cu
rr

en
tly

be
in

g
in

tr
od

uc
ed

w
ith

in
fin

an
ce

se
ct

io
n

w
he

re
by

(1
)

al
la

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
ro

le
s

w
er

e
lo

ca
te

d
at

1-
2

ke
y

ce
nt

re
s;

(2
)

cu
rr

en
t

S
ch

oo
l

S
up

po
rt

S
er

vi
ce

s
M

an
ag

er
s

(S
S

S
M

)
w

ou
ld

ta
ke

on
te

am
le

ad
er

ro
le

s
co

-o
rd

in
at

in
g

w
or

k
of

cu
rr

en
t

pr
im

ar
y

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
s,

an
d

(3
)

m
os

ta
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

IT
in

ve
st

m
en

tw
ou

ld
be

fo
cu

se
d

at
th

es
e

1-
2

lo
ca

tio
ns

.
R

ev
is

ed
P

ro
p

o
sa

lf
or

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
S

av
in

gs
E

ac
h

sc
ho

ol
ha

s
au

to
no

m
y

on
ho

w
to

re
st

ru
ct

ur
e

th
ei

r
ad

m
in

st
af

f.

D
el

iv
er

ed
G

re
en

0
(1

93
)

(1
93

)
(1

93
)

S
av

in
g

de
liv

er
ed

E
C

S
_E

4
P

ro
vi

de
on

e
nu

rs
er

y
te

ac
he

r
fo

r
ea

ch
sc

ho
ol

-
O

pt
io

n
R

em
ov

ed
,s

av
in

g
de

du
ct

ed
fr

om
gr

an
t

D
av

id
Le

ng

T
ea

ch
er

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

G
ra

nt
re

ce
iv

ed
if

A
ut

ho
rit

y
re

ta
in

s,
as

fa
r

as
po

ss
ib

le
,t

ea
ch

er
nu

m
be

rs
.G

ra
nt

re
du

ce
d

by
th

e
le

ve
lo

ft
hi

s
sa

vi
ng

to
al

lo
w

fo
r

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
of

te
ac

he
r

nu
m

be
rs

D
el

iv
er

ed
G

re
en

0
(8

8)
(8

8)
(8

8)
S

av
in

g
de

liv
er

ed

E
C

S
_E

30
/E

3C
ha

ng
es

to
te

rm
s

of
en

ga
ge

m
en

to
f

ca
su

al
te

ac
he

rs
D

av
id

Le
ng

T
hi

s
pr

op
os

al
is

ba
se

d
on

th
e

pr
em

is
e

th
at

ca
su

al
te

ac
he

rs
ar

e
no

te
m

pl
oy

ed
un

de
r

a
co

nt
ra

ct
of

em
pl

oy
m

en
t,

an
d

th
er

ef
or

e
na

tio
na

lt
er

m
s

an
d

co
nd

iti
on

s
of

em
pl

oy
m

en
td

o
no

ta
pp

ly
.T

he
pr

op
os

al
is

to
pl

ac
e

al
lr

eg
is

te
re

d
ca

su
al

te
ac

he
rs

on
S

ca
le

P
oi

nt
1;

to
ce

as
e

aw
ar

di
ng

in
cr

em
en

ta
ld

rif
tt

o
ca

su
al

te
ac

he
rs

;t
o

up
lif

tt
he

ho
ur

ly
ra

te
by

an
am

ou
nt

w
hi

ch
re

co
gn

is
es

ho
lid

ay
ac

cr
ua

la
tt

he
st

at
ut

or
y

m
in

im
um

(2
8

da
ys

pe
r

an
nu

m
).

T
hi

s
w

ou
ld

br
in

g
ca

su
al

te
ac

he
rs

in
lin

e
w

ith
ot

he
rc

as
ua

lw
or

ke
rs

in
th

e
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

D
el

iv
er

ed
G

re
en

0
(1

40
)

(1
40

)
(1

40
)

S
av

in
g

de
liv

er
ed

E
C

S
_E

5
N

ur
se

ry
nu

rs
es

to
pr

ov
id

e
no

n
cl

as
s

co
nt

ac
tc

ov
er

fo
r

nu
rs

er
y

te
ac

he
rs

Li
z

G
ill

ie
s

In
ea

ch
sc

ho
ol

nu
rs

er
y

se
tti

ng
,u

se
nu

rs
er

y
nu

rs
es

to
pr

ov
id

e
th

e
2.

5
ho

ur
s

pe
r

w
ee

k
no

n
cl

as
s

co
nt

ac
t

co
ve

rt
o

w
hi

ch
ev

er
y

nu
rs

er
y

te
ac

he
ri

s
cu

rr
en

tly
en

tit
ile

d.
Th

is
co

ve
ri

s
cu

rr
en

tly
pr

ov
id

ed
by

a
te

ac
he

r.

D
el

iv
er

ed
G

re
en

0
(2

7)
(2

7)
(2

7)
S

av
in

g
de

liv
er

ed

E
C

S
_E

22
R

ed
uc

e
P

up
il

S
up

po
rt

A
ss

is
ta

nt
s

P
ro

vi
si

on
by

50
%

in
P

rim
ar

y
S

ch
oo

ls
S

oh
ai

lF
ar

uq
i

R
ed

uc
e

P
up

il
S

up
po

rt
A

ss
is

ta
nt

s
by

33
%

in
P

rim
ar

y
S

ch
oo

ls
D

el
iv

er
ed

G
re

en
0

(6
22

)
(6

22
)

(6
22

)
S

av
in

g
de

liv
er

ed

Page 24



D
et

ai
lo

fS
er

vi
ce

O
p

tio
ns

:
20

12
/1

3
-2

01
6/

17

It
em

s
A

cc
ep

te
d

A
t

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
12

C
o

m
m

itt
ee

C
o

st
B

en
ef

it
N

et
S

er
vi

ce
B

en
ef

it

P
re

d
ic

te
d

S
av

in
g

s
-

F
u

ll
Y

ea
r

P
o

si
tio

n
S

ta
te

m
en

t

P
B

B
R

ef
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

R
es

po
n

si
b

le
O

ff
ic

er
O

u
tli

ne
o

f
O

ri
gi

na
lP

ro
p

os
al

fo
r

A
ch

ie
vi

n
g

S
av

in
g

s
M

on
it

or
ed

/
D

el
iv

er
ed

R
A

G
S

ta
tu

s
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
B

ri
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

o
f

C
ur

re
n

tS
ta

tu
s

Y
E
A
R
1
(2
0
1
2
/1
3
)

E
C

S
_E

17
a

A
dd

iti
on

al
S

up
po

rt
N

ee
ds

:I
nc

re
as

e
te

ac
he

r/p
up

il
ra

tio
s

to
1:

10
-

S
ec

on
da

ry
D

er
ek

S
am

so
n

A
dj

us
tt

ea
ch

er
st

af
fin

g
do

w
n

fr
om

cu
rr

en
tl

ev
el

.T
hi

s
w

ou
ld

m
ea

n
in

cr
ea

si
ng

nu
m

be
rs

of
pu

pi
ls

pe
r

te
ac

he
ri

n
A

S
N

ba
se

s
in

se
co

nd
ar

y
sc

ho
ol

s
fr

om
ex

is
tin

g
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
1:

7
to

e.
g.

1:
10

.T
hi

s
w

ou
ld

m
ea

n
a

re
du

ct
io

n
in

st
af

fin
g

nu
m

be
rs

of
13

.6
fte

D
el

iv
er

ed
G

re
en

0
(2

00
)

(2
00

)
(2

00
)

S
av

in
g

de
liv

er
ed

E
C

S
_E

18
a

A
dd

iti
on

al
S

up
po

rt
N

ee
ds

:I
nc

re
as

e
te

ac
he

r/p
up

il
ra

tio
s

to
1:

10
-

P
rim

ar
y

S
oh

ai
lF

ar
uq

i

A
dj

us
tt

ea
ch

er
st

af
fin

g
do

w
n

fr
om

cu
rr

en
tl

ev
el

.T
hi

s
w

ou
ld

m
ea

n
in

cr
ea

si
ng

nu
m

be
rs

of
pu

pi
ls

pe
r

te
ac

he
ri

n
A

S
N

ba
se

s
in

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

fro
m

ex
is

tin
g

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

1:
7

to
e.

g.
1:

10
.T

hi
s

w
ou

ld
re

su
lt

in
a

de
cr

ea
se

in
te

ac
he

r
nu

m
be

rs
of

13
.2

fte

D
el

iv
er

ed
G

re
en

0
(1

67
)

(1
67

)
(1

67
)

S
av

in
g

de
liv

er
ed

E
C

S
_E

24
R

ed
uc

e
P

up
il

S
up

po
rt

A
ss

is
ta

nt
s

P
ro

vi
si

on
by

50
%

in
S

ec
on

da
ry

S
ch

oo
ls

D
er

ek
S

am
so

n
R

ed
uc

e
P

up
il

S
up

po
rt

A
ss

is
ta

nt
s

by
33

%
in

S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
D

el
iv

er
ed

G
re

en
0

(2
18

)
(2

18
)

(2
18

)
S

av
in

g
de

liv
er

ed

E
C

S
1-

C
1

In
te

gr
at

ed
C

om
m

un
iti

es
S

er
vi

ce
G

ai
lW

oo
dc

oc
k

D
ev

el
op

a
st

re
am

lin
ed

m
an

ag
em

en
ts

tr
uc

tu
re

an
d

m
ov

e
ce

nt
re

s
to

le
as

ed
ce

nt
re

st
at

us
.

D
el

iv
er

ed
G

re
en

0
(8

00
)

(8
00

)
(8

00
)

S
av

in
g

de
liv

er
ed

E
C

S
_E

37
C

ha
ng

e
th

e
de

liv
er

y
m

od
el

of
m

us
ic

tu
iti

on
D

er
ek

S
am

so
n

R
es

tr
uc

tu
re

le
ss

on
pl

an
;r

ed
es

ig
n

fe
e

po
lic

y
M

on
ito

re
d

A
m

be
r

0
(1

70
)

(1
70

)
(1

70
)

O
ffi

ce
rs

ar
e

re
vi

ew
in

g
th

e
fe

e
an

d
st

af
fin

g
st

ru
ct

ur
es

.
O

ne
ar

ea
of

co
nc

er
n

is
th

e
sm

al
ld

iff
er

en
tia

lb
et

w
ee

n
gr

ou
p

tu
iti

on
fe

es
an

d
in

di
vi

du
al

tu
iti

on
fe

es
.

O
ffi

ce
rs

ar
e

co
ns

id
er

in
g

op
tio

ns
an

d
w

ill
re

po
rt

ba
ck

in
du

e
co

ur
se

.

E
C

S
_E

9B
R

ed
es

ig
n

of
se

co
nd

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
es

ta
te

C
ha

rli
e

P
en

m
an

R
ed

es
ig

n
of

sc
ho

ol
es

ta
te

to
re

fle
ct

cu
rr

en
t

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

s
an

d
po

pu
la

tio
n

ce
nt

re
s.

M
on

ito
re

d
G

re
en

0
0

0
0

20
12

is
th

e
lo

w
po

in
ti

n
pu

pi
ln

um
be

rs
ag

ed
0-

15
.

Th
e

pr
of

ile
of

pu
pi

ln
um

be
rs

20
13

on
w

ar
ds

is
in

cr
ea

si
ng

an
d

th
e

lo
ca

tio
ns

of
fa

m
ili

es
is

al
so

ch
an

gi
ng

.
Th

e
cu

rr
en

tp
ub

lic
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
on

nu
rs

er
y

an
d

pr
im

ar
y

sc
ho

ol
s

w
ill

be
re

qu
ire

d
to

ta
ke

ac
co

un
to

ft
he

se
ch

an
gi

ng
fa

ct
or

s.
T

hi
s

re
vi

ew
w

ill
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
th

e
ov

er
al

lr
ev

ie
w

of
ou

r
sc

ho
ol

s
es

ta
te

.D
el

iv
er

y
of

th
is

op
tio

n
is

de
pe

nd
en

to
n

C
ou

nc
il

de
ci

si
on

s.

E
C

S
_C

27
Li

br
ar

y
&

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

S
er

vi
ce

s:
ne

w
w

ay
s

of
w

or
ki

ng
P

at
ric

ia
C

as
si

dy

T
o

un
de

rt
ak

e
a

de
ta

ile
d

op
tio

ns
ap

pr
ai

sa
lo

n
ne

w
w

ay
s

of
w

or
ki

ng
fo

r
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
lib

ra
ry

an
d

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

se
rv

ic
es

w
ith

in
th

e
C

ity
in

th
e

co
nt

ex
to

f
de

liv
er

in
g

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s

an
d

bu
dg

et
sa

vi
ng

s
us

in
g

te
ch

no
lo

gy
an

d
in

cr
ea

si
ng

24
/7

on
-li

ne
se

rv
ic

es
.

T
he

re
w

ill
be

in
iti

al
sa

vi
ng

s
of

£1
3k

fro
m

th
e

w
ith

dr
aw

al
of

th
e

m
ob

ile
lib

ra
ry

an
d

ad
di

tio
na

l
sa

vi
ng

s
to

be
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

th
ro

ug
h

re
co

nf
ig

ur
ed

op
en

in
g

ho
ur

s,
st

af
fr

es
tru

ct
ur

in
g

an
d

re
vi

ew
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
es

ta
te

.

M
on

ito
re

d
G

re
en

0
(1

3)
(1

3)
(1

3)
S

av
in

g
de

liv
er

ed
.

O
ffi

ce
rs

ar
e

co
nt

in
ui

ng
to

de
ve

lo
p

ne
w

w
ay

s
of

w
or

ki
ng

pr
op

os
al

s
w

hi
ch

w
ill

be
ta

ke
n

to
E

C
&

S
C

om
m

itt
ee

.

E
C

S
_E

34
S

to
p

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
fo

r
E

xc
el

le
nc

e
tr

ai
ni

ng
in

M
od

er
n

Fo
re

ig
n

La
ng

ua
ge

s
in

P
rim

ar
y

D
av

id
Le

ng

T
hi

s
w

as
a

fo
rm

er
na

tio
na

li
ni

tia
tiv

e
to

tra
in

pr
im

ar
y

te
ac

he
rs

fo
r

w
hi

ch
fu

nd
in

g
ce

as
ed

.
G

iv
en

th
e

co
nt

in
ui

ng
em

ph
as

is
on

fo
re

ig
n

la
ng

ua
ge

s
in

th
e

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
,i

tw
as

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

ag
re

ed
to

co
nt

in
ue

fu
nd

in
g

at
a

lo
ca

ll
ev

el
bu

to
n

a
re

du
ce

d
ba

si
s.

T
he

fu
nd

in
g

fo
r

th
is

tra
in

in
g

w
ou

ld
th

er
ef

or
e

ce
as

e.

M
on

ito
re

d
G

re
en

0
(1

00
)

(1
00

)
(1

00
)

T
he

re
is

so
m

e
ris

k
to

th
is

sa
vi

ng
du

e
to

th
e

on
go

in
g

re
qu

ire
m

en
tt

o
tra

in
te

ac
he

rs
de

liv
er

in
g

fo
re

ig
n

la
ng

ua
ge

s.

Page 25



D
et

ai
lo

fS
er

vi
ce

O
p

tio
ns

:
20

12
/1

3
-2

01
6/

17

It
em

s
A

cc
ep

te
d

A
t

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
12

C
o

m
m

itt
ee

C
o

st
B

en
ef

it
N

et
S

er
vi

ce
B

en
ef

it

P
re

d
ic

te
d

S
av

in
g

s
-

F
u

ll
Y

ea
r

P
o

si
tio

n
S

ta
te

m
en

t

P
B

B
R

ef
P

ro
je

ct
N

am
e

R
es

po
n

si
b

le
O

ff
ic

er
O

u
tli

ne
o

f
O

ri
gi

na
lP

ro
p

os
al

fo
r

A
ch

ie
vi

n
g

S
av

in
g

s
M

on
it

or
ed

/
D

el
iv

er
ed

R
A

G
S

ta
tu

s
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
£'

00
0

£'
00

0
B

ri
ef

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

o
f

C
ur

re
n

tS
ta

tu
s

Y
E
A
R
1
(2
0
1
2
/1
3
)

T
o

ta
lA

gr
ee

d
B

y
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

57
0

(3
,3

02
)

(2
,7

32
)

(2
,7

32
)

Page 26



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL Appendix B
REVENUE MONITORING 2013/2013

DIRECTORATE : Education, Culture & Sport

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 %

32,996 13,896 11,192 (2,704) 32,938 (58) -0.2%

135,121 67,124 63,747 (3,377) 134,524 (597) -0.4%

5,263 2,086 1,570 (516) 4,891 (372) -7.1%

173,380 83,106 76,509 (6,597) 172,353 (1,027) -0.6%

Forecast to Year End

Actual 
Expenditure

Variance 
Amount

Forecast 
Actual

Variance 
Amount

Variance 
Percent

As at end of  September 2012

TOTAL BUDGET

Year to Date

Head of Service - Communities, Culture & Sport

Head of Service - Schools and Educational Services

Head of Service - Policy & Performance

ACCOUNTING PERIOD  6

Full Year 
Revised 
Budget

Revised 
Budget

Page 27



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
REVENUE MONITORING 2012/2013

DIRECTORATE :Education Culture & Sport
HEAD OF SERVICE : P Cassidy

REVISED 
BUDGET

ACTUAL 
EXPENDITUR

E
VARIANCE

FORECAST 
ACTUAL

CHANGE 
FROM 
LAST 

REPORT

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000

12,977 6,520 5,812 (708) 12,592 (385) -3.0% (9)

2,156 1,328 1,250 (78) 2,311 155 7.2% (19)

470 172 124 (48) 420 (50) -10.6% 48

176 88 49 (39) 167 (9) -5.1% (24)

6,540 3,270 1,646 (1,624) 6,555 15 0.2% 50

3,092 1,546 1,611 65 3,265 173 5.6% (50)

9,401 4,700 4,499 (201) 9,107 (294) -3.1% (51)

5,572 0 0 0 5,572 0 0.0% 0

40,384 17,624 14,991 (2,633) 39,989 (395) -1.0% (55)

(776) (388) (445) (57) (776) 0 0.0% 0

(774) (423) (444) (21) (634) 140 -18.1% 0

(2,238) (1,117) (880) 237 (2,116) 122 -5.5% 28

(360) (180) (165) 15 (330) 30 -8.3% 0

(3,240) (1,620) (1,865) (245) (3,195) 45 -1.4% (10)

(7,388) (3,728) (3,799) (71) (7,051) 337 -4.6% 18

32,996 13,896 11,192 (2,704) 32,938 (58) -0.2% (37)

YR TO DATE PROJECTED

VARIANCE VARIANCE CHANGE

BUDGET TO DATE  MONITORING VARIANCE NOTES £'000 £'000 £'000

Staff Costs
(708) (385) (9)

 
Property Costs

(78) 155 (19)
 

Administration costs
(48) (50) 48

 
(39) (9) (24)

 

(1,624) (35) 50

65 173 (50)

(201) (244) (51)

(57) 0 0

(21) 140 0

237 122 28

Income - Recharges
15 30 0

(245) 45 (10)

(2,703) (58) (37)

A review of commitments in respect of payments to external bodies has confirmed there will be an underspend of 
approximately £290K offset by additional expenditure in respect of the Bon Accord Bowling site.

The favourable year to date position reflects grants already received which will be utilised during the remainder of 
the financial year.

The year to date underspend mainly represents Management Committee funds held by the authority on their 

Commissioning Services
Both the year to date spend and the annual forecast reflect the estimated final position in respect of Out Of 
Authority Placements at the end of September.

Transfer payments

The favourable year to date position reflects unbudgeted grants received which will be utilised during the 
remainder of the financial year.

Income - Government Grants

Income - Fees & Charges
The reduction in expected income relates to creches. This is offset by reduced staffing costs.

The annual forecast includes a small under recovery of costs associated with the common good fund.

Income - Other Grants
The estimated variance reflects a reduction in grants in relation to creches. This is offset by reecued staffing 

Income - Other Income

Transport costs
A small underspend is projected in relation to travel and subsistence budgets.

Supplies & Services

The year to date and annual forecast  take into account timing issues in relation to the  operation of Creches. 
This is offset by reduced income in respect of fees and charges.
 

The year to date underspend reflects property repairs which will not be charged until later in the year.
 

The year to date underspend reflects a range of savings following a review of this area of the budget.

GROSS EXPENDITURE

LESS: INCOME

TRANSFER PAYMENTS TOTAL

CAPITAL FINANCING COSTS

COMMISSIONING SERVICES

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 6

ADMINISTRATION COSTS

TRANSPORT COSTS

STAFF COSTS

PROPERTY COSTS

SUPPLIES & SERVICES

BUDGET TO DATE PROJECTION TO YEAR END

VARIANCEAs At 30 September 2012 

FULL 
YEAR 

REVISED 
BUDGET

NET EXPENDITURE

FEES & CHARGES

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

TOTAL INCOME

OTHER GRANTS 

RECHARGES 

OTHER INCOME

Page 28



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
REVENUE MONITORING 2012/2013

DIRECTORATE :Education Culture & Sport
HEAD OF SERVICE : D Leng

FULL YEAR 
REVISED 
BUDGET

REVISED 
BUDGET

ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

VARIANCE
FORECAST 

ACTUAL

CHANGE 
FROM 
LAST 

REPORT
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000

100,363 50,081 47,906 (2,175) 100,245 (118) -0.1% (56)
23,049 14,012 14,027 15 23,149 100 0.4% (25)

303 151 98 (53) 298 (5) -1.7% 0
217 108 82 (26) 212 (5) -2.3% (1)

6,087 3,146 1,887 (1,259) 6,041 (46) -0.8% (30)
2,715 1,357 1,274 (83) 2,598 (117) -4.3% 0
1,249 624 602 (22) 1,176 (73) -5.8% 0
6,099 0 0 0 6,099 0 0.0% 0

140,082 69,479 65,876 (3,603) 139,818 (264) -0.2% (112)

(347) (173) (358) (185) (347) 0 0.0% 0
(130) (65) (65) 0 (160) (30) 22.8% (30)
(927) (463) (464) (1) (981) (54) 5.8% 19

0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0
(3,557) (1,654) (1,242) 412 (3,806) (249) 7.0% 30
(4,961) (2,355) (2,129) 226 (5,294) (333) 6.7% 19

135,121 67,124 63,747 (3,377) 134,524 (597) -0.4% (93)

YEAR TO DATE PROJECTED
VARIANCE VARIANCE CHANGE

BUDGET TO DATE  MONITORING VARIANCE NOTES £'000 £'000 £'000

Staff Costs
(2,175) (118) (56)

Property Costs
15 100 (25)

Administration costs
(53) (5) 0

(26) (5) (1)

(1,259) (46) (30)

(83) (117) 0

(22) (73) 0

(185) 0 0

0 (30) (30)
 

(1) (54) 19

Income - Other Income
412 (249) 30

(3,377) (597) (93)

A small underspend is projected in relation to travel and subsistence budgets.

The forecast final position reflects expected savings in Vandalism costs at the 3Rs schools (£48k), offset by 
net annual rates increases of £110K. It should be noted that these increases are being queried but it was felt 
prudent to include them in this forecast at this time.

Income - Fees & Charges

Income - Government Grants

Both the year to date underspend and  final outturn estimate relate to the closure of the Raeden Nursery 
which has released the property rental costs.

Supplies & Services
The year to date underspend is in relation to Schools devolved teaching materials budgets is £780K,  this is 
expected to be fully utilised by year end. In addition, there are year to date underspends of £150K in relation 
to the City Campus monies and £120K in relation to equipment repairs & maintenance contracts.

Transport costs

Other Grants

Forecast Income includes greater than budgeted parental contributions at the School Of Music (£40K),and 
increased premises recoveries income in relation to Swimming Pools. (£90k) plus greater than budgeted 
Statutory Sick/maternity pay recoveries (£70K)

Commissioning Services

Transfer payments

The full year income forecast mainly represents greater than budgeted letting income.

The year to date underspend mainly represents establishments holding posts vacant in order to meet annual 
target savings. In addition the staff vacancy factor savings annual budget of  £50K has already been 
surpassed..

 

BUDGET TO DATE PROJECTION TO YEAR END

VARIANCE

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 6

As At 30 September 2012 

STAFF COSTS

FEES & CHARGES

PROPERTY COSTS

LESS: INCOME

ADMINISTRATION COSTS
TRANSPORT COSTS
SUPPLIES & SERVICES

CAPITAL FINANCING COSTS

COMMISSIONING SERVICES
TRANSFER PAYMENTS TOTAL

NET EXPENDITURE

GROSS EXPENDITURE

TOTAL INCOME

RECHARGES 
OTHER INCOME

OTHER GRANTS 
GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Page 29



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
REVENUE MONITORING 2012/ 2013

DIRECTORATE :Education Culture & Sport
HEAD OF SERVICE : C Penman

FULL 
YEAR 

REVISED 
BUDGET

REVISED 
BUDGET

ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

VARIANCE
FORECAST 

ACTUAL

CHANGE 
FROM 
LAST 

REPORT
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000
2,682 1,341 1,110 (231) 2,357 (325) -12.1% (217)

289 212 173 (39) 281 (8) 0.0% (9)
524 277 145 (132) 503 (21) -4.0% (1)
30 15 20 5 30 0 0.0% 2

666 333 216 (117) 655 (11) -1.7% (27)
0 0 0 (0) 0 (0) 0.0% (0)

325 162 162 0 325 0 0.0% 0
1,224 0 0 0 1,224 0 0.0% 0
5,740 2,340 1,826 (514) 5,375 (365) -6.4% (252)

(366) (183) (183) 0 (366) 0 0.0% 0
(30) (30) (30) 0 (30) 0 0.0% 0
(56) (28) (4) 24 (11) 45 -80.4% 45

0 0 (26) (26) (52) (52) 0.0% 0
(25) (13) (13) 0 (25) 0 0.0% 0

(477) (254) (256) (2) (484) (7) 1.5% 45

5,263 2,086 1,570 (516) 4,891 (372) -7.1% (207)

YEAR TO DATE PROJECTED
VARIANCE VARIANCE CHANGE

BUDGET TO DATE  MONITORING VARIANCE NOTES £'000 £'000 £'000

Staff Costs
(231) (325)  (217)

Property Costs
(39) (8) (9)

`
Administration costs

(132) (21) (1)

5 0 2

(117) (11) (27)

24 45 45

Other Income  - Recharges
(26) (52) 0

(516) (372) (207)

The year to date underspend expenditure reflects the early achievement of the annual Vacancy target 
saving of £117K, plus a year to date saving of £90K in relation to Tullos Pool staff costs

The final projected variance reflects staff savings of £180K in relation to the Tullos Pool, plus expected 
staff vacancy savings from within this part of the service, including a share of the staffing savings 
arising as a result of the current EC&S Directors post vacancy.

The main reason for the year to date underspend is in relation to Disability Provision which is currently 
being ring-fenced to meet potential ASN commitments within other expenditure headings.

£76K of the year to date underspend relates to costs associated with Staff development and it is 
expected that this will be utilised later in the year. The remaining balance is mainly in relation to the 
budget for PVG checks; corporately, a programme of retrospective checking of employees is due to 
commence in November 2012 with related costs now likely to be received later in the year.

The projected variance reflects expected income from the Non Housing Capital Plan in respect of staff 
time associated with the MIS Capital programme implementation.

Supplies & Services
The year to date position reflects underspends in the staff Development Programme  of £60K plus a 
year to date underspend of £100K in relation to the budget held for property related works.

Transport costs

Income - Fees & Charges
This reduced income is that associated with swimming pool charges for Tullos Pool.

BUDGET TO DATE PROJECTION TO YEAR END

VARIANCEAs At 30 September 2012 

ACCOUNTING PERIOD 6

GROSS EXPENDITURE

STAFF COSTS

TRANSPORT COSTS

PROPERTY COSTS
ADMINISTRATION COSTS

SUPPLIES & SERVICES

CAPITAL FINANCING COSTS

COMMISSIONING SERVICES
TRANSFER PAYMENTS 
TOTAL

NET EXPENDITURE

TOTAL INCOME

LESS: INCOME

FEES & CHARGES

OTHER INCOME

OTHER GRANTS

RECHARGES

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Page 30



Glossary

Staff Costs

Property Costs

Administration Costs

Transport Costs

Supplies & Services Costs

Commissioning Services

Transfer Payments

Capital Financing Costs

Income - Fees & Charges

Income - Other Income

This is income generated from the sale of services. This includes admission charges, 
premises hire, music and coaching fees catering sales and the sale of season tickets.

This tends to encompass expenditure recoveries and includes education maintenance 
allowance reclaims from the Scottish Government, DEM Target Savings, funding carried 
forward from previous years and miscellaneous income categories.

This is the repayment costs associated with projects previously approved within the Non 
Housing Capital Programme. The budget reflects the planned repayment of both capital 
and interest elements.

This mainly reflects payments to third parties such as clothing grants, free school meal 
costs and education maintenance allowance payments, grants and contributions to external 
bodies.

The following glossary refers to terms used within the body of the report and its appendices

This heading includes all costs associated with the upkeep of buildings and grounds. This 
includes such expenditure as rates, energy, property repairs,  and the 3 R's unitary charge.

This heading relates to the administrative functions associated with the service. This 
includes such expenditure as courses, printing & stationery, telephones, disclosure checks 
and advertising.

This heading includes payment for services carried out by external agencies. This includes 
payments in respect of External Placements, swimming pools, Grampian Health Board.

This cost category includes all direct staff costs such as salaries and wages as well as 
indirect staff costs such as pension and lump sum payments.

This heading relates to a number of types of expenditure, and includes purchase, hire, 
repair and maintenance of equipment, exam fees,  Community Centre management funds 
purchases, schools per capita budgets.

This heading includes the costs of day to day travel for all staff, car parking passes, and 
any relocation travel expenses.

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE    Education, Culture & Sport  

DATE      22 November 2012 

DIRECTOR     Gordon McIntosh 

TITLE OF REPORT  Capital Monitoring – Education, Culture & 
Sport Projects 

REPORT NUMBER:       EPI/12/213 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To advise the Committee of the capital spend to date for the Education, 
Culture & Sport projects included within the Non-Housing Capital 
Programme.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

 The Committee note the current position. 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

The monies required to fund these projects are achieved through 
external borrowing, capital receipts and grant income. These projects 
are all accommodated within the Non-Housing Capital Programme. Any 
underspend, carry forward or overspend will have implications for the 
programme. There are no issues at present that would result in such 
implications. 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

There are no other implications at this time but as projects progress or 
indeed fail to progress then other implications may arise and will be 
reported at an appropriate Committee. 

5. BACKGROUND / MAIN ISSUES 

As reported at the Finance & Resources Committee in December 2011 
the overall responsibility for the monitoring / management of the Capital 
Programme lies with the Head of Asset Management & Operations. 
The Planning & Monitoring Officer within Asset Management & 
Operations is in regular contact with the Service Representative and 
the Capital Accountant, reporting in the first instance to the Corporate 

Agenda Item 4.2

Page 33



Asset Group. This ensures that the spend figures are always up to date 
and accurate. 

Education, Culture & Sport has a total of 6 projects, totaling £2.537 
million allocated to it from the Non-Housing Capital Programme in 
2012/13. The projects and total budget committed to each project 
included in the programme are:- 

1) Information Communication Technology Connectivity 
£34,000

2) Replacement of Education Management Information System 
£167,000

3) School Estate Strategy - Bucksburn / Newhills 
£522,000

4) School Estate Strategy – Riverbank 
£172,000

5) Provision for Children with Complex Needs 
£771,000

6) Tullos Pool Refurbishment 
£871,000

Spend for all projects to end of October is £68,000. Variances in 
monthly spend compared to predicted spend have been identified in 
some cases, which has resulted in spend profiles being amended.

Appendix A provides a breakdown of this spend to date and relevant 
supporting information as necessary. 

An update on the capital position will be reported to this Committee on 
31 January 2013.  

6. IMPACT 

Corporate - The capital programme encompasses projects which link to 
the Community Plan, Single Outcome Agreement, Corporate and 
Individual Service Plans. 

Public - This report will be of interest to the public as it outlines the 
Council’s capital spending to date on Education, Culture & Sport 
projects.

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Non-Housing Capital Programme 2012/13 – Capital Monitoring Report 
approved at Finance & Resources Committee on 19 June 2012 

Page 34



8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

David Marshall 
Planning & Monitoring Officer 
  damarshall@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
! 01224 523191 

Page 35



Appendix A: Spend to date 

Project Description Budget Holder Total 
Budget 
12/13

Budget 
13/14

Budget 
14/15

Spend 
to end 
Oct.

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Information Communication Technology 
Connectivity 

Rosaleen 
Rentoul 

34 0 0 34

Replacement Education Management 
Information System 

David Wright 167 0 0 31

School Estate Strategy - Bucksburn / Newhills Sharon McNut 522 1,215 7,638 0
School Estate Strategy - Riverbank Sharon McNut 172 1,490 88 3
Provision for Children with Complex Needs Sharon McNut 771 5,722 6,393 0
Tullos Pool Refurbishment David Wright 871 100 0 0

Totals 2,537 8,527 14,119 68

  Information Communication Technology project has been concluded on 
budget.

  The Replacement Education Management Information System continues 
spend on staff secondments. This will continue to the end of the current 
financial year. 

  A Design Team has been appointed for School Estate Strategy - 
Bucksburn/Newhills project. Outcomes from the first technical meeting and 
beyond will be reported to the next meeting of this Committee. Fees will be 
charged upon the contract being accepted. 

  The School Estate Strategy - Riverbank project recently appointed the 
EP&I Design Team. The project is being undertaken on a “design & build” 
basis. The project plan will be profiled with works anticipated to begin next 
calendar year. 

  A site is still to be selected for the Provision for Children with Complex 
Needs project. Budget holder has indicated that this will be concluded 
imminently and an update provided as soon as possible. Professional fees 
are also forthcoming for this project.

  A contract has yet to be awarded for Tullos Pool Refurbishment. 

Page 36



 

 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport   
 
DATE     22 November 2012  
 
ACTING DIRECTOR  Patricia Cassidy  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Drugs Action funding  
 
REPORT NUMBER: ECS/12/048   
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

The purpose of this report is to request approval to enter into a contract 
with Drugs Action to provide drugs education services in a partnership 
initiative with Aberdeen City Council’s Youth Development team and to 
seek approval of the expenditure of £14,918.72 funding from Education, 
Culture and Sports budget allocated to drugs diversionary work. 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
 It is recommended that Committee: 
 

(i) Approves that Drugs Action is identified as the delivery partner for 
this project due to the specialist nature of the work 

  
(ii) Approves entering into a contract with Drugs Action without 

obtaining quotes from any other providers; and 
 

(iii) Approves the expenditure of £14,918.72 from the Education, 
Culture and Sport budget to be paid to Drugs Action for the period 
from December 2012 until July 2013  

   
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
Drugs Action will receive an allocation of £14,918.72 from the Council’s 
Drugs Diversionary Budget to cover the period from December 2012 until 
July 2013   

 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

Where the Council is purchasing services the Standing Orders Relating to 
Contracts and Procurement require some form of advertising or tendering 
for the contract.  Where the estimated expenditure is below £60,000 the 

Agenda Item 4.3

Page 37



 

 

Standing Orders require four quotes to be sought.  In this case there are 
special circumstances which justify not seeking four quotes and 
permission is sought from Committee to go ahead with purchasing the 
services from Drugs Action. The special circumstances are: -  
 
(i) that there are no other suitable providers of these particular 

services who could meet the requirements of the Council; and 
(ii) that the Council has worked in partnership with Drugs Action for 

many years and has developed close working relationships to the 
benefit of the recipients of the services.  

 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
Aberdeen City Council’s Youth Development team is responsible for 
providing young people with a range of learning opportunities in both 
school and community-based settings. Such opportunities include access 
to drugs education from trained and knowledgeable staff. 
 
The youth work service has had a very positive relationship with Drugs 
Action for many years. Drugs Action staff have demonstrated that they are 
able to engage effectively with young people and youth work staff. 
 
Up until the restructure of the community learning and development 
service in August 2011 Youth Information sessions were delivered in 
every secondary school in the North of the City. Drugs Action staff and 
Youth Workers worked together to provide young people with information 
on a range of drugs-related issues.  
 
Drugs Action’s previous remit included prevention. However, when the 
City Drug Services were re-commissioned this year this was not included 
in the services to be provided in the tender. This, together with the 
restructure of Community Learning and the resultant reduction in staff, has 
meant the cessation of Youth Information sessions in schools. It is 
necessary therefore for partners to work together and share expertise and 
resources to deliver services to young people in Aberdeen. 
 
The Youth Information sessions were evaluated positively by young 
people who took part in them, and it is the intention of the Youth 
Development team to start them again. Input from Drugs Action staff is 
critical to ensuring that information regarding drugs and associated issues 
is accurate, up-to-date and pitched at the right level for young people to 
engage with.  
 
An allocation of £14,918.00 from the Drug Diversionary Budget will cover 
the cost of a Drugs Action worker for 18.5 hours per week for a period of 8 
months. This worker will be tasked to deliver Youth Information sessions, 
provide training to Youth Workers and, where possible, offer one-to-one 
support where a need for this is identified. 
 

Page 38



 

 

 
6. IMPACT 
 

This report relates to Outcome 4 in the Single Outcome Agreement: “Our 
young people are successful learners, confident individuals, effective 
contributors, and responsible citizens”. 
 
 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
 Craig Singer 

Development  Manager for Life long Learning (Young People) 
csinger@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523103 

 
 
 
 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

  
 
COMMITTEE    Education, Culture and Sport    
 
DATE      22 November 2012  
 
ACTING DIRECTOR   Patricia Cassidy  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Community Centres – Progress Towards 

Implementation of New Lease and Management 
Agreement 

 
REPORT NUMBER:   ECS/12/050 
       
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report provides an update on the current position in relation to moving 
community centres to the “leased” type model.  
 
The report also provides an update to committee on the seven centres which have 
lease that are currently operating on the basis of tacit relocation and which are due 
to come to an end on 28 November 2012. 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

It is recommended that the Committee: 
 
a. Notes the progress of the following centres, where the leases are continuing on 

the basis of tacit relation, onto the new lease and management agreement 
arrangements: Balnagask, Balgownie, Catherine Street, Froghall, Inchgarth, 
Sheddocksley and Tillydrone Community Centres. 

 
b. In respect of these centres, where the Management Committee has been unable 

or unwilling to sign up to the new lease and management agreement prior to 28 
November 2012, for each of these Community Centres, to either: 

 
i. Instruct officers to provide a temporary licence for the 

Management Committee, within the same terms and conditions of 
the new lease and management agreement, through to 31 January 
2013 (with the exception of constitutional requirements: the 
association may still be in the process of amending their 
constitution to one that meets the requirements of the lease and 
management agreement), or 
 

ii. Note that the Management Committee will cease to be legally 
responsible for, and will have no right to legally occupy the 
Community Centre from midnight on 28 November 2012, and 

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 41



 

 

instruct Council Officers to take appropriate legal steps to 
terminate the occupancy and arrange to provide an interim service 
from, or mothball that Community Centre, until such time as a new 
Management Committee can be put in place, or 

 
iii. Confirm that the Management Committee will cease to legally be 

responsible for, and will have no right to legally occupy the 
Community Centre from midnight on 28 November 2012, and 
instruct Council Officers to take appropriate legal steps to 
terminate the occupancy and arrange to put in place a sustainable 
programme under the responsibility and management of the 
Council, or 

 
iv. Confirm that the Management Committee will cease to legally be 

responsible for, and will have no right to legally occupy the 
Community Centre from midnight on 28 November 2012, and 
instruct Council Officers to take appropriate legal steps to 
terminate the occupancy and mothball the Community Centre in 
the interim and report back with recommendations for the centre 
following the conclusion of the Community Asset review. 

 
All of the above, to be subject to clause 5.3.9 in this report. 

 
c. Notes the progress in relation to moving the remaining Community Centres onto 

the new Lease and Management Agreement. 
 
  
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
The provision of Community Centres by the Council represents a cost to the public 
purse of approximately £3.3million of revenue funding per year. This includes 
buildings costs such as repairs and energy costs that are covered by the Council, 
as well as the annual development grant of £10,565 plus an additional £500 per 
year for indemnity insurance (for leased centres) and £625 per year for 
Management Committees of learning centres. The community centres also draw on 
the corporate Repairs and Maintenance budget on a prioritised basis. There are 
also capital funding implications. Further details on the assets will be reported to 
committee when the asset review work (part of the Audit of CLD and Libraries 
Services) is complete. 

 
It is noted that at the time of writing this report, the subgroup representing 
community centres have stated that they will not sign the lease and management 
agreement unless the Council agrees to include additional repairs and maintenance 
obligations for the Council within the lease. It is noted that the inclusion of this 
demand, would have unpredictable and potentially unaffordable financial 
implications for the Council.  
 
The total repairs and maintenance budget for all approximately 1200 Council assets 
is £3.345million. Previous Condition Surveys have highlighted that to resolve 
significant immediate repairs to these Community Centres would cost approximately 
£2.5million.  To put this in context the Council’s Property Asset Management Plan 
2012 outlines that the outstanding maintenance for all Council assets is in the order 

Page 42



 

 

of £60.7million.  Historically these types of repairs have been funded by both 
revenue and capital monies.  If the Council is legally required to maintain the 
community centres to the standard being requested by the Community Centre 
subgroup this would put significant pressure on both capital and revenue monies.  
When compared with all the Council’s operation property portfolio, few of these 
facilities have been identified by officers as top priorities when assessing the 
programme for the Condition & Suitability Capital Programme, which is approved 
annually by the Finance & Resources Committee.  If these repairs are prioritised 
this could result in the building fabric of essential operational buildings such as 
schools falling further into disrepair.  Due to both revenue and capital monies being 
finite, this could have significant implications for users of all other Council buildings. 

 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1  Legal Implications 
  
 The legal relationship between the Council as funding body and owner of the 

Community Centres and Management Committees as the operators of Community 
Centres are governed via a Management Agreement and Lease. The model 
Management Agreement and Lease was developed following a considerable period 
of negotiation, and was approved at the Full Council meeting on 4 April 2012. 

 
 At the time of writing this report, final legal amendments are still being negotiated 

between the Council’s and the Community Centre subgroup’s legal advisors, and a 
further update on the outcome of these negotiations will be presented for 
consideration at the Committee.  

 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
5.1 Transition to new Lease and Management Agreement - update 
 

At the time of writing this report, three Management Committees have now signed 
up to the new Lease and Management Agreement. Due to the fluid nature of 
negotiations in relation to different Management Committees in relation to moving to 
the new lease and management agreement, a verbal update of the current position 
will be provided at Committee. 

 
5.2 Community Centres with existing leases  
 

As previously reported to this committee, the following Management Committees 
have been served with notices to quit on 28 November 2012: Balnagask, 
Balgownie, Catherine St, Froghall, Inchgarth, Sheddocksley and Tillydrone 
Community Centres. This is a required legal step in the process towards moving 
these centres onto the new Lease and Management Agreement.  
 
An update on the progress of each of these centres towards the new Lease and 
Management Agreement is set out below. A further verbal update on the progress 
will be provided at the committee. It is noted that some of the centres listed below 
have identified that they will require to make some changes to their constitution to 
ensure that they are able to demonstrate that resources are used and safeguarded 

Page 43



 

 

for public benefit now, and in the future, and to ensure appropriate safeguards are 
in place in the event that their constitution allows for employees to be committee 
member office bearers.  To make changes to their constitution, some of these 
Management Committees require to hold an Extraordinary General Meeting which 
requires a notice period of 28 days. While those centres that have identified this as 
a potential issue are seeking to plan their changes so that these are complete prior 
to 28 November, where this has not been possible to progress, despite the best 
efforts of the Management Committee, then officers would recommend that a short 
term licence should be provided by the Council, to allow these Management 
Committees to complete their constitutional amendments. 

 
5.2.1 Balnagask Community Centre 
 

The photographic schedule of condition was completed in September 2012. The 
centre is currently reviewing its constitution to ensure that it is fit for purpose and 
meets the requirements of the new Lease and Management Agreement. 

 
5.2.2 Balgownie Community Centre 
 

The photographic schedule of condition was completed in September 2012. The 
centre is currently reviewing its constitution to ensure that it is fit for purpose and 
meets the requirements of the new lease and management agreement. The carpark 
at this centre is shared with another user, so it has been agreed that it will be 
excluded from the Lease boundary. 

 
5.2.3 Catherine St Community Centre 
 

The photographic schedule of condition is complete. The Management Committee 
has reviewed the Lease and Management Agreement and has confirmed that it is 
happy that the final draft lease for their centre is prepared. The Management 
Committee want the process with the legal advisor to be completed prior to signing. 

 
5.2.4 Froghall Community Centre 
 

The photographic schedule of condition is complete. The Management Committee 
has reviewed the Lease and Management Agreement and has confirmed that it is 
happy that the final draft lease for their centre is prepared. The Management 
Committee want the process with the legal advisor to be completed prior to signing. 
The Management Committee have progressed through the suitability survey linked 
to the Community Asset Review. 

 
5.2.5 Inchgarth Community Centre 
 

A photographic schedule of condition is complete.  
 
5.2.6 Sheddocksley Community Centre 
 

At the time of writing this report, permission for access to carry out a photographic 
schedule of condition is still awaited.  

 
5.2.7 Tillydrone Community Centre 
 

Page 44



 

 

The photographic schedule of condition is complete. The Management Committee 
have reviewed the Lease and Management Agreement and have confirmed that 
they are happy that the final draft lease for their centre is prepared. The 
Management Committee want the process with the legal advisor to be completed 
prior to signing. 

 
5.2.8 Options 
 

The following potential options have been identified to address a situation where a 
Management Committee have been either willing but unable to sign up to the lease 
and management agreement (for example for constitutional reasons), or are 
unwilling to sign up to the new lease and management agreement: 
 

i. Provide a temporary licence for the Management Committee, 
within the same terms and conditions of the new lease and 
management agreement, through to 31 January 2013 (with the 
exception of constitutional requirements: the association may still 
be in the process of amending their constitution to one that meets 
the requirements of the lease and management agreement), or 
 

ii. Note that the Management Committee will cease to be legally 
responsible for, and will have no right to legally occupy the 
Community Centre from midnight on 28 November 2012, and 
instruct Council Officers to take appropriate legal steps to 
terminate the occupancy and arrange to provide an interim service 
from, or mothball that Community Centre, until such time as a new 
Management Committee can be put in place, or 

 
iii. Note that the Management Committee will cease to legally be 

responsible for, and will have no right to legally occupy the 
Community Centre from midnight on 28 November 2012, and 
instruct Council Officers to take appropriate legal steps to 
terminate the occupancy and arrange to put in place a sustainable 
programme under the responsibility and management of the 
Council, or 

 
iv. Note that the Management Committee will cease to legally be 

responsible for, and will have no right to legally occupy the 
Community Centre from midnight on 28 November 2012, and 
instruct Council Officers to take appropriate legal steps to 
terminate the occupancy and mothball the Community Centre in 
the interim and report back with recommendations for the centre 
following the conclusion of the Community Asset review. 

 
It is considered that a different option may be appropriate in respect of different 
community centres.  
 

5.2.9 It is noted that there may be a situation whereby officers are instructed to provide a 
temporary licence and the Management Committee take a decision not to sign such 
a temporary licence. In such a situation, the Management Committee will, by 
default, cease to be legally responsible for the Community Centre from midnight on 
28 November 2012. In these cases, officers will take appropriate legal steps to 

Page 45



 

 

terminate the occupancy and take action to provide an interim service from that 
centre until such time as a new management committee can be put in place (option 
ii). 

 
In the case whereby officers are instructed to provide a temporary licence, and the 
Management Committee signs up to the temporary licence, but does not then sign 
up to the new lease and Management Agreement prior to 31 January 2013, then 
the Management Committee will, by default, cease to be legally responsible for the 
Community Centre from midnight on 31 January 2013. In these cases, officers will 
take appropriate legal steps to terminate the occupancy and take action to provide 
an interim service from that centre until such time as a new management committee 
can be put in place (option ii).  
 
In the case where a decision is made for officers to provide an interim or ongoing 
service from a community centre, it is highlighted that, for capacity reasons, the 
programme may require to be reduced or stopped in the short term, until a 
sustainable programme can be put in place. 
 
If a Management Committee declines to sign up to the new Lease and also refuse 
to remove themselves from the building, in the absence of any signed lease or 
licence, officers will take the necessary legal steps to secure vacant possession of 
the premises.  

 
 
6. IMPACT 
 

Corporate – This report relates to ‘Aberdeen – the Smarter City’ 
 

- We will work with our partners to seek to reduce the levels of inequality in the city. 
- We will enhance the physical and emotional wellbeing of all our citizens by 

offering support and activities which promote independence, resilience, 
confidence and self-esteem.  

- We will provide a high quality education service within our schools and 
communities which will improve attainment and life chances of our children and 
young people to achieve their full potential in education, employment or training. 

- We will improve access to and increase participation in arts and culture by 
providing opportunities for citizens and visitors to experience a broad range of 
high quality arts and cultural activities. 

- Working with our third, public and private sector partners, we will provide 
opportunities for lifelong learning which will develop knowledge, skills and 
attributes of our citizens to enable them to meet the changing demands of the 21st 
century.  

- We will aim to have a workforce across the city which has the skills and 
knowledge to sustain, grow and diversify the cultural economy.  

- We aspire to be recognised as a City of Culture, a place of excellence for culture 
and arts by promoting Aberdeen as a cultural centre hosting high quality and 
diverse cultural events for the whole community and beyond.  

- We will embrace the distinctive pride the people of Aberdeen take in their city and 
work with them to enhance the sense of well-being here, building strong 
communities which look out for, and look after one another.  

 

Page 46



 

 

This report also relates to the Combined Community Plan and Single Outcome 
Agreement as follows: 
 

- Protecting children and vulnerable adults 
- People of all ages take an active part in their own learning to achieve their full 

potential Learning and training is appropriate and accessible to learner’s needs 
- Children and young people access positive learning environments and develop 

their skills, confidence and self esteem to the fullest potential  
- Children, young people and their families/carers are involved in decisions that 

affect them.  Their voices heard and they play an active and responsible role in 
their communities 

- Educational attainment in Aberdeen is continuously sustained and improved  
- School leavers enter positive destination of employment, training or further and 

higher education with a focus on and support for young people who require More 
Choices and More Chances 

- Children and young people actively participate in their communities and have 
optimum involvement in decision making 

- All children, young people and their families have access to high quality services 
when required and services provide timely, proportionate and appropriate 
response that meeting the needs of children and young people within Getting it 
Right for Every Child, (GIRFEC) requirements  

- Improve the quality of life in our most deprived areas 
- Citizens are increasingly more active in their communities regardless of age, 

gender, sexual orientation, ethnic origin, where they live, disability or 
faith/religion/belief and contribute to ‘active citizenship’ 

- Develop pathways to participation which enhance the diversity of local 
representation at and engagement with regional, national and international arts, 
heritage and sporting events 

- Our public services are consistently high quality, continually improving, efficient 
and responsive to local people’s needs 

 
Public – This report will be of interest to the public, as the recommendations will 
impact on services delivered throughout the city. 
 
An Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessment has been completed in respect 
of this budget decision. 

 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

20/9/12 Education, Culture and Sport Committee, Community Centres 
6/7/12 Education, Culture and Sport Committee, Community Centres 
28/3/12 Special Education, Culture and Sport Committee, Community Centres 
23/2/12 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Community Centres 
24/11/11 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Community Development Fund – 
Childcare and Out of School Provision 
24/11/11 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Community Centres 
15/9/11 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Update on Implementation of 
Budget Decision - Reduce Communities Team 
17/6/11 Finance & Resources Committee, Kaimhill Community Facilities – Update 
on Progress of Management Agreement 

Page 47



 

 

2/6/11 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Update on Implementation of Budget 
Decision - Reduce Communities Team 
2/6/11 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Lease Agreements for Voluntary 
Organisations Occupying Woodside Fountain Centre 
24/3/11 Education, Culture & Sport Committee, Implementation of Budget Decision 
– Reduce Communities Team 
25/4/07 Council Meeting, Woodside Community Centre – Extension and 
Refurbishment 

 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Gail Woodcock 
Service Manager Communities 
gwoodcock@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522732 
 
Karen Donnelly 
Legal Manager 
kdonnelly@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 
 
Mike Duncan 
General Manager – Asset Management 
mjd@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 

Page 48



 

 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

  
 
COMMITTEE    Education, Culture and Sport    
 
DATE      22 November 2012  
 
ACTING DIRECTOR   Patricia Cassidy  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Audit of Community Learning and Development and 

Library Provision 
 
REPORT NUMBER:   ECS/12/049 
       
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report provides an update on the ongoing work to audit the provision of 
community learning and development within Aberdeen, a requirement placed on 
Aberdeen’s Community Planning Partnership by the Scottish Government through 
the recently published “Strategic Guidance for Community Planning Partnerships: 
CLD.” 
 
The report notes that this piece of work will incorporate the consultation and 
ongoing review of library and information services.  

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

It is recommended that the Committee: 
 
a. Note the progress of this project and request an update on the outcomes of the 

consultation and other related streams of work in April/ May 2013. 
 
  
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
At the current time there are no financial implications in relation to this report. 

 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1  Legal Implications 
  
 The recently published Scottish Government Strategic Guidance for Community 

Planning Partnerships, Community Learning and Development, places a number of 
obligations of Community Planning Partnerships and Local Authorities in respect of 
Community Learning and Development. It is anticipated that some aspects of this 
guidance may be included in forthcoming legislation. 

 
 

Agenda Item 5.2

Page 49



 

 

The local Government etc (Scotland) Act 1994 incorporates the existing legislation 
relating to public libraries. It sets out the powers of the new authorities as having all 
the powers of the Council(s) operating in the area of the new Council before 1 April 
1996. 
 
The legislation referred to is: 
Public Libraries Consolidation (Scotland) Act 1887, the Public Libraries (Scotland) 
Act 1955 and the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 
The 1887 Act defined “a library authority” (Section 2), and gave it powers to acquire 
and maintain land, buildings, and furniture and fittings for public libraries (section 
10). It gave powers to manage, regulate and control libraries, including acquiring 
and disposing of books and other materials, to lend books, to provide reading 
rooms and to prepare and sell catalogues of the collection (Section 21). Authorities 
may make byelaws to regulate business and impose penalties for breaches 
(Section 22). New libraries can be established (Section 31) and it is stipulated that 
all public libraries are to be open to the public free of charge, and that no charges 
be made for the use of books or magazines issued for home reading (Section 32). 
 
The 1955 Act makes provision for library authorities’ co-operation in delivering 
services (Section 2) and extended the powers in Section 21 of the 1887 Act to any 
other library material which library managers think appropriate. 
 
In the 1973 Act local authorities had a duty imposed to secure the provision of 
adequate library facilities for all persons resident in their areas (Section 163,   sub-
section (2)). 

 
 
4.2  Consultation 
 
 A key part of the overall project will involve consultation with individuals and 

organisations in communities to determine their community learning, library and 
information needs. During phase 1 (November/December 2012) members of the 
public will be invited to complete a survey. This will be available online and by 
hardcopy.  In phase 2 (January/February 2013) targeted groups, community 
organisations and learning partnerships  will be asked to take part in further 
consultation including focus groups and meetings. 

 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
5.1 At the Education, Culture and Sport Committee on 24 March 2011, the Director of 

Education, Culture and Sport was instructed to “carry out a detailed analysis of all 
funded activity (both externally and internally delivered), taking into consideration a 
social and economic impact analysis of each activity”. At the same committee, the 
Director of Education, Culture and Sport was further instructed to “review the 
provision of community facilities within Aberdeen City, as part of the wider Service 
Asset Management Plan for Education, Culture and Sport.” 

 
As reported to the Education, Culture and Sport Committee on 20 September 2012, 
the Scottish Government, through its recently published document: “Strategic 
Guidance for Community Planning Partnerships: Community Learning and 

Page 50



 

 

Development”, places a responsibility on Local Authorities to audit the need for 
Community Learning and Development. 
 
At the same meeting, the Education, Culture and Sport Committee also considered 
a report on Library and Information Service: New ways of working, and instructed 
officers to consult on current and future delivery of library services including 
proposals for opening hours and services at community libraries to ensure that 
these meet the needs of the communities they serve. 
 
Recognising that all the above requirements are inter-connected, officers have put 
in place a governance structure which would see all of these strands managed as 
part of one overall project. The overall project will consider the issues under three 
main headings: Investment in external provision; Community and Learning Assets; 
and Audit of Community and Lifelong Learning Needs and Provision. 

 
5.2 Investment in external provision 
 
5.2.1 As part of the Council’s budget decision to reduce the Community Learning and 

Development budget in February 2011, the Council decided that the budget 
reductions should not affect “effective funded projects”. Although all of the externally 
provided projects were “effective” in terms of delivering the outputs as agreed by 
the Council at that time, the significant budget reductions at that time mean that 
there is a risk that that support for community, learning and development is not 
being delivered equitably across the city. 

 
5.2.2 The services being provided through funded projects include childcare, youth work, 

adult learning and capacity building.  
 
5.2.3 One strand of the Audit of Lifelong Learning Project, is considering whether the 

investment currently provided in relation to the external provision of services meets 
the needs that are identified as being required across the city in an equitable way. 

 
5.3 Community and Learning Assets 
 
5.3.1 As considered within Education, Culture and Sport Asset reports, there is a 

significant number of buildings, owned by the Council, which enable the delivery of 
a range of community & lifelong learning activities. These include community 
libraries, learning centres, community centres etc. 

 
5.3.2 These buildings are of differing qualities and are used to differing extents. 
 
5.3.3 The Community and Learning Assets strand of this project will consider each asset 

from four perspectives: 
 

• Its physical condition 
• Its fitness for purpose (suitability) 
• The cost of operating the site 
• The context of the community the asset is in 

 
5.4 Audit of Community and Lifelong Learning needs and provision 
 

Page 51



 

 

5.4.1 This strand of the project will provide an audit of the current provision of community 
learning activities. This will include activities delivered by the Council and delivered 
through other partners and independent organisations.  

 
5.4.2 In light of the scale of this piece of work, at the current time it is planned that a high-

level audit will be carried out across the city, and more detail will be provided within 
the following three associated school boundaries: St Machar, Torry and Northfield.  
Other geographical areas will be considered in future phases of the project. 

 
5.4.3 Along side the analysis of activities provided within communities, a two stage 

consultation will take place to ascertain what the needs of individuals within 
communities are. The first stage of this consultation will take place during 
November/December and will consider what services people use or not within their 
community, whether they consider that these services are adequate and what 
services they use in other areas of the city. The second stage of the consultation 
will take place during January and February 2013, will be informed from the 
outcomes of the first stage, and would address such issues as best use of Council 
buildings, closer partnership working across services, alternative models of delivery. 

 
5.4.4 It is hoped that thereafter, a comparison of the provision against the needs will 

identify potential areas of over or under provision (gap analysis), and opportunities 
for different ways of working. This analysis will inform, and be informed by the other 
strands of the overall project, and the outcomes of this analysis will be reported to 
this committee in Summer 2013. 

 
5.5 Key Milestones in Project Plan 
 

Collate profiles of each ASG area to inform review  31-Dec-2012  
 

Undertake consultation with service users and wider community 
of Aberdeen in two phases; Nov/Dec 2012 and Jan/Feb 2013.  
 

01-Mar-2013  

Review community and learning assets and report using traffic 
light system on costs, condition, suitability, utilisation, place in 
wider ASG area  
 

31-Mar-2013  

Undertake review external investment including 6 independent 
projects, who receive ACC funding through Communities Team 
budgets.  
 

30-Apr-2013  

Complete analysis of CLD outcomes, including social and 
economic impact, across the city in line with Strategic guidance 
for CPP  
 

16-Aug-2013  

Produce full analysis and reports pulling together the three 
strands 
 

01-Sep-2013  

 
6. IMPACT 
 

Page 52



 

 

This report relates to the Combined Community Plan and Single Outcome 
Agreement as follows: 
 

- Protecting children and vulnerable adults 
- People of all ages take an active part in their own learning to achieve their full 

potential Learning and training is appropriate and accessible to learner’s needs 
- Children and young people access positive learning environments and develop 

their skills, confidence and self esteem to the fullest potential  
- Children, young people and their families/carers are involved in decisions that 

affect them.  Their voices heard and they play an active and responsible role in 
their communities 

- Educational attainment in Aberdeen is continuously sustained and improved  
- School leavers enter positive destination of employment, training or further and 

higher education with a focus on and support for young people who require More 
Choices and More Chances 

- Children and young people actively participate in their communities and have 
optimum involvement in decision making 

- All children, young people and their families have access to high quality services 
when required and services provide timely, proportionate and appropriate 
response that meeting the needs of children and young people within Getting it 
Right for Every Child, (GIRFEC) requirements  

- Improve the quality of life in our most deprived areas 
- Citizens are increasingly more active in their communities regardless of age, 

gender, sexual orientation, ethnic origin, where they live, disability or 
faith/religion/belief and contribute to ‘active citizenship’ 

- Develop pathways to participation which enhance the diversity of local 
representation at and engagement with regional, national and international arts, 
heritage and sporting events 

- Our public services are consistently high quality, continually improving, efficient 
and responsive to local people’s needs 

 
Public – This report will be of interest to the public, as the recommendations will 
impact on services delivered throughout the city. 
 
An Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessment will be completed as the project 
progresses. 

 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

20/9/12 Education, Culture and Sport Committee: Scottish Government: Strategic 
Guidance for Community Planning Partnerships, CLD 
20/9/12 Education, Culture and Sport Committee: Library and Information Service: 
New Ways of Working 
6/7/12 Education, Culture and Sport Committee Information Bulletin:  Library and 
Information Service Update 
10/9/11 Education, Culture and Sport Committee: Library and Information Services 
New Ways of Working  
24/3/11 Education, Culture and Sport Committee: Implementation of Budget 
Decision – Reduce Communities Team 

 
 

Page 53



 

 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Gail Woodcock 
Service Manager Communities 
gwoodcock@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522732 
 
Fiona Clark 
Library and Information Services Manager 
fclark@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 652536 

 
 
 

Page 54



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   
COMMITTEE    Education Culture and Sport   
 
DATE      22 November 2012  
 
ACTING DIRECTOR  Patricia Cassidy  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Review of Inclusion: Pupil Support 

Assistant (PSA) Impact Survey  
 
REPORT NUMBER:   ECS/12/055  
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
As part of the Review of Inclusion, the Education, Culture and Sport 
Committee on 23rd February 2012 requested a further educational impact 
assessment on the reductions in pupil support assistant allocations.  As 
instructed by committee, this updated report includes the views of class 
teachers, trades unions, pupil support assistants, parents and 
headteachers. 

 
The Review of Inclusion will shape the future planning and provision of 
support for all learners and the findings of this report will be considered as 
part of this extensive review. 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 It is recommended that the Committee: 
 

i) notes the outcome of the impact survey 
ii)  notes that continuing professional development issues identified in 

the previous impact survey are being progressed. 
iii)  instructs officers to take account of the findings of this review within 

the overarching Review of Inclusion and report back to a future 
Education, Culture and Sport Committee 

 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 

There are no financial implications. 
 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

 
There are no other implications 

 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

Agenda Item 5.3

Page 55



 
5.1 Budget Allocation 
 
5.1.1 In February 2011 the Council agreed a number of options to reduce 

revenue expenditure as part of the on-going Priority Based Budget (PBB) 
programme. Within the context of the national agreement to maintain 
teaching numbers and the lack of progress  with school rationalisation, 
one option was to reduce expenditure on pupil support assistants in 
primary and secondary schools to realise a full year saving of £2.5 million. 
This budget had previously been reduced in 2009 and in addition there 
have been reductions in support for learning and school administration. 

 
5.1.2 The initial reduction in 2009 represented a 23% decrease in the 2008 

level of resource and this revised budget was reduced by 33% from 
August 2011. This represents an overall reduction of 47%. However 
benchmarking data from comparator authorities continues to show a 
higher spend per pupil in Aberdeen City on pupil support provision.   

 
Appendices 1 and 2 give details of the pupil support assistant allocations 
from 2008 – 2012.  The allocation for the year 2012 – 2013 has been 
frozen at the same level as 2011 - 2012.  

 
5.1.3 The full budget for pupil support allocations was allocated to schools using 

an agreed formula. In addition, the centrally held contingency budget for 
additional pupil support assistants was also devolved to schools. It was 
therefore the responsibility of headteachers to manage the allocations and 
to prioritise support to the most vulnerable pupils with additional support 
needs. The pupil support assistant allocation to additional support 
needs (ASN) bases has not been reduced. 

 
5.1.4 Further resources have had to be committed to meet the increased 

unforeseen and exceptional demand for support for pupils with significant 
additional support needs as they arise throughout the year.  Funding for 
this has been identified within existing service budgets in the current 
financial year but this level of expenditure will be difficult to maintain within 
existing budgets.    

 
 
5.2 Impact Assessment 
 
5.2.1 This report is based on the views of staff and parents.  Questionnaires 

were designed to be accessed on Survey Monkey (an online survey tool) 
to seek the views of pupil support assistants (appendix 3), teachers 
(appendix 4) and headteachers (appendix 5).  Headteachers were asked 
to ensure that the survey was made available to all appropriate staff.   

 
5.2.2 Responses were received from 36 headteachers (33 primary, 3 

secondary), 288 teachers (170 primary, 113 secondary, 4 additional 
support needs and 1 anonymous), and 177 pupil support assistants.  In 
addition, focus groups were organised for representatives of the Parents’ 
Forum and the Additional Support Needs (ASN) Parents’ Forum, 
secondary headteachers, primary headteachers, and pupil support 

Page 56



assistants and trades union representatives. Themes identified from these 
discussions are summarised in appendices 9 – 13. 

 
5.2.3 This survey did not consider the impact of the pupil support 

assistant reallocations on pupils in ASN and Mainstream Integration 
of Children on Autistic Spectrum (MICAS) bases as the pupil support 
assistant allocation to bases was ring-fenced and not reduced.  

 
 
5.3 The Post of Pupil Support Assistant 
 
5.3.1 In 2006 a generic pupil support assistant post was created.  This post 

replaced the previously separate posts of classroom assistant, ASN 
auxiliary, lunchtime supervisor and playground assistant.  It was intended 
that the generic post would offer flexibility within schools to maximise the 
role of the pupil support assistant.  First Aid was added to the role at this 
time.  This post was graded at a higher level than the previous posts.   

 
5.3.2 The following issues were identified in focus group discussion: 
 

• the hours allocated to some posts resulted in pupil support assistants 
being employed only for supervision of breaks and lunchtimes rather 
than the full range of pupil support assistant tasks; 

• some pupil support assistants did not have the skills to take on the full 
role;  

• the process of achieving the reductions including  the redundancy 
assessment process, voluntary reductions in hours and redeployment 
had a significant effect on the morale of pupil support assistants;   

• the goodwill which saw pupil support assistants working extra hours 
and making a voluntary contribution to the school community has now 
gone;   

• headteachers identified some difficulties with the redeployment 
process.  

 
 
5.4 Tasks/functions of pupil support assistants 
 
5.4.1 Prioritisation of time 
 

Headteachers and pupil support assistants were asked to quantify the 
percentages of time spent on main tasks and functions commonly 
performed by pupil support assistants.  These are detailed in the table 
overleaf. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 57



Tasks/functions Responses from 
headteachers 

Responses from 
pupil support 
assistants 

Support to individual pupils 33% 30% 
Support to groups of pupils 33% 38% 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 

23% 24% 

Support to teaching staff eg 
preparation of resources etc 

8% 11% 

First Aid 6% 12% 
Other 3% 9% 
 
5.4.2 These figures indicate that schools are deploying most of their pupil 

support assistants’ time to supporting children individually and in groups 
and this correlates with the findings of the previous report.  

 
5.4.3 Within these allocations, pupils who have significant additional support 

needs and in particular behavioural issues are being prioritised for 
support.  This was considered to have reduced the capacity for early 
intervention to: 

 
• support pupils with less challenging behaviour 
• minimise low level disruption within the classroom 
• support the learning of the whole class group  
• support pupils with less significant additional support needs  

 
 
5.5 Changes to the role 
 
5.5.1 There were broadly similar responses from all groups when asked about 

changes to the role of the pupil support assistant. (PSA survey appendix 6 
Q5, teacher survey appendix 7 Q4 and headteacher survey appendix 8 
Q4 & Q5)   

 
• Supervision of pupils during lunchtime and breaks and provision of first 

aid both show a small reduction.  This has been maintained as a 
priority due to health and safety considerations.   

• Where reductions have been made to supervision, the Senior 
Management Team often has to volunteer to cover this during their 
breaks to maximise the safety of pupils.   

• Support to pupils has reduced and support to teaching staff has been 
significantly reduced. 

• Staff have indicated that timetabling of pupil support assistants is now 
much tighter with every minute accounted for. 

  

Page 58



5.5.2 Although administering first aid is identified as taking a small percentage 
of the time of the pupil support assistant, the unpredictable nature of 
demands can impact significantly on support to pupils.    

 
 
5.6 Impact on learning 
 
5.6.1 The survey asked “What impact have changes in the allocation of PSA 

hours had on pupils’ learning?”  The majority of responses from 
headteachers, pupil support assistants and teachers indicated that the 
changes had had a negative impact. 

 
 
5.6.2 Themes 
 

The following themes were identified from the views expressed in the 
survey responses and the focus groups.  

 

• Differentiated learning is more difficult with reduced levels of support in 
class. 

• The reduction in pupil support assistant provision is seen as having a 
detrimental effect upon developing the new curriculum. 

• Preparation of resources is an area which has been reduced greatly. 
Headteachers indicated that they had reduced this area of work for 
pupil support assistants and that this was now mainly being done by 
class teachers and, in primary schools, also by parent volunteers. 

• There has been some impact on outdoor learning in which pupil 
support assistants are actively involved as it is reliant on adequate 
adult supervision to maximise participation.  

• In the past, the adult who knew the child with additional support needs 
best and provided personal support for their learning was the pupil 
support assistant allocated to him or her.  Now there is an issue with 
consistency and pupil support assistants are no longer allocated to an 
individual pupil.   

• Management and teaching staff are dealing with more incidents and 
behavioural issues.  

• Inclusive practice is more difficult to sustain with the reduced levels of 
pupil support assistant provision.   

• Headteachers are committed to ensuring that all pupils are included, 
engaged and involved in their learning. However, feedback from both 
survey and focus groups  indicated that the reduction in pupil support 
assistants has impacted on the number of short term exclusions for 
some pupils 

 
 
5.7   Strategies 
 

5.7.1 Schools are adopting a range of positive strategies to minimise the 
negative impact of the reduction in pupil support assistant allocations.  
These include: 

 

Page 59



• a greater focus on identifying pupil learning outcomes in order to target 
pupil support;   

• adopting a team approach by deploying other staff where possible to 
take on tasks previously covered by pupil support assistants; 

• capacity building through training and development. e.g. Increased 
participation by pupil support assistants in the solution oriented 
approaches training programme; 

• maximising the existing staff resource through more structured 
timetabling of the tasks of pupil support assistants; 

• encouraging pupil support assistants to support other pupils in class as 
well as those with identified needs;  

• supporting larger groups of pupils in order to increase participation; 
• working more closely with city wide services such as the Pupil Support 

Service to meet the needs of pupils; 
• encouraging parental involvement to support children’s learning and 

development. 
 
 
5.8 Parental Involvement 
 
5 .8.1 “Parents, carers and families are by far the most important influences 

on children's lives. Parents who take on a supportive role in their 
children's learning make a difference in improving achievement and 
behaviour. Their support can play a vital role at all stages of 
education.” 
Guidance on the Scottish Schools (Parental Involvement) Act 
2006 

 
Some schools are now more reliant on parent volunteers to undertake 
some tasks, for example, preparation of resources or accompanying 
school trips. Some parents thought that this level of parental involvement 
should be encouraged. 

 
 
5.9 Continuing professional development and training 
 
5.9.1 Pupil support assistants raised the issue of continuing professional 

development (CPD) and training opportunities. This reflected the research 
in the previous impact survey and these issues are beginning to be 
addressed through an ongoing training programme for pupil support 
assistants and through the capacity building and staff development work 
stream of the Review of Inclusion.  

 
Recent training opportunities for pupil support assistants have covered a 
broad range of development needs identified by pupil support assistants 
and schools including areas such as: managing challenging behaviour; 
supporting active learners with hearing loss; understanding a child with 
autism; playground games and counseling skills. Pupil support assistants 
are encouraged to evaluate all training courses and identify next steps in 
their development to inform future service planning and training. 

 

Page 60



5.10   Conclusion 
 
5.10.1The Education, Culture and Sport service is committed to Getting It Right 

For Every Child and has embarked on a Review of Inclusion to ensure 
that the needs of all our learners are met effectively in the twenty first 
century.  

 
5.10.2 The findings of this report sit within the Review of Inclusion and will inform 

its development, in particular the “Building Capacity and Staff 
Development” workstream. This area of the Review will focus on 
developing a workforce which is skilled in supporting pupils’ learning and 
participation through inclusive practice.  

 
5.10.3 The Service recognises the challenges identified in the impact survey and 

has already put in place a range of strategies to manage the change in 
pupil support assistant allocations and support schools which include: 

 
• increasing opportunities for professional development for pupil support 

assistants; 
•  further evaluation of pupil support assistants’ training needs; 
• a citywide focus on training for teachers in solution oriented 

approaches, restorative practice and nurturing approaches in order to 
promote positive learning environments and to reduce incidents of 
challenging behaviour in the classroom; 

•  devolved budget savings for schools have been reduced so creating 
additional flexibility for headteachers to support learners effectively; 

• investing in an Additional Support Needs [ASN] team of officers with a 
remit to support schools in their work of identifying and meeting 
learners’ needs and to raise standards in supporting learners. 

 
5.10.4 The Service has also identified a number of key priorities for action to 

improve support for learners which complement the longer term aims of 
the Review of Inclusion and which address a number of the challenges 
identified in the impact assessment. 
These next steps include: 
 
• ensuring that the detailed findings from this research are considered 

as part of the Review of Inclusion;    
• monitoring the impact of changes to pupil support assistant hours 

through visits to schools by Quality Improvement Officers and 
Education Support Officers and reporting back through the Review of 
Inclusion; 

• creating  a focus group comprising representative pupil support 
assistants and officers to consider appropriate training and 
development opportunities for pupil support assistants;  

• ensuring the new performance review and development scheme helps 
identify skills and individual training needs appropriately and that these 
needs and any challenges identified are reported to the focus group for 
action; 

• holding a major in-service training event for all staff on February 12th 
2013 focusing on support to pupils.   

Page 61



• ensuring continuing professional development will be provided for 
school staff to support them engaging and working with volunteers in 
school and; 

• ensuring a citywide audit of pupils’ needs in 2012/13 is completed by 
the ASN team in order to inform and target support for all learners 
effectively in 2013/14. 

 
5.10.5 The findings from this report and the outcomes of our key short term 

priorities identified above will help inform and drive the overarching 
Education, Culture and Sport Review of Inclusion.  

 
 
6. IMPACT 
 

This report supports the Council’s commitment to the principles of 
inclusion and equality in relation to pupil access to schools, best value 
when considering the distribution of resources and the provision of the 
highest quality of service delivery. Aberdeen City Council is committed to 
providing the best possible education for all our children, which is 
essential if we are to ensure that Aberdeen and its citizens have a 
prosperous future. An Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessment is 
not required for this report. 

 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

1. Primary school PSA allocations (appendix 1) 
2. Secondary school PSA allocations (appendix 2) 
3. PSA responses to survey  (appendix 6) 
4. Teacher responses to survey (appendix 7) 
5. Headteacher responses to survey (appendix 8) 

 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
 

Helen Milne 
Education Support Officer [ASN] 
Education, Culture & Sport 
01224 523449 
hmilne@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 

Page 62



 
Appendix 3 

Educational Impact of Change in PSA Allocation  
(PSAs) September 2012 

 
 
The Education Culture and Sport Committee has asked for a report giving an update on the 
impact on education of the reduction in the allocation of PSA hours in 2011/12. The allocation to 
Special schools and school support bases was not reduced as part of this budget setting. 
It is very important that you have an opportunity to contribute your views to this paper. Please 
can you complete the questionnaire below giving as much detail as possible. Some of the 
questions ask for details about your job; these will be used to help us categorise the results. 
The focus of the paper will be on the educational impact of the changes on the pupils with 
whom you work. Thank you, in advance, for taking the time to submit your response. 
Data collected will be confidential and individual schools will not be identified. 
1. Your name 

 Your name 
2. Name of School 

 Name of School 
3. Average number of hours worked per week? 

Average number of hours worked per week? 1-10 
11-20 
21-30 
Over 30 

4. What pupils do you support? 

What pupils do you support? Pupils in Mainstream 
Pupils in ASN or MICAS base 
Both 

5. Please indicate which tasks/functions you carry out currently? 

Please indicate which tasks/functions you carry out currently? Support to individual pupils 
(including any specific care duties) 

Support to groups of pupils 
Supervision of pupils during breaks/lunchtime 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of resources etc 

Page 63



First Aid 
Other (please specify)  
6. Please indicate the average percentage of time spent on each task? 
(place number in boxes not % sign) 
Please indicate the average percentage of time spent on each task? (place 
number in boxes not % sign) Support to individual pupils (including any 
specific care duties) 

 

Support to groups of pupils  
Supervision of pupils during breaks/lunchtime  
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of resources etc  
First Aid duties  
Other please specify  
7. If you were a PSA before August 2011, can you please complete the table below to 
show any changes to your job comparing what you did in June 2011 with what you do 
now. 

 Much less Less of this No change More of this Much more 

Support to 
individual pupils 

*If you were a 
PSA before 

August 2011, can 
you please 

complete the table 
below to show any 
changes to your 
job comparing 
what you did in 
June 2011 with 

what you do now. 
Support to 

individual pupils 
Much less 

Support to 
individual pupils 
Less of this 

Support to 
individual pupils 

No change 
Support to 

individual pupils 
More of this 

Support to 
individual pupils 

Much more 

Support to groups 
of pupils 

Support to 
groups of pupils 

Much less 
Support to 

groups of pupils 
Less of this 

Support to 
groups of pupils 

No change 
Support to 

groups of pupils 
More of this 

Support to 
groups of pupils 

Much more 

Supervision of 
pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 

Supervision of 
pupils during 

breaks/lunchtime 
Much less 

Supervision of 
pupils during 

breaks/lunchtime 
Less of this 

Supervision of 
pupils during 

breaks/lunchtime 
No change 

Supervision of 
pupils during 

breaks/lunchtime 
More of this 

Supervision 
of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 

Much more 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 
Much less 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 

resources etc Less 
of this 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 

resources etc No 
change 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 
More of this 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 
Much more 

Page 64



 Much less Less of this No change More of this Much more 

Other Other Much 
less 

Other Less of 
this 

Other No 
change 

Other More of 
this 

Other Much 
more 

8. What impact have changes in the allocation of PSA hours had on pupils' learning? 

What impact have changes in the allocation of PSA hours had on pupils' learning? Positive 
Negative 
No Impact 

9. If you felt that there has been a negative or positive impact please highlight why? 

 If you felt that there has been a negative or positive impact please highlight why?  
10. Other than an increase in resources, what else could be done to help improve the 
support to pupils? 

 Other than an increase in resources, what else could be done to help improve the support to 
pupils?  

Page 65



11. Please add any other comment about the educational impact upon pupils of the re 
allocation of PSA hours? 

 Please add any other comment about the educational impact upon pupils of the re allocation of 
PSA hours? 

Done  Powered by SurveyMonkey 
 
 
 
 

Page 66



Appendix 4 

Educational Impact of Change in PSA Allocation  
Teachers September 2012 

 
 
The Education Culture and Sport Committee has asked for an updated paper detailing the 
educational impact of the reduction in allocation of PSA hours last year. The allocation to 
Special schools and school support bases was not reduced as part of these reductions. 
Please complete the questionnaire below giving as much detail as possible. Your views are very 
important to this process and will make a valuable contribution to the collation and analysis of 
information. Thank you, in advance, for taking the time to submit your response. 
1. Your name 

 Your name  
2. Name of School 

 Name of School  
3. Have you ever had PSA support in your class or classes? 

Have you ever had PSA support in your class or classes? Yes 
No 

4. Do you currently have PSA support in your class or classes? 

Do you currently have PSA support in your class or classes? Yes 
No 

5. If you currently have support what tasks/functions are carried by those staff 
contracted as PSAs for the current session? 

If you currently have support what tasks/functions are carried by those staff contracted as 
PSAs for the current session? Support to individual pupils (including any specific care duties) 

Support to groups of pupils 
Supervision of pupils during breaks/lunchtime 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of resources etc 
First Aid 

Other (please specify)  
6. Compared to the last academic session do PSAs now do more or less of these tasks or 
is their role about the same? 

 Much less Less No change More Much more 
Support to *Compared to Support to Support to Support to Support to 

Page 67



 Much less Less No change More Much more 
individual 
pupils 

the last academic 
session do PSAs 

now do more or less 
of these tasks or is 
their role about the 
same? Support to 
individual pupils 

Much less 

individual pupils 
Less 

individual pupils 
No change 

individual pupils 
More 

individual pupils 
Much more 

Support to 
groups of 
pupils 

Support to 
groups of pupils 

Much less 
Support to 

groups of pupils 
Less 

Support to 
groups of pupils 

No change 
Support to 

groups of pupils 
More 

Support to 
groups of pupils 

Much more 
Supervision 
of pupils 
during 
breaks/luncht
ime 

Supervision of 
pupils during 

breaks/lunchtime 
Much less 

Supervision 
of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtim

e Less 

Supervision 
of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtim
e No change 

Supervision 
of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtim

e More 

Supervision 
of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtim
e Much more 

Support to 
teaching staff 
eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 

resources etc Much 
less 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 

Less 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 
No change 

Support to 
teaching staff 
eg preparation 
of resources 
etc More 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 
Much more 

First Aid First Aid Much 
less 

First Aid 
Less 

First Aid No 
change 

First Aid 
More 

First Aid 
Much more 

7. In your judgement, what has been the impact on learning and teaching in your school 
because of the changes in PSA allocation? 

In your judgement, what has been the impact on learning and teaching in your school 
because of the changes in PSA allocation? Positive impact 

No impact 
Negative impact 

8. If you felt that there has been a negative or positive impact please highlight why? 

Page 68



 If you felt that there has been a negative or positive impact please highlight why? 
9. Can you please describe what strategy/strategies you have used to minimise any 
negative impact of a reduction in PSA hours? 

 Can you please describe what strategy/strategies you have used to minimise any negative 
impact of a reduction in PSA hours? 
10. Other than an increase in resources, what else could be done to improve the support 
provided by PSAs to children? 

Page 69



 Other than an increase in resources, what else could be done to improve the support provided 
by PSAs to children? 
11. Please add any other comment you wish to make about the educational impact of the 
changes in allocation of PSA support. 

 Please add any other comment you wish to make about the educational impact of the changes 
in allocation of PSA support. 

Next  Powered by SurveyMonkey 

Page 70



Appendix 5 
Educational Impact of Change in PSA Allocation 

(Head Teachers) September 2012 
 
 
The Education Culture and Sport Committee has asked for an updated paper detailing the 
educational impact of the reduction in allocation of PSA hours last year. The allocation to 
Special schools and school support bases was not reduced as part of these reductions. 
Please complete the questionnaire below giving as much detail as possible. Your views are very 
important to this process and will make a valuable contribution to the collation and analysis of 
information. Thank you, in advance, for taking the time to submit your response. 
1. Your Name 

 Your Name 
2. Name of School 

 Name of School  
3. Please indicate which tasks/functions are carried out currently in your school by those 
staff contracted as PSAs for the current session? 

Please indicate which tasks/functions are carried out currently in your school by those staff 
contracted as PSAs for the current session? Support to individual pupils (including any specific 
care duties) 

Support to groups of pupils 
Supervision of pupils during breaks/lunchtime 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of resources etc 
First Aid 

Other (please specify)  
4. Please indicate hours allocated to tasks/functions carried out currently in your school 
by those staff contracted as PSAs for the current session? 
Please indicate hours allocated to tasks/functions carried out currently in your school 
by those staff contracted as PSAs for the current session? Support to individual pupils 
(including any specific care duties) 

 

Support to groups of pupils  
Supervision of pupils during breaks/lunchtime  
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of resources etc  
First Aid  
Other  

Page 71



5. Please indicate hours allocated as a % of total PSA hours? 
(place number in boxes not % sign) 
Please indicate hours allocated as a % of total PSA hours? (place number in boxes 
not % sign) Support to individual pupils (including any specific care duties)  
Support to groups of pupils  
Supervision of pupils during breaks/lunchtime  
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of resources etc  
First Aid  
Other  
6. Have you changed the tasks/functions carried out by the PSAs as a result of the 
change in allocation last year? 

Have you changed the tasks/functions carried out by the PSAs as a result of the change in 
allocation last year? Yes 

No 
7. If yes, please indicate below which tasks have been reduced / are no longer carried out 
by PSAs 

If yes, please indicate below which tasks have been reduced / are no longer carried out by 
PSAs Support to individual pupils (including any specific care duties) 

Support to groups of pupils 
Supervision of pupils during breaks/lunchtime 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of resources etc 
First Aid 

Other (please specify)  
8. Please advise who now carries out any tasks which are not carried out by PSAs 

 No-one Class Teachers Promoted 
staff/managers Parents/volunteers School office 

staff Other 

Support to 
individual 
pupils(includi
ng any 
specific care 
duties) 

*Please advise 
who now carries out 
any tasks which are 
not carried out by 
PSAs Support to 

individual 
pupils(including any 
specific care duties) 

No-one 

Support to 
individual 

pupils(including 
any specific care 
duties) Class 
Teachers 

Support to 
individual 

pupils(including 
any specific care 
duties) Promoted 
staff/managers 

Support to 
individual 

pupils(including any 
specific care duties) 
Parents/volunteers 

Support to 
individual 

pupils(including 
any specific care 
duties) School 
office staff 

Support to 
individual 

pupils(including 
any specific 
care duties) 

Other 

Support to 
groups of 
pupils 

Support to 
groups of pupils No-

one 
Support to 

groups of pupils 
Class Teachers 

Support to 
groups of pupils 

Promoted 
staff/managers 

Support to groups 
of pupils 

Parents/volunteers 
Support to 

groups of pupils 
School office staff 

Support to 
groups of pupils 

Other 

Supervision 
of pupils 
during 

Supervision of 
pupils during 

breaks/lunchtime 
Supervision 

of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 

Supervision 
of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 

Supervision of 
pupils during 

breaks/lunchtime 
Supervision 

of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 

Supervisio
n of pupils 
during 

Page 72



 No-one Class Teachers Promoted 
staff/managers Parents/volunteers School office 

staff Other 
breaks/luncht
ime 

No-one Class Teachers Promoted 
staff/managers 

Parents/volunteers School office staff breaks/lunchtim
e Other 

Support to 
teaching staff 
eg 
preparation 
of resources 
etc 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 

resources etc No-
one 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 
Class Teachers 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 
Promoted 

staff/managers 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 

Parents/volunteers 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 

School office staff 

Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 

Other 

First Aid First Aid No-
one 

First Aid 
Class Teachers 

First Aid 
Promoted 

staff/managers 
First Aid 

Parents/volunteers 
First Aid 

School office staff 
First Aid 
Other 

Other (please specify)  
9. In your judgement, what has been the impact on learning and teaching in your school 
because of the changes in PSA allocation? 

In your judgement, what has been the impact on learning and teaching in your school 
because of the changes in PSA allocation? Positive impact 

No impact 
Negative impact 

10. If you felt that there has been a negative or positive impact please highlight why? 

 If you felt that there has been a negative or positive impact please highlight why? 
11. Can you please describe what strategy/strategies you have used to minimise any 
negative impact of a reduction in PSA hours? 

Page 73



 Can you please describe what strategy/strategies you have used to minimise any negative 
impact of a reduction in PSA hours? 
12. How have you ensured that the needs of the most vulnerable children are met? 

 How have you ensured that the needs of the most vulnerable children are met? 
13. Other than an increase in resources, what else could be done to improve the support 
provided by PSAs to children? 

Page 74



 Other than an increase in resources, what else could be done to improve the support provided 
by PSAs to children? 
14. Please add any other comment you wish to make about the educational impact of the 
changes in allocation of PSA support. 

 Please add any other comment you wish to make about the educational impact of the changes 
in allocation of PSA support. 

Next  Powered by SurveyMonkey 
 
 
 
 

Page 75



Appendix 6 
 

Educational Impact of Change in PSA Allocation  
 

Pupil support assistants September 2012 
 
Number of respondents 177 
 

Q1  Average number of hours worked per week? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

1-10 4.0% 7 
11-20 32.0% 56 
21-30 61.7% 108 
Over 30 2.3% 4 

answered question 175 
skipped question 2 

 

 

Page 76



 
Pupil support assistants September 2012 
 

Q2  What pupils do you support? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Pupils in Mainstream 43.9% 75 
Pupils in ASN or MICAS base 12.9% 22 
Both 43.3% 74 

answered question 171 
skipped question 6 

 

 

Page 77



 
Pupil support assistants September 2012 
 
Q3  Please indicate which tasks/functions you carry out 
currently? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Support to individual pupils (including any 
specific care duties) 87.4% 153 
Support to groups of pupils 94.9% 166 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 84.0% 147 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of 
resources etc 85.1% 149 
First Aid 93.1% 163 
Other (please specify) 46 

answered question 175 
skipped question 2 

 

 

Page 78



 
Pupil support assistants September 2012 
 
Q4  Please indicate the average percentage of time spent on each task?  
(place number in boxes not % sign) 
Answer Options Response 

Average 
Response 

Total 
Response 
Count 

Support to individual pupils (including any 
specific care duties) 29.76 4,494 151 
Support to groups of pupils 37.58 5,825 155 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 23.64 3,404 144 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of 
resources etc 11.35 1,634 144 
First Aid duties 12.38 1,932 156 
Other please specify 9.21 387 42 

answered question 166 
skipped question 11 

 

 

Page 79



 
Pupil support assistants September 2012 
 
Q5  If you were a PSA before August 2011, can you please complete the table below to 
show any changes to your job comparing what you did in June 2011 with what you do 
now. 
Answer Options Much 

less 
Less of 
this 

No 
change 

More 
of this 

Much 
more 

Response 
Count 

Support to individual pupils 66 40 16 22 22 166 
Support to groups of pupils 36 44 28 35 23 166 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 14 14 76 32 21 157 
Support to teaching staff eg 
preparation of resources etc 40 52 45 19 7 163 
Other 17 9 18 16 11 71 

answered question 171 
skipped question 6 

 

 

Page 80



 
Pupil support assistants September 2012 
 
Q6  What impact have changes in the allocation of PSA hours had 
on pupils' learning? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Positive 3.5% 6 
Negative 93.6% 161 
No Impact 2.9% 5 

answered question 172 
skipped question 5 

 
 

 
 

Page 81



 
Appendix 7 

 
Educational Impact of Change in PSA Allocation  

 
 Teachers September 2012 

 
Number of responses 288 
 

Q1  Have you ever had PSA support in your class or classes? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Yes 98.9% 281 
No 1.1% 3 

answered question 284 
skipped question 4 

 

 

Page 82



 
 Teachers September 2012 
 

Q2  Do you currently have PSA support in your class or classes? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Yes 81.1% 231 
No 18.9% 54 

answered question 285 
skipped question 3 

 

 

Page 83



 
 Teachers September 2012 
 
Q3  If you currently have support what tasks/functions are carried 
by those staff contracted as PSAs for the current session? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Support to individual pupils (including any 
specific care duties) 88.0% 213 
Support to groups of pupils 86.0% 208 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 56.2% 136 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of 
resources etc 47.5% 115 
First Aid 70.7% 171 
Other (please specify) 17 

answered question 242 
skipped question 46 

 

 

Page 84



 
 Teachers September 2012 
 
Q4  Compared to the last academic session do PSAs now do more or less of these tasks 
or is their role about the same? 
Answer Options Much 

less Less No 
change More Much 

more 
Response 
Count 

Support to individual pupils 107 85 32 34 19 277 
Support to groups of pupils 96 116 28 22 13 273 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 28 43 127 25 13 233 
Support to teaching staff eg 
preparation of resources etc 125 66 45 8 3 244 
First Aid 13 24 149 35 18 238 

answered question 279 
skipped question 9 

 

 

Page 85



 
 Teachers September 2012 
 
Q5  In your judgment, what has been the impact on learning and 
teaching in your school because of the changes in PSA 
allocation? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Positive impact 4.2% 12 
No impact 3.2% 9 
Negative impact 92.6% 263 

answered question 284 
skipped question 4 

 

 
 

Page 86



 
Appendix 8 

Educational Impact of Change in PSA Allocation 
 

Headteachers September 2012 
36 responses 
33 Primary Headteachers 
3   Secondary Headteachers 
Q1  Please indicate which tasks/functions are carried out 
currently in your school by those staff contracted as PSAs for the 
current session? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Support to individual pupils (including any 
specific care duties) 97.2% 35 
Support to groups of pupils 94.4% 34 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 94.4% 34 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of 
resources etc 83.3% 30 
First Aid 100.0% 36 
Other (please specify) 10 

answered question 36 
skipped question 0 

 

Page 87



 

Page 88



 
Headteachers September 2012 
 
Q2  Please indicate hours allocated to tasks/functions carried out currently in 
your school by those staff contracted as PSAs for the current session? 
Answer Options Response 

Average 
Response 

Total 
Response 
Count 

Support to individual pupils (including any 
specific care duties) 44.55 1,292 29 
Support to groups of pupils 47.21 1,322 28 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 26.74 722 27 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of 
resources etc 13.19 356 27 
First Aid 5.96 149 25 
Other 2.36 26 11 

answered question 29 
skipped question 7 

 

 
 

Page 89



 
Headteachers September 2012 
 
Q3  Please indicate hours allocated as a % of total PSA hours?                                                               
(place number in boxes not % sign) 
Answer Options Response 

Average 
Response 

Total 
Response 
Count 

Support to individual pupils (including any 
specific care duties) 33.45 1,037 31 
Support to groups of pupils 33.27 998 30 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 23.10 670 29 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of 
resources etc 7.71 216 28 
First Aid 5.86 170 29 
Other 3.40 34 10 

answered question 31 
skipped question 5 

 

 
 
 

Page 90



 
Headteachers September 2012 
 
Q4  Have you changed the tasks/functions carried out by the 
PSAs as a result of the change in allocation last year? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Yes 94.3% 33 
No 5.7% 2 

answered question 35 
skipped question 1 

 

 

Page 91



 
Headteachers September 2012 
 
Q5  If yes, please indicate below which tasks have been reduced / 
are no longer carried out by PSAs 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Support to individual pupils (including any 
specific care duties) 57.6% 19 
Support to groups of pupils 75.8% 25 
Supervision of pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 36.4% 12 
Support to teaching staff eg preparation of 
resources etc 90.9% 30 
First Aid 3.0% 1 
Other (please specify) 7 

answered question 33 
skipped question 3 

 

 

Page 92



 
Headteachers September 2012 
 

Q6  Please advise who now carries out any tasks which are not carried out by PSAs 
Answer 
Options 

No-
one 

Class 
Teachers 

Promoted 
staff/managers 

Parents/ 
volunteers 

School 
office 
staff 

Other Response 
Count 

Support to 
individual 
pupils(including 
any specific care 
duties) 

2 12 21 2 3 0 27 

Support to 
groups of pupils 2 24 17 10 0 1 30 
Supervision of 
pupils during 
breaks/lunchtime 

2 2 22 0 2 1 25 
Support to 
teaching staff eg 
preparation of 
resources etc 

4 22 3 9 2 1 34 

First Aid 0 2 6 0 3 0 7 
Other (please specify) 5 

answered question 36 
skipped question 0 

 

 

Page 93



 
Headteachers September 2012 
 
Q7  In your judgement, what has been the impact on learning and 
teaching in your school because of the changes in PSA 
allocation? 
Answer Options Response 

Percent 
Response 
Count 

Positive impact 0.0% 0 
No impact 2.8% 1 
Negative impact 97.2% 35 

answered question 36 
skipped question 0 

 

 
 

Page 94



Appendix 9 
 

Focus Group Parents’ Forum 21/09/2012 
Background 
Disappointed that the Parents’ Forum had not been consulted about the format of the survey.  
They felt that some issues had been omitted. 
They think trends should be examined to consider: the number of teachers off with stress; the 
number of teachers applying for early retirement; attainment levels; and number of exclusions. 
There is concern that PSAs don’t feel they can be honest because they have to give their name.  
It is possible to skip that question in the survey and some PSAs have done this. 
PSAs don’t know about the survey. 3 PSAs told me they haven’t been told about it Information 
is being passed to PSAs by head teachers. 
The Parents’ Forum is aware of the budget situation so have realistic expectations 
The impact has been negative but there have been positive aspects   
There is a need to look at trends to assess impact 
The Parents’ Forum could support an assessment of support needs 
Admin reduced too.  This also has had an impact.  People who did not cost much money have 
been taken out.   
Some schools were not using PSAs appropriately so some reductions were justified. 
Unpredictability of shifts in population.  EAL pupils requiring support. 
 
The pattern of employment of part time teachers creates inconsistency for pupils. 
There has been an increase in the number of ASN pupils meaning that less resource has to go 
further. 
Curriculum Issues 
There is extra pressure on PSAs and teachers because of the reduction in administration staff 
and lack of relief teachers due to reduction in payment. 
Transition creates difficulties because PSAs don’t move through the stages with the child. 

Page 95



 
Tasks/functions of PSAs 
Schools and PSAs change so a flexible approach is needed. 
PSAs work in their own time to support schools. 
There is a management culture that expects people to work beyond their hours.  People are 
burning themselves out. 
There is a lack of continuity now as PSAs are being spread between classes so it is more 
difficult to maintain relationships  
Reduction in lunchtime and playtime supervision has resulted in pressure on senior staff at one 
school to be on duty at these times 
There should be a move from admin support to working with children. 
There are 2 groups of PSAs – those who supervise playgrounds and lunchtime and those who 
give support to pupils; this is a more complex role.  There should be another look at the roles to 
consider whether the pay scales could be different.  New lunchtime supervisors could be 
appointed on a varied salary.  We need to differentiate between lunchtime supervision and pupil 
support 
The generic model is good if everyone is at the same skill level but some people need to be 
skilled up.  Some tasks are a waste of time eg spending time labeling boxes 
With the reduction in PSAs it means that where there are essential tasks eg toileting pupils, 
PSAs are taken away from support tasks, there is much less individual support. 
If PSAs don’t do admin then it has to be done by teachers 
 
Training CPD & Support 
PSAs are expected to attend departmental meetings in their own time. 
PSAs in secondary school are task-focused.  The role in primaries is more generic. Secondary 
PSAs tend to be better qualified and undertaking more complex tasks.  
There should be a job remit for PSAs? 
 
Parental Involvement 
In my school the Parent Council was informed about the budget and the reasons for the 
decisions about the use of PSAs.  This did not happen in other schools.  Explaining the decision 
can make the difference to parents’ support. Some schools were happy while others were more 

Page 96



affected.  An explanation would have helped reduce emotion.  It would have been helpful to 
have a SIMPLE explanation of the formula.   
Research shows that the best attainment and use of skills is achieved when parents are 
involved.  Schools where parents are involved have higher attainment. 
 
Some parents are reluctant to get involved because of their own negative school experiences.  
There are complex factors involved in parental involvement – it’s not just deprivation. There are 
differences between areas in how parents are involved  
 
 In some schools the impact of the cuts will be less apparent because of parental involvement.  
If measuring attainment it may not be affected because of PSAs and teachers picking up the 
slack through voluntary commitment. 
 
Parents can fill the void and minimise the effect of the cuts.  This is direct parental involvement.  
We should see what is happening in schools. If schools are not using parents then they are not 
using an inclusive approach.  
The authority should look at whether we can offer support/training for parents and for Head 
Teachers in how to approach parents.  
Where PSAs are still doing preparation of resources, Head Teachers should revisit that 
decision. Head Teachers need to be aware how to approach parents  
Volunteers can be involved for a morning or afternoon per week to support administration and 
preparation of resources.  This would allow PSAs to concentrate on support tasks.  Parents do 
get involved when they can 
Parents can support reading in small groups.   
Parents are now replacing people who were in paid posts.  There is a possibility that PSA hours 
will be further reduced if the impact of the cuts isn’t seen. 
 
The future 
More quantitative overview of support needs should be developed 
Transition – PSA contract is to the city so they could be asked to move through stages to 
support pupils in transition 
There is a need for support for Head Teachers in involving parents – guidance/sharing good 
practice/CPD 
There should be a move away from the generic role  
There are innovative ways to solve problems so we need to identify good practice. 
 
 

Page 97



Appendix 10 
 
Focus Group Secondary Head Teachers 28th September 2012  

Background 
 
Allocation reduced. 
PSAs’ morale is low.  They are stressed.  Excellent team but on the go all the time. 
Reductions in other budgets eg support for learning and admin so there is a cumulative effect. 
Curriculum issues  
Teachers have to spend more time dealing with issues/behaviours when there is no other 
support.  They are also expected to implement authority guidance eg dyslexia. 
One pupil has requested more support  
Class sizes have increased. 
Tasks/Functions 
Continually have to re-prioritise needs, particularly when children with needs join the school 
during the year eg second starts. 
Only those at the top of the list in ASN and MICAS ie those at stage 3 or 4 get support.  There is 
no behaviour support. 
The addition of first aid to the duties of PSAs causes a problem as 2 PSAs are required to give 
first aid because of the situation in school.  Much of the ‘first aid’ is care – runny noses, sore 
heads, itchy eyes etc. 
Admin support for teachers is now bottom of the priority list. 
During exam time PSAs are used for reading/scribing because they are the constant throughout 
the year. 
Good team of PSAs and use their strengths. 
The reduction in PSAs must impact on attainment. 

Training/CPD & Support 
 
The training offered in first aid is not appropriate for the task PSAs are asked to do. 

Page 98



There are regular meetings in school with PSAs in their work time.  This gives an opportunity to 
raise issues.  Timetabled so that everyone can attend most meetings. 
There are more training opportunities but these are not enough to allow all PSAs to attend.  
Training budget tends to be prioritised for teachers although it should cover all staff.   
There is a lot of self-directed training. 
The new staff review protocol will identify training needs but will the authority be able to deliver 
training. 
The future 
Opportunity for managers to share experience of how they manage their PSA allocation. 
In-service days could be used to allow PSAs from different schools to meet up. 
Work with teachers to raise awareness of their duty of care and first aid. 
 

Page 99



 
Appendix 11 

Focus Group Pupil Support Assistants 1st October 

Background 
Councillors have to understand that PSAs are crucial to pupils 
Some PSAs were put off filling in questionnaire because of being asked for their name. 
PSAs are so despondent that they feel there is no point in filling in the information.  
Allocation is based on level of deprivation but children from professional families can be just as 
disruptive if not more so.   
There has been an increase in pupils with additional support needs.   
Not only PSAs have been cut.  PSAs are asked to undertake duties to cover for cuts in 
janitorial, administration and support for learning staff.  The remit is so wide that they can be 
asked to do anything. 
In the exercise to allocate posts and hours, sickness record was a significant factor.  This is also 
being assessed as part of the appraisal process and may affect future salary increases.  This 
has resulted in people attending work even when they are ill.  This creates a risk for some of the 
children who are very vulnerable to infection.  Every minute at work has to be recorded and 
accounted for now. 
PSAs are just waiting for the next cut. Morale is at rock bottom – PSAs have been cut twice and 
are still dealing with even more work. 
There is a lack of support for PSAs and they feel that when they are abused by pupils they are 
blamed for not handling the situation properly.   
Head teachers are doing their best to cope with the cuts but this has been to the detriment of 
the PSAs. 
The good will has gone.  The restrictions have resulted in PSAs only working their hours and 
not doing the voluntary extras that they used to do. 
Some very good experienced PSAs have left.  Qualifications are being valued now over 
experience and common sense.   
Some PSAs are working to contract because they feel they have been so badly treated.  This 
causes some tension within teams where some are working to rule and others do tasks that 
aren’t traditionally PSA tasks. 

Page 100



 

Curriculum Issues 
 
Curriculum for Excellence has created difficulty for children with Autism Spectrum Disorder who 
cannot cope with an active learning environment without support.  It will be impossible to assess 
the effectiveness of curriculum for excellence with all the cuts that impact on it. 
PSA created a quiet room for ASN pupils but it can’t be used now because there are no PSAs 
to take pupils there.   
Attainment levels are not rising.   
Teachers stress levels must be going up.  Newly qualified teachers have not been prepared by 
training for the classroom situation.  Teachers now have to stream pupils. 
English as an additional language adds another strain on use of PSAs where children arrive 
with no English and cannot understand what is being said in class.  
There are not enough support for learning teachers.   

Tasks/functions 
 
There is less supporting learning than there was a year ago.  Previously PSAs were based in 
one class now they are shared between classes.  Where there was a pupil who needed one to 
one support there would be a PSA in class and one dedicated to the pupil.   
High end kids are getting some support no-one else is supported.   
In playground PSAs are having to concentrate on children with needs at the expense of other 
children. 
First Aid creates difficulties especially in schools where 2 staff are required to deal with first aid.  
Where a PSA is on duty supervising a playground, if there is a first aid incident they have to ask 
a responsible primary seven pupil to keep an eye and call them if there are any incidents. 
There is a need for PSAs who know pupils well enough to recognise triggers and avoid 
situations arising.  Over the years I have seen the difference support can make, it’s dispiriting to 
see that lost. 
Reduction in time in classroom means that time is spent photocopying/laminating etc as there is 
no time for supporting pupils.  There is a need to cover the office at lunchtime.   
There are no PSAs in our school in the afternoons as the hours are required in the morning and 
over lunchtime but teachers need support from 9.00 – 3.00. 

Page 101



Children are being placed in a supported class with a mix of ASN children and low achievers 
with one PSA.  Previously children would have been in mainstream classes with PSA support.   
Children with additional support needs are being tested and given labels but then they are not 
given support.   
There are large number s of pupils who need a bit of support but do not have a diagnosis or 
label, these children are missing out.   
Inclusion requires one to one support for some pupils.  Children with IEPs are not receiving their 
full entitlement of support and IEPs are being restricted by resources.  
Where differentiated work is required in class it is often the PSA who has to prepare this.   
There is no time for the positive support, praise and encouragement to pupils who are doing 
well. 
Second start pupils arrive in school without any additional support; this often means that support 
has to be diverted from other pupils.   
Those who make the most noise (pupils and parents) get resources.  Lack of support means 
pupils are more likely to be excluded. Those who are quiet are forgotten.  There is a whole 
generation of children being failed. 
PSAs have significant office and administration responsibilities.  Some do administration in the 
morning and cover the office over lunchtime.  The new reading scheme will require PSAs to do 
photocopying and banding.   
There is a need for more PSAs.  They need to be able to communicate effectively with children.  
The remit is too wide including doing anything the head teacher asks. 
This cut will prove more costly in the long run as pupils are being failed.  These children will be 
society’s problem in the future. 

Training/CPD & Support 
 
When Aberdeen City Council decided to make one PSA job, they didn’t put enough thought into 
it or talk to existing staff.  There are a wide spectrum of jobs and the one generic remit is out of 
date.  There are different remits in primary, secondary and ASN.  PSAs are now expected to 
administer drugs at lunch time.  For the post to be generic there is a need for support and 
training to ensure that PSAs know what is expected of them. 
PSAs try to meet children’s needs.  The skills of the PSA should be matched to the work 
required.  There are a range of different PSAs who have been taken on to do different tasks (eg 
admin) now everyone is expected to do the same job but some PSAs cannot do the whole job 
and are not coping in class.  PSAs come from a range of backgrounds and can be used 
appropriately but head teachers have been told to prioritise support to pupils. 

Page 102



The first aid training bears no relation to what is expected of PSAs.  Training does not cover 
needs of children nor the care role that is expected of PSAs.  School Nurse trains PSAs in use 
of epi-pen etc.  NHS are not helpful with training.  There is a range of practice in schools but 
some PSAs, with responsibility for first aid, have no idea of the health background of the 
children they work with.  PSAs have to order first aid supplies. 
CPD never has enough places for those who want to access it.  If training is in school time then 
PSAs can’t get away.  There is no funding for training.  There is no time for training as in-service 
days have to be spent cleaning and catching up on work.  PSAs need training for the work they 
are asked to do it is not enough to provide the same training for everyone.  There is a need for a 
focus group for PSAs to look at CPD. 
Training is required in: 

• Diabetes 
• Autism/Aspergers 
• How to manage stress 
• E1 

Parental Involvement 
 
Parents are being encouraged to help in schools but sometimes this is inappropriate eg 
reading/scribing in exams without proper training.  Children are used to the PSA who scribes in 
tests and then have to get used to someone else in the exam.  Good support can enhance the 
child’s chance of passing an exam.   
There has been an increase in parents being used to do jobs that would have been done by 
PSAs.  PSAs are not now used for trips and this means that there may not be a first aider with 
the children.   
Some schools do not use parents to take on work that would have been done by PSAs. 

Parental views 
 
There has been a rise in low level disruption in school. 
 
 
 

Appendix 12 
 

Page 103



Focus Group Primary School Head Teachers 3rd October 2012 

Background 
 
Cumulative effect of cuts - administration and janitorial staff cut.  Difficulty finding relief staff – 
teaching and non-teaching. 
 
Lack of staff overall leading to increased stress and more absence. 
Many experienced staff were lost.  Some performance issues with redeployed staff – further 
drain on other staff.  Existing PSAs have to support redeployed staff. 
Limitations on where PSAs can be placed because of the way in which the hours are allocated 
to individual PSAs.  Lack of flexibility.  PSAs with largest number of hours are needed for ASN 
base pupils. 
 
Indicators of deprivation don’t necessarily reflect need eg school with no stairs has a higher 
placement of children with mobility difficulties.  Misperception that ‘leafy suburbs’ do not have 
the same level of need. 
 
No cognisance of pupils moving into school with high level of needs eg EAL or Second Starts.   
 
Generic post is not best value but changing back would not be fair and would be horrendous in 
terms of morale. 

Curricular issues 
 
Senior Management Team are having to cover all aspects of the work, including PSA duties.  
This is not cost-effective.   
SMT are doing support for learning because of the need for improvement in attainment.  Staff 
absences are making the situation worse.  Increase in stress caused by PSA situation.  There is 
no available staff cover for staff; teachers, nursery nurses or PSAs 
Increase in number of incidents because of lack of consistency of PSAs 
I am not meeting the children’s needs.  The reduction is such that PSAs are only allocated to 
children from the ASN base. 
Staff are stressed about active learning. 
 

Tasks/functions 
 

Page 104



Children with most extreme ASN, both medical and behavioural, are priority.  There is a limit to 
where PSAs can be placed because of the way in which hours have been allocated. 
Increase in number of children with ASN.  Managing inclusion is difficult with reduced resources 
Other children in class affected by lack of PSA support both for their own learning and for 
reducing disruption in class. 
Requirement for lunch and breaktime supervision 
A small number of children require a large proportion of PSA time 
Assault/incidents increased because of lack of PSAs.  There is no feedback from incident forms 
or acknowledgement of issues.  Something dreadful is going to have to happen before issues 
are addressed. 
3Rs schools are secure at break times children cannot leave playground.  Layout of school can 
impact on safety. 
Teachers are being expected to work with extreme behavior. 
PSAs feel under pressure – they are concerned about children and know they are thinly spread. 
There is a lack of consistency 
Pupils who do not cause problems are not a priority. 
Curriculum for Excellence – outdoors is difficult without support. 
Emotional needs are neglected – base and nurture group are now primarily behavioural – there 
are no positive role models. 
No-one wants to exclude but without support sometimes exclusion gives breathing space.  
Exclusions are increasing for a few pupils. 
ASN audit in school showed that 1/3  of the pupils have some need.  ASN has a growing impact 
on schools and services. 
Disproportionate amount for playground cover. 
There should be a service pot for additionality for exceptional circumstances. 

Page 105



 

Training/CPD  
 
There is no time to develop teamwork.  No opportunities for PSAs to share practice except on 
In-service days. 
There should be better timetabling of CPD for all staff  
Mainstream class teachers are expected to cope with more eg dyslexia.  There is a need for 
training. 
Teachers should receive training in de-escalation and conflict resolution.  There should be a 
clear message from the authority on the duty of care and wellbeing and behaviour 
management.  This should be mandatory for all teachers 
Newly qualified teachers should be expected to attend induction which would include classroom 
management. 

Parental Views 
 
The reduction in support creates a perception that the school is not managing disruption.  This 
is highly damaging to the school’s reputation.  There are parental complaints and a lack of 
understanding of inclusion. 
Parental complaints about lack of support for pupils. 

Impact on Learning 
 
There has been a massive negative impact on learning 

Future 
 
Alternative intensive support for some children 
Smarter way of working within GIRFEC processes 
Resource allocation should be evidence based not just who shouts loudest. 
Shared vision and clear guidance 
Information for parents 

Page 106



 
Appendix 13 

FOCUS GROUP ASN PARENTS’ FORUM 5TH OCTOBER 2012  

Background 
 
The PSA allocation is reduced to a level that is not manageable with the number of pupils with 
ASN, particularly in practical subjects.   
There is a cumulative effect of the cuts.   
Class sizes are at maximum which impacts on teacher’s time for each child. 
Support exists on paper but in practice doesn’t happen.   
The focus should be on the needs of children rather than a block allocation. 
Educational needs should be the focus of an education budget not social needs as is the case 
at present with the focus on deprivation.  If you happen to live in an area with little deprivation 
then the budget has been slashed.  The links between deprivation and resources should be 
loosened and resources targeted to children who have an educational need. 
These reductions have resulted in reduction of support to some of the most vulnerable pupils.  
These pupils have not been re-assessed as requiring less support there has just been a blanket 
reduction.   
The number of pupils with ASN is increasing due to advances in medicine meaning that more 
babies are surviving.   
The policy of inclusion is right but there have to be enough resources to make sure needs are 
met.  There is no consideration of children’s needs this is all about money. 
Plans and IEPs are being created but there are no resources to meet needs.  As a parent I have 
to fight for everything and I get frustrated at having to deal all the time with lack of resources 
and knowing that if my child gets support someone else is losing out.  Better planning is needed 
with annual reviews determining whether there is a need for ongoing support 

Curriculum Issues 
 
Transitions are difficult for children with ASN.   
There should be links between nursery and school and between each stage in school so that 
the child knows his or her teacher and classroom before the term starts. 
Curriculum for Excellence is being limited by lack of resources. 

Page 107



Tasks/functions 
 
First aid is an issue because one PSA can be removed from support at any time to deal with an 
incident. 
Quiet children are being ignored because they don’t pose a safety risk. 
Impact of lack of support causes ripples throughout the school. 
Children are not getting opportunities for education and will not survive in the real world.  This 
will have a cost for society if these children cannot be employed. 

Training & Support 
 
Mainstream staff have a lack of knowledge and skill in dealing with pupils with ASN.  The PSA 
used to be constant and know how to support the child and his teacher but now there are 
different PSAs in the class and they don’t know the pupils or the classroom routines.   
Teachers do not understand that for these children every day can be different; some days the 
child can do things that on other days are a challenge.   
Management teams deal with inclusion differently some see ASN pupils as an inconvenience.  
Head teachers have different levels of commitment to inclusion.  There is a need for in-service 
training for managers.  There should be consistency across schools. 

Parental views 
 
Other parents resent support given to children with ASN and the disruption that can be caused if 
enough support is not given.   
They do not support inclusion when it is impacting on their child’s learning.   
Children with ASN are being set further apart because there is no support to interpret 
instructions.  Where a PSA is allocated to a child they can be a support to others in the class as 
well. 

The Future 
 
PSAs are not the only answer.  Overlays or use of computer can also help.  Need to look at 
things differently 

Page 108



P
ri

m
ar

y
S

ec
to

r
-

P
u

p
il

S
u

p
p

o
rt

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

S
ta

ff
in

g
20

08
-

20
12

N
B

.1
.P

ri
o

r
to

20
09

sc
h

o
o

la
llo

ca
ti

o
n

s
h

ad
b

ee
n

d
em

an
d

le
d

n
o

t
fo

rm
u

la
d

ri
ve

n

2.
S

in
ce

th
e

P
S

A
fo

rm
u

la
is

p
u

p
il

ro
ll

re
la

te
d

th
e

ch
an

g
es

re
fl

ec
t

b
o

th
ro

ll
ch

an
g

e
in

sc
h

o
o

ls
an

d
sa

vi
n

g
s

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

3.
Fu

ll
ti

m
e

eq
u

iv
al

en
ce

s
re

fl
ec

t
th

e
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
ef

in
it

io
n

o
f

37
h

o
u

rs
p

er
w

ee
k

an
d

52
co

n
tr

ac
tu

al
w

ee
ks

(1
92

4
an

n
u

al
h

o
u

rs
)

S
ch

o
o

l

E
n

ti
tl

em
en

t
A

u
g

u
st

20
11

an
d

A
u

g
u

st
20

12
h

rs
/w

ee
k

F
u

ll
ti

m
e

eq
u

iv
al

en
ce

s
20

11
an

d
20

12

E
n

ti
tl

em
en

t
A

u
g

u
st

20
09

an
d

A
u

g
u

st
20

10
h

rs
/w

ee
k

F
u

ll
ti

m
e

eq
u

iv
al

en
ce

s
20

09
an

d
20

10

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

20
08

/2
00

9
h

rs
/w

k

F
u

ll
ti

m
e

eq
u

iv
al

en
ce

s
20

08

A
b

b
o

ts
w

el
l

64
.9

9
1.

52
17

2.
70

4.
04

31
8.

75
7.

46
A

ir
yh

al
l

93
.2

2
2.

18
11

9.
98

2.
81

20
8.

50
4.

88
A

sh
le

y
R

o
ad

12
3.

03
2.

88
15

9.
37

3.
73

29
4.

56
6.

89
B

ra
eh

ea
d

54
.5

6
1.

28
82

.9
9

1.
94

20
0.

00
4.

68
B

ra
m

b
le

B
ra

e
17

0.
51

3.
99

30
1.

58
7.

05
13

9.
58

3.
26

B
ro

o
m

h
ill

10
1.

33
2.

37
14

4.
58

3.
38

13
7.

50
3.

22
B

u
ck

sb
u

rn
10

1.
79

2.
38

10
6.

61
2.

49
19

4.
50

4.
55

C
h

ar
le

st
o

n
74

.6
8

1.
75

10
4.

22
2.

44
22

6.
25

5.
29

C
o

rn
h

ill
12

7.
45

2.
98

25
2.

65
5.

91
36

7.
00

8.
58

C
u

lt
er

92
.1

0
2.

15
18

9.
88

4.
44

32
5.

17
7.

61
C

u
lt

s
18

6.
30

4.
36

40
5.

03
9.

47
66

2.
50

15
.5

0
D

an
es

to
n

e
64

.5
3

1.
51

11
8.

61
2.

77
24

9.
50

5.
84

D
yc

e
15

3.
65

3.
59

17
1.

49
4.

01
20

1.
25

4.
71

F
er

n
ie

le
a

14
1.

65
3.

31
15

9.
63

3.
73

30
0.

00
7.

02
F

er
ry

h
ill

11
4.

54
2.

68
16

1.
52

3.
78

13
2.

50
3.

10
F

o
re

h
ill

66
.4

5
1.

55
98

.7
7

2.
31

12
6.

42
2.

96
G

ilc
o

m
st

o
u

n
15

6.
64

3.
66

19
9.

79
4.

67
27

5.
51

6.
44

G
la

sh
ie

b
u

rn
13

1.
59

3.
08

15
6.

14
3.

65
29

9.
50

7.
00

G
re

en
b

ra
e

54
.3

3
1.

27
83

.3
6

1.
95

13
0.

50
3.

05
H

an
o

ve
r

S
tr

ee
t

89
.7

4
2.

10
12

8.
47

3.
00

13
5.

00
3.

16
H

az
le

h
ea

d
10

1.
99

2.
39

11
9.

01
2.

78
16

9.
50

3.
96

H
ea

th
er

yb
u

rn
17

3.
33

4.
05

26
4.

06
6.

18
51

4.
25

12
.0

3
H

o
ly

F
am

ily
R

C
97

.4
9

2.
28

10
4.

74
2.

45
22

4.
08

5.
24

K
ai

m
h

ill
18

8.
40

4.
41

24
5.

99
5.

75
25

4.
50

5.
95

K
in

g
sf

o
rd

12
2.

76
2.

87
20

1.
84

4.
72

33
5.

25
7.

84
K

in
g

sw
el

ls
11

9.
76

2.
80

21
6.

05
5.

05
33

8.
00

7.
91

K
ir

kh
ill

13
0.

03
3.

04
23

8.
30

5.
57

43
1.

25
10

.0
9

K
it

ty
b

re
w

st
er

13
3.

33
3.

12
18

7.
80

4.
39

14
4.

00
3.

37
L

o
ir

st
o

n
15

2.
03

3.
56

27
3.

01
6.

39
39

1.
45

9.
16

M
an

o
r

P
ar

k
30

6.
21

7.
16

36
5.

13
8.

54
44

5.
00

10
.4

1
M

id
d

le
to

n
P

ar
k

57
.1

7
1.

34
73

.6
4

1.
72

11
2.

00
2.

62
M

ile
E

n
d

12
2.

75
2.

87
15

5.
10

3.
63

20
7.

63
4.

86
E

xc
lu

de
s

A
S

N
P

S
A

-s
ee

A
S

N
M

ill
ti

m
b

er
73

.9
9

1.
73

10
0.

65
2.

35
12

7.
50

2.
98

M
u

ir
fi

el
d

19
2.

54
4.

50
27

9.
22

6.
53

37
9.

50
8.

88
N

ew
h

ill
s

63
.0

9
1.

48
15

6.
16

3.
65

30
9.

00
7.

23
Q

u
ar

ry
h

ill
15

5.
95

3.
65

21
4.

24
5.

01
34

6.
97

8.
12

R
iv

er
b

an
k

31
2.

54
7.

31
46

2.
23

10
.8

1
39

9.
00

9.
33

S
co

ts
to

w
n

12
0.

90
2.

83
13

4.
01

3.
13

21
4.

50
5.

02
S

ea
to

n
18

1.
56

4.
25

25
3.

29
5.

92
22

5.
00

5.
26

S
ke

n
e

S
q

u
ar

e
14

4.
45

3.
38

17
3.

66
4.

06
21

4.
50

5.
02

Page 109



S
t

Jo
se

p
h

s
11

8.
20

2.
76

14
1.

63
3.

31
14

9.
50

3.
50

S
t

P
et

er
s

R
c

13
9.

14
3.

25
18

5.
21

4.
33

79
.0

0
1.

85
S

to
n

ey
w

o
o

d
48

.4
7

1.
13

67
.3

7
1.

58
15

7.
25

3.
68

S
u

n
n

yb
an

k
21

3.
05

4.
98

29
6.

00
6.

92
27

0.
75

6.
33

T
u

llo
s

32
5.

00
7.

60
47

7.
27

11
.1

6
29

1.
25

6.
81

W
al

ke
r

R
o

ad
34

0.
33

7.
96

56
6.

60
13

.2
5

50
7.

50
11

.8
7

W
es

tp
ar

k
14

4.
81

3.
39

22
7.

51
5.

32
30

7.
00

7.
18

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
28

2.
24

6.
60

39
2.

56
9.

18
30

5.
75

7.
15

T
O

T
A

L
S

6,
72

4.
58

15
7.

28
9,

88
9.

65
23

1.
31

12
,7

75
.3

7
29

8.
80

Page 110



S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
S

ec
to

r
P

u
p

il
S

u
pp

o
rt

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

S
ta

ff
in

g
20

08
-

20
12

N
B

.1
.P

ri
o

r
to

20
09

sc
h

o
o

la
llo

ca
ti

o
n

s
h

ad
b

ee
n

d
em

an
d

le
d

n
o

t
fo

rm
u

la
d

ri
ve

n
2.

S
in

ce
th

e
al

lo
ca

ti
o

n
fo

rm
u

la
is

p
u

p
il

ro
ll

re
la

te
d

th
e

ch
an

g
es

re
fl

ec
t

b
o

th
ro

ll
ch

an
g

e
in

sc
h

o
o

ls
an

d
sa

vi
n

g
s

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

3.
F

u
ll

ti
m

e
eq

u
iv

al
en

ce
s

re
fl

ec
t

th
e

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

ef
in

it
io

n
o

f
37

h
o

u
rs

p
er

w
ee

k
an

d
52

co
n

tr
ac

tu
al

w
ee

ks
(1

92
4

an
n

u
al

h
o

u
rs

)

S
ch

o
o

l

E
n

ti
tl

em
en

t
A

u
g

u
st

20
11

an
d

A
u

g
u

st
20

12
h

rs
/w

k

F
u

ll
ti

m
e

eq
u

iv
al

en
ce

s
A

u
g

u
st

20
11

an
d

A
u

g
u

st
20

12
h

rs
/w

k

E
n

ti
tl

em
en

t
A

u
g

u
st

20
09

an
d

A
u

g
u

st
20

10
h

rs
/w

k
F

u
ll

ti
m

e
eq

u
iv

al
en

ce
s

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

20
08

/2
00

9
h

rs
/w

k

F
u

ll
ti

m
e

eq
u

iv
al

en
ce

s
A

u
g

u
st

20
08

A
b

.G
ra

m
m

ar
83

.3
9

1.
95

16
0.

00
3.

74
19

0
4.

44
B

u
ck

sb
u

rn
17

0.
97

4.
00

18
2.

53
4.

27
31

3
7.

32
B

o
f

D
o

n
23

2.
20

5.
43

26
2.

52
6.

14
43

1
10

.0
8

C
u

lt
s

68
.8

5
1.

61
16

0.
81

3.
76

27
3

6.
39

D
yc

e
16

8.
84

3.
95

21
9.

58
5.

14
25

3.
5

5.
93

H
ar

la
w

16
8.

87
3.

95
27

0.
01

6.
32

38
4.

8
9.

00
H

az
le

h
ea

d
24

8.
27

5.
81

31
3.

96
7.

34
37

8.
8

8.
86

K
in

co
rt

h
11

6.
26

2.
72

24
5.

57
5.

74
40

8.
5

9.
55

N
o

rt
h

fi
el

d
19

7.
75

4.
63

33
9.

72
7.

95
40

7.
3

9.
53

O
ld

m
ac

h
ar

12
6.

22
2.

95
18

1.
02

4.
23

31
9.

5
7.

47
S

t.
M

ac
h

ar
23

8.
48

5.
58

43
0.

00
10

.0
6

29
8.

3
6.

98
T

o
rr

y
18

8.
96

4.
42

29
1.

53
6.

82
28

0.
5

6.
56

T
o

ta
l

2,
00

9.
06

46
.9

9
3,

05
7.

25
71

.5
1

39
38

.2
92

.1
1

E
xc

lu
de

s
A

S
N

-
se

e
A

S
N

al
lo

ca
tio

ns

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport   
 
DATE     22 November 2012  
 
ACTING DIRECTOR  Patricia Cassidy  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  European Commission Youth in Action Project – 

Creative 
 
REPORT NUMBER: ECS/12/051  
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report outlines the Council’s role within the newly funded Youth in Action 
project, Creative (Promoting and Empowering Creative Resourceful, 
Enterprising Youngsters in Europe) and the benefits to the service via 
participation.   
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
  
 It is recommended that the Committee: 

 
a. Approves the Council’s participation in the European Commission Youth in 

Action programme for the following project: 
 

Creative – Promoting and Empowering Creative Resourceful, Enterprising 
Youngsters in Europe 

 
b. Notes the success of the service in drawing down external funding from 

Europe for this initiative. 
   
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
Total costs for the project are €64860, 75% of the funding for this initiative will 
be funded through European Youth in Action funding (€48645). The remaining 
25% (€16,215) will be match funded by the 6 partners.  In respect of the 
Council this will be €1784 matched from existing budgets. 

 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1  Risk Management  

Agenda Item 6.1

Page 113



 

 

As this project involves overseas travel, the Council’s Educational Excursions 
Policy will be used to ensure that the project is appropriately risk assessed 
and managed. 

 
4.2  Sustainability  

Attending events such as this, will provide an opportunity to look at the 
possibilities of best practice and drawing down more funds from EU 
programmes to raise the quality of life through increasing economic 
opportunity for all on a socially and environmentally sustainable basis. 

 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
5.1  European Commission Youth in Action Project 
 

Youth in Action is the Programme the European Union has set up for young 
people. It aims to inspire a sense of active European citizenship, solidarity and 
tolerance among young Europeans and to involve them in shaping the Union's 
future. It promotes mobility within and beyond the EU's borders, non-formal 
learning and intercultural dialogue, and encourages the employability and 
inclusion of all young people, regardless of their educational, social and 
cultural background 

 
5.2  Aberdeen City Involvement 
 

The Council has been invited to participate in the following project: Creative – 
Promoting and Empowering Creative Resourceful, Enterprising 
Youngsters in Europe. 
 
The lead partner is Piacenza, Italy other partners are: Vila Real, Spain; 
Molndal, Sweden; Giresun, Turkey and Blazowa, Poland. 
 
The Council’s Youth Development Team, within the Communities Team, 
works with young people between the ages of 11 – 19, within schools and 
community settings, to help them overcome barriers to learning and 
employment.  The teams priorities are: employability, work experience, youth 
work in schools and community centre based street work, youth democracy 
and information. 

 
The Youth Development Team will engage with young people who are 
interested and or involved in youth democracy, social volunteering and or 
social entrepreneurship. As part of the preparatory phase, an awareness 
raising/information workshop will take place, linking in with the project theme. 
This event will be open to young people from the Aberdeen Youth Council and 
also from groups involved in centre based and street work youth activities. 
This will allow young people from a diverse range of backgrounds to engage 
with the project.  
 
Seven young people will then attend the transnational seminar in Italy.  
 

Page 114



 

 

The project will build on existing work that the Team are developing and 
delivering in relation to a micro volunteering project (Volunteering Bytes), peer 
to peer education project (Grade A),employability projects (Toolkit for 
Progress, Recruit 3) and potentially  Live UnLtd funded social impact projects. 

 
During the preparatory phase young people will have the opportunity to 
explore youth creativity in social and volunteering fields, and the link between 
youth creativity and entrepreneurship and the 2020 strategy, Youth on the 
Move.  
 
Digital technologies will be used to enhance the project at all stages, this 
includes the development of phone apps and the use of social media as a 
regular means of communication. The team is also exploring the use of 
gaming and other digital tools.  
 

5.2.1 Benefits 
 

The project will enable young people from a diverse range of backgrounds and 
experiences to take part and will include young people who are already 
involved in social volunteering as members of the Aberdeen City Youth 
Council (ACYC), Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender (LGBT) and Grade A as 
well as young people from centre based and street work activities. The group 
of young people actively participating in the project will develop skills, 
knowledge and understanding of the opportunities available through 
entrepreneurship and self employment. The project will put an emphasis on 
issues related to creatively solving social problems and to promote 
entrepreneurship among young people. It will provide a positive learning 
environment, supporting the young people to develop and build employability 
skills and develop their awareness in relation to future job opportunities and 
markets. The project will build confidence and self-esteem enabling and 
supporting the young people to become successful learners, confident 
individuals, responsible citizens and effective contributors. The young people 
will gain knowledge and understanding of the views and experiences of other 
young people across Europe and how they can influence policy makers within 
the youth Diaspora. 
 
The project will give young people a voice and help them to promote the youth 
agenda and to properly engage in the democratic process. Information and 
skills acquired through the project will be disseminated by the young people 
involved benefiting the wider community both within and out of school. The 
project is using new technologies including Skype conference and a Virtual 
Youth Forum this will enhance the communication and ICT skills of the young 
people involved. They will be able to transfer this knowledge to their own 
settings and communities. 
 
During the evaluation phase, young people will be involved in the production 
of a follow up paper by employing & delivering specific questionnaires, and in 
the participation to a local meeting to share project’s achievements & the use 
of the Virtual Forum.  
 

Page 115



 

 

Young people will be able to compare different experiences and to exchange 
good practices connected with the main topic of active citizenship and the 
possibility of inclusion for new generations in related public decision making, 
this will include: 
 
To discuss in a structured way about youth creativity in social and volunteering 
fields; to highlight the link between youth creativity, entrepreneurship and 
opportunities offered by the 2020 Strategy “Youth on the Move” and how those 
responsible for youth policies can be sensitized on these issues; to give youth 
policies’ experts and responsible people the opportunity to improve their 
knowledge of young people’s opinions and needs and to let the young people 
better understand the dynamics of the decision making processes having 
consequences on their lives. 

 
 
5.3 Project Evaluation 
 

Aberdeen City Council will actively participate in the planning and preparation, 
implementation and evaluation of the project.  This will include organising at 
least 2 local meetings with young people; 1 Skype conference; supporting the 
creation and use of the Virtual Forum; training and preparation for the young 
people as identified during project planning; participation in the transnational 
seminar; and follow up and dissemination activities including the organisation 
of a meeting to share the project’s achievements and use of the Virtual Forum. 
 
There are also a range of funding requirements for project reporting, 
management and accountability. 
 
This project will provide opportunities to develop partnerships for young 
people to shape what the UK City of Culture 2017 bid could mean for them.  
 

6. IMPACT 
 

Corporate – This report relates to ‘Aberdeen – the Smarter City’ 
 

- We will work with our partners to seek to reduce the levels of inequality in 
the city. 

- We will enhance the physical and emotional wellbeing of all our citizens by 
offering support and activities which promote independence, resilience, 
confidence and self-esteem.  

- We will provide a high quality education service within our schools and 
communities which will improve attainment and life chances of our children 
and young people to achieve their full potential in education, employment or 
training. 

- We will improve access to and increase participation in arts and culture by 
providing opportunities for citizens and visitors to experience a broad range 
of high quality arts and cultural activities. 

- Working with our third, public and private sector partners, we will provide 
opportunities for lifelong learning which will develop knowledge, skills and 

Page 116



 

 

attributes of our citizens to enable them to meet the changing demands of 
the 21st century.  

- We will aim to have a workforce across the city which has the skills and 
knowledge to sustain, grow and diversify the cultural economy.  

- We aspire to be recognised as a City of Culture, a place of excellence for 
culture and arts by promoting Aberdeen as a cultural centre hosting high 
quality and diverse cultural events for the whole community and beyond.  

- We will embrace the distinctive pride the people of Aberdeen take in their 
city and work with them to enhance the sense of well-being here, building 
strong communities which look out for, and look after one another.  

 
This report also relates to Outcome 4 in the Single Outcome Agreement: “Our 
young people are successful learners, confident individuals, effective 
contributors, and responsible citizens”. 
 
 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
 Julie Milne 

Enterprise, Innovation and Funding Officer 
Communities Team 
julimilne@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 493302 

 
 
 
 

Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE:  Education, Culture and Sport 
 
DATE:    22nd November 2012     
 
ACTING DIRECTOR: Patricia Cassidy 
    
TITLE OF REPORT: Sports Grants   
 
REPORT NUMBER:  ECS/12/057 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report brings before the Committee an application for financial assistance 
from Aberdeen Sports Council and makes recommendations accordingly. 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

It is recommended that the Committee:  
 

(a) Do not award a Sports Grant to Aberdeen Sports Council at this time 
 

(b) Instructs officers to continue to work with Aberdeen Sports Council to 
develop their capacity to meet Aberdeen City Council’s grant 
requirements 

 
(c) Notes that should the identified areas for development be achieved and 

Aberdeen City Council’s requirements be met, Aberdeen Sports Council 
will be eligible to re-apply for a Sports Grant  

 
(d) Approves the allocation of £4,500, from the Sports Grants budget, 

towards a Interim Coach and Volunteer Development Grant Programme, 
to be administered by Aberdeen City Council, in order to ensure that this 
support is maintained  

 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
The Sports Grants budget for the 2012/13 financial year is £98,181. If the 
recommendation is approved, there will be £72,781 remaining in this budget. 
Appendix 1 outlines the previous Sport Grant awards in the current financial 
year. 

 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

Local sports groups and organisations adopt a variety of methods to attract 
funding, however some groups would be unable to host an event or develop 

Agenda Item 7.1

Page 119



 

further without the financial assistance available from the City Council. Groups 
who do not meet the criteria will be assisted by officers to source alternative 
solutions.  

 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
Aberdeen City Council’s Sports Grants is a funding programme which is open 
to any voluntary or not-for-profit organisation or club who deliver sport or 
physical activity within the city. Grants of up to £10,000 are available and 
applications can be submitted throughout the year. The Sports Grants budget 
for 2012/13 has been set by the Council at £98,181.  

 
The grant criteria is aligned to the key objectives of “Fit for the Future” the 
Sport and Physical Activity Strategy for Aberdeen (2009-2015). Each 
application is assessed against the criteria, with recommendations developed 
and put forward to the relevant Committee for a decision. 

 
All applicants are provided with support from officers before and after 
applications have been considered. This includes the offer of individual 
support sessions, resulting in detailed feedback on how to improve the quality 
of their application. For more information about common reasons for 
resubmission, deferral or rejection please see Appendix 2. 

 
5.1  Aberdeen Sports Council   
 

The Aberdeen Sports Council is an unincorporated Association which, as 
stated within its Articles, aims to promote interest and increase participation 
in sport, encourage improvement in sporting performance and provide a 
forum for discussion of local, rational and national sporting matters. The 
Sports Council is governed through a voluntary Executive Committee and 
administered by a Secretary in receipt of an annual Honorarium.  
 
This application is requesting an award of £7000 to the Aberdeen Sports 
Council to, administer, manage and allocate various coaching and 
volunteering grants on behalf of the Council.  
 
Following the assessment of the Sports Council’s application, consideration 
of the reports received on the use of previous grants awards and in light of 
the specific findings of the Review of External Investment in Culture and 
Sport (PBB Reference ECS_C10), officers have considered the 
appropriateness of the Sports Council maintaining the responsibility for 
awarding grants on behalf of the Council. Based on this evaluation, officers 
believe that that the Sports Council has not provided sufficient evidence that 
they currently possess the capacity to fully comply with the requirements of 
managing grants on behalf of the Council. This includes the monitoring 
associated with the Code of Practice for ’Following the Public Pound’ and 
evidencing effective use of funds against the city’s sporting priorities.  
 
Should the recommendation to not award a grant to Aberdeen Sports Council 
be approved, officers are committed to continue supporting them to address 
identified areas for development. This includes supporting the Sports Council 

Page 120



 

to, create an appropriate Business/Strategic Plan, enhance administrative 
capacity and transparency, increase club membership, raise awareness of 
the grants available and establish different marketing and communication 
platforms.  
 
It is recommended that if these areas can be developed an application should 
be re-submitted to the Council, with recommendations put forward to the 
appropriate Committee for a decision. 

 
5.2     Future investment in coaching and volunteering workforce development   
 

Aberdeen City Council has consistently evidenced the value it places on 
personal and professional development, recognising that the establishment of 
new skills and knowledge is at the heart of improving the quality and 
sustainability of sport and physical activity opportunities within the city.  
 
As such, it is recommended that an Interim Coach and Volunteer 
Development Grants Programme is established and administered directly by 
the Council. This would ensure that the support is maintained and the 
monitoring requirements of the Council can be met. Furthermore, with 
support from local and national partners, officers are confident that adopting 
such an approach can increase the awareness of the grants, promoting 
increased applications from a wider range of clubs and individuals.  
 
This Programme would run until the end of the 2012/13 financial year, 
allowing time for officers to support Aberdeen Sports Council and to consider 
the most suitable vehicle for managing future Coach and Volunteer 
Development Grants. Further information, including the proposed criteria is 
included in Appendix 3.  
 
 

6. IMPACT 
 

This report relates to ‘Aberdeen – the Smarter City’: 
 
• We will promote and improve opportunities for physical activity and sport 

to enable Aberdeen’s citizens to lead more active, healthier lives. 
 
The report relates to the Arts, Heritage and Sport strand of the Community 
Plan, specifically in relation to the Sports, Leisure and Recreation vision of 
developing Aberdeen as an “Active City”. 

 
The report relates closely to the objectives of “Fit for the Future, the sport and 
physical activity strategy for Aberdeen City (2009-2015)”. These objectives 
are: 

 
• Promote and increase opportunities for participation in sport and physical 

activity for everyone in Aberdeen. 
• Provide a comprehensive and high quality range of sports facilities in 

Aberdeen. 
• Maximise social, educational, health and economic benefits of sport and 

physical activity in Aberdeen. 

Page 121



 

• Develop and sustain pathways which nurture local, regional and national 
sporting people to reach their potential.  

• Raise the profile of sport in Aberdeen.  
 
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
Aberdeen Sports Council Grant Application – available in the Members 
Lounge            

 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
 Jo Conlon 

 Sports Policy and Partnership Officer 
 jconlon@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 (01224) 523798 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 122



 

 
Appendix 1 

 
Summary Table of Financial Assistance Sports Awards 2012/13 
 
 
Sports Organisation Funding 

Awarded 
Committee Approval 

 
Aberdeen Rugby League Club  

 
£640 

 
Education, Culture & 
Sport 
07/06/12 
 

 
Aberdeen Youth Rugby Association 

 
£13,000 

 
Education, Culture & 
Sport 
07/06/12 
 

 
Active Aberdeen – Festival of Sport, 
Physical Activity and Dance 
 

 
£5,000 

 
Education, Culture & 
Sport  
20/09/12 
 

 
City of Aberdeen Gymnastics 
 

 
£2,260 

 
Education, Culture & 
Sport 
20/09/12 
 

 
Total Grant Funding Awarded to 
date 

 
£20,900 

 

 
Grant Funding Remaining 

 
£77,281 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 123



 

Appendix 2 
 
Sports Grants – Please find below frequent reasons for resubmission, deferral or 
rejection of funding applications 
 

• Application forms not fully completed or illegible 
• The benefits of the initiative do not clearly show the primary benefit is to 

residents of the City, but to a wider demographic 
• Projects do not have clear outputs or outcomes  
• Match funding is either not confirmed (in which case an application is 

deferred) or indicated. 
• There is no evidence of need ascertained, of  wider benefit, and/or there is 

evidence of duplication of services already supported by Aberdeen City 
Council 

• The organisation or Club has outstanding debt with Aberdeen City Council  
• The club cannot meet FTPP (Following the Public Pound) guidance and/or 

has not submitted reports against previous grant allocations  
• The group or club is not constituted as required by the grants criteria 
• The group or club does not have a bank account with two authorised 

signatories 
• Applications for transport represent a significant proportion of the grant with 

no evidence of participants subsidising travel 
• Requests to visit or train at facilities out with the City may be rejected if 

similar facilities are available locally 
• Projects or requests for staffing do not evidence any forward planning 

recognising future stability 
• Standards of coaching or volunteering do not meet acceptable standards 
• There are inadequate or no monitoring and evaluation plans  

 
Feedback and additional support 
 
Council Officers from a variety of backgrounds and knowledge work together to 
assess the wider value to the sports sector of each application. 
 
Where time permits, Aberdeen City Council staff will contact organisations on 
receipt of their applications to seek clarification or further information.  This is not 
always possible when applications are received very close to the deadline for 
Committee reports.  Organisations are offered a telephone call or a face to face 
meeting to help improve their applications. 
 
Where applications are recommended for deferral or rejection, organisations are 
contacted and offered verbal or written feedback to support a resubmission. 
 
In addition, Officers provide advice and support to sports organisations with 
application to Awards for All, and other small sports grants funding streams. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 124



 

Appendix 3 
 

COACH & VOLUNTEER WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT GRANTS 
 
Aberdeen City Council (ACC) values personal and professional development, 
recognising that the establishment of new skills and knowledge is at the heart of 
improving the quality and sustainability of sport and physical activity opportunities 
within the city.  
 
This fund aims to support coaches and volunteers to obtain a higher level of 
coaching award in their chosen sport. We are looking for coaches and volunteers 
who are committed, motivated and determined to succeed. 
 
In line with the city’s Physical Activity and Sport strategic plan, Fit for the Future 
this funding will enable the local authority to support a high quality of sport and 
physical activity delivery through coaches and volunteers. 
   
WHO CAN APPLY 
 

• Individuals 
• Voluntary Sports Clubs 
• Other Voluntary Organisations  

 
Applicants must reside within the recognised city boundaries, or represent a recognised Aberdeen City sports 
club or organisation that train and compete in the city and are non-profit making.  
 
 

WHAT CAN YOU APPLY FOR 
 
Financial assistance towards the costs of a: 
 

• Coaching course (UKCC Level 2 or equivalent or above) 
• Officiating course 
• Leadership award 
• Sports related training course/ workshop 

 

HOW MUCH FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IS AVAILABLE  
 

• Funding up to 50% or £250 which ever is lower towards the course costs of 
UKCC level 2 

• Funding up to 25% or £200 which ever is lower towards the course costs of 
UKCC Level 3 

• Funding up to 50% of Non UKCC Courses Education Courses which cost 
£100 or more. 

• £15 per night towards accommodation costs – this will only be considered if 
the course is two days or more 

 
Note: a considerable response to this scheme is expected and prioritising will be necessary. Aberdeen City 
Council therefore reserves the right to limit the amount of financial assistance given or the number of awards 
made to a single applicant/sport. If an application is a second or subsequent application it will need to show a 
significant progression since the previous award.  
 
 
 

Page 125



 

WHAT WILL WE NOT FUND  
 

• Teachers using funds for Continued Professional Development for use in 
main stream education 

• Individuals registered as self employed and/or coaching as a profit making 
entity 

• Private and profit making organisations 
• Courses that are not a recognised course or qualification with a respective 

national governing body or governing organisation 
• Costs relating to Protecting Vulnerable Groups Scheme (PVG) and first aid 

training  
 
HOW TO APPLY  
 

1. Ensure the course is covered by this grants scheme 
2. Complete the enclosed application form 
3. Enclose any additional information required to support your application 
4. Completed applications should be emailed to. Alternatively, if you do not 

have email access you may send your applications to Sports Grants, 
Education, Culture and Sport, Aberdeen City Council, Business Hub 13, 
Second Floor North, Marischal College, Broad Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AB. 

NOTE: Applications will only be considered once course/ qualification has been completed 
 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT 
 
Firstly, your application will be acknowledged within five working days of receipt.  A 
panel comprising officers of Aberdeen City Council, Sport development officers and 
a sportscotland representative will assess your application (alongside all the other 
applicants) and make suitable recommendation to the Culture and Sport Sub 
Committee who will make the final decision. 
 
Meetings will take place during the second week of May, July, October, January and 
March of each year. 
 
Following each grants committee meeting you will be informed whether your 
application has been successful. 
 
PAYMENT 
 
If your application is successful you will be required to provide or confirm current 
banking details for payment. This will be requested in a form attached with your 
grant allocation notification.  Following receipt of your payment details and on 
completion of the course (with photocopy of certificate submitted) we will instruct 
finance to process your payment.  
 
REPORTING 
 
It is important to note, that if your application is successful for a grant you will be 
required to report on the progress of your activity as well as completing a short 
review upon completion. This information is essential as it not only allows ACC to 
monitor and assess the use of public funds but provides an opportunity for you to 
demonstrate your development.  

Page 126



 

 
All relevant report documentation will be uploaded to the ACC website to encourage 
increased transparency and accountability in the use of investment. 
 
 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
In applying for this grant you are confirming you are willing to comply with the 
following terms and conditions:  
 
• Any grant received must be used for exactly the purpose set out in this 

application. Major changes to the project must be reported to ACC for approval.  
 
• Any grant recipient must not use the grant to pay for goods or services before 

official confirmation of grant allocation is received. 
 
• Any grant must be spent within one year of the date of notification of grant 

allocation. Any extension to this period must be approved by ACC. 
 
• If the entire grant is not spent during the designated or agreed extended period 

the remainder must be returned to ACC. 
 

• Any successful grant applicant must follow the reporting criteria set out for the 
relevant category of grant.  

 
• Under no circumstances will ACC increase a grant after the allocation has been 

set. 
 
• All grant recipients must follow the relevant branding guidelines.  
 
• ACC requires that successful applicants undertake an assessment as to whether 

the delivery of the activity falls within the terms of the Protection of Vulnerable 
Groups Scheme and, as required, register the organisation under the Scheme 
and/or ensure that any recruitment of paid or voluntary employees’ is conducted 
under the Scheme’s direction. 

 
• ACC will withhold or recall grant payments if any of the above terms and 

conditions are not met. 
 

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Education, Culture and Sport 
 
DATE     22nd November 2012 
 
ACTING DIRECTOR Patricia Cassidy 
 
TITLE OF REPORT Education, Culture and Sport 

Performance Report 
 
REPORT NUMBER   ECS/12/058 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

The purpose of this report is to: 
• provide Elected Members with a summary of performance data up to 30th 

September 2012 from the Education, Culture and Sport Directorate (ECS) 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

 The Committee are asked to: 
• Approve the ECS Service Performance report for the period up to 30th 

September 2012 and note the progress toward service plan actions 
• Approve the briefing note on Scottish Qualifications Authority (SQA) 

Attainment 2011-12 
• Approve the briefing note on Violent Incidents against Aberdeen City 

School staff 2011-12 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
There are no direct financial implications arising directly from the report. 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

There are no direct implications arising from this report however, the purpose 
of performance measurement and reporting is to manage improvement to 
services to the community.  The measures ensure linkage to the Single 
Outcome Agreement and the themes contained in “Improving Scottish 
Education.” Together with the Administration’s Policy Statement Smarter 
Aberdeen. Improvements in the services provided by Education, Culture and 
Sport impact positively on communities across the City. 

 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
5.1 Members will recall that the Education, Culture and Sport Service Plan 2011-

16, approved at Committee on 15 September 2011, contained a number of 
performance indicators classified by the ten Service Plan priorities. 
The report attached at Appendix A outlines indicators and actions as follows: 
• Monthly performance indicators for the period to the end of 30th September 

2012 
• Progress against actions contained within the Service Improvement Plan 

2011-2016 

Agenda Item 8.1

Page 129



 

 
5.2      Key Analysis 
 Members should note the following performance this period: 
 
5.2.1 Schools and Educational Establishments 

• Appendix B outlines our SQA attainment for 2011-12 where 5 out of 12 SQA 
measures increased, some of them significantly.  Performance is the same or 
higher than national levels in 3 out of 12 measures and lower in 9 measures.  
Performance is the same or higher than comparator authorities in 3 out of 12 
measures and lower in 9 measures 

• Appendix C outlines the Violent Incidents data for 2011-12 where incidents 
against school staff decreased across all sectors and by 78 since 2010-11. In 
over 98% of incidents perpetrators were current pupils, with the majority being 
involved in only one incident.  A small minority of pupils were involved in more 
than one incident and again higher numbers of reported incidents continue to 
be dominated by a small number of schools 

 
5.2.2 Communities, Culture and Sport 

 
• Libraries 
Admissions to our libraries show an increase on the same period last year with 
visitor figures increasing in June 2012 at the following sites; Airyhall, 
Bucksburn, Culter, Cults, Dyce, Ferryhill, Kaimhill, Mastrick and Northfield 
community libraries and the Childrens Library and Information Centre in the 
Central library. This has been balanced by a significant decrease in 
admissions for July, August and September 2012 when compared with the 
same period in 2011 . However, it is positive to note that Bucksburn, Cults, 
Culter, Mastrick and Northfield libraries do show an increase on 2011 figures.  
 
 

5.2.3 Sports 
 

Pools 
(b) Swimming Pool Facilities attendances in September fell below that of 2011 
with 14,238 fewer admissions ( -27.1%) The vast majority of this reduction 
relates to closure of the Beach Leisure Centre wetside facility to accomodate 
essential ventilation maintenance works resulting in a loss of 15,592 
admissions.If the impact of this closure is removed from the calculations, 
attendances for September 2012 are the equivalent of 1,354 (+2.5%) above 
the same month last year. Cumulatively, as in August, only Bridge of Don and 
Cults Campus pools are able to demonstrate positive movement against 2011 
and overall attendance for the six month period, at 265,775 admissions, 
represents an 11.4% decrease on the same point last year. With the re-
instatement of the Beach Leisure Centre operations in October it would be 
anticipated that a proportion of this decrease will be reversed by year's end 
 
Dry Facilities 
(a) Our attendances at our indoor sports and leisure facilities in September  
2012 were as follows: 
 

Page 130



 

Sport Aberdeen: Sport Aberdeen admissions for September 2012 recorded 
an 8.0% decrease on 2011 with 5,002 fewer attendances and a total of 57,600 
attendances for the month. Individually, five of the ten premises recorded 
attendance growth ( Westburn +36.1%, Torry +32.1%, Alex Collie +21.3, 
Kincorth +10.1% and Jesmond Centre 4.4% respectively) The Beach Leisure 
Centre experienced the greatest monthly comparative fall in attendances with 
some 6,600 fewer admissions ( -39.8%), partly as a result of the loss of 
throughput linked to the closure of the wet-side facility. Other premises 
experiencing reduced monthly admissions were the Linx Ice Arena (-6.8%), 
Peterculter (-3.6%), Beacon Centre (-19.4) and Sheddocksley (-0.9%) The 
cumulative six month position, (April-September) however, remains positive 
with 304,223 admissions to date (+1.2%) and only The Beacon and Beach 
Leisure Complex attendances being marginally behind the figures for 2011. 
Conversely, high levels of cumulative growth are being recorded at the 
majority of facilities with Torry (+27.5%), Sheddocksley (+15.1%), Westburn 
(+18.3%), Peterculter and Alex Collie (both +6.7%) and Jesmond (2.7%) all 
noting increased admissions, and Kincorth being relatively static.  
 
Aberdeen Sports Village: Aberdeen Sports Village recorded 51,670 
attendances during September 2012, an 8.3% increase in the year-on-year 
monthly figure. Across the five 'admissions frameworks', increases in 
admissions were recorded against four of the main categories with Booked 
Activities, Courses, Classes and Ticketed Activities rising by 23.6%, 73.2%, 
21.7% and 10.0% respectively. Attendances generated through Management 
Bookings fell by 4.0% in comparison with 2011 which represents a loss of just 
over 500 admissions but the financial year to date admissions are recorded at 
305,386 which is 11.0% ahead of the 2011 position with 33,462 additional 
attendances. 
 

5.2.4 Service Wide 
• The average number of days lost across the service per employee decreased 

by 0.3 to 0.8 days per employee in July, reduced again by 0.1 to 0.7 days per 
employee in August 2012 and increased by 0.6 to 1.3 days per employee in 
September 2012. 

• The annual figure of the number of days lost per employee over a rolling 12 
month period so far for 2012/13 is 7.3. This continues to compare well against 
other Council services and shows the ongoing commitment from our 
managers in the ECS Service to implement the Maximising Attendance policy 
and to support our employees.  

6. IMPACT 
Legal 
The Council is required to act as set out in the Statutory Performance 
Indicator Direction. 

 
Resources 
No additional resources are required to undertake performance management 
which is a core responsibility of managers. 

 

Page 131



 

Other 
There are no property, equipment or Health and Safety implications arising 
directly from this report. 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

• Appendix A: Service Plan progress and monthly performance indicators up to 
30th September 2012 

• Appendix B: Scottish Qualifications Authority (SQA) Attainment 2011-12 
briefing note 

• Appendix C: Violent Incidents against Aberdeen City School staff 2011-12 
briefing note 

 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

Co-ordinated by Sarah Gear, Service Manager (Policy and Performance) 
Education, Culture & Sport 
� 01224 522865 
� sagear@aberdeencity.gov.uk   

 

Page 132



1 

EC
S 

Se
rv

ice
 P

la
n 

- S
um

m
ar

y S
co

re
ca

rd
 

 Su
mm

ar
y s

co
re

ca
rd

 of
 se

rv
ice

 pl
an

 in
dic

at
or

s a
ga

ins
t s

er
vic

e p
lan

 th
em

es
  

Re
po
rt 
Au
th
or
: S

ar
ah

 G
ea

r 
Ge
ne
ra
te
d 
on
: 0

7 
No

ve
mb

er
 2

01
2 

 
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 D

at
a 

Tr
af

fic
 Li

gh
t 

Re
d 

2 
Gr

ee
n 

1 
Da

ta
 O

nl
y 

4 
 Pr
io
rit
y 
04
 - 
Te
ch
no
lo
gy

 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

Au
gu

st 
20

12
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

2 
Oc

to
be

r 2
01

2 
No

ve
mb

er
 20

12
 

Ta
rg

et 
St

at
us

 
Lo

ng
 Tr

en
d 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

Nu
mb

er
 of

 vi
sit

s t
o l

ibr
ar

ies
 - 

vir
tu

al 
0 

0 
 

 
  

 
 

 Pr
io
rit
y 
05
 - 
He
al
th
 a
nd
 W
el
lb
ei
ng

 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

Au
gu

st 
20

12
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

2 
Oc

to
be

r 2
01

2 
No

ve
mb

er
 20

12
 

Ta
rg

et 
St

at
us

 
Lo

ng
 Tr

en
d 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

He
alt

h 
an

d 
Sa

fet
y R

ep
or

ta
ble

 
Ac

cid
en

ts 
inc

lud
ing

 In
cid

en
ts 

7 
24

 
 

 
0 

 
 

Nu
mb

er
 of

 at
te

nd
an

ce
s a

t o
th

er
 

ind
oo

r s
po

rts
 an

d 
lei

su
re

 fa
cil

itie
s 

ex
clu

din
g p

oo
ls 

in 
a c

om
bin

ed
 

co
mp

lex
 

89
,9

41
 

10
9,

27
0 

 
 

  
 

 

Nu
mb

er
 of

 at
te

nd
an

ce
s a

t p
oo

ls 
(e

xc
lud

ing
 co

mm
un

ity
 po

ols
) 

40
,0

97
 

38
,3

29
 

 
 

  
 

 
 Pr
io
rit
y 
06
 - 
En
ga
ge
m
en
t i
n 
Ar
ts
, H
er
ita
ge
, C
ul
tu
re
 a
nd
 S
po
rt 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

Au
gu

st 
20

12
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

2 
Oc

to
be

r 2
01

2 
No

ve
mb

er
 20

12
 

Ta
rg

et 
St

at
us

 
Lo

ng
 Tr

en
d 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

Page 133



2 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

Au
gu

st 
20

12
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

2 
Oc

to
be

r 2
01

2 
No

ve
mb

er
 20

12
 

Ta
rg

et 
St

at
us

 
Lo

ng
 Tr

en
d 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

Nu
mb

er
 of

 vi
sit

s t
o l

ibr
ar

ies
 - 

pe
rso

n 
90

,3
56

 
84

,2
04

 
 

 
  

 
 

 Pr
io

rit
y 

08
 - 

Be
tte

r P
er

fo
rm

in
g/

Va
lu

e 
fo

r M
on

ey
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

Au
gu

st 
20

12
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

2 
Oc

to
be

r 2
01

2 
No

ve
mb

er
 20

12
 

Ta
rg

et 
St

at
us

 
Lo

ng
 Tr

en
d 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

Va
lue

 
Va

lue
 

Ed
uc

at
ion

, C
ult

ur
e a

nd
 S

po
rt 

-  
Cu

rre
nt

 A
va

ila
ble

 M
on

th
ly 

Ab
se

nc
e 

Da
ta

 
0.

7 
1.

3 
 

 
0.

8 
 

 

EC
S 

an
d C

or
po

ra
te 

Ab
se

nc
e s

ho
wi

ng
 

th
e A

ve
ra

ge
 N

um
be

r o
f D

ay
s L

os
t P

er
 

Em
plo

ye
e P

er
 S

er
vic

e 
7.

4 
7.

3 
 

 
10

.0 
 

 
  

PI
 S

ta
tu

s 

 A
ler

t 

 W
ar

nin
g 

 O
K 

 U
nk

no
wn

 

 D
at

a O
nly

 
 

Lo
ng

 Te
rm

 Tr
en

ds
 

 I
mp

ro
vin

g 

 N
o C

ha
ng

e 

 G
et

tin
g 

W
or

se
 

 

Sh
or

t T
er

m 
Tr

en
ds

 

 I
mp

ro
vin

g 

 N
o C

ha
ng

e 

 G
et

tin
g 

W
or

se
 

 

 

Page 134



3 

Performance of monthly reportable indicators 
 

Trend Charts demonstrating performance of monthly reportable indicators 
against service plan themes  
Report Author: Sarah Gear 
Generated on: 07 November 2012 
  

Priority 04 - Technology 
Number of visits to libraries - virtual 
This indicator monitors the number of virtual visits to libraries. Trend calculation method is year on year- 
Short trend calculates current period v previous year period; Long trend calculates average over 12 month 
period. Annual value = cumulative monthly values. Annual long trend is calculated over a 3 year period.  

 

Status  
Current Value 0 
Target   
Long Trend  
Short Trend  
Data Source 
Library and Information 
Services  
Service Manager 
Neil Bruce 
Head of Service 
Patricia Cassidy 

 Value Numerator Denominator Target Status Note 
Aug 2012 0     Unable to give accurate figures again this 

month due to the cookie issue.  
Sep 2012 0     Unable to give accurate figures again this 

month due to the cookie issue.  
Oct 2012       
Nov 2012       

 

 

Page 135



4 

 
Priority 05 - Health and Wellbeing 
Health and Safety Reportable Accidents including Incidents 
This indicator monitors the number of Health and Safety reportable accidents including incidents across 
Education, Culture and Sport Service. (Schools and Educational Establishments; Communities, Culture 
and Sport and Educational Development, Policy and Performance). Trend calculation method is ongoing - 
Short trend calculates current period v previous period; Long trend calculates average over 12 month 
period. Annual value = cumulative monthly values. Annual long trend is calculated over a 3 year period.  
 

 

Status  
Current Value 24 
Target 0 
Long Trend  
Short Trend  
Data Source 
Service Accident & Incident 
Reports  
Service Manager 
Lesley Kirk 
Head of Service 
Charlie Penman 

 Value Numerator Denominator Target Status Note 
Aug 2012 7   0   
Sep 2012 24   0   
Oct 2012       
Nov 2012       

 

 

Page 136



5 

 
Number of attendances at other indoor sports and leisure facilities excluding pools in a combined 
complex 
This indicator monitors the collective monthly attendance at indoor sports and leisure facilities excluding 
those with pools in a combined complex and including Aberdeen Sports Village. Trend calculation method 
is year on year - Short trend calculates current period v previous year period; Long trend calculates 
average over 12 month period. Annual value = cumulative monthly values. Annual long trend is calculated 
over a 3 year period.  

 

Status  
Current Value 109,270 
Target   
Long Trend  
Short Trend  
Data Source 
Facility attendance records  
Service Manager 
Neil Bruce 
Head of Service 
Patricia Cassidy 

 Value Numerator Denominator Target Status Note 
Aug 2012 89,941     Dry Facilities Analysis: Sport Aberdeen  

 
Sport Aberdeen admissions for August 
2012 recorded a 7.7% decrease on 2011 
with 3,769 fewer attendances and a total 
of 45,468 attendances for the month. 
Individually, the majority of premises 
experienced growth ( Westburn +54.4%, 
Torry +25.1%, Beacon +23.0%, 
Sheddocksley +18.0% and Peterculter 
and Kincorth, 10.1% and 1.7% 
respectively. Both of the Bridge of Don 
based premises, The Linx Ice Arena and 
the Beach experienced a monthly 
comparative fall in attendances with the 
Beach Leisure Centre being the largest 
proportional contributor to overall 
reduction for August with 5,400 fewer 
admissions. The cumulative position 
(April-August) remains substantively 
positive with 246,633 admissions to date 
(+3.6%) and only Kincorth, The Beacon 
and Ice Arena being marginally behind 
the figures for 2011. Conversely, it is 
noticeable that high levels of cumulative 
growth are being recorded at a number of 
facilities which had experienced falling or 
static figures at various points during 
2011. Of these, Torry (+26.1%), 
Sheddocksley (+19.3%), Westburn 
(+15.3%), and Peterculter (9.8%) are the 

Page 137



6 

most visible.  
 
Dry Facilities Analysis: Aberdeen Sports 
Village  
 
Aberdeen Sports Village recorded 44,743 
attendances during August 2012, a 12.0% 
increase in the year-on-year monthly 
figure. Across the five 'admissions 
frameworks', increases in admissions 
were recorded against four of the main 
categories with Management Bookings, 
Booked Activities, Classes and Ticketed 
Activities rising by 10.6%, 24.3%, 11% 
and 12% respectively. Whilst Course 
Attendances fell slightly this represented 
a reduction of only some 15 admissions 
against an overall rise in admissions of 
5,355 on August 2011. Financial year to 
date admissions are recorded at 253,716 
which is just over 29,000 or 11.5% up on 
the same period in 2011.  

Sep 2012 109,270     Dry Facilities Analysis: Sport Aberdeen  
 
Sport Aberdeen admissions for 
September 2012 recorded an 8.0% 
decrease on 2011 with 5,002 fewer 
attendances and a total of 57,600 
attendances for the month. Individually, 
five of the ten premises recorded 
attendance growth ( Westburn +36.1%, 
Torry +32.1%, Alex Collie +21.3, Kincorth 
+10.1% and Jesmond Centre 4.4% 
respectively) The Beach Leisure Centre 
experienced the greatest monthly 
comparative fall in attendances with some 
6,600 fewer admissions ( -39.8%), partly 
as a result of the loss of throughput linked 
to the closure of the wet-side facility. 
Other premises experiencing reduced 
monthly admissions were the Linx Ice 
Arena (-6.8%), Peterculter (-3.6%), 
Beacon Centre (-19.4) and Sheddocksley 
(-0.9%) The cumulative six month 
position, (April-September) however, 
remains positive with 304,223 admissions 
to date (+1.2%) and only The Beacon and 
Beach Leisure Complex attendances 
being marginally behind the figures for 
2011. Conversely, high levels of 
cumulative growth are being recorded at 
the majority of facilities with Torry 
(+27.5%), Sheddocksley (+15.1%), 
Westburn (+18.3%), Peterculter and Alex 
Collie (both +6.7%) and Jesmond (2.7%) 
all noting increased admissions, and 
Kincorth being relatively static.  
 
Dry Facilities Analysis: Aberdeen Sports 
Village  
 
Aberdeen Sports Village recorded 51,670 
attendances during September 2012, an 
8.3% increase in the year-on-year 
monthly figure. Across the five 

Page 138



7 

'admissions frameworks', increases in 
admissions were recorded against four of 
the main categories with Booked 
Activities, Courses, Classes and Ticketed 
Activities rising by 23.6%, 73.2%, 21.7% 
and 10.0% respectively. Attendances 
generated through Management Bookings 
fell by 4.0% in comparison with 2011 
which represents a loss of just over 500 
admissions but the financial year to date 
admissions are recorded at 305,386 
which is 11.0% ahead of the 2011 
position with 33,462 additional 
attendances.  

Oct 2012       
Nov 2012       

 

 

Page 139



8 

 
Number of attendances at pools (excluding community pools) 
This indicator monitors the number of pool attendances excluding community pools. Trend calculation 
method is year on year - Short trend calculates current period v previous year period; Long trend 
calculates average over 12 month period. Annual value = cumulative monthly values. Annual long trend is 
calculated over a 3 year period.  

 

Status  
Current Value 38,329 
Target   
Long Trend  
Short Trend  
Data Source 
Facility attendance records  
Service Manager 
Neil Bruce 
Head of Service 
Patricia Cassidy 

 Value Numerator Denominator Target Status Note 
Aug 2012 40,097     Pool Facility Analysis:  

 
Swimming Pool Facilities attendances in 
August fell below that of 2011 with 6,107 
fewer admissions ( -13.2%) Drilling down 
to individual facilities Bridge Of Don, Cults 
and Bucksburn have recorded a rise in 
admissions whilst those sites which have 
a greater proportion of activity linked to 
the schools,club and swim instruction 
programmes have seen reduced 
admissions, partly as a result of the 
extended school holiday period. 
Cumulatively, only Bridge of Don and 
Cults Campus pools are able to 
demonstrate positive movement against 
2011, although this may be a result of 
statistical comparison rather than 
absolute growth, and whilst the extent of 
admissions losses experienced over April-
June have slowed, overall attendances for 
the fiscal year are some 20,000 adrift of 
2011 figures which represents an 8.1% 
decrease on the same point last year.  

Sep 2012 38,329     Swimming Pool Facilities attendances in 
September fell below that of 2011 with 
14,238 fewer admissions ( -27.1%) The 
vast majority of this reduction relates to 
closure of the Beach Leisure Centre 
wetside facility to accomodate essential 
ventilation maintenance works resulting in 
a loss of 15,592 admissions.If the impact 
of this closure is removed from the 

Page 140



9 

calculations, attendances for September 
2012 are the equivalent of 1,354 (+2.5%) 
above the same month last year. 
Cumulatively, as in August, only Bridge of 
Don and Cults Campus pools are able to 
demonstrate positive movement against 
2011 and overall attendance for the six 
month period, at 265,775 admissions, 
represents an 11.4% decrease on the 
same point last year. With the re-
instatement of the Beach Leisure Centre 
operations in October it would be 
anticipated that a proportion of this 
decrease will be reversed by year's end.  

Oct 2012       
Nov 2012       

 

 

Page 141



10 

 
Priority 06 - Engagement in Arts, Heritage, Culture and Sport 
Number of visits to libraries - person 
This indicator monitors the number of visits to libraries in person. Trend calculation method is year on 
year- Short trend calculates current period v previous year period; Long trend calculates average over 12 
month period. Annual value = cumulative monthly values. Annual long trend is calculated over a 3 year 
period.  

 

Status  
Current Value 84,204 
Target   
Long Trend  
Short Trend  
Data Source 
Library and Information 
Services  
Service Manager 
Neil Bruce 
Head of Service 
Patricia Cassidy 

 Value Numerator Denominator Target Status Note 
Aug 2012 90,356     Significant decrease on the same period 

last year. However Cults, Culter and 
Northfield libraries do show an increase 
on last years figures.  

Sep 2012 84,204     Down by 10582 on last year overall. 
Numbers increased at Bucksburn, Culter, 
Mastrick and Northfield  

Oct 2012       
Nov 2012       

 

 

Page 142



11 

 
Priority 08 - Better Performing/Value for Money 
Education, Culture and Sport -  Current Available Monthly Absence Data 
This indicator shows absence data for the latest monthly figure in relation to the average number of days 
lost per employee per month across the Education, Culture and Sport service.  
The chart also reflects the annual average number of days lost per employee per month. There has been 
an increase of 0.7 average days lost per employee in absence across the service comparing 2010/11 and 
2011/12 to date.  

 

Status  
Current Value 1.3 
Target 0.8 
Long Trend  
Short Trend  
Data Source 
PSe (HR/Payroll System)  
Service Manager 
Sarah Gear 
Head of Service 
Charlie Penman 

 Value Numerator Denominator Target Status Note 
Aug 2012 0.7   0.8  There was a decrease of 0.1 in the 

average number of days lost per 
employee for August across the ECS 
Service  

Sep 2012 1.3   0.8  There was an increase of 0.6 in the 
average number of days lost per 
employee for September across the ECS 
Service  

Oct 2012       
Nov 2012       

 

 

Page 143



12 

 
ECS and Corporate Absence showing the Average Number of Days Lost Per Employee Per Service 
ECS and Corporate Absence showing the Average Number of Days Lost Per Employee Per Service for a 
12 Month Rolling Period  

 

Status  
Current Value 7.3 
Target 10.0 
Long Trend  
Short Trend  
Data Source 
PSe (HR/Payroll System)  
Service Manager 
Sarah Gear 
Head of Service 
Charlie Penman 

 Value Numerator Denominator Target Status Note 
Aug 2012 7.4   10.0   
Sep 2012 7.3   10.0  There was a further decrease in 

Education, Culture and Sport absence for 
the last 12 months to the end of 
September. The absence rate decreased 
to 7.3 days lost per employee over the 12 
month period to date. This is the lowest 
rate of absence recorded since the 
implementation of the Maximising 
Attendance Policy.  

Oct 2012       
Nov 2012       

 

 

Page 144



13 

 
PI Status 

 Alert 

 Warning 

 OK 

 Unknown 

 Data Only 
 

Long Term Trends 

 Improving 

 No Change 

 Getting Worse 
 

Short Term Trends 

 Improving 

 No Change 

 Getting Worse 
 

 

Page 145



14
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 E

CS
 S

er
vic

e 
Pl

an
 - 

Pr
og

re
ss

 o
f A

ct
io

ns
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 sc

or
ec

ar
d 

of 
se

rv
ice

 pl
an

 ac
tio

ns
  

Re
po

rt 
Au

th
or

: S
ar

ah
 G

ea
r 

Ge
ne

ra
te

d 
on

: 0
7 

No
ve

mb
er

 2
01

2 
 

 
Pr
ior
ity
 01

 - C
ur
ric
ulu

m 
for

 Ex
ce
lle
nc
e 

01
.01

 - C
hil
dr
en
 an

d y
ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
ac
ce
ss
 po

sit
ive

 le
arn

ing
 en

vir
on
me

nts
 an

d d
ev
elo

p t
he
ir s

kil
ls,
 co

nfi
de
nc
e a

nd
 se

lf e
ste

em
 to
 th
e f
ull
es
t 

po
ten

tia
l 

01
.01

a -
 Im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f E
arl
y Y

ea
rs 
Fr
am

ew
or
k 

EC
S E
du
 00
1 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
an
d d
eli
ve
ry 
of 
Ea
rly
 Ye
ars
 Fr
am
ew
or
k P
lan
 20
11
-12
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Liz
 G
illie

s 
Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Stu
art
 Pa

tte
rso
n 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
31
-Ja
n-2
01
2 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
20
11
-12

 Pl
an
 de
ve
lop
ed
 an
d a
pp
rov
ed
 by
 AE

YC
P i
n J
un
e 2
01
1. 
Im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f a
cti
on
 pl
an
 on
go
ing
 th
rou

gh
 th
e y
ea
r, p
rog
res
se
d r
ev
iew

ed
 Ja
nu
ary
 20
12
 by
 AE

YC
P a

t 
an
nu
al 
pla
nn
ing
 da
y. 
Mu
lti-
ag
en
cy
 in
pu
t a
gre

ed
 an
d s
uc
ce
ss
ful
 im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f a
cti
on
s a
ch
iev
ed
. P
lan
nin
g p
roc
es
s r
ela
ted
 to
 20
12
-13

 de
ve
lop
ed
 fro

m 
inp
ut 
at 
the
 

pla
nn
ing
 da
y i
n J
an
ua
ry 
20
12
.  

01
.01

b -
 Im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f A
 C
ur
ric
ulu

m 
for

 Ex
ce
lle
nc
e 

EC
S E
du
 00
2 

Im
ple
me
nt 
A 
Cu
rri
cu
lum

 fo
r E
xc
ell
en
ce
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Cu
rric
ulu
m 
for
 Ex

ce
lle
nc
e i
s t
he
 ne
w 
na
tio
na
l fr
am
ew
ork
 fo
r S
co
ttis
h e
du
ca
tio
n t
o e
ns
ure
 th
at 
ou
r y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le 
are

 su
cc
es
sfu
l le
arn

ers
, c
on
fid
en
t 

ind
ivid

ua
ls,
 ef
fec
tiv
e c
on
trib
uto
rs 
an
d r
es
po
ns
ibl
e c
itiz
en
s. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-Ju
l-2
01
3 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
All
 nu
rse
rie
s a
nd
 pr
im
ary
 sc
ho
ols
 ha
ve
 fu
lly 
im
ple
me
nte
d a
 cu
rric
ulu
m 
wh
ich
 m
ee
ts 
the
 en
titl
em
en
ts 
ex
pe
cte
d u
nd
er 
Cu
rric
ulu
m 
for
 Ex
ce
lle
nc
e. 
In 
se
co
nd
ary
 sc
ho
ols
, a
ll 

Page 146



15
 

sc
ho
ols
 ha
ve
 im
ple
me
nte
d a
 cu
rric
ulu
m 
for
 pu
pil
s u
p t
o a
nd
 in
clu
din
g S

2. 
Pla

ns
 ar
e w

ell
 ad
va
nc
ed
 fo
r im

ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f th
e c
urr
icu
lum

 fo
r th
es
e p
up
ils 
as
 th
ey
 m
ov
e i
nto
 S3

 
in 
20
12
.  

Fu
rth
er 
pla
nn
ing
 w
ill b

e r
eq
uir
ed
 fo
r s
ub
se
qu
en
t y
ea
rs.
 Va

rio
us
 as
pe
cts
 re
qu
ire
 fu
rth
er 
de
ve
lop
me
nt 
inc
lud
ing
: re

vie
w 
of 
cu
rric
ula
r d
eli
ve
ry,
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
an
d r
ep
ort
ing
 et
c. 
A 

co
mm

un
ica
tio
ns
 pl
an
 fo
r p
are

nts
 is
 un
de
r d
ev
elo
pm
en
t. L
iai
so
n w

ith
 ot
he
r p
art
ne
rs 
is 
we
ll a
dv
an
ce
d a
nd
 w
ill c

on
tin
ue
 to
 be
 de
ve
lop
ed
.  

 EC
S E
du
 00
2a

 
Re
vis
ion
 of
 O
ve
rar
ch
ing
 Le
arn
ing
 &
 Te
ac
hin
g P
oli
cy
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Am
en
dm
en
t o
f p
oli
cy
 pu
bli
sh
ed
 in
 N
ov
em
be
r 2
00
7  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
16
-Ju
n-2
01
1 

Du
e D
ate

 
07
-S
ep
-20

12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
W
ork
 to
 re
vis
e t
he
 Le
arn
ing
 & 
Te
ac
hin
g P

oli
cy
 is
 w
ell
 un
de
rw
ay
. 

 EC
S E
du
 02
7 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
As
se
ss
me
nt 
St
rat
eg
y 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

To
 pr
od
uc
e p
oli
cy
 do
cu
me
nta
tio
n t
o s
up
po
rt t
he
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
str
ate
gy
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Va
l S
tee
le 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
18
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
23
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
W
ork
 to
 de
ve
lop
 th
e A

ss
es
sm
en
t S
tra
teg
y i
s w

ell
 un
de
rw
ay
. 

 EC
S_
E1
1 

Re
de
sig
n o
f s
en
ior
 se
co
nd
ary
 sc
ho
ol 
tow

ard
s a
 C
ity
 ca
mp
us
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

To
 de
ve
lop
 a 
vir
tua
l c
am
pu
s w

he
re 
pu
pil
s w

ou
ld 
lea
rn 
in 
a v
ari
ety
 of
 en
vir
on
me
nts
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
A v
irtu
al 
ca
mp
us
 w
he
re 
pu
pil
s w

ou
ld 
lea
rn 
in 
a v
ari
ety
 of
 en
vir
on
me
nts
 is
 a 
ph
as
ed
 pr
oc
es
s. 
In 
ye
ar 
on
e (
20
11
/12
) w
e i
ntr
od
uc
ed
 4 
tra
ve
l a
fte
rno
on
s e
ac
h w

ee
k f
or 
S5
 an
d 

S6
 pu
pil
s, 
wh
en
 pu
pil
s w

ou
ld 
att
en
d a
no
the
r e
sta
bli
sh
me
nt 
to 
stu
dy
 a 
co
urs
e. 
Th
is 
ha
s h
elp
ed
 to
 pr
ov
ide
 a 
gre

ate
r e
qu
ity
 of
 cu
rric
ulu
m 
ch
oic
es
 fo
r S
5/S

6 H
igh
er 
an
d A

dv
 

Hig
he
r p
up
ils 
in 
all
 sc
ho
ols
. A
be
rde

en
 C
oll
eg
e p
rov
ide
d a
 ra
ng
e o
f c
ou
rse
s, 
ma
ny
 vo
ca
tio
na
l, w

ith
in 
the
 tra

ve
l a
fte
rno
on
 ar
ran

ge
me
nts
, e
xte
nd
ing
 th
e r
an
ge
 of
 co
urs
es
. In
 

ye
ar 
2 (
20
12
/13
) c
on
so
rtia
 ar
ran
ge
me
nts
 ha
ve
 be
en
 fo
rm
ali
se
d f
or 
all
 se
co
nd
ary
 sc
ho
ols
. A
 co
ns
ort
ium

 w
ill c

om
pri
se
 2 
or 
3 s
ec
on
da
ry 
sc
ho
ols
 in
 a 
giv
en
 ge
og
rap

hic
 ar
ea
. 

Th
e s
ch
oo
ls 
in 
the
 co
ns
ort
ia 
ha
ve
 jo
int
ly 
pla
nn
ed
 th
e s
nr 
cu
rric
ulu
m 
to 
en
su
re 
a b
rea

dth
 of
 ch
oic
e a
nd
 pu
pil
s w

ill t
rav
el 
be
tw
ee
n s
ch
oo
ls 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 pr
ov
isio

n. 
Fro

m 
ye
ar 
1 

Page 147



16
 

on
wa
rds
 pl
an
nin
g w

ill b
eg
in 
for
 th
e i
ntr
od
uc
tio
n o
f a
 "b
len
de
d l
ea
rni
ng
" a
pp
roa

ch
 fo
r th
e n
ew
 C
urr
icu
lum

 fo
r E
xc
ell
en
ce
 S5

 an
d S

6 c
ou
rse
s. 
Th
is 
ap
pro
ac
h i
nc
lud
es
 th
e 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
e-l
ea
rni
ng
 op
tio
ns
 fo
r a
pp
rox
 20
% 
of 
ea
ch
 ne
w 
co
urs
e. 
Ed
uc
ati
on
 fo
r th
e s
nr 
ph
as
e i
s p
lan
ne
d t
o b
e d
eli
ve
red
 on
 a 
cit
y-w

ide
 ba
sis
 by
 sc
ho
ols
, fu
rth
er 
an
d 

hig
he
r e
du
ca
tio
n. 
 

 01
.01

c -
 D
ev
elo

p p
up
il i
nv
olv

em
en
t s
tra
teg

y a
nd
 us

e p
up
il v

iew
s t
o i
nfo

rm
 an

d i
mp

ro
ve
 se

rvi
ce
 de

liv
ery

 
 EC
S E
du
 00
3 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
Pu
pil
 In
vo
lve
me
nt 
St
rat
eg
y 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  01
.01

d -
 D
ev
elo

p p
are

nta
l in

vo
lve

me
nt 
str
ate

gy
 an

d u
se
 pa

ren
t/c
are

r v
iew

s t
o i
nfo

rm
 an

d i
mp

ro
ve
 se

rvi
ce
 de

liv
ery

 
 EC
S F
VL
 00
1 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
Pa
ren
tal
 In
vo
lve
me
nt 
St
rat
eg
y 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sh
eil
a S

an
sb
ury
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ja
ck
ie 
Th
ain
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ex
ist
ing
 pa
ren
tal
 in
vo
lve
me
nt 
str
ate
gy
 du
e f
or 
ren

ew
al 
in 
the
 au
tum

n 2
01
2. 
 

 01
.01

e -
 En

ha
nc
e o

ur
 yo

uth
 vo

ice
 an

d y
ou
th 
pa
rti
cip

ati
on
 th
ro
ug
h s

ch
oo
ls 
an
d A

be
rd
ee
n Y

ou
th 
Co
un
cil

 
 EC
S C
LD
 00
1 

En
ab
le 
yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 to
 ac
hie
ve
 th
eir
 fu
ll p
ote
nti
al 
by
 pr
ov
idi
ng
 hi
gh
 qu
ali
ty 
yo
uth
 w
or
k 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Pr
ov
ide
 op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 fo
r y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le 
to 
tak
e p
art
 in
 le
arn
ing
 ex
pe
rie
nc
es
 w
hic
h p
rom

ote
s t
he
ir p
ers
on
al 
an
d s
oc
ial
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Lin
da
 M
urr
ay
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Cr
aig
 Si
ng
er 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

Page 148



17
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Fo
llo
win

g r
es
tru
ctu
rin
g p
rog

res
s h
as
 be
en
 m
ad
e d
uri
ng
 th
e l
as
t a
ca
de
mi
c y
ea
r w
ith
 th
e y
ou
th 
wo
rk 
tea
m 
de
live

rin
g s
tre
etw

ork
, c
en
tre
 gr
ou
ps
, L
GB

T g
rou
p, 
wo
rk 
wit
h 

sc
ho
ols
, y
ou
th 
aw
ard
s a
nd
 yo
uth
 pa
rtic
ipa
tio
n o
pp
ort
un
itie
s. 
 

 01
.02

 - I
mp

ro
ve
 th
e o

utc
om

es
 fo
r a
ll o

ur
 ch

ild
ren

 an
d y

ou
ng
 pe

op
le 

 01
.02

a -
 Im

ple
me

nt 
ac
tio
n p

lan
s t
o s

up
po
rt 
yo
un
g p

eo
ple

 un
de
r M

or
e C

ho
ice

 M
or
e C

ha
nc
es
 St
rat
eg
y a

nd
 16

+ L
ea
rn
ing

 C
ho
ice

s 
 EC
S F
VL
 00
2 

Im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f th
e M
or
e C
ho
ice
s, 
Mo
re 
Ch
an
ce
s A
cti
on
 Pl
an
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Ac
tio
n p
lan
 to
 re
du
ce
 th
e p
rop

ort
ion
 of
 yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 no
t in
 ed
uc
ati
on
, e
mp
loy
me
nt 
or 
tra
ini
ng
 an
d s
up
po
rtin
g y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le 
un
de
r M

ore
 C
ho
ice
s, 
Mo
re 

Ch
an
ce
s S

tra
teg
y a
nd
 16
+ L
ea
rni
ng
 C
ho
ice
s F
ram

ew
ork
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sh
eil
a S

an
sb
ury
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Jo
hn
 C
air
ns
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
MC

MC
 Ac

tio
n P

lan
 re
vie
we
d F
eb
rua

ry 
20
11
. A
ll a
cti
on
s u
p t
o d
ate
.  

 01
.02

b -
 W
or
k w

ith
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

, p
art
icu

lar
ly 
tho

se
 in
 th
e M

or
e C

ha
nc
es
 M
or
e C

ha
nc
es
 G
ro
up
, to

 su
pp
or
t th

eir
 tr
an
sit
ion

 in
to 
em

plo
ym

en
t 

pa
rti
cu
lar
y v

ia 
wo

rk 
ex
pe
rie
nc
e o

pp
or
tun

itie
s 

 EC
S C
LD
 00
2a

 E
ng
ag
e t
he
 bu
sin
es
s c
om
mu
nit
y i
n t
he
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
su
pp
or
ted
 ro
ute
 w
ay
s i
nto
 em

plo
ym
en
t fo
r p
up
ils
 vi
a w
or
k p
lac
em
en
ts 
an
d t
he
 

pr
ov
isi
on
 of
 w
or
k r
ela
ted
 tr
ain
ing
/le
arn
ing
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

En
ga
ge
 th
e b
us
ine
ss
 co
mm

un
ity
, in
clu
din
g t
he
 pu
bli
c s
ec
tor
, in
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f s
up
po
rte
d r
ou
te 
wa
ys
 in
to 
em
plo
ym
en
t v
ia 
wo
rk 
pla
ce
me
nts
 an
d t
he
 

pro
vis
ion
 of
 w
ork
 re
lat
ion
 tra

ini
ng
/le
arn
ing
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Lin
da
 M
urr
ay
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ge
rry
 D
aw
so
n 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
23
-Ja
n-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Pla
ce
me
nts
 fo
r D
yc
e, 
No
rth
fie
ld 
an
d C

ult
s a
re 
co
mp
let
e. 
Th
e t
ea
m 
are
 cu
rre
ntl
y w

ork
ing
 on
 pl
ac
em
en
ts 
for
 St
 M
ac
ha
r, T

orr
y, 
Ol
dm
ac
ha
r a
nd
 H
az
leh
ea
d A

ca
de
my
s  

 01
.02

c -
 Im

ple
me

nt 
Ou

tdo
or
 Le

arn
ing

 an
d E

du
ca
tio
na
l E
xc
ur
sio

ns
 po

lic
y a

nd
 gu

ida
nc
e 

Page 149



18
 

 01
.02

d -
 R
ed
es
ign

 of
 ch

ild
ca
re 
se
rvi
ce
 in
 co

mm
un
itie

s 
 EC
S C
LD
 00
4 

Im
pr
ov
e q
ua
lity
 an
d i
mp
ac
t o
f c
hil
dc
are
 se
rvi
ce
s i
n c
om
mu
nit
ies
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

W
ork
 to
 co
nti
nu
ou
sly
 im
pro
ve
 st
an
da
rds
 in
 lin
e w

ith
 C
are

 In
sp
ec
tio
n r
eg
ula
tio
ns
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ca
rol
ine
 Br
ain
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
13
-D
ec
-20
11
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
-- e

nte
r n
ew
 st
atu
s u
pd
ate
 --O

n t
rac
k w

ith
 re
vie
w 
of 
Ch
ild
ca
re 
Se
rvi
ce
s p
oli
cie
s &

 pr
oc
ed
ure
s. 
Ne
w 
po
licy

 gu
ida
nc
e n
ote
 is
 pr
es
en
ted
 to
 st
aff
 on
 w
ee
kly
 ba
sis
 an
d 

im
ple
me
nte
d. 
Co
nti
nu
e t
o r
ec
eiv
e p
os
itiv
e i
ns
pe
cti
on
s b
y C

are
 In
sp
ec
tor
ate
.  

 Pr
ior
ity
 02

 - F
it f
or
 Pu

rp
os
e S

ch
oo
ls,
 Le

arn
ing

 C
en
tre
s, 
Cu
ltu
ral
 an

d S
po
rti
ng
 Fa

cil
itie

s 
 02
.01

 - E
ve
ryo

ne
 w
ill 
ha
ve
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 hi
gh
 qu

ali
ty 
lea

rn
ing

 en
vir
on
me

nts
 an

d f
ac
ilit
ies

 su
pp
or
tin
g t
he
m 
to 
ac
hie

ve
 th
eir
 fu
ll p

ote
nti
al 

 02
.01

a -
 M
ov
e C

om
mu

nit
y C

en
tre
s t
o '
Le
as
ed
 M
od
el'

 
 EC
S C
LD
 00
5 

Su
pp
or
t lo
ca
l c
om
mu
nit
ies
 to
 ru
n a
nd
 m
an
ag
e c
om
mu
nit
y c
en
tre
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Up
sk
illin
g v
olu
nte
ers
 w
he
re 
req
uir
ed
 to
 m
an
ag
e c
om
mu
nit
y c
en
tre
s a
nd
 de
ve
lop
 ce
ntr
e p
rog

ram
me
s  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Lin
da
 C
lar
k 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
ree
 ce
ntr
es
 ha
ve
 si
gn
ed
 Le
as
e a
nd
 M
an
ag
em
en
t a
gre

em
en
t. O

n s
ite
 m
ee
tin
gs
 ha
ve
 be
en
 he
ld 
to 
tra
ns
fer
 re
sp
on
sib
ility

 fro
m 
CB
O 
to 
CC
 Li
ais
on
 O
ffic
er,
 id
en
tify
 

ou
tst
an
din
g i
ss
ue
s a
nd
 ag
ree

 so
lut
ion
s. 
 

 02
.01

b -
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f C

ult
ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t F
ac
ilit
ies

 
 EC
S C
ulS
p 0
11

 D
eli
ve
r r
eg
ion
al 
aq
ua
tic
 ce
ntr
e (
50
m 
po
ol 
an
d d
ivi
ng
 po
ol)
 in
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ith
 En
ter
pr
ise
 Pl
an
nin
g a
nd
 In
fra
str
uc
tur
e D
ire
cto
rat
e, 
Ab
erd
ee
n 

Un
ive
rsi
ty 
an
d A
be
rd
ee
n S
po
rts
 Vi
lla
ge
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 

Page 150



19
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ne
il B
ruc
e 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Tre
vo
r S
mi
th 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
14
-A
pr-
20
09
 

Du
e D
ate

 
28
-O
ct-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
e d
eta
ile
d d
es
ign
 w
hic
h i
s r
efe
rre
d t
o a
s R

IBA
 St
ag
e D

 w
as
 co
mp
let
ed
 on
 30
th 
Ap
ril 
20
10
. T
he
 de
sig
n w

as
 si
gn
ed
 of
f b
y t
he
 C
ou
nc
il, 
Ab
erd

ee
n U

niv
ers
ity
, th
e c
o-f
un
de
r 

for
 th
e p
roj
ec
t a
nd
 Ab

erd
ee
n S

po
rts
 Vi
lla
ge
 on
 th
e 2
5th
 Ju
ne
 20
10
. F
oll
ow
ing
 th
is 
ap
pro

va
l, t
he
 de
sig
n t
ea
m 
co
mm

en
ce
d w

ork
 on
 th
e F
ina
l D
es
ign
 Pr
op
os
als
 an
d t
he
 

de
tai
led
 Te

ch
nic
al 
Pr
op
os
als
 w
hic
h a
re 
ref
err
ed
 to
 as
 R
IBA

 St
ag
e E

. D
uri
ng
 th
is 
sta
ge
, th
e d
es
ign
 an
d s
pe
cif
ica
tio
n w

as
 fin
ali
se
d f
oll
ow
ing
 ex
ten
siv
e c
on
su
lta
ion
 w
ith
 th
e 

clie
nt 
an
d u
se
r g
rou
ps
. T
he
 te
nd
er 
do
cu
me
nts
 w
ere
 is
su
ed
 fo
r p
ric
ing
 by
 th
e f
ive
 co
ntr
ac
tor
s w

ho
 w
ere

 sh
ort
list
ed
 fo
llo
win

g a
n a
ss
es
sm
en
t o
f th
eir
 PQ

Q 
Su
bm
iss
ion
s. 
Th
e 

ten
de
r d
oc
um
en
ts 
we
re 
iss
ue
d i
n D

ec
em
be
r 2
01
0 a
nd
 w
ere
 re
tur
ne
d o
n t
he
 21
st 
Fe
bru
ary
 20
11
.  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 0
12

 R
efu
rb
ish
me
nt 
of 
Be
ac
h B
all
ro
om
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Re
fur
bis
hm
en
t o
f B
ea
ch
 Ba

llro
om
 w
ill o

pe
n o
pp
ort
un
itie
s t
o n
ew
 m
ark
ets
, re
lau
nc
hin
g t
o b
us
ine
ss
 an
d c
on
fer
en
ce
 m
ark
et.
 R
efu
rbi
sh
me
nt 
pro
gra

mm
e w

ill 
ge
ne
rat
e s
av
ing
s o
n h
ea
tin
g a
nd
 lig
hti
ng
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ne
il B
ruc
e 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ra
y D

ou
gla
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
15
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ma
ny
 of
 th
es
e i
tem

s a
re 
wis

hli
st 
ite
ms
 w
hic
h w

e a
re 
pu
rsu
ing
 th
rou

gh
 cl
erk
 of
 w
ork
s a
nd
 bu
ild
ing
 se
rvi
ce
s  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 4
00

 R
ed
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f A
be
rd
ee
n A
rt 
Ga
lle
ry 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Re
de
ve
lop
 th
e A

rt G
all
ery
 w
ith
 a 
ne
w 
vis
ion
, im

pro
ve
d e
xh
ibi
tio
n s
pa
ce
s a
nd
 ed
uc
ati
on
al 
fac
iliti
es
. T
he
 re
de
ve
lop
me
nt 
pro
jec
t w
ill r
ed
uc
e t
he
 cu
rre
nt 

on
go
ing
 an
d r
em
ed
ial
 ex
pe
nd
itu
re 
on
 th
e f
ab
ric
 of
 th
e A

rt G
all
ery
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ne
il B
ruc
e 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ch
ris
tin
e R

ew
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-N
ov
-20
09
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
17
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Pr
oje
ct 
Bo
ard
 an
d P

roj
ec
t te
am
 es
tab
lish

ed
 in
 lin
e w

ith
 PM

O.
 W
ork
 on
 Ac
tiv
ity
 Pl
an
 an
d B

us
ine
ss
 Pl
an
 fo
r H
LF
 ap
pli
ca
tio
n o
ng
oin
g a
nd
 du
e f
or 
co
mp
let
ion
 1 
Oc
tob
er 
20
12
.  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 4
01

 D
ev
elo
p a
nd
 im
ple
me
nt 
pr
op
os
als
 fo
r M
us
eu
ms
 C
oll
ec
tio
n C
en
tre
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
a M

us
eu
ms
 C
oll
ec
tio
n C

en
tre
 de
sig
ne
d t
o i
mp
rov
e p
ub
lic 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 m
us
eu
m,
 he
rita
ge
 an
d c
ult
ura

l c
oll
ec
tio
ns
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ne
il B
ruc
e 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ch
ris
tin
e R

ew
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-D
ec
-20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Page 151



20
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
-D
isc
us
sio
ns
 w
ith
 po
ten
tia
l p
art
ne
rs 
on
 a 
joi
nt 
Co
lle
cti
on
s C

en
tre
 an
d i
de
nti
fic
ati
on
 of
 a 
sit
e. 
 

 02
.01

c -
 D
ev
elo

p a
 st
rat
eg
ic 
ap
pr
oa
ch
 to
 th
e m

an
ag
em

en
t o
f E
du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt 
bu
ild
ing

s a
nd
 la
nd

 
 EC
S 
A&
F 0
01
a 
Ag
ree
 pr
oje
cts
 fo
r in
clu
sio
n i
n t
o c
on
dit
ion
 an
d s
uit
ab
ilit
y b
ud
ge
t p
ro
gr
am
me
 fo
r f
or
thc
om
ing
 ye
ar 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
30
-A
pr-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Co
ns
ult
ed
 ac
ros
s t
he
 se
rvi
ce
 on
 pr
ior
itie
s f
or 
co
nd
itio
n a
nd
 su
ita
bil
ity
 pr
og
ram

me
 fo
r 2
01
2/1
3. 
Pr
ior
itie
s a
re 
be
ing
 fin
ali
se
d f
or 
Fin
an
ce
 & 
Re
so
urc
es
 C
om
mi
tte
e i
n M

arc
h 

20
12
.  

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
01
a 
De
ve
lop
 A
ss
et 
Ma
na
ge
me
nt 
Pla
ns
 fo
r a
ll D
ire
cto
rat
e s
erv
ice
 ar
ea
s w
ith
in 
Ed
uc
ati
on
, C
ult
ur
e a
nd
 Sp
or
t 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

De
ve
lop
 lo
ng
 te
rm
 vi
sio
n a
nd
 pr
ior
itie
s f
or 
se
rvi
ce
 bu
ilt 
as
se
ts 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
04
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
14
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ini
tia
l S
erv
ice
 As
se
t M
an
ag
em
en
t P
lan
 re
po
rte
d a
nd
 ap
pro
ve
d b
y E
du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt C

om
mi
tte
e i
n S

ep
tem

be
r 2
01
1. 
Pla

n t
o b
e r
ev
iew

ed
 an
d u
pd
ate
d o
n a
n 

an
nu
al 
ba
sis
. D
eta
ile
d w

ork
 un
de
rw
ay
 on
 Sp

ort
s &
 Le
isu
re 
As
se
t P
lan
, a
s k
ey
 co
mp
on
en
t o
f th
e S

erv
ice
 As
se
t M
an
ag
em
en
t P
lan
  

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
01
c 
Re
vie
w 
sc
ho
ol 
se
cu
rit
y a
nd
 de
ve
lop
 ac
tio
n p
lan
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
De
sig
ns
 an
d c
os
tin
gs
 de
ve
lop
ed
 fo
r n
ew
 se
cu
re 
en
tra
nc
es
 fo
r p
rio
rity
 gr
an
ite
 pr
im
ary
 sc
ho
ols
, a
nd
 w
ork
 ta
kin
g p
lac
e b
y E
as
ter
 20
12
. S
ch
oo
l S
ec
uri
ty 
su
rve
y u
nd
ert
ak
en
 

Page 152



21
 

ac
ros
s a
ll c
ity
 sc
ho
ols
 - O

ct 
- D
ec
 20
11
. S
urv
ey
 to
 be
 an
aly
se
d a
nd
 ac
tio
n p
lan
 de
ve
lop
ed
 - F

eb
 - M

arc
h 2
01
2. 
 

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
01
d 
En
su
re 
bu
ild
ing
 he
alt
h a
nd
 sa
fet
y a
ss
es
sm
en
ts 
are
 un
de
rta
ke
n i
n a
cc
or
da
nc
e w
ith
 sc
he
du
led
 cy
cle
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
es
e a
re 
on
go
ing
, a
nd
 ac
tio
ns
 in
co
rpo
rat
ed
 in
to 
Re
pa
ir a
nd
 M
ain
ten
an
ce
, o
r C
on
dit
ion
 an
d S

uit
ab
ility

 w
ork
 pr
og
ram

me
s. 
 

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
01
e 
Re
du
ce
 en
erg
y u
sa
ge
 an
d a
pp
ly 
en
erg
y s
av
ing
 m
ea
su
res
 ac
ro
ss
 Ed
uc
ati
on
, C
ult
ur
e a
nd
 Sp
or
t p
ro
pe
rti
es
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Sa
nd
y M

cP
he
e 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
En
erg

y b
ud
ge
ts 
no
w 
be
ing
 m
an
ag
ed
 ce
ntr
all
y t
o e
ns
ure
 gr
ea
ter
 co
ns
ist
en
cy
 an
d m

ore
 ro
bu
st 
mo
nit
ori
ng
 of
 tre

nd
s. 
A n

o o
f p
rop
ert
ies
 ha
ve
 ha
d i
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
ork
s t
o i
mp
rov
e 

en
erg

y e
ffic
ien
cy
. In
ve
sti
ga
tin
g i
ns
tal
lat
ion
 of
 Ph

oto
 Vo

lta
ic 
So
lar
 te
ch
no
log
y o
n a
 ra
ng
e o
f E
du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt p
rop

ert
ies
.  

 02
.01

d -
 D
ev
elo

p a
 Le

arn
ing

 Es
tat
e S

tra
teg

y t
o e

ns
ur
e a

n a
ffo
rd
ab
le 
an
d s

us
tai
na
ble

 le
arn

ing
 es

tat
e w

hic
h m

ak
es
 be

st 
us
e o

f r
es
ou
rce

s, 
en
su
rin
g 

foc
us
 on

 ar
ea
s o

f g
rea

tes
t n
ee
d 

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
02

 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
an
 af
for
da
ble
 an
d s
us
tai
na
ble
 le
arn
ing
 es
tat
e w
hic
h m

ak
es
 be
st 
us
e o
f r
es
ou
rce
s, 
en
su
rin
g f
oc
us
 on
 ar
ea
s o
f g
rea
tes
t n
ee
d 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ch
arl
ie 
Pe
nm
an
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
; D
av
id 

W
rig
ht 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Co
mp
reh
en
siv
e e
ng
ag
em
en
t e
xe
rci
se
 un
de
rta
ke
n a
nd
 re
po
rt p
res
en
ted
 in
 O
cto
be
r 2
01
0 t
o E

du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt C

om
mi
tte
e o
n S

ec
on
da
ry 
Sc
ho
ol 
Es
tat
e s
ett
ing
 ou
t 

Page 153



22
 

sh
ort
, m
ed
ium

 an
d l
on
ge
r te

rm
 op
tio
ns
.  

 Fo
llo
win

g s
tat
uto
ry 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 ex
erc
ise
, E
du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt C

om
mi
tte
e a
pp
rov
ed
 cl
os
ure
 of
 R
ae
de
n N

urs
ery
, H
az
lew

oo
d a
nd
 W
oo
dla
nd
 Sp

ec
ial
 Sc

ho
ols
 in
 

Ma
rch
 20
11
.  

Ra
ed
en
 N
urs
ery
 cl
os
ed
 in
 Ju
ne
 20
11
, a
nd
 se
rvi
ce
 re
loc
ate
d t
o 3
 ne
w 
De
ve
lop
me
nta
l N
urs
eri
es
 at
 As

hg
rov
e C

hil
dre

n's
 C
en
tre
, a
nd
 Ka

im
hil
l a
nd
 Se

ato
n p
rim
ary
 sc
ho
ols
.  

Un
de
rta
ke
n c
om
pre
he
ns
ive
 re
vie
w 
of 
the
 ke
y i
ss
ue
s a
nd
 ch
all
en
ge
s f
or 
the
 Pr
im
ary
 Sc

ho
ol 
Es
tat
e, 
in 
tim
e f
or 
Ed
uc
ati
on
, C
ult
ure
 an
d S

po
rt C

om
mi
tte
e i
n F

eb
rua

ry 
20
12
.  

De
ve
lop
ed
 de
tai
led
 Bu

sin
es
s C

as
es
 fo
r th
e p
rop
os
ed
 ne
w 
Sc
ho
ol 
for
 C
hil
dre

n w
ith
 Se

ve
re 
an
d C

om
ple
x N

ee
ds
, (o
n t
he
 si
te 
of 
Ra
ed
en
); t
he
 ne
w 
pri
ma
ry 
sc
ho
ol 
to 
rep
lac
e 

Bu
ck
sb
urn
 an
d N

ew
hil
ls 
Sc
ho
ols
; a
nd
 an
 ex
ten
sio
n f
or 
Riv
erb
an
k S

ch
oo
l, f
or 
co
ns
ide
rat
ion
 as
 pa
rt o
f th
e N

on
 H
ou
sin
g C

ap
ita
l P
rog

ram
me
.  

Va
ca
ted
 an
d d
ec
lar
ed
 un
-ne

ed
ed
 pr
op
ert
ies
 su
rpl
us
 to
 re
qu
ire
me
nts
, w
he
rev
er 
po
ss
ibl
e, 
in 
ord
er 
ma
ke
 be
st 
us
e o
f re

so
urc
es
.  

Ne
go
tia
tin
g w

ith
 ho
us
ing
 de
ve
lop
ers
 an
d p
lan
ne
rs 
to 
se
cu
re 
de
ve
lop
er 
co
ntr
ibu
tio
ns
 to
wa
rds
 ed
uc
ati
on
 pr
ov
isio

n, 
wh
ere
ve
r a
pp
rop
ria
te.
  

 02
.01

e -
 D
ev
elo

p a
nd
 im

ple
me

nt 
an
 im

pr
ov
ed
 ap

pr
oa
ch
 to
 m
an
ag
ing

 D
ire
cto

rat
e f
ac
ilit
ies

 
 EC
S 
A&
F 0
03
a 
Re
vie
w 
an
d p
ro
vid
e t
rai
nin
g o
n t
en
an
t la
nd
lor
d a
gr
ee
me
nts
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Sta

rte
d w

ork
 on
 re
vie
w 
of 
ten
an
t/ l
an
dlo
rd 
ag
ree

me
nts
, th
ou
gh
 th
is 
wil
l p
rog

res
s f
urt
he
r o
ve
r S
pri
ng
 an
d S

um
me
r 2
01
2, 
wit
h t
rai
nin
g t
ak
ing
 pl
ac
e i
n A

utu
mn
.  

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
03
b 
De
ve
lop
 an
d i
mp
lem

en
t S
erv
ice
 Le
ve
l A
gr
ee
me
nts
 w
ith
 En
ter
pr
ise
, P
lan
nin
g a
nd
 In
fra
str
uc
tur
e i
n r
ela
tio
n t
o t
he
ir b
uil
din
g r
ela
ted
 

res
po
ns
ibi
liti
es
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
De
tai
led
 di
sc
us
sio
ns
 ha
ve
 ta
ke
n p
lac
e w

ith
 En

ter
pri
se
, P
lan
nin
g a
nd
 In
fra
str
uc
tur
e a
bo
ut 
the
 co
nte
nt 
an
d f
orm

at 
of 
SL
As
. O
n t
rac
k t
o c
om
ple
te 
SL
As
 by
 en
d o
f M
arc
h 2
01
2. 
 

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
03
c 
De
ve
lop
 ro
bu
st 
pr
oc
ed
ur
es
 fo
r t
he
 m
an
ag
em
en
t a
nd
 m
on
ito
rin
g o
f 3
Rs
 fa
cil
itie
s 

Page 154



23
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Es
tab
lish

ed
 fo
rtn
igh
tly
 3R

s l
iai
so
n m

ee
tin
gs
. Id
en
tifi
ed
 re
qu
ire
me
nt 
for
 re
gu
lar
 re
po
rts
 on
 se
rvi
ce
 fa
ilu
res
, (f
rom

 Fe
b 2
01
2).
 Es
tab
lish

ed
 qu
art
erl
y 3
Rs
 H
ea
dte
ac
he
rs 
Fo
rum

, 
to 
dis
cu
ss
 pr
ob
lem

s a
nd
 sh
are
 ex
pe
rie
nc
es
 be
tw
ee
n s
ch
oo
ls.
 Se

t u
p m

ee
tin
gs
 be
tw
ee
n R

ob
ert
so
ns
 Fa
cili
tie
s M

an
ag
em
en
t a
nd
 Sp

ort
 Ab

erd
ee
n's
 Le
ttin
gs
 Te

am
.  

 Pr
ior
ity
 03

 - L
ea
rn
ing

 in
 th
e W

ide
r C

om
mu

nit
y 

 03
.01

 - S
up
po
rt 
lea

rn
ers

 to
 ac

ce
ss
 em

plo
ym

en
t o
pp
or
tun

itie
s 

 03
.01

a -
 D
ev
elo

p a
nd
 su

sta
in 
fir
st 
ste

p p
ro
gr
am

me
s w

hic
h p

ro
vid

e s
kil
ls 
for

 lif
e, 
lea

rn
ing

 an
d w

or
k 

 03
.01

b -
 W
or
k i
n p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
wi
th 
ke
y s

tak
eh
old

ers
 to
 de

ve
lop

 an
d s

us
tai
n e

mp
loy

me
nt 
pr
og
ram

me
s 

 EC
S C
LD
 00
2b

 S
up
po
rt 
yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 to
 ga
in 
sk
ills
 an
d a
ttit
ud
es
 w
hic
h i
nc
rea
se
s t
he
ir e
mp
loy
ab
ilit
y 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

To
 en
ga
ge
 w
ith
 le
arn

ers
 an
d r
ais
e a
wa
ren

es
s o
f th
e b
en
efi
ts 
to 
ret
urn

ing
 to
 le
arn

ing
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Cr
aig
 Si
ng
er 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Me
lan
ie 
Ga
rric
k; 
Co
lin
 

Le
mm

on
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
23
-Ja
n-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ne
go
tia
tio
n o
ng
oin
g w

ith
 Bu

ck
sb
urn
 Ac

ad
em
y t
o d
eli
ve
r e
xte
nd
ed
 Em

plo
ya
bil
ity
 Aw

ard
 as
 pa
rt o

f a
 fu
ll t
erm

 of
 ac
tiv
ity
 fo
r 6
th 
Ye
ar 
AS
N 
pu
pil
s w

ho
 ha
ve
 th
e a
bil
ity
 to
 

ac
hie
ve
 at
 SC

QF
 Le
ve
l 3
  

 03
.01

c -
 Pr

ov
ide

 su
pp
or
t to

 ov
erc

om
e b

arr
ier
s t
o a

cc
es
s t
o l
ea
rn
ing

, tr
ain

ing
 an

d e
mp

loy
me

nt 
 EC
S C
LD
 00
2c

 P
ro
vid
e s
up
po
rt 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 le
arn
ing
 an
d t
rai
nin
g w
hic
h i
nc
rea
se
s a
du
lts
 em

plo
ya
bil
ity
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  

Page 155



24
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Lin
da
 M
urr
ay
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ge
rry
 D
aw
so
n 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
In 
tot
al 
21
 cl
as
se
s e
mp
loy
ab
ility

 cl
as
se
s h
av
e b
ee
n e
sta
bli
sh
ed
 so
 fa
r th
is 
ye
ar 
pre
do
mi
na
tel
y i
n r
eg
en
era
tio
n a
rea
s  

 03
.02

 - E
nc
ou
rag

e p
eo
ple

 of
 al
l a
ge
s t
o p

lay
 an

 ac
tiv
e r
ole

 in
 th
eir
 le
arn

ing
 in
 or
de
r t
o m

ax
im
ise

 th
eir
 po

ten
tia
l 

 03
.02

a -
 C
rea

tio
n o

f In
teg

rat
ed
 C
om

mu
nit
ies

 Te
am

 
 EC
S_
C0
1 

Int
eg
rat
ed
 C
om
mu
nit
ies
 Te
am
 - I
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 of
 a 
rev
ise
d s
taf
fin
g s
tru
ctu
re 
to 
foc
us
 on
 de
liv
eri
ng
 ke
y s
erv
ice
s r
ela
ted
 to
 yo
un
g p
eo
ple
; 

life
lon
g l
ea
rn
ing
; e
mp
loy
ab
ilit
y a
nd
 co
mm

un
ity
 ca
pa
cit
y b
uil
din
g o
n a
 ci
tyw
ide
 in
teg
rat
ed
 ba
sis
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Ne
w 
str
uc
tur
e t
o b
e d
ev
elo
pe
d a
nd
 im
ple
me
nte
d w

ith
in 
rev
ise
d b
ud
ge
t  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
01
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  03
.02

b -
 C
rea

te 
a c

ity
wi
de
 Li
ter
ac
y S

tra
teg

y w
or
kin

g i
n p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
wi
th 
ke
y s

tak
eh
old

ers
 

 EC
S E
du
 00
4 

Cr
ea
te 
a c
ity
wi
de
 Li
ter
ac
y S
tra
teg
y w
or
kin
g i
n p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
wi
th 
ke
y s
tak
eh
old
ers
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

to 
cre
ate
 a 
str
ate
gy
 w
hic
h w

ill p
lan
 to
 im
pro
ve
 th
e l
ite
rac
y a
bil
itie
s a
nd
 ca
pa
cit
y o
f A
be
rde

en
 C
ity
 ci
tiz
en
s. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Pe
nn
y M

ort
on
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
13
-Ja
n-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
29
-Ju
l-2
01
3 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
is 
ha
s c
om
e t
o a
 st
an
d s
till 
at 
pre
se
nt 
du
e t
o a
 ne
ed
 to
 re
vis
e t
he
 pe
rso
nn
el 
inv
olv
ed
 in
 th
e s
tra
teg
y g
rou

p a
nd
 th
e c
ap
ac
ity
 of
 of
fic
ers
 ta
ke
 it 
for
wa
rd.
 Le
ad
 of
fic
er 
fro
m 

CL
D 
ha
s l
eft
 an
d l
ea
d o
ffic
er 
fro
m 
ed
uc
ati
on
 is
 cu
rre
ntl
y c
ov
eri
ng
 ad
dit
ion
al 
wo
rkl
oa
d f
or 
the
 sc
ho
ols
' s
erv
ice
.  

 03
.03

 - I
mp

ro
ve
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
an
d s

us
tai
ne
d i
nv
olv

em
en
t in

 th
e l
ea
rn
ing

 pr
oc
es
s 

 

Page 156



25
 

03
.03

a -
 Pr

ov
ide

 su
pp
or
t, t
rai
nin

g a
nd
 ad

vic
e f
or
 vo

lun
tar
y m

an
ag
em

en
t c
om

mi
tte
es
 to
 de

ve
lop

 ca
pa
cit
y t
o r
un
 co

mm
un
ity
 ce

ntr
es
 an

d s
up
po
rt 

ad
ult
 le
arn

ing
 pr
og
ram

me
s 

 EC
S C
LD
 00
5a

 P
ro
vid
e s
up
po
rt,
 tr
ain
ing
 an
d a
dv
ice
 fo
r v
olu
nta
ry 
ma
na
ge
me
nt 
co
mm

itte
es
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Lin
da
 C
lar
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ela
ine
 Si
nc
lai
r 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
15
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Fir
st 
aid
, F
oo
d H

yg
ien
e, 
Ch
ild
 pr
ote
cti
on
 an
d a
 ra
ng
e o
f tr
ain
ing
 fo
r M

an
ag
em
en
t C
om
mi
tte
es
 re
sp
on
din
g t
o t
he
ir n
ee
ds
 pl
an
ne
d f
or 
Ja
n-M

arc
h 2
01
3  

 03
.03

b -
 D
ev
elo

p p
art
ne
rsh

ips
 to
 en

su
re 
eff
ec
tiv
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 
se
rvi
ce
s i
n c

om
mu

nit
ies

 
 EC
S C
LD
 01
0 

Wo
rk 
in 
pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ith
 se
rvi
ce
s a
nd
 co
mm

un
ity
 gr
ou
ps
 to
 en
su
re 
eff
ec
tiv
e d
eli
ve
ry 
of 
se
rvi
ce
s i
n c
om
mu
nit
ies
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

W
ork
 w
ith
 pa
rtn
ers
 to
 en
su
re 
hig
h q
ua
lity
 le
arn

ing
 se
rvi
ce
s d
eli
ve
red
 in
 co
mm

un
itie
s. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Lin
da
 C
lar
k 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Se
ato
n m

an
ag
em
en
t C
om
mi
tte
e w

on
 a 
ch
ild
ren

 an
d Y

ou
ng
 Pe

op
les
 aw

ard
 fo
r s
erv
ice
s t
o y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le 
in 
the
 Se

ato
n c
om
mu
nit
y. 
Co
mm

un
itie
s T
ea
m 
wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 th
e 

Alc
oh
ol,
 D
rug
s p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
by
 pr
ov
idi
ng
 st
ati
sti
ca
l in
for
ma
tio
n o
n t
he
 st
ree

tw
ork
 pr
oje
ct,
 th
e g
rad

e A
 pe
er 
pro
jec
t, a
nd
 th
e h
ea
lth
y M

ind
s P

roj
ec
t. P

rog
res
sin
g t
he
 w
ork
 to
 

tak
e a
cc
ou
nt 
of 
the
 ne
w 
CL
D 
Str
ate
gic
 gu
ida
nc
e  

 03
.03

c -
 Su

pp
or
t e
ffe
cti
ve
 co

nti
nu
ati
on
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f le

arn
ing

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

s t
o i
mp

ro
ve
 ex

pe
rie
nc
es
 an

d o
utc

om
es
 fo
r a
ll l
ea
rn
ers

, 
pa
rti
cu
lar
ly 
tho

se
 w
ith
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
or
t n
ee
ds

 
 EC
S C
LD
 01
1 

Su
pp
or
t e
ffe
cti
ve
 co
nti
nu
ati
on
 an
d d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f le
arn
ing
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
s t
o i
mp
ro
ve
 ex
pe
rie
nc
es
 an
d o
utc
om
es
 fo
r a
ll l
ea
rn
ers
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Pr
ov
ide
 fa
cili
tat
ion
 su
pp
ort
 to
, a
nd
 C
om
mu
nit
ies
 Te

am
 se
rvi
ce
 re
pre
se
nta
tio
n o
n, 
Le
arn

ing
 Pa

rtn
ers
hip
s t
o b
uil
d u
p r
ob
us
t, s
us
tai
na
ble
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
s t
o 

ide
nti
fy 
an
d a
dd
res
s l
oc
al 
lea
rni
ng
 ne
ed
s  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ela
ine
 Si
nc
lai
r 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

Page 157



26
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Pa
rtn
ers
hip
 fa
cili
tat
ors
 ha
ve
 at
ten
de
d t
rai
nin
g o
n d
ev
elo
pin
g a
nd
 m
ain
tai
nin
g l
ea
rni
ng
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
eb
pa
ge
s. 
Ho
ste
d o
n t
he
 C
om
mu
nit
y P
lan
nin
g w

eb
sit
e, 
the
 pa
ge
s a
re 

aff
ilia
ted
 to
 th
e C

om
mu
nit
y P
lan
nin
g P

art
ne
rsh
ip'
s S
ma
rte
r F
oru
m.
 Q
ua
lity
 im
pro
ve
me
nts
 to
 th
e r
ob
us
tne
ss
 of
 co
mm

un
ity
 pr
ofi
lin
g w

ork
 ha
ve
 be
en
 ag
ree

d a
nd
 re
so
urc
es
 

ide
nti
fie
d t
o h
elp
 ga
the
r th
e n
ec
es
sa
ry 
inf
orm

ati
on
.  

 03
.03

d -
 W
or
k i
n p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
wi
th 
rep

res
en
tat
ive

 co
mm

un
ity
 fo
ra 
to 
su
pp
or
t e
ffe
cti
ve
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
an
d r
ep
res

en
tat
ion

 
 EC
S C
LD
 01
0b

 F
ac
ilit
ate
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
or
kin
g b
etw
ee
n r
ep
res
en
tat
ive
 co
mm

un
ity
 fo
ra,
  s
erv
ice
 an
d t
hir
d s
ec
tor
 re
pr
es
en
tat
ive
s t
o d
eli
ve
r c
om
mu
nit
y p
lan
nin
g 

at 
the
 lo
ca
l le
ve
l 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

W
ork
 to
 bu
ild
 th
e c
ap
ac
ity
 of
 co
mm

un
ity
 gr
ou
ps
 an
d s
erv
ice
 pr
ov
ide
rs 
to 
en
ga
ge
 w
ith
 ea
ch
 ot
he
r to

 bu
ild
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
s. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Lin
da
 C
lar
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ela
ine
 Si
nc
lai
r 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ca
pa
cit
y B
uil
din
g O

ffic
ers
 ha
ve
 pr
ov
ide
d p
roj
ec
t s
up
po
rt t
o l
oc
al 
gro
up
s a
s r
eq
uir
ed
 ar
ou
nd
 co
mm

un
ity
 en
ga
ge
me
nt,
 in
clu
din
g t
im
e l
im
ite
d c
om
mu
nit
y e
ve
nts
 an
d l
on
ge
r 

ter
m 
co
mm

un
ity
 en
ter
pri
se
 in
itia
tiv
es
. In
 ad
dit
ion
 to
 m
an
ag
ing
 su
pp
ort
 re
qu
es
ts 
fro
m 
co
mm

un
ity
 co
un
cils

 an
d s
om
e l
oc
al 
for
um
s, 
Ca
pa
cit
y b
uil
din
g a
nd
 as
so
cia
ted
 of
fic
ers
 

ha
ve
 co
nti
nu
ed
 to
 re
sp
on
d t
o t
he
 de
ma
nd
 fo
r s
up
po
rt f
rom

 vo
lun
tee
r m

an
ag
em
en
t c
om
mi
tte
es
 to
 he
lp 
the
m 
ad
ap
t to
 th
e c
ha
ng
es
 in
 th
e m

an
ag
em
en
t o
f c
om
mu
nit
y c
en
tre
s 

an
d h
av
e d
ev
elo
pe
d a
nd
 ad
ap
ted
 he
alt
h c
he
ck
 ex
erc
ise
s t
o h
elp
 lo
ca
l g
rou

p's
 na
vig
ate
 th
rou

gh
, a
da
pt 
an
d r
es
po
nd
 to
 ch
an
ge
s a
nd
 ne
w 
pro
jec
t o
pp
ort
un
itie
s. 
 

 03
.03

e -
 Im

pr
ov
e t
he
 qu

ali
ty 
an
d s

us
tai
na
bil
ity
 of
 cu

ltu
re 
an
d s

po
rts
 pr
og
ram

me
s a

s a
n i
nte

gr
al 
co
mp

on
en
t o
f li
fel
on
g l
ea
rn
ing

 in
 th
e C

ity
 

 EC
S C
ulS
p 3
00

 D
eli
ve
ry 
of 
Ol
de
r P
eo
ple
s P
ro
gr
am
me
 an
d (
50
+ F
es
tiv
al)
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
e o
lde
r p
eo
ple
s p
rog
ram

me
 ha
s b
ee
n o
rga

nis
ed
 fro

m 
Ap
ril 
– J
un
e, 
Se
pte
mb
er 
un
til 
De
ce
mb
er 
an
d J
an
 – 
Ma
rch
. 3
00
 ol
de
r p
eo
ple
 at
ten
d t
his
 

pro
gra
mm

e e
ve
ry 
we
ek
.  

Pr
og
ram

me
 ac
tiv
itie
s a
re 
de
sig
ne
d t
o e
nc
ou
rag

e a
cti
ve
 pa
rtic
ipa
tio
n i
n t
he
 ar
ts.
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Els
pe
th 
W
inr
am
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-D
ec
-20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
31
-D
ec
-20
10
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
50
+ F

es
tiv
al 
20
12
  

Th
e p
rog
ram

me
 is
 pr
ov
ide
d f
or 
pe
op
le 
ag
ed
 50
 ye
ars
 an
d o
lde
r w
ho
 liv
e w

ith
in 
the
 C
ity
 an
d i
s f
un
de
d t
hro
ug
h t
he
 C
om
mo
n G

oo
d F
un
d. 
A r
an
ge
 of
 pa
rtic
ipa
tor
y a
rts
 

ac
tiv
itie
s w

ere
 or
ga
nis
ed
 fo
r in
clu
sio
n i
nto
 th
e f
es
tiv
al 
pro
gra
mm

e. 
Th
es
e i
nc
lud
ed
 di
git
al 
ph
oto
gra

ph
y l
ed
 by
 N
ati
on
al 
Ga
lle
rie
s O

utr
ea
ch
 of
fic
ers
 an
d t
he
 ne
w 
Ar
tis
t in
 

Page 158



27
 

Re
sid
en
ce
 in
 C
are

 H
om
es
 pi
lot
 pr
oje
ct.
  

Th
ere
 w
as
 an
 ex
hib
itio
n i
n J
oh
n L
ew
is 
of 
loc
al 
res
ide
nts
 ar
t w
ork
.  

30
0 r
es
ide
nts
 ta
ke
 pa
rt i
n t
he
 w
ee
kly
 50
+ p
rog
ram

me
 or
ga
nis
ed
 th
rou
gh
 Ar
ts 
De
ve
lop
me
nt.
  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 3
01

 D
eli
ve
ry 
of 
Ou
tre
ac
h P
ro
gr
am
me
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Els
pe
th 
W
inr
am
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-D
ec
-20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
A s
uc
ce
ss
ful
 ap
pli
ca
tio
n h
as
 be
en
 aw

ard
ed
 to
 th
e C

ity
 le
d b
y A
be
rde

en
 In
ter
na
tio
na
l Y
ou
th 
Fe
sti
va
l to
 C
rea

tiv
e S

co
tla
nd
 in
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ith
 Ar
ts 
De
ve
lop
me
nt.
 'F
irs
t in
 a 

Lif
eti
me
' fu
nd
 w
ill b

rin
g c
on
sid
era
ble
 in
ve
stm

en
t a
nd
 an
 ou
tre
ac
h p
roj
ec
t to
 ei
gh
t a
rea
s o
f A
be
rde
en
 C
ity
 in
 20
12
.  

 Ou
tre
ac
h w

ork
 is
 on
go
ing
 en
ga
gin
g r
es
ide
nts
 of
 Ab

erd
ee
n i
n p
art
icip

ato
ry 
art
s. 
Th
e A

rts
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t p
rog
ram

me
 of
fer
s a
 on
go
ing
 op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 to
 15
0 l
ea
rne
rs 
in 
the
 ci
ty 

in 
we
ek
ly 
cla
ss
es
 le
d b
y l
oc
al 
art
ist
s. 
 

 En
ga
ge
 an
d E

na
ble
 is
 a 
pro
jec
t fu
nd
ed
 by
 Fa

ire
r S
co
tla
nd
 an
d o
ffe
rs 
op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 to
 re
ge
ne
rat
ion
 ar
ea
s o
f A
be
rde

en
.50
0 p
art
icip

an
ts 
too
k p
art
 in
 an
 ou
tre
ac
h p
rog

ram
me
 

lin
ke
d t
o A

AG
 ex
hib
itio
n W

ild
life
 Ph

oto
gra
ph
er 
of 
the
 Ye

ar.
In 
Oc
tob
er 
20
11
 a 
gro

up
 in
 To

rry
 ha
d a
 si
ng
ing
 ev
en
t a
nd
 ar
e l
oo
kin
g t
o s
et 
up
 a 
co
mm

un
ity
 ch
oir
.  

 Ne
xt 
Ste

p i
s a
 ca
sh
ba
ck
 fu
nd
ed
 pr
oje
ct 
in 
pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ith
 th
e Y

ou
th 
Ju
sti
ce
 te
am
 an
d p
art
ne
rs 
to 
off
er 
div
ers
ion
ary
 ac
tiv
itie
s f
or 
yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 in
vo
lve
d i
n v
iol
en
t c
rim
e. 
Th
is 

pro
jec
t h
as
 be
en
 on
go
ing
 fro

m 
Ma
y 2
01
1 -
 M
ay
 20
12
. A
rtis
t a
re 
wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 Ba

rna
rdo
s a
nd
 th
e R

GU
 St
ree

t S
po
rt p

roj
ec
t. M

us
icia

ns
 ar
e w

ork
ing
 w
ith
 th
e F
oy
er 
an
d 

Ad
ve
ntu
re 
Ab
erd

ee
n a
re 
off
eri
ng
 op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 to
 th
e Y

ou
th 
Ju
sti
ce
 te
am
.  

 Pr
ior
ity
 04

 - T
ec
hn
olo

gy
 

 04
.01

 - E
nc
ou
rag

e a
cti
ve
 an

d a
pp
ro
pr
iat
e u

se
 of
 te
ch
no
log

y t
o w

ide
n l
ea
rn
ing

 op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 
 04
.01

a -
 D
ev
elo

p a
 Te

ch
no
log

y S
tra
teg

y f
or
 Ed

uc
ati
on
, C
ult
ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t 

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
04

 
De
ve
lop
 a 
Te
ch
no
log
y S
tra
teg
y f
or
 Ed
uc
ati
on
, C
ult
ur
e a
nd
 Sp
or
t to
 en
co
ur
ag
e i
nn
ov
ati
ve
 us
e o
f n
ew
 te
ch
no
log
ies
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Ag
ree

 a 
se
t o
f p
rio
riti
es
 fo
r u
se
 of
 ne
w 
tec
hn
olo
gie
s t
o s
up
po
rt D

ire
cto
rat
e o
bje
cti
ve
s  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ro
sa
lee
n R

en
tou
l 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Page 159



28
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Co
mp
on
en
t p
art
s o
f s
tra
teg
y f
or 
tec
hn
olo
gy
:  

Gu
ide
 fo
r m

ob
ile
 pi
lot
s i
n s
ch
oo
ls 
an
d g
uid
eli
ne
s f
or 
us
e o
f m
ob
ile
 de
vic
es
 in
 sc
ho
ols
 - b

oth
 do
cu
me
nts
 ar
e a
va
ila
ble
 an
d h
av
e b
ee
n a
pp
rov
ed
 by
 SM

T. 
 

Ac
ce
pta
ble
 U
se
 Po

licy
 is
 in
 us
e a
nd
 is
 re
gu
lar
ly 
up
da
ted
.  

Gu
ide
lin
es
 on
 us
e o
f s
oc
ial
 m
ed
ia 
are
 av
ail
ab
le 
thr
ou
gh
 G
low

.  
Int
ern
et 
Sa
fet
y a
nd
 R
es
po
ns
ibl
e U

se
 (IS

RU
) re

so
urc
es
 ar
e p
ub
lish

ed
 an
d a
va
ila
ble
 to
 al
l s
ch
oo
ls 
thr
ou
gh
 G
low

.  
Po
licy

 on
 C
PD
 to
 ad
dre
ss
 IS
RU
 an
d t
o p
rov
ide
 a 
su
sta
ina
ble
 so
lut
ion
 fo
r a
ll s
taf
f, p
are
nts
/gu
ard

ian
s i
nv
olv
ed
 w
ith
 Yo

un
g P

eo
ple
. F
irs
t p
ha
se
 - t
he
 pr
op
os
al 
to 
do
 th
is 
an
d 

wh
at 
it w

ou
ld 
inc
orp
ora

te 
ha
s b
ee
n a
pp
rov
ed
 at
 Le
arn

ing
 Te

am
 Au

tum
n 2
01
1. 
 

Int
ell
ec
tua
l P
rop

ert
y R

igh
ts 
 

Da
ta 
Pr
ote
cti
on
 - c
he
ck
list
 to
 he
lp 
ke
ep
 on
 rig
ht 
sid
e. 
 

 Po
licy

 on
 so
ftw
are
 to
 in
clu
de
 gu
ide
lin
es
 on
 pr
es
en
t a
nd
 fu
tur
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
ts 
in 
so
ftw
are
. S
ub
se
t - 
sig
nin
g u
p f
or 
on
lin
e s
erv
ice
s -
 ch
ec
klis

t.  
Po
licy

 on
 ha
rdw

are
.  

Po
licy

 fo
r s
ch
oo
l w
eb
sit
es
.  

Po
licy

 fo
r M

an
ag
em
en
t In
for
ma
tio
n S

ys
tem

.  
Po
licy

 fo
r T
AS
SC
C.
  

 Ov
era
ll s
tra
teg
y f
or 
tec
hn
olo
gy
 in
 le
arn
ing
 an
d t
ea
ch
ing
 an
d t
he
 as
so
cia
ted
 in
fra
str
uc
tur
e i
mp
lica

tio
ns
 an
d t
ec
hn
ica
l s
up
po
rt r
eq
uir
em
en
ts 
are
 m
ap
pe
d o
ut 
in 
a m

ind
ma
p. 

Th
is 
ha
s t
o b
e t
ran
sla
ted
 in
to 
a P

oli
cy
 Pa

pe
r.  

 04
.01

b -
 M
ax
im
ise

 th
e u

se
 of
 ne

w 
tec

hn
olo

gy
 to
 in
cre

as
e e

ffic
ien

cy
 an

d e
ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss

 
 EC
S 
A&
F 0
05
a 
Im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f m
an
ag
em
en
t in
for
ma
tio
n s
ys
tem

 fo
r s
ch
oo
ls 
an
d l
ea
rn
ing
 es
tab
lis
hm
en
ts 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

To
 pr
ov
ide
 an
 up
gra
de
 to
 an
 M
IS 
for
 ed
uc
ati
on
al 
es
tab
lish

me
nts
 w
hic
h w

ill r
es
ult
 in
 co
ns
ist
en
t im

ple
me
nta
tio
n a
cro
ss
 sc
ho
ols
 to
 pr
ov
ide
 ac
cu
rat
e d
ata
 on
 

wh
ich
 sc
ho
ols
 an
d t
he
 au
tho
rity
 ca
n o
pe
rat
e. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ro
sa
lee
n R

en
tou
l 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
All
 pr
im
ary
 sc
ho
ols
 ha
ve
 be
en
 tra

ine
d i
n p
up
il t
rac
kin
g. 
Th
is 
is 
ph
as
e 1
 of
 ro
llo
ut 
an
d s
taf
f a
re 
en
ter
ing
 da
ta.
 Ite
rat
ion
, b
as
ed
 on
 fe
ed
ba
ck
, h
as
 to
 oc
cu
r e
n r
ou
te 
to 
a f
ina
l 

so
lut
ion
 ac
ce
pta
ble
 to
 al
l.  

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
05
b 
De
ve
lop
 an
d i
mp
lem

en
t s
erv
ice
 le
ve
l a
gr
ee
me
nt 
wi
th 
Co
rp
or
ate
 IC
T i
n r
ela
tio
n t
o s
up
po
rt 
pr
ov
ide
d t
o t
he
 D
ire
cto
rat
e 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  

Page 160



29
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ro
sa
lee
n R

en
tou
l 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Re
gu
lar
 lia
iso
n m

ee
tin
gs
 ta
kin
g p
lac
e w

ith
 C
orp

ora
te 
IC
T. 
De
tai
led
 di
sc
us
sio
ns
 ab
ou
t S
LA
 ta
kin
g p
lac
e d
uri
ng
 Fe
b 2
01
2. 
On
 tra

ck
 to
 co
mp
let
e S

LA
 by
 en
d o
f M
arc
h 2
01
2. 
 

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
05
c 
Wo
rk 
wi
th 
Sp
or
t A
be
rd
ee
n t
o a
gr
ee
 a 
fit 
for
 pu
rp
os
e m

an
ag
em
en
t in
for
ma
tio
n s
ys
tem

 
De
sc
rip
tio
n 

-- e
nte
r a
cti
on
 de
tai
ls 
he
re 
-- 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ro
sa
lee
n R

en
tou
l 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Dis
cu
ss
ion
s h
av
e t
ak
en
 pl
ac
e w

ith
 Sp

ort
 Ab

erd
ee
n a
bo
ut 
the
 re
qu
ire
me
nts
 fo
r a
 su
ita
ble
 Le
isu
re 
Ma
na
ge
me
nt 
Sy
ste
m,
 pa
rtic
ula
rly
 in
 re
lat
ion
 to
 pr
oc
es
sin
g a
nd
 m
an
ag
ing
 

the
 bo
ok
ing
s a
nd
 le
ttin
gs
 sy
ste
m.
 Sp

ort
 Ab

erd
ee
n a
re 
cu
rre
ntl
y s
ee
kin
g c
om
pe
tiv
e t
en
de
rs 
for
 a 
su
ita
ble
 Le
isu
re 
Ma
na
ge
me
nt 
Sy
ste
m.
  

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
05
d 
Se
cu
re 
fun
din
g f
or
 ci
tyw
ide
 ro
ll o
ut 
of 
wi
rel
es
s n
etw
or
ks
 ac
ro
ss
 Ed
uc
ati
on
, C
ult
ur
e a
nd
 Sp
or
t fa
cil
itie
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ro
sa
lee
n R

en
tou
l 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ins
tal
lat
ion
 of
 w
ire
les
s L
AN
 is
 be
ing
 ac
hie
ve
d t
hro
ug
h R

oll
ing
 Pr
og
ram

me
 Fu
nd
ing
. T
his
 pr
og
ram

me
 of
 w
ork
 is
 go
ing
 ou
t to
 te
nd
er.
  

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
06
a 
Ide
nti
fy 
pr
ior
itie
s a
nd
 po
ten
tia
l fu
nd
ing
 to
 im
ple
me
nt 
a r
oll
ing
 re
pla
ce
me
nt 
pr
og
ram

me
 fo
r IC
T h
ard
wa
re 
an
d s
oft
wa
re 
in 
sc
ho
ols
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
is 
pro
gra
mm

e c
ov
ers
 in
ter
na
l c
on
ne
cti
vit
y i
n s
ch
oo
ls,
 re
fre
sh
 pr
og
ram

me
 an
d g
en
era

l u
pg
rad

es
 to
 IC
T i
n s
ch
oo
ls 
an
d i
s c
arr
ied
 ou
t in
 lin
e w

ith
 th
e I
CT
 

ed
uc
ati
on
 st
rat
eg
y. 
On
e o
f th
e m

ain
 st
ran
ds
 of
 th
e s
tra
teg
y i
s t
o e
ns
ure

 th
at 
sta
ff a
nd
 pu
pil
s h
av
e e
qu
ita
ble
 ac
ce
ss
 to
 IC
T a

cro
ss
 th
e a
uth
ori
ty’
s s
ch
oo
ls.
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ro
sa
lee
n R

en
tou
l 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
W
ork
 is
 be
ing
 do
ne
 at
 H
az
leh
ea
d A

ca
de
my
 to
 up
gra

de
 th
e i
nte
rna

l c
on
ne
cti
vit
y, 
rep
lac
e s
wit
ch
es
, re
se
t u
p s
erv
ers
 to
 en
ab
le 
the
m 
to 
op
era
te 
mo
re 
eff
icie

ntl
y a
nd
 th
en
 to
 

Page 161



30
 

reb
uil
d a
ll P
Cs
 at
tac
he
d t
 ne
tw
ork
. T
his
 is
 a 
ma
jor
 pi
ec
e o
f w
ork
 an
d w

ill t
ak
e c
en
tra
l te
ch
nic
al 
su
pp
ort
 te
am
s t
he
 tw
o w

ee
ks
 of
 th
e e
as
ter
 ho
lid
ay
s t
o a
ch
iev
e. 
In 
ad
dit
ion
, 

Ha
zle
he
ad
 Ac
ad
em
y i
s h
av
ing
 its
 W
LA
N 
ins
tal
led
. A
 co
ntr
ac
tor
 ha
s b
ee
n a
pp
oin
ted
 to
 un
de
rta
ke
 th
is 
pa
rt. 
Th
is 
wo
rk 
is 
in 
res
po
ns
e t
o t
he
 on
go
ing
 pr
ob
lem

s e
xp
eri
en
ce
d a
t 

Ha
zle
he
ad
 Ac
ad
em
y a
nd
 al
so
 to
 en
ab
le 
it t
o b
e r
ea
dy
 fo
r p
ilo
tin
g b
rin
g y
ou
r o
wn
 de
vic
e t
o s
ch
oo
l fr
om
 Au

gu
st 
20
12
.  

  EC
S 
A&
F 0
06
b 
Es
tab
lis
h a
 co
ns
ist
en
t a
pp
ro
ac
h t
o t
he
 us
e o
f m
ob
ile
 te
ch
no
log
y 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ro
sa
lee
n R

en
tou
l 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
30
-D
ec
-20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
e p
rog
res
s o
f m
ob
ile
 pi
lot
s i
s a
ffe
cte
d b
y t
he
 in
sta
lla
tio
n o
f th
e G

ate
wa
y a
nd
 al
so
 by
 th
e p
urc
ha
se
 of
 a 
mo
bil
e d
ev
ice
 m
an
ag
em
en
t s
ys
tem

. T
he
 te
nd
er 
do
cu
me
nts
 fo
r 

the
se
 ar
e t
o b
e c
om
ple
ted
 by
 6t
h A

pri
l 2
01
2 w

ith
 a 
vie
w 
to 
ha
vin
g t
he
m 
ins
tal
led
 fo
r A
ug
us
t 2
01
2. 
Dis
cu
ss
ion
 an
d p
lan
nin
g h
as
 co
mm

en
ce
d a
t M
ile
En
d a
nd
 at
 H
az
he
ad
 

Ac
ad
em
y w

ith
 a 
fur
the
r d
isc
us
sio
n p
lan
ne
d f
or 
Ap
ril/
Ma
y w

ith
 Ki
nc
ort
h A

ca
de
my
. p
rog
res
s u
nti
l A
ug
us
t 2
01
2 w

ill t
he
ref
ore
 be
 lim

ite
d a
s c
on
ne
cti
vit
y o
f d
ev
ice
s w

ill n
ot 
be
 

do
ne
 ap
pro
pri
ate
ly 
un
til 
Au
gu
st 
20
12
.  

 EC
S D
Su
p 0
01

 P
ro
mo
te 
the
 us
e o
f o
nli
ne
 re
so
ur
ce
s t
o e
na
ble
 si
ng
le 
so
ur
ce
 ac
ce
ss
 to
 C
ou
nc
il i
nfo
rm
ati
on
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
29
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ins
tea
d o
f fo
cu
ss
ing
 on
 in
ter
na
l d
ire
cto
rat
e i
nfo
rm
ati
on
, E
du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu
ltu
re 
& S

po
rt i
s r
ep
res
en
ted
 on
 th
e C

ou
nc
il's
 w
eb
sit
e t
hro
ug
h s
im
ple
 si
te 
na
vig
ati
on
 an
d t
he
 A-
Z l
ist
. 

Th
e n
av
iga
tio
n i
s b
ein
g r
e-d

ev
elo
pe
d t
o b
e m

ore
 in
 lin
e w

ith
 be
st 
pra
cti
ce
, w
hic
h w

ill e
ns
ure
 in
for
ma
tio
n i
s f
ou
nd
 ev
en
 m
ore
 ea
sily

. A
s p
art
 of
 Se

rvi
ce
 D
es
ign
 an
d 

De
ve
lop
me
nt'
s (
SD
D)
 co
mm

itm
en
t to
 on
go
ing
 im
pro
ve
me
nts
 to
 th
e w

eb
sit
e, 
the
y a
re 
cu
rre
ntl
y w

ork
ing
 w
ith
 EC

&S
 re
pre
se
nta
tiv
es
 to
 ‘c
lea
r o
ut’
 un
ne
ce
ss
ary
 co
nte
nt 
an
d 

foc
us
 on
 ac
tio
n o
rie
nte
d c
on
ten
t.  

 Pr
ev
iou
s w

ork
 do
ne
 w
ith
 co
lle
ag
ue
s i
n S

DD
 ha
s r
es
ult
ed
 in
 a 
nu
mb
er 
of 
for
ms
 be
ing
 m
ad
e a
va
ila
ble
 on
lin
e f
or 
do
wn
loa
din
g, 
for
 ex
am
ple
 th
e S

ch
oo
l C
lot
hin
g G

ran
t a
nd
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 
Ma
int
en
an
ce
 Al
low

an
ce
 ap
pli
ca
tio
n f
orm

s, 
an
d S

ch
oo
l P
lac
ing
 R
eq
ue
st 
for
ms
. It
 is
 no
t p
os
sib
le 
ho
we
ve
r fo

r th
es
e f
orm

s t
o b
e c
om
ple
ted
 an
d s
ub
mi
tte
d o
nli
ne
 

as
 th
ey
 re
qu
ire
 to
 be
 ac
co
mp
an
ied
 by
 do
cu
me
nta
ry 
ev
ide
nc
e t
o s
up
po
rt t
he
 ap
pli
ca
tio
n w

hic
h i
s o
fte
n d
on
e i
n p
ers
on
. T
he
 e-
go
ve
rnm

en
t te
am
 ha
ve
 re
ce
ntl
y i
mp
lem

en
ted
 

the
 ne
w 
E-
Fo
rm
s p
ac
ka
ge
 on
 th
e w

eb
sit
e w

hic
h a
llo
ws
 cu
sto
me
rs 
to 
fill 
ou
t a
nd
 su
bm
it a
pp
lica

tio
ns
 on
lin
e. 
Th
ere
 ar
e s
om
e i
ss
ue
s a
rou

nd
 th
e i
nfo
rm
ati
on
 re
ce
ive
d o
n e
-

for
ms
 no
t in
teg
rat
ing
 w
ith
 th
e s
ys
tem

s i
n u
se
 w
ith
in 
se
rvi
ce
s, 
ho
we
ve
r it
 is
 ho
pe
d t
ha
t w
ith
 so
me
 fu
rth
er 
de
ve
lop
me
nt 
wo
rk 
tha
t e
-fo
rm
s c
an
 be
 m
ad
e m

ore
 w
ide
ly 
av
ail
ab
le 

ac
ros
s E
C&
S s
erv
ice
 ar
ea
s. 
 

Page 162



31
 

 W
ork
 is
 cu
rre
ntl
y o
ng
oin
g o
n m

ak
ing
 sc
ho
ol 
ca
tch
me
nt 
are
a a
va
ila
ble
 on
lin
e. 
A r
es
ou
rce
 fro
m 
wit
hin
 th
e s
erv
ice
 ne
ed
s t
o b
e i
de
nti
fie
d t
o c
arr
y o
ut 
a d
ata
 in
pu
t e
xe
rci
se
, 

up
da
tin
g s
tre
et 
inf
orm

ati
on
.  

 04
.01

c -
 Em

be
d t
he
 us

e o
f IC

T t
o e

nh
an
ce
 le
arn

ing
 an

d t
ea
ch
ing

 an
d t
o w

ide
n p

art
ici
pa
tio
n i
n c

ult
ur
e a

nd
 sp

or
ts 
ac
tiv
itie

s 
 EC
S 
A&
F 0
06
c 
Pr
om
ote
 th
e u
se
 of
 G
LO
W 
to 
su
pp
or
t a
cti
ve
 le
arn
ing
 ap
pr
oa
ch
es
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ro
sa
lee
n R

en
tou
l 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
e n
ex
t g
en
era
tio
n o
f G
low

 is
 du
e i
n S

ep
tem

be
r 2
01
2. 
Sin

ce
 th
e a
nn
ou
nc
em
en
t in
 O
cto
be
r 2
01
1 t
ha
t th
e p
roc
ure
me
nt 
of 
the
 ne
w 
Gl
ow
 w
as
 st
op
pe
d a
nd
 th
at 
ne
w 
so
lut
ion
s 

wo
uld
 be
 de
ve
lop
ed
, s
ch
oo
ls 
are
 st
ill u

sin
g G

low
.  

A m
ea
su
red
 ap
pro
ac
h i
s b
ein
g p
rac
tis
ed
. N
o n
ew
 G
low

 gr
ou
ps
 ar
e b
ein
g f
orm

ed
, b
log
s a
re 
be
ing
 co
nti
nu
ed
 an
d d
ev
elo
pe
d, 
wik

is 
are
 no
t b
ein
g p
rom

ote
d a
nd
 ev
ery
 ca
re 
is 

be
ing
 ta
ke
n t
o e
ns
ure

 th
at 
wo
rk 
alr
ea
dy
 do
ne
 in
 G
low

 is
 no
t lo
st 
or 
no
t a
ble
 to
 be
 ex
po
rte
d i
nto
 a 
ne
w 
sy
ste
m.
 Th

e E
du
ca
tio
n I
CT
 Te

am
 is
 pr
ep
ari
ng
 fo
r w
ha
t is
 co
mi
ng
 to
 

en
su
re 
as
 sm

oo
th 
a t
ran

sit
ion
 as
 po
ss
ibl
e a
nd
 / o
r to
 ha
ve
 a 
pla
n B

 re
ad
y. 
 

 EC
S 
A&
F 0
06
d 
Int
ro
du
ce
 in
ter
ac
tiv
e t
ec
hn
olo
gy
 to
 al
l c
las
sro
om
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Int
era
cti
ve
 te
ch
no
log
y i
n c
las
sro
om
s -
 w
hit
eb
oa
rds
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 W
rig
ht 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ro
sa
lee
n R

en
tou
l 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
30
-A
pr-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Cu
lts
 an
d b
uc
ks
bu
rn 
Ac
ad
em
ies
 ha
d i
nte
rac
tiv
e w

hit
eb
oa
rds
 in
sa
tlle
d i
n a
ll t
ea
ch
ing
 ar
ea
s. 
Th
is 
wa
s c
om
ple
ted
 in
 O
cto
be
r 2
00
9. 
 

 EC
S C
LD
 00
6a

 D
ete
rm
ine
, d
ev
elo
p a
nd
 de
liv
er 
ap
pr
op
ria
te 
lev
els
 of
 on
lin
e l
ea
rn
ing
 sk
ills
 w
ith
in 
co
mm

un
itie
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Lin
da
 M
urr
ay
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ju
lie
 M
iln
e 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 

Page 163



32
 

Th
e o
nli
ne
 le
arn
ing
 co
urs
e f
or 
us
e w

ith
 le
ve
l 1
 w
ork
for
ce
 ar
ou
nd
 al
co
ho
l, f
un
de
d b
y A

DP
, h
as
 st
art
ed
 w
ith
 a 
fin
al 
ye
ar 
stu
de
nt 
fro
m 
RG

U 
wo
rki
ng
 on
 a 
W
ord
pre
ss
 co
urs
e a
s 

pa
rt o
f th
eir
 H
on
ou
rs 
pro
jec
t.  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 1
08

 D
ev
elo
p a
nd
 m
ain
tai
n a
 lib
rar
y p
ro
file
 on
 so
cia
l n
etw
or
kin
g s
ite
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Ra
ise
 aw

are
ne
ss
 of
 se
rvi
ce
, e
nh
an
ce
 ex
ist
ing
 co
mm

un
ica
tio
n c
ha
nn
els
, in
cre
as
e n
um
be
r o
f v
isit
ors
 an
d u
sa
ge
 of
 lib
rar
y s
erv
ice
s  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Fio
na
 C
lar
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Fio
na
 C
lar
k 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
30
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Fa
ce
bo
ok
 pr
ofi
le 
ha
s n
ow
 be
en
 up
 an
d r
un
nin
g f
or 
on
e y
ea
r. C

urr
en
t li
ke
s 2
08
.  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 1
10

 In
tro
du
ce
 e-
bo
ok
 le
nd
ing
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Inc
rea
se
 on
lin
e s
erv
ice
 fo
r re

mo
te 
ac
ce
ss
 fo
r a
ll. 
Jo
int
 ve
ntu
re 
wit
h A

be
rde

en
sh
ire
 - s
ha
rin
g s
toc
k w

ill d
ou
ble
 th
e t
itle
s a
va
ila
ble
 fo
r d
ow
nlo
ad
ing
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Fio
na
 C
lar
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Fio
na
 C
lar
k 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
26
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
eb
oo
k a
nd
 au
dio
 do
wn
loa
d s
erv
ice
 no
w 
up
 an
d r
un
nin
g a
cc
es
s t
o A

be
rde
en
sh
ire
 ca
tal
og
ue
 es
tab
lish

ed
. F
orm

al 
lau
nc
h s
ch
ed
ule
d f
or 
Ap
ril 
to 
co
inc
ide
 w
ith
 di
git
al 

co
mm

un
itie
s p
roj
ec
t  

 EC
S E
du
 00
5 

Im
ple
me
nt 
Sc
ien
ce
 an
d T
ec
hn
olo
gy
 St
rat
eg
y i
n s
ch
oo
ls 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ch
arl
ie 
Pe
nm
an
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
26
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-A
ug
-20

16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  Pr
ior
ity
 05

 - H
ea
lth
 an

d W
ell
be
ing

 
 05
.01

 - E
ns
ur
e t
he
 he

alt
h, 
we

llb
ein

g a
nd
 sa

fet
y o

f D
ire
cto

rat
e s

taf
f in

 th
e c

ou
rse

 of
 th
eir
 w
or
k 

Page 164



33
 

 05
.01

a -
 C
o-o

rd
ina

te 
he
alt
h a

nd
 sa

fet
y a

cti
vit
ies

 ac
ro
ss
 th
e D

ire
cto

rat
e 

 EC
S D
Su
p 0
02

 C
o-o
rd
ina
te 
he
alt
h a
nd
 sa
fet
y a
cti
vit
es
 ac
ro
ss
 th
e D
ire
cto
rat
e 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
e C

orp
ora
te 
Dir
ec
tor
 ha
s r
es
po
ns
ibi
lity
 fo
r th
e i
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 an
d m

on
ito
rin
g o
f th
e C

orp
ora

te 
He
alt
h a
nd
 Sa

fet
y P
oli
cy
 w
ith
in 
the
ir o
wn
 D
ire
cto
rat
e 

are
as
. T
he
 D
ire
cto
rat
e S

up
po
rt M

an
ag
er 
ha
s a
 co
-or
din
ati
ng
 ro
le 
to 
en
su
re 
he
alt
h a
nd
 sa
fet
y a
cro
ss
 th
e D

ire
cto
rat
e  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  05
.01

b -
 En

su
re 
ro
bu
st 
inc

ide
nt 
an
d e

me
rg
en
cy
 pl
an
nin

g p
ro
ce
du
res

 ar
e i
n p

lac
e 

 EC
S D
Su
p 

00
0a

 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
Se
rvi
ce
 In
cid
en
t M
an
ag
em
en
t P
lan
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
30
-S
ep
-20

11
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  EC
S D
Su
p 

00
0b

 
Ef
fec
tiv
e m

on
ito
rin
g a
nd
 re
po
rti
ng
 of
 ris
ks
 vi
a r
eg
ula
rly
 m
ain
tai
ne
d r
isk
 re
gis
ter
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

-- e
nte
r a
cti
on
 de
tai
ls 
he
re 
-- 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
14
-D
ec
-20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Fo
llo
win

g a
pp
rov
al 
of 
the
 EC

&S
 Se

rvi
ce
 Im
pro
ve
me
nt 
Pla

n 2
01
1-1

6 a
t C
om
mi
tte
e, 
a r
ev
iew

 of
 th
e E

C&
S R

isk
 M
an
ag
em
en
t R
eg
ist
er 
ha
s c
om
me
nc
ed
. A
 D
ire
cto
rat
e g
rou

p 

Page 165



34
 

ha
s m

et 
to 
ide
nti
fy 
a d
raf
t s
et 
of 
hig
h l
ev
el 
ris
ks
 fo
r th
e D

ire
cto
rat
e w

hic
h c
ou
ld 
be
 en
ter
ed
 in
to 
an
d m

an
ag
ed
 th
rou
gh
 C
ov
ale
nt.
 Th

es
e r
isk
s h
av
e t
ak
en
 ac
co
un
t o
f th
e 

Ac
co
un
ts 
Co
mm

iss
ion
 ca
teg
ori
sa
tio
n o
f ri
sk
s a
rou
nd
 sp
ec
ific
 as
pe
cts
 of
 or
ga
nis
ati
on
al 
op
era

tio
ns
: b
us
ine
ss
, p
rof
es
sio
na
l/m
an
ag
em
en
t, f
ina
nc
ial
, le
ga
l, p
eo
ple
, p
art
ne
rsh
ip,
 

ph
ys
ica
l, p
oli
tic
al,
 co
ntr
ac
tua
l, t
ec
hn
olo
gic
al,
 en
vir
on
me
nta
l a
nd
 cu
sto
me
r.  

Th
e r
isk
s a
rou
nd
 th
e P

BB
 sa
vin
gs
 op
tio
ns
 ar
e a
lso
 be
ing
 re
vie
we
d a
s p
art
 of
 th
e p
rep
ara
tio
n f
or 
PB
B Y

ea
r 2
 an
d u
plo
ad
ed
 in
to 
Co
va
len
t in
 th
e s
am
e w

ay
 as
 th
e D

ire
cto
rat
e 

ris
ks
.  

On
ce
 th
e h
igh
 le
ve
l ri
sk
s a
re 
ag
ree

d, 
ris
ks
 pe
r s
erv
ice
 ar
ea
 ca
n t
he
n b
e w

ork
ed
 up
 by
 Se

rvi
ce
 an
d T

ea
m 
Ma
na
ge
rs 
an
d e
nte
red

 in
 C
ov
ale
nt.
 Se

rvi
ce
 ris
ks
 w
ill b

e l
ink
ed
 to
 

Dir
ec
tor
ate
 ris
ks
 w
hic
h i
n t
urn

 ca
n b
e l
ink
ed
 to
 C
orp
ora

te 
ris
ks
 en
su
rin
g a
 go
lde
n t
hre
ad
 in
 re
lat
ion
 to
 ris
k m

an
ag
em
en
t.  

 EC
S D
Su
p 

00
0b

 
En
su
re 
all
 se
rvi
ce
 ar
ea
s h
av
e c
ur
ren
t B
us
ine
ss
 C
on
tin
uit
y P
lan
s i
n p
lac
e 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

In 
lin
e w

ith
 ou
r re

sp
on
sib
iliti
es
 un
de
r th
e t
erm

s o
f th
e C

ivil
 C
on
tin
ge
nc
ies
 Ac

t 2
00
4 w

e a
re 
req

uir
ed
 to
 pu
t in
 pl
ac
e B

us
ine
ss
 C
on
tin
uit
y M

an
ag
em
en
t 

arr
an
ge
me
nts
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ca
rol
ine
 H
as
tin
gs
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Re
qu
es
ts 
we
re 
no
t s
en
t o
ut 
in 
Fe
bru
ary
. B
CP
 re
vie
w 
req

ue
sts
 w
ill n

ow
 be
 se
nt 
ou
t 1
9 A

pri
l fo
r a
 re
tur
n b
y 3
1 M

ay
  

 05
.02

 - E
nc
ou
rag

e p
eo
ple

 to
 m
ak
ing

 po
sit
ive

 ch
oic

es
 ab

ou
t th

eir
 di
ets

 an
d l
ife
sty

les
 

 05
.02

a -
 Im

pr
ov
e t
he
 he

alt
h a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

 of
 ch

ild
ren

 an
d y

ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
via

 H
ea
lth
 Pr

om
oti
ng
 Sc

ho
ols

 
 EC
S C
LD
 01
5 

Im
ple
me
nt 
Ou
tdo
or
 Le
arn
ing
 St
rat
eg
y 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Jo
na
tha
n K

itc
hin
g 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
15
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
W
ork
 on
 th
is 
str
ate
gy
 w
ill b

e u
nd
ert
ak
en
 in
 D
ec
em
be
r.  

 EC
S E
du
 00
6 

Im
ple
me
nt 
the
 ne
w 
Ab
erd
ee
n C
ity
 H
ea
lth
 Pr
om
oti
ng
 Sc
ho
ol 
Ex
ce
lle
nc
e A
wa
rd
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 ha
s d
ev
elo
pe
d a
 ne
w 
mo
de
l o
f H
ea
lth
 Pr
om
oti
ng
 Sc

ho
ol 
of 
Ex
ce
lle
nc
e A

wa
rd 
wh
ich
 w
ill c

on
tin
ue
 to
 us
e t
he
 sa
me
 cr
ite
ria
 fo
r e
xc
ell
en
ce
 bu
t 

Page 166



35
 

wil
l b
e a
 se
lf e
va
lua
tio
n m

od
el 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
29
-N
ov
-20
11
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ne
w 
aw
ard
 ou
t to
 sc
ho
ols
 an
d s
ch
oo
ls 
in 
the
 ci
ty 
are

 cu
rre
ntl
y w

ork
ing
 to
wa
rds
 th
e n
ew
 aw

ard
.  

 EC
S E
du
 00
7 

Im
ple
me
nt 
the
 ne
w 
He
alt
h a
nd
 W
ell
be
ing
 Ea
rly
 Ye
ars
 A
wa
rd
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

-- e
nte
r a
cti
on
 de
tai
ls 
he
re 
-- 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
01
-N
ov
-20
11
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
is 
wa
rd 
wa
s l
au
nc
he
d o
n T

ue
sd
ay
 1 
No
ve
mb
er 
20
11
 in
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ith
 N
HS
 G
ram

pia
n. 
 

 EC
S E
du
 00
8 

In 
pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ith
 N
HS
 G
ram

pia
n a
nd
 A
cti
ve
 Sc
ho
ols
 w
or
k t
o b
e c
om
ple
ted
 in
 sc
ho
ols
 to
 ac
hie
ve
 H
ea
t 3
 ta
rg
et 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

NH
S S

co
tla
nd
 H
ea
t 3
 ta
rge

t - 
Ac
hie
ve
 ag
ree
d c
om
ple
tio
n r
ate
s f
or 
ch
ild
 he
alt
hy
 w
eig
ht 
int
erv
en
tio
n p
rog

ram
me
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-N
ov
-20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-Ju
l-2
01
2 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
As
 w
ell
 as
 ai
mi
ng
 to
 en
co
ura
ge
 im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f im

me
dia
te 
po
sit
ive
 ch
an
ge
s, 
the
 pr
og
ram

me
 is
 ge
are

d t
ow
ard
s e
nc
ou
rag

ing
 ch
ild
ren
 to
 ad
op
t p
os
itiv
e b
eh
av
iou
r c
ha
ng
es
 

for
 th
e l
on
g t
erm

. T
his
 tie
s i
n w

ith
 es
tab
lish

ing
 a 
pa
tte
rn 
of 
he
alt
h a
nd
 w
ell
be
ing
 w
hic
h w

ill b
e s
us
tai
ne
d i
nto
 ad
ult
 lif
e, 
an
d w

hic
h w

ill h
elp
 to
 pr
om
ote
 th
e h
ea
lth
 an
d w

ell
be
ing
 

of 
the
 ne
xt 
ge
ne
rat
ion
 of
 Sc

ott
ish
 ch
ild
ren
. ‘G

row
 W
ell
 C
ho
ice
s’ 
als
o s
up
po
rts
 im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f th
e S

ch
oo
ls 
(H
ea
lth
 Pr
om
oti
on
 an
d N

utr
itio
n) 
(S
co
tla
nd
) A
ct 
20
07
 by
 

su
pp
ort
ing
 sc
ho
ols
 to
 pr
om
ote
 he
alt
h. 
Th
e ‘
Gr
ow
 W
ell
 C
ho
ice
s’ 
pro

gra
mm

e w
ill b

e d
eli
ve
red

 in
 al
l A
be
rde

en
 C
ity
 sc
ho
ols
 on
 a 
rol
lin
g t
hre

e y
ea
r p
rog

ram
me
 fro
m 
No
ve
mb
er 

20
11
. A
 pi
lot
 is
 cu
rre
ntl
y t
ak
ing
 pl
ac
e i
n S

ke
ne
 Sq

ua
re 
Sc
ho
ol.
 It 
is 
pro

po
se
d t
ha
t th
e p
rog

ram
me
 w
ill b

e d
eli
ve
red
 by
 AS

G 
an
d a
ll s
ch
oo
ls 
in 
the
 C
ity
 w
ill h

av
e b
ee
n c
ov
ere
d 

by
 O
cto
be
r 2
01
2. 
 

 EC
S E
du
 00
9 

Pr
od
uc
e a
nd
 pu
bli
sh
 he
alt
h r
ela
ted
 re
so
ur
ce
 pa
ck
s o
n G
low
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

-- e
nte
r a
cti
on
 de
tai
ls 
he
re 
-- 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

Page 167



36
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-Ju
l-2
01
2 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
AC
C 
ha
d r
es
po
ns
ibi
lity
 fo
r le
ad
ing
 th
e w

ork
 on
 th
e G

ram
pia
n s
ub
sta
nc
e m

isu
se
 re
so
urc
e p
ac
k w

hic
h w

as
 co
mp
let
ed
 on
 sc
he
du
le 
in 
Ju
ly 
20
11
. A
be
rde

en
sh
ire
 ar
e l
ea
din
g 

on
 se
xu
al 
he
alt
h a
nd
 re
lat
ion
sh
ip 
pa
ck
 w
hic
h s
ho
uld
 be
 co
mp
let
ed
 by
 Ja
nu
ary
 20
12
 an
d m

ora
y a
re 
lea
din
g o
n m

en
tal
 he
alt
h p
ac
k w

hic
h s
ho
uld
 be
 co
mp
let
ed
 by
 Ju
ly 
20
12
. 

Bo
th 
the
se
 ad
dit
ion
al 
res
ou
rce
s i
ll b
e a
va
ila
ble
 as
 a 
pla
nn
ing
 re
so
urc
e i
n c
ity
 sc
ho
ols
.  

 EC
S E
du
 01
1 

Se
xu
al 
He
alt
h a
nd
 R
ela
tio
ns
hip
 Ed
uc
ati
on
 (S
HA
RE
) tr
ain
ing
 to
 be
 of
fer
ed
 to
 pr
im
ary
 te
ac
he
rs 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
29
-N
ov
-20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-Ju
l-2
01
2 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Re
lat
ion
sh
ips
, S
ex
ua
l H
ea
lth
 an
d P
are
nth
oo
d E
du
ca
tio
n T
rai
nin
g f
or
 Pr
im
ary
 Sc
ho
ol 
Te
ac
he
rs 

 In 
Fe
bru

ary
 20
12
, p
rim
ary
 sc
ho
ols
 w
ith
 th
e t
hre
e A

SG
's 
wit
h t
he
 hi
gh
es
t ra
tes
 of
 te
en
ag
e p
reg
na
nc
y w

ith
in 
Ab
erd
ee
n C

ity
 (S
t M
ac
ha
r, N

ort
hfi
eld
 an
d T

orr
y) 
are
 to
 be
 of
fer
ed
 

rel
ati
on
sh
ips
, s
ex
ua
l h
ea
lth
 an
d p
are

nth
oo
d e
du
ca
tio
n t
rai
nin
g. 
To
 en
ab
le 
sc
ho
ols
 to
 ad
op
t a
 w
ho
le-
sc
ho
ol,
 pr
og
res
siv
e a
pp
roa
ch
 to
 re
lat
ion
sh
ips
, s
ex
ua
l h
ea
lth
 an
d 

pa
ren
tho
od
 ed
uc
ati
on
, s
ch
oo
ls 
wil
l b
e a
sk
ed
 fo
r tw

o r
ep
res
en
tat
ive
s (
fro
m 
ea
rly
/m
idd
le 
an
d m

idd
le/
up
pe
r s
tag
es
) to
 at
ten
d t
he
 tra

ini
ng
. T
he
 ex
pe
cta
tio
n i
s t
ha
t th
e t
ea
ch
ers
 

wh
o a
tte
nd
 th
e t
rai
nin
g w

ill c
as
ca
de
 th
e i
nfo
rm
ati
on
 to
 al
l s
taf
f w
ith
in 
the
ir o
wn
 sc
ho
ol.
 Fu
nd
ing
 ha
s b
ee
n s
ec
ure
d t
o p
rov
ide
 co
ve
r (5

0%
 fro
m 
Ed
uc
ati
on
, C
ult
ure
 an
d S

po
rt 

an
d 5
0%

 fro
m 
the
 H
ea
lth
 Im
pro
ve
me
nt 
Fu
nd
).  

 Ot
he
r m

em
be
rs 
of 
the
 sc
ho
ol 
co
mm

un
ity
 w
ill a

lso
 be
 in
vit
ed
 to
 at
ten
d t
he
 tra
ini
ng
 to
 of
fer
 ad
dit
ion
al 
su
pp
ort
 to
 th
e s
ch
oo
l, e
.g.
 sc
ho
ol 
nu
rsi
ng
, y
ou
th 
wo
rke
rs 
an
d a
 'S
HA
RE
' 

tra
ine
d m

em
be
r o
f g
uid
an
ce
.  

 Th
is 
tra
ini
ng
 w
ill b

e c
om
ple
me
nte
d b
y r
ela
tio
ns
hip
s, 
se
xu
al 
he
alt
h a
nd
 pa
ren

tho
od
 ed
uc
ati
on
 gu
ide
lin
es
 (c
urr
en
tly
 ou
t fo
r c
on
su
lta
tio
n u
nti
l th
e 9
th 
De
c).
  

 EC
S E
du
 02
2 

In 
pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ith
 Ed
uc
ati
on
 Sc
otl
an
d, 
de
ve
lop
 a 
co
mm

on
 un
de
rst
an
din
g o
f th
e R
es
po
ns
ibi
lity
 of
 A
ll -
 H
ea
lth
 an
d W

ell
be
ing
 O
utc
om
e a
nd
 

Ex
pe
rie
nc
es
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
03
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
30
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 

Page 168



37
 

Th
e a
uth
ori
ty 
ha
s b
ee
n g
ive
n a
 gr
an
t fr
om
 Ed

uc
ati
on
 Sc

otl
an
d t
o u
nd
ert
ak
e w

ork
 on
 re
sp
on
sib
ility

 of
 al
l e
xp
eri
en
ce
s a
nd
 ou
tco
me
s o
f a
ll f
or 
he
alt
h a
nd
 w
ell
be
ing
. F
ou
r s
taf
f, 

tw
o p
rim
ary
 an
d t
wo
 se
co
nd
ary
 te
ac
he
r h
av
e b
ee
n g
ive
n t
im
e o
ut 
of 
sc
ho
ol 
to 
de
ve
lop
 I c
an
 st
ate
me
nts
 fo
r a
ll le

ve
ls 
wit
hin
 cu
rric
ulu
m 
for
 ex
ce
lle
nc
e. 
A s
ho
rt t
erm

 st
ee
rin
g 

gro
up
 in
clu
din
g r
ep
res
en
tat
ive
s f
rom

 Ea
rly
 ye
ars
, E
P s

erv
ice
s, 
NH

S, 
Ed
uc
ati
on
 Sc

otl
an
d p
rim
ary
 an
d s
ec
on
da
ry 
ha
s b
ee
n s
et 
up
 to
 le
ad
 th
e w

ork
.  

Th
e a
im
 is
 to
 pr
od
uc
e a
 co
mm

on
 un
de
rst
an
din
g o
f w
ha
t s
taf
f w
ork
ing
 w
ith
 yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 in
 sc
ho
ols
 an
d w

ide
r c
om
mu
nit
y s
ho
uld
 be
 ai
mi
ng
 fo
r to
 co
ve
r th

es
e e
xp
eri
en
ce
s 

an
d o
utc
om
es
. T
he
 w
ork
 of
 th
e g
rou
p w

ill b
e d
ev
elo
pe
d i
nto
 a 
vis
ua
l g
uid
e w

hic
h w

ill b
e p
lac
e a
rou

nd
 es
tab
lish

me
nt 
to 
inc
rea
se
 aw

are
ne
ss
 of
 al
l.  

 EC
S E
du
 02
3 

Co
nti
nu
e t
o w
or
k i
n p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
wi
th 
NH
S G

ram
pia
n d
ev
elo
pin
g p
ee
r e
du
ca
tio
n a
pp
ro
ac
h t
o o
ral
 he
alt
h i
n f
ive
 ta
rg
ete
d p
rim
ary
 sc
ho
ols
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Fiv
e t
arg

ete
d p
rim
ary
 sc
ho
ols
 ar
e: 
Sto

ne
yw
oo
d, 
Br
am
ble
 Br
ae
, R
ive
rba

nk
, W

oo
ds
ide
 an
d B

roo
mh
ill  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
03
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-Ju
l-2
01
2 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  EC
S E
du
 02
4 

De
ve
lop
 PE
 ag
en
da
 in
 sc
ho
ols
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
03
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-Ju
l-2
01
2 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Oc
tob
er 
20
11
  

Ne
il H
en
dry
 m
et 
wit
h p
rim
ary
 PE

 sp
ec
ial
ist
 to
 di
sc
us
s C

PD
 op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 an
d u
pd
ate
 th
em
 on
 lo
ca
l d
ev
elo
pm
en
ts.
  

No
ve
mb
er 
20
11
  

Au
dit
 ca
rrie

d o
ut 
wit
h a
ll s
ch
oo
ls 
to 
es
tab
lish

 nu
mb
ers
 of
 sc
ho
ol 
wh
o a
re 
ac
hie
vin
g 2
 pe
rio
ds
 (s
ec
on
da
ry)
 or
 2 
ho
urs
 (p
rim
ary
) in
 sc
ho
ols
. R
es
ult
s c
an
 be
 fo
un
d i
n 

do
cu
me
nts
.  

Ja
nu
ary
 20
12
  

Me
eti
ng
 of
 H
W
B f
ac
ult
y h
ea
ds
 w
as
 ch
air
ed
 by
 N
eil
 H
en
dry
 an
d w

as
 al
so
 at
ten
de
d b
y G

rae
me
 D
ale
 an
d J
o C

on
lon
  

 EC
S E
du
 02
5 

CP
D 
tra
ini
ng
 fo
r t
ea
ch
ers
 an
d o
the
r p
ro
fes
sio
na
ls 
on
 su
bs
tan
ce
 m
isu
se
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

CP
D 
tra
ini
ng
 fo
r 9
0 t
ea
ch
ers
 an
d 3
0 o
the
r p
rof
es
sio
na
ls 
on
 su
bs
tan
ce
 m
isu
se
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
03
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
30
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Page 169



38
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Su
bs
tan
ce
 M
isu
se
 Tr
ain
ing
 w
ill s

up
po
rt s
taf
f w
ork
ing
 w
ith
 yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 ar
ou
nd
 Su

bs
tan
ce
 M
isu
se
. It
 w
ill b

e a
n a
n e
xc
ell
en
t w
ay
 to
 ga
in 
kn
ow
led
ge
 an
d u
p t
o d
ate
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 on
 Le
gis
lat
ion
, A
lco
ho
l, D

rug
s a
nd
 To

ba
cc
o f
rom

 he
alt
h p
rof
es
sio
na
ls,
 te
ac
hin
g s
taf
f a
nd
 po
lice

 in
pu
t. T

his
 tra
ini
ng
 is
 do
ne
 is
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ith
 Al
co
ho
l a
nd
 D
rug
s 

Pa
rtn
ers
hip
, A
be
rde

en
 C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il, 
NH
SG

ram
pia
n a
nd
 G
ram

pia
n P

oli
ce
. T
he
 da
tes
 ar
e a
s f
oll
ow
s: 
Fri
da
y 1
0th
 Fe
bru

ary
 20
12
, F
rid
ay
 24
th 
Fe
bru
ary
 20
12
, F
rid
ay
 2n
d 

Ma
rch
 20
12
, T
hu
rsd
ay
 22
nd
 M
arc
h 2
01
2 a
t F
red

ric
k S

tre
et 
Tra

ini
ng
 Fa
cili
tie
s w

ith
 lu
nc
h p
rov
ide
d. 
Tra

ini
ng
 sp
ac
es
 ha
ve
 be
en
 al
loc
ate
d o
ne
 pe
r p
rim
ary
 an
d t
wo
 pe
r 

se
co
nd
ary
 fo
r te
ac
hin
g s
taf
f, w

e a
lso
 ha
ve
 pr
ov
isio

n f
or 
yo
uth
 w
ork
ers
, s
ch
oo
l n
urs
es
, 3
rd 
se
cto
r a
nd
 po
lice

.  
 05
.02

b -
 Im

pr
ov
e t
he
 he

alt
h a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

 of
 th
e C

ity
 

 EC
S C
LD
 01
6 

Wo
rk 
wi
th 
co
mm

un
itie
s t
o i
mp
ro
ve
 he
alt
h a
nd
 w
ell
-be
ing
 ac
ro
ss
 th
e c
ity
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Av
eri
l F
err
ies
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Co
mm

un
itie
s T
ea
m 
He
alt
h a
nd
 W
ell
be
ing
 su
bg
rou

p e
sta
bli
sh
ed
 to
 ta
ke
 fo
rw
ard
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ork
ing
 w
ith
in 
Co
mm

un
itie
s T
ea
m 
Se
rvi
ce
s a
nd
 br
oa
de
r p
art
ne
rs.
  

 EC
S E
du
 01
0 

Es
tab
lis
h H
ea
lth
 an
d W

ell
be
ing
 N
etw
or
k 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
11
-Ja
n-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-Ju
l-2
01
2 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
27
-Ja
n-2
01
2 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ne
tw
or
k D
ate
s 2
01
1-1
2 

Ne
tw
ork
 - 7
th 
Se
pte
mb
er 
20
11
 (S
ub
sta
nc
e M

isu
se
 - A

ge
nd
a: 
Lo
ca
l/n
ati
on
al 
up
da
te;
 la
un
ch
 of
 H
PS
 Su

bs
tan
ce
 M
isu
se
 Pa

ck
; C
ha
ng
es
 to
 th
e S

LO
 se
rvi
ce
; Y
ou
ng
 Sc

ots
 

Alc
oh
ol 
Su
rve
y; 
Yo
un
g C

are
rs)
  

Dr
op
 -In
 - 2

3rd
 N
ov
em
be
r 2
01
1 (
Sh
ari
ng
 pr
ac
tic
e a
cro
ss
 M
en
tal
, E
mo
tio
na
l, S
oc
ial
 an
d P

hy
sic
al 
W
ell
be
ing
)  

Ne
tw
ork
 - 2
8th
 Fe

bru
ary
 20
12
  

Dr
op
-In
 - t
erm

 4 
(D
ate
 TB

C)
  

 Th
e A

CC
 H
W
B s
ch
oo
ls 
ste
eri
ng
 gr
ou
p h
as
 al
so
 m
et 
in 
Se
pte
mb
er 
20
11
 an
d N

ov
em
be
r 2
01
1 m

inu
tes
 of
 w
hic
h a
re 
att
ac
he
d. 
 

 

Page 170



39
 

05
.03

 - E
nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 su

sta
ina

bil
ity

 
 05
.03

a -
 En

co
ur
ag
e a

nd
 in
cre

as
e a

cti
ve
 tr
av
el 
to 
sc
ho
ol 

 EC
S E
du
 01
2 

En
co
ur
ag
e a
nd
 in
cre
as
e a
cti
ve
 tr
av
el 
to 
sc
ho
ol 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Fiv
e c
ity
 pr
im
ari
es
 ha
ve
 be
en
 m
ad
e C

yc
le 
Fri
en
dly
 Sc

ho
ols
 by
 C
yc
lin
g S

co
tla
nd
. M
an
or 
Pa
rk,
 G
ree
nb
rae

, F
ern

iel
ea
, H
az
leh
ea
d a
nd
 Ki
ng
sfo
rd 
pri
ma
ry 
sc
ho
ols
 re
ce
ive
d t
he
 

na
tio
na
lly 
rec
og
nis
ed
 aw

ard
 fo
r b
ein
g c
om
mi
tte
d t
o i
nc
rea
sin
g t
he
 nu
mb
er 
of 
ch
ild
ren
 cy
clin

g t
o s
ch
oo
l. T
he
y j
oin
 Ai
ryh
all
 an
d C

ha
rle
sto
n, 
bri
ng
ing
 th
e t
ota
l n
um
be
r o
f C
yc
le 

Fri
en
dly
 Sc

ho
ols
 in
 Ab

erd
ee
n t
o s
ev
en
.  

 05
.03

b -
 In
cre

as
e t
he
 nu

mb
er 
of 
Ec
o-S

ch
oo
ls 
wi
thi
n t
he
 C
ity

 
 EC
S E
du
 01
3 

En
ga
ge
 ch
ild
ren
 an
d y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le 
in 
gr
ee
n i
ss
ue
s i
nc
lud
ing
 th
e e
nv
iro
nm
en
t, s
us
tai
na
bil
ity
, g
lob
al 
cit
ize
ns
hip
 an
d t
he
 va
lue
 of
 a 
low
 ca
rb
on
 

fut
ur
e v
ia 
the
 Ec
o-S
ch
oo
ls 
Pr
og
ram

me
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
e E

co
-S
ch
oo
ls 
Sc
otl
an
d p
rog
ram

me
 is
 m
ad
e u
p o
f 7
 el
em
en
ts 
inc
orp

ora
tin
g 9
 en
vir
on
me
nta
l to
pic
s. 
On
ce
 a 
sc
ho
ol 
ha
s r
eg
ist
ere

d o
n t
he
 pr
og
ram

me
 

an
d i
mp
lem

en
ted
 th
es
e s
ev
en
 el
em
en
ts,
 it 
ca
n a
pp
ly 
for
 an
 Ec
o-S

ch
oo
ls 
aw
ard
. T
he
re 
are

 th
ree

 le
ve
ls 
of 
aw
ard
. T
he
 fir
st 
tw
o l
ev
els
 of
 aw

ard
 ar
e B

ron
ze
 

an
d S

ilve
r. T

he
 to
p l
ev
el 
of 
aw
ard
 is
 th
e G

ree
n F

lag
 aw

ard
 w
hic
h m

us
t b
e r
en
ew
ed
 ev
ery
 tw
o y
ea
rs.
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

De
rek
 Sa

ms
on
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
As
 of
 Ju
ly 
20
11
, 6
1 o
ut 
of 
64
 sc
ho
ols
 ar
e r
eg
ist
ere
d e
co
-sc
ho
ols
 (4
7 P

rim
ary
; 1
1 S

ec
on
da
ry;
 3 
Sp
ec
ial
). A

 to
tal
 of
 13
 sc
ho
ols
 ha
ve
 ac
hie
ve
d g
ree

n f
lag
s s
tat
us
. D
uri
ng
 

se
ss
ion
 20
10
/11
, S
co
tst
ow
n P

rim
ary
 ac
hie
ve
d i
ts 
2n
d g
ree
n f
lag
 an
d A

iry
ha
ll P
rim
ary
 its
 4t
h g
ree

n f
lag
. C
orn

hil
l a
nd
 Lo
irs
ton
 pr
im
ari
es
 ac
hie
ve
d b
ron

ze
 aw

ard
 st
atu
s. 

Ka
im
hil
l, L
oir
sto
n, 
W
es
tpa
rk 
an
d W

oo
ds
ide
 pr
im
ari
es
 ac
hie
ve
d s
ilve

r a
wa
rd 
sta
tus
.  

 05
.04

 - E
ns
ur
e a

cc
es
s t
o o

pp
or
tun

itie
s t
o p

art
ici
pa
te 
in 
cu
ltu
ral
 an

d s
po
rti
ng
 ac

tiv
itie

s 
 05
.04

a -
 In
cre

as
e t
he
 qu

ali
ty 
an
d l
ev
el 
of 
pa
rti
cip

ati
on
 in
 cu

ltu
ral
 an

d s
po
rts
 an

d r
ec
rea

tio
n a

cti
vit
ies

 m
ax
im
isi
ng
 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
n s

oc
ial
 in
ter
ac
tio
n 

an
d p

hy
sic

al 
an
d m

en
tal
 he

alt
h 

Page 171



40
 

 05
.04

b -
 In
cre

as
e t
he
 nu

mb
er 
of 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r c
hil
dr
en
 to
 pa

rti
cip

ate
 in
 sp

or
t w

ith
in 
sc
ho
ols

 an
d t
he
 w
ide

r c
om

mu
nit
y a

nd
 in
cre

as
e c

ap
ac
ity
 to
 

de
liv
er 
via

 re
cru

itm
en
t, r
ete

nti
on
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f a
 vo

lun
tee

r n
etw

or
k 

 05
.04

c -
 Su

pp
or
t th

e d
ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f q
ua
lity

 pu
bli
c s

pa
ce
s w

hic
h p

ro
vid

e r
es
ide

nts
 of
 th
e C

ity
 w
ith
 a 
hig

h q
ua
lity

 of
 lif
e 

 EC
S C
ulS
p 3
02

 P
ub
lic
 A
rt 
Pr
oje
ct 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

W
ith
 su
pp
ort
 fro

m 
Ab
erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il's
 C
ult
ura

l G
ran

t s
ch
em
e a
 ne
w 
pu
bli
c a
rt p

roj
ec
t, A

rt E
ng
ag
em
en
t', 
ha
s b
ee
n d
ev
elo
pe
d. 
Th
is 
pro
jec
t w
ill u

se
 

va
rio
us
 in
no
va
tiv
e m

eth
od
s t
o a
cti
ve
ly 
co
ns
ult
 an
d i
nv
olv
e c
om
mu
nit
ies
 in
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f c
om
mi
ss
ion
ed
 pu
bli
c a
rt p

iec
es
. T
his
 pr
oc
es
s o
f c
om
mu
nit
y 

en
ga
ge
me
nt 
wil
l fo
rm
 th
e b
as
is 
for
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f a
 pu
bli
c a
rt t
oo
l-k
it a
nd
 po
lic
y w

hic
h i
s r
efl
ec
tiv
e o
f th
e w

an
ts 
an
d n
ee
ds
 of
 th
e c
ity
 an
d i
ts 
res
ide
nts
. 

htt
p:/
/w
ww
.ab
erd
ee
nc
ity
.go
v.u
k/A
rts
/w
hit
es
pa
ce
/ar
t_e
ng
ag
em
en
t.a
sp
htt
p:/
/w
ww
.ab
erd
ee
nc
ity
.go
v.u
k/A

rts
/w
hit
es
pa
ce
/ar
t_e
ng
ag
em
en
t.a
sp
 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Els
pe
th 
W
inr
am
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
e a
rtis
ts 
for
 th
e A

be
rde

en
 O
lym

pic
 Pu

bli
c A

rt C
om
mi
ss
ion
 w
ere
 co
nfi
rm
ed
 in
 Ja
n 2
01
2. 
 

 Th
is 
wil
l b
uil
d o
n p
rev
iou
s p
roj
ec
ts 
su
ch
 as
 th
e p
ub
lic 
art
 pr
oje
ct 
'Ar
t E
ng
ag
em
en
t' b
y A
my
 M
arl
ett
a i
n t
he
 G
ree

n' 
in 
Ap
ril 
20
11
. A
lso
 a 
co
mm

un
ity
 en
ga
ge
me
nt 
pro
jec
t c
all
ed
 

'Bi
g F

it' 
a c
oll
ab
ora
tiv
e c
om
mu
nit
y p
roj
ec
t w
ith
 Se

ato
n A

rt a
nd
 H
ist
ory
 gr
ou
p c
om
ple
ted
 in
 M
ay
 20
1. 
 

 Tim
eli
ne
  

Th
e P

ub
lic 
Ar
t to
olk
it w

as
 la
un
ch
ed
 in
 Se

pte
mb
er 
20
12
 an
d i
s a
va
ila
ble
 to
 th
e p
ub
lic.
  

Th
e f
irs
t P
ub
lic 
Ar
t E
du
ca
tio
n p
rog

ram
me
 of
 ar
tis
t ta
lks
 w
ere

 be
en
 de
ve
lop
ed
 an
d d
eli
ve
red

 to
 re
sid
en
ts 
in 
Ab
erd

ee
n i
n O

cto
be
r 2
01
1. 
 

Als
o t
he
 fir
st 
rou
nd
 of
 Pu

bli
c A

rt c
om
mi
ss
ion
s h
av
e b
ee
n l
au
nc
he
d a
nd
 cl
os
ing
 da
te 
is 
De
ce
mb
er 
20
11
.  

 Str
ate
gy
 te
am
 an
d E

xte
rna

l fu
nd
ing
 of
fic
ers
 ha
ve
 ga
ine
d £
25
0,0
00
 in
 fu
nd
ing
 fro

m 
the
 EU

 liv
ely
 C
itie
s P

rog
ram

me
. A
rts
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t a
re 
wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 th
e S

tra
teg
y t
ea
m 

su
pp
ort
 de
live

ry 
of 
pro
gra
mm

e  
 Ba
ck
gro
un
d  

Th
e r
es
ea
rch
 an
d c
on
su
lta
tio
n w

ork
 un
de
rta
ke
n a
s p
art
 of
 Ab

erd
ee
n's
 'C
ity
 of
 C
ult
ure
' F
ea
sib
ility

 St
ud
y i
n 2
00
9 a
nd
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f th
e '
Vib

ran
t A
be
rde

en
' C
ult
ura

l 
Str
ate
gy
 cl
ea
rly
 hi
gh
lig
hte
d t
he
 re
qu
ire
me
nt 
to 
es
tab
lish

 a 
str
uc
tur
e w

hic
h s
up
po
rts
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f c
on
tem

po
rar
y p
ub
lic 
art
 in
 th
e c
ity
. W

ith
 su
pp
ort
 fro

m 
Ab
erd
ee
n C

ity
 

Co
un
cil'
s C

ult
ura

l G
ran
t s
ch
em
e a
 ne
w 
pu
bli
c a
rt p

roj
ec
t, ‘
Ar
t E
ng
ag
em
en
t', 
ha
s b
ee
n d
ev
elo
pe
d. 
Th
is 
pro

jec
t w
ill u

se
 va
rio
us
 in
no
va
tiv
e m

eth
od
s t
o a
cti
ve
ly 
co
ns
ult
 an
d 

inv
olv
e c
om
mu
nit
ies
 in
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f c
om
mi
ss
ion
ed
 pu
bli
c a
rt p

iec
es
. T
his
 pr
oc
es
s o
f c
om
mu
nit
y e
ng
ag
em
en
t h
as
 fo
rm
ed
 th
e b
as
is 
for
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f a
 pu
bli
c a
rt 

too
lkit
 an
d p
oli
cy
 w
hic
h i
s r
efl
ec
tiv
e o
f th
e w

an
ts 
an
d n
ee
ds
 of
 th
e C

ity
 an
d i
ts 
res
ide
nts
.  

 

Page 172



41
 

EC
S C
ulS
p 3
15

 L
ea
fin
g t
he
 G
ree
n 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

A t
wo
 ye
ar 
wr
ite
r in
 re
sid
en
ce
 pr
og
ram

me
 as
 th
e m

ain
 ed
uc
ati
on
 in
itia
tiv
e f
or 
Th
e G

ree
n T

ow
ns
ca
pe
 H
eri
tag
e I
nit
iat
ive
. D
ue
 to
 st
art
 in
 Se

pte
mb
er 
20
10
. 

Fu
nd
ing
: £
50
,00
0 S

co
ttis
h A

rts
 C
ou
nc
il L
ott
ery
; £
20
,00
0 T

he
 G
ree
n T

ow
ns
ca
pe
 H
eri
tag
e I
nit
iat
ive
 (T
HI
)  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-M
ar-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
28
-Fe

b-2
01
3 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
A t
wo
 ye
ar 
wr
ite
r in
 re
sid
en
ce
 pr
og
ram

me
 as
 th
e m

ain
 ed
uc
ati
on
 in
itia
tiv
e f
or 
Th
e G

ree
n T

ow
ns
ca
pe
 H
eri
tag
e I
nit
iat
ive
 co
mm

en
ce
d i
n O

cto
be
r 2
01
0. 
Fu
nd
ing
 of
 £5
0,0
00
 

fro
m 
Sc
ott
ish
 Ar
ts 
Co
un
cil 
Lo
tte
ry 
an
d £
20
,00
0 T

he
 G
ree
n T

ow
ns
ca
pe
 H
eri
tag
e I
nit
iat
ive
 (T
HI
)  

 Go
od
 ea
rly
 pr
og
res
s w

ith
 th
e s
ch
oo
ls 
in 
the
 To

rry
 AS

G.
 C
om
mu
nit
y a
cti
vit
ies
 st
ill t
o p
rog
res
s. 
 

 Fe
bru
ary
 20
12
 -W

ork
ing
 to
wa
rds
 pu
bli
c a
rtin
sta
lla
tio
n f
or 
the
 TH

I a
rea
 an
d e
nd
 of
 pr
oje
ct 
pu
bli
ca
tio
n a
nd
 ev
en
t to
 ce
leb
rat
e p
art
icip

an
ts'
 ac
hie
ve
me
nts
.  

 Pr
ior
ity
 06

 - E
ng
ag
em

en
t in

 A
rts
, H
eri
tag

e, 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt 

 06
.01

 - R
ais

e t
he
 pr
ofi
le 
of 
cu
ltu
re 
an
d s

po
rt 
na
tio
na
lly
 an

d i
nte

rn
ati
on
all
y 

 06
.01

a -
 Es

tab
lis
h a

 st
ro
ng
 br
an
d f
or
 th
e C

ity
 

 06
.01

b -
 A
ttr
ac
t m

ajo
r c
ult
ur
al 
an
d s

po
rti
ng
 ev

en
ts 
to 
the

 C
ity

 
 EC
S C
ulS
p 4
02

 A
ttr
ac
t m
ajo
r e
xh
ibi
tio
ns
 to
 th
e C
ity
's 
Mu
se
um
s a
nd
 G
all
eri
es
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ch
ris
tin
e R

ew
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ch
ris
tin
e R

ew
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-D
ec
-20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ab
erd

ee
n A

rt G
all
ery
’s 
ma
jor
 sp
rin
g e
xh
ibi
tio
n, 
Fro

m 
Va
n G

og
h t
o V

ett
ria
no
, H
idd
en
 G
em
s f
rom

 Pr
iva
te 
Co
lle
cti
on
s a
ttra
cte
d a
 re
co
rd 
au
die
nc
e d
uri
ng
 its
 ru
n f
rom

 4 
Fe
bru
ary
 un
til 
14
 Ap

ril 
20
12
.  

Vis
ito
r n
um
be
rs 
to 
the
 G
all
ery
 do
ub
led
 to
 vi
ew
 th
is 
ou
tst
an
din
g s
ele
cti
on
 of
 pa
int
ing
s a
nd
 sc
ulp
tur
e w

hic
h h
ad
 be
en
 dr
aw
n f
rom

 se
ve
ral
 lo
ca
l c
oll
ec
tio
ns
. M
ore
 th
an
 6,
00
0 

vis
ito
rs 
ca
me
 in
 th
e f
irs
t 2
 w
ee
ks
 of
 th
e s
ho
w 
an
d w

ee
ke
nd
s s
aw
 up
 to
 2,
00
0 v
isit
ors
. T
he
 to
tal
 nu
mb
er 
of 
vis
ito
rs 
to 
the
 bu
ild
ing
 be
tw
ee
n 4
 Fe

bru
ary
 an
d 1
4 A

pri
l w
as
 

51
,94
3. 
Ma
ny
 of
 th
es
e w

ere
 ne
w 
vis
ito
rs 
to 
the
 G
all
ery
 an
d a
 co
ns
ide
rab

le 
nu
mb
er 
ma
de
 sp
ec
ial
 jo
urn
ey
s  

Page 173



42
 

to 
vis
it t
he
 sh
ow
. A
 re
po
rt o

n t
he
 ex
hib
itio
n i
s u
plo
ad
ed
 in
 D
oc
um
en
ts.
  

 06
.01

c -
 D
ev
elo

p p
art
ne
rsh

ip 
ne
tw
or
ks
 an

d l
ink

s w
ith
 bo

th 
cu
ltu
ral
 an

d n
on
 cu

ltu
ral
 bo

die
s 

 EC
S C
ulS
p 3
03

 D
eli
ve
ry 
of 
Tw
inn
ing
 Pr
oje
cts
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Ar
ts 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 
ha
s d
ev
elo
pe
d p
roj
ec
ts 
for
 te
n y
ea
rs 
wit
h C

ler
mo
nt 
Fe
rra
nd
, S
tav
an
ge
r a
nd
 R
eg
en
sb
urg

. T
he
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
s t
ha
t h
av
e d
ev
elo
pe
d h
av
e 

led
 to
 su
cc
es
sfu
l c
ult
ura

l e
xc
ha
ng
es
.  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ne
il B
ruc
e; 
Ja
ck
y 

Ha
rda
cre
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Els
pe
th 
W
inr
am
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
01
-D
ec
-20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
RS
NO

 pr
oje
ct 
wit
h A

be
rde

en
 re
sid
en
ts 
is 
no
w 
co
mp
let
e. 
2 g
rou
ps
 fro

m 
Ab
erd
ee
n t
oo
k p
art
 in
 th
e p
roj
ec
t a
lon
gs
ide
 gr
ou
ps
 fro
m 
Ab
erd
ee
ns
hir
e. 
Th
is 
cu
lm
ina
ted
 in
 th
e 

res
ide
nts
 be
ing
 pa
rt o
f th
e c
ho
rus
 w
ith
 th
e R

SN
O 
orc
he
str
a i
n O

cto
be
r 2
01
1. 
Ev
alu
ati
on
 of
 th
e p
roj
ec
t is
 no
w 
un
de
rw
ay
.  

In 
Ju
ne
 20
11
 Ar
ts 
De
ve
lop
me
nt,
 Vi
sib
le 
Fic
tio
ns
 an
d A

PA
 tra

ve
lle
d t
o R

eg
en
sb
urg

 w
ith
 a 
gro

up
 of
 10
 yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 to
 pe
rfo
rm
 at
 Bu

rge
rfe
st,
 th
e t
win

 ci
ty'
s f
es
tiv
al.
  

In 
Ju
ly 
the
 Ar
ts 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 
tea
m 
als
o w

ork
ed
 in
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 w
ith
 AP

A t
o t
o c
rea

te 
an
 in
vit
ing
 en
vir
on
me
nt 
for
 "S
pe
nd
 a 
Mi
nu
te 
wit
h U

s" 
du
rin
g t
he
 C
ult
ure
 C
rus
h, 

Ab
erd

ee
n's
 w
ee
ke
nd
 of
 cr
ea
tiv
ity
 pa
rt o
f L
on
do
n 2
01
2 O

pe
n W

ee
ke
nd
.  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 3
05

 N
ati
on
al 
Ga
lle
rie
s S
co
tla
nd
 Pr
oje
ct 
- S
ilv
er 
Ci
ty 
So
ul 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
is 
pro
jec
t w
ill e

mp
loy
 a 
loc
all
y b
as
ed
 co
nte
mp
ora
ry 
art
ist
 to
 en
ga
ge
 an
d f
ac
ilita

te 
tw
o c
om
mu
nit
y g
rou

ps
 in
 th
e A

be
rde

en
 ar
ea
. N
ati
on
al 
Ga
lle
rie
s 

Sc
otl
an
d o
utr
ea
ch
 of
fic
ers
 w
ill s

up
po
rt t
he
 ar
tis
ts 
thr
ou
gh
ou
t th
e p
roj
ec
ts.
 Th

e g
rou

ps
 w
ill i
nte
rpr
et 
an
d d
isc
us
s a
rts
 fro
m 
the
 N
ati
on
al 
Ga
lle
rie
s S

co
tla
nd
 

an
d A

be
rde

en
 Ar
t G
all
ery
 co
lle
cti
on
s a
nd
 th
en
 cr
ea
te 
the
ir o
ne
 co
nte
mp
ora
ry 
res
po
ns
e t
o t
ho
se
 w
ork
s b
as
ed
 on
 th
eir
 vi
ew
s o
f lo
ca
l is
su
es
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Els
pe
th 
W
inr
am
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
is 
co
lla
bo
rat
ive
 vi
su
al 
art
s p
roj
ec
t w
ill b

e a
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 be
tw
ee
n t
he
 N
ati
on
al 
Ga
lle
rie
s o
f S
co
tla
nd
 (N
SG
) a
nd
 Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il. 
Pa
rtn
ers
hip
 is
 at
 th
e h
ea
rt o

f th
e 

NG
S s
tra
teg
y w

hic
h s
triv
es
 to
 m
ak
e t
he
 na
tio
na
l a
rt c
oll
ec
tio
n m

ore
 w
ide
ly 
ac
ce
ss
ibl
e a
s p
art
 of
 its
 ‘G
all
ery
 w
ith
ou
t W

all
s’ 
po
licy

. T
his
 pr
oje
ct 
aim

s t
o p
rod
uc
e a
 co
mm

un
ity
-

ge
ne
rat
ed
 po
rtra

it o
f A
be
rde

en
’s 
cit
y a
nd
 pe
op
le 
ins
pir
ed
 by
 w
ork
s o
f a
rt i
n t
he
 co
lle
cti
on
s o
f N
GS
 an
d A

be
rde

en
 Ar
t G
all
ery
.  

 Th
e E

xh
ibi
tio
n i
n t
he
 IT
 G
all
ery
 in
 Ed

inb
urg
h i
n A

pri
l 2
01
1 w

as
 a 
gre

at 
su
cc
es
s. 
Th
ere
 is
 on
go
ing
 w
ork
 w
ith
 gr
ou
ps
 fro

m 
Ab
erd

ee
n w

ho
 ar
e f
ilm
ing
 an
d t
ak
ing
 ph
oto
gra
ph
s o
f 

Ab
erd

ee
n w

ith
 lo
ca
l a
rtis
t A
da
m 
Pr
oc
tor
 su
pp
ort
ed
 by
 th
e A

rts
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t te
am
.  

 An
 ex
hib
itio
n d
ev
ise
d i
n c
oll
ab
ora
tio
n w

ith
 re
pre
se
nta
tiv
es
 of
 Ab

erd
ee
n's
 co
mm

un
itie
s w

ill t
ak
e p
lac
e i
n A

be
rde
en
 Ar
t G
all
ery
 fro

m 
11
.2.
12
 - 2
4.3
.12
.  

 

Page 174



43
 

EC
S C
ulS
p 3
11

 A
rts
 Ex
tre
me
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Ma
jor
 ar
ts 
pa
rtic
ipa
tio
n p
roj
ec
t w
ith
 N
ati
on
al 
Th
ea
tre
 of
 Sc

otl
an
d a
nd
 Tr
an
sit
ion
 Ex

tre
me
 Sp

ort
s L
td 
us
ing
 th
e e
xp
eri
en
ce
 of
 ex
tre
me
 sp
ort
s a
s t
he
 

ins
pir
ati
on
 to
 cr
ea
te 
ne
w 
art
ist
ic 
wo
rk.
 Fo
cu
ss
ed
 on
 th
ree

 sc
ho
ols
 an
d t
he
ir c
om
mu
nit
ies
, th
e p
roj
ec
t w
ill c

ulm
ina
te 
in 
a f
es
tiv
al 
of 
ev
en
ts 
du
rin
g M

arc
h 

20
11
. F
un
din
g: 
£2
75
,00
0 -
 Sc

ott
ish
 Ar
ts 
Co
un
cil;
 £3
5,0
00
 - N

ati
on
al 
Th
ea
tre
 of
 Sc

otl
an
d; 
£1
5,0
00
 - S

he
ll; 
in 
kin
d s
up
po
rt f
rom

 Tr
an
sit
ion
 Ex

tre
me
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ma
jor
 ar
ts 
pa
rtic
ipa
tio
n p
roj
ec
t w
ith
 N
ati
on
al 
Th
ea
tre
 of
 Sc
otl
an
d a
nd
 Tr
an
sit
ion
 Ex

tre
me
 Sp

ort
s L
td 
us
ing
 th
e e
xp
eri
en
ce
 of
 ex
tre
me
 sp
ort
s a
s t
he
 in
sp
ira
tio
n t
o c
rea
te 
ne
w 

art
ist
ic 
wo
rk.
 Fo
cu
ss
ing
 on
 th
ree
 sc
ho
ols
 an
d t
he
ir c
om
mu
nit
ies
, th
e p
roj
ec
t w
ill c

ulm
ina
te 
in 
a f
es
tiv
al 
of 
ev
en
ts 
du
rin
g M

arc
h 2
01
1. 
 

 9 O
cto
be
r 2
01
0 -
 fla
sh
 m
ob
 pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
s i
n t
he
 Bo

n A
cc
ord
 C
en
tre
 an
d S

t N
ich
ola
s C

en
tre
 w
ere
 pa
rt o
f E
XT
RE
ME

, a
n i
nte
rdi
sc
ipl
ina
ry 
pa
rtn
ers
hip
 pr
oje
ct 
led
 by
 th
e A

rts
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
 Te

am
 an
d t
he
 N
ati
on
al 
Th
ea
tre
 of
 Sc

otl
an
d. 
Ov
er 
10
0 s
ch
oo
l p
up
ils 
an
d c
om
mu
nit
y m

em
be
rs 
su
rpr
ise
d c
row

ds
 of
 sh
op
pe
rs 
by
 br
ea
kin
g i
nto
 a 
da
nc
e r
ou
tin
e. 

Aft
er 
the
 fo
ur 
mi
nu
te 
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
, p
art
icip

an
ts 
im
me
dia
tel
y s
pli
t u
p a
nd
 w
en
t a
bo
ut 
the
ir d
ay
.  

 16
 D
ec
em
be
r - 
Ex
tre
me
 C
eil
idh
 at
 Be

ac
h B

all
roo

m.
 Pu

bli
c p
erf
orm

an
ce
 ca
nc
ell
ed
 du
e t
o h
ea
vy
 sn
ow
, h
ow
ev
er 
ca
st 
pe
rfo
rm
ed
 th
e e
ve
nt 
wh
ich
 w
as
 fil
me
d. 
 

 11
-23
 M
arc
h '
No
thi
ng
 to
 Se

e H
ere
' p
erf
orm

ed
 at
 Li
nk
sfi
eld
 C
om
mu
nit
y C

en
tre
 to
 se
ll o
ut 
au
die
nc
es
.  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 3
16

 S
tra
teg
ic 
Mu
sic
 Pa
rtn
ers
hip
 (A
be
rd
ee
n C
ity
 an
d A
be
rd
ee
ns
hir
e a
rea
) 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
e A

rts
 Ed

uc
ati
on
 Te

am
 ar
e t
he
 le
ad
 pa
rtn
er 
wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 Ab

erd
ee
ns
hir
e C

ou
nc
il a
nd
 ap
pro

x 6
0 l
oc
al 
mu
sic
 pr
ov
ide
rs 
to 
de
ve
lop
 an
 ov
era
rch
ing
 

str
ate
gic
 m
us
ic 
pa
rtn
ers
hip
 an
d v
isio

n f
or 
mu
sic
 fo
r c
hil
dre
n a
nd
 yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 in
 th
e N

ort
h E

as
t o
f S
co
tla
nd
.  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-D
ec
-20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
e A

rts
 Ed

uc
ati
on
 Te

am
 ar
e t
he
 le
ad
 pa
rtn
er 
wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 Ab

erd
ee
ns
hir
e C

ou
nc
il a
nd
 ap
pro

xim
ate
ly 
60
 lo
ca
l m
us
ic 
pro
vid
ers
 to
 de
ve
lop
 an
 ov
era
rch
ing
 st
rat
eg
ic 
mu
sic
 

pa
rtn
ers
hip
 an
d v
isio

n f
or 
mu
sic
 fo
r c
hil
dre
n a
nd
 yo
un
g p
eo
ple
 in
 th
e N

ort
h E

as
t o
f S
co
tla
nd
. F
un
din
g: 
£1
80
,00
0 S

co
ttis
h A

rts
 C
ou
nc
il, 
£1
2,0
00
 Ab

erd
ee
ns
hir
e C

ou
nc
il a
nd
 

£1
2,0
00
 Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 3
17

 C
rea
tiv
e L
ea
rn
ing
 N
etw
or
k 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
e c
rea
tio
n o
f a
 ne
w 
Cr
ea
tiv
e L
ea
rni
ng
 N
etw

ork
 fo
r A
be
rde

en
 C
ity
 as
 pa
rt o
f th
e G

ov
ern
me
nt 
Ac
tio
n P

lan
 on
 Ed

uc
ati
on
 an
d t
he
 Ar
ts,
 C
ult
ure
 an
d 

Cr
ea
tiv
ity
. T
he
 ne
tw
ork
 w
ill e

mb
ed
 cr
ea
tiv
ity
 w
ith
in 
all
 as
pe
cts
 of
 le
arn

ing
 se
t w
ith
in 
the
 co
nte
xt 
of 
Cu
rric
ulu
m 
for
 Ex
ce
lle
nc
e a
nd
 'A
be
rde

en
: C
ity
 of
 

Le
arn

ing
'. T
he
 ne
tw
ork
 w
ill i
nv
olv
e c
oll
ea
gu
es
 fro

m 
ac
ros
s E
C&
S a

nd
 cu
ltu
ral
 pr
ov
ide
rs 
in 
the
 re
gio
n  

Page 175



44
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-D
ec
-20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
e A

rts
 Ed

uc
ati
on
 Te

am
 ha
d b
ee
n a
wa
rde

d £
10
,00
0 f
rom

 th
e S

co
ttis
h A

rts
 C
ou
nc
il a
nd
 C
hil
dre
n i
n S

co
tla
nd
 to
 es
tab
lish

 a 
cre
ati
ve
 le
arn
ing
 ne
tw
ork
 in
 th
e c
ity
. T
he
 te
am
 

ha
s b
ee
n s
uc
ce
ss
ful
 in
 at
tra
cti
ng
 th
e m

ax
im
um
 am

ou
nt 
wh
ich
 ca
n b
e a
wa
rde

d, 
an
d t
he
 m
on
ey
 w
ill b

e u
se
d t
o d
ev
elo
p n
ew
 an
d e
xis
tin
g c
rea
tiv
e l
ea
rni
ng
 ne
tw
ork
s, 
an
d t
o 

ch
am
pio
n t
he
 ar
ts,
 cu
ltu
re 
an
d c
rea
tiv
ity
 in
 sc
ho
ols
 an
d c
om
mu
nit
ies
 w
ith
in 
the
 co
nte
xt 
of 
the
 C
urr
icu
lum

 fo
r E
xc
ell
en
ce
.  

 06
.02

 - I
nc
rea

se
 in
ve
stm

en
t in

 ar
ts,
 he

rit
ag
e, 
cu
ltu
re 
an
d s

po
rt 

 06
.02

a -
 W
or
k w

ith
 lo
ca
l a
nd
 na

tio
na
l p
art
ne
rs 
to 
de
ve
lop

 re
ve
nu
e a

nd
 ca

pit
al 
str
ea
ms

 to
 in
ve
st 
in 
art
s, 
cu
ltu
re,
 he

rit
ag
e a

nd
 sp

or
ts 
in 
the

 C
ity

 
 06
.03

 - R
ais

e t
he
 pr
ofi
le 
of 
cu
ltu
re 
an
d s

po
rt 
in 
the

 C
ity

 
 06
.03

a -
 D
ev
elo

p a
nd
 de

liv
er 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt 
pr
ior
itie

s 
 06
.03

b -
 M
ov
e t
o C

ult
ur
al 
Tr
us
t 

 EC
S_
C0
3 

Mo
ve
 to
 C
ult
ur
al 
Tr
us
t 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Cr
ea
tio
n o
f a
 C
ult
ura
l T
rus
t. T
ran
sfe
r th
e o
pe
rat
ion
 of
 Ar
t G
all
ery
 an
d M

us
eu
ms
 fro

m 
the
 C
ou
nc
il t
o a
 ch
ari
tab
le 
tru
st.
 Tr
us
t c
ou
ld 
inc
lud
e o
the
r s
erv
ice
s 

su
ch
 as
 C
om
mu
nit
y L
ea
rni
ng
 an
d D

ev
elo
pm
en
t, L
ibr
ari
es
 an
d A

rts
 se
rvi
ce
s. 
Po
ten
tia
lly 
the
 Tr
us
t c
ou
ld 
be
 fo
rm
ed
 w
ith
 ot
he
r e
xis
tin
g b
od
ies
 an
d/o
r c
los
er 

wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 ne
igh
bo
uri
ng
 co
un
cils

. A
 fu
ll o
pti
on
s a
pp
rai
sa
l re
ga
rdi
ng
 th
e c
om
po
sit
ion
 of
 th
e p
rop
os
ed
 cu
ltu
ral
 tru
st 
is 
req

uir
ed
 an
d a
 sc
op
ing
 ex
erc
ise
 

un
de
rta
ke
n t
o d
efi
ne
 w
hic
h s
erv
ice
s a
re 
inc
lud
ed
. T
his
 w
ill i
mp
ac
t o
n t
he
 be
ne
fits
 in
 Ye

ar 
5 a
nd
 po
ten
tia
l o
ne
-of
f c
os
ts.
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Pa
tric
ia 
Ca
ss
idy
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ne
il B
ruc
e 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ini
tia
lly,
 th
e P

BB
-le
d w

ork
 w
as
 de
sc
rib
ed
 as
 "M

ov
e t
o a
 C
ult
ura

l T
rus
t", 
ho
we
ve
r th

is 
wa
s r
eti
tle
d, 
"Fu

tur
e D

eli
ve
ry 
of 
Cu
ltu
ral
 Se

rvi
ce
s" 
to 
en
su
re 
tha
t th
ere

 w
ere

 no
 

pre
co
nc
ep
tio
ns
 ab
ou
t th
e f
ina
l p
rop

os
ed
 de
live

ry 
me
ch
an
ism

. T
he
 sc
op
e o
f th
e p
ote
nti
al 
arm

s-l
en
gth
 or
ga
nis
ati
on
 in
clu
de
s c
on
sid
era
tio
n o
f C
ou
nc
il o
pe
rat
ion
al 
cu
ltu
ral
 

se
rvi
ce
s a
nd
 pa
rtn
ers
.  

 06
.03

c -
 R
oo
t a
nd
 br
an
ch
 re
vie

w 
of 
co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 ar
ts 
an
d s

po
rts
 se

rvi
ce
s 

 

Page 176



45
 

EC
S_
C1
0 

Re
vie
w 
of 
Ex
ter
na
l In
ve
stm

en
t in
 C
ult
ur
e a
nd
 Sp
or
t 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Pr
ior
ity
 Ba

se
d B

ud
ge
tin
g O

pti
on
 (E
CS
 C
_1
0) 
 

 A c
om
pre
he
ns
ive
 re
vie
w 
of 
Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il's
 ex
ter
na
l in
ve
stm

en
t in
 cu
ltu
re 
an
d s
po
rt. 
Th
is 
rev
iew

, b
ein
g l
ed
 by
 th
e C

ult
ure
 an
d S

po
rt 

Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 Te

am
, w
ill e

sta
bli
sh
 a 
se
rie
s o
f re

co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 on
 th
e s
tru
ctu
re 
of 
fut
ure
 in
ve
stm

en
t a
s w

ell
 as
 w
ay
s o
f im

pro
vin
g o
ur 
rel
ati
on
sh
ip 
wit
h 

pa
rtn
ers
. T
he
 re
vie
w 
wil
l in
co
rpo
rat
e e
xte
ns
ive
 re
se
arc
h a
nd
 an
aly
sis
 of
 ex
ist
ing
 in
for
ma
tio
n a
nd
 co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
ith
 ex
ist
ing
 lo
ca
l a
nd
 na
tio
na
l p
art
ne
rs.
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ne
il B
ruc
e; 
Le
sle
y 

Th
om
so
n 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y T
ho
ms
on
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
03
-O
ct-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
is 
wo
rk,
 w
ith
 a 
se
rie
s o
f p
ha
se
d r
ec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s, 
wil
l b
e p
res
en
ted
 to
 El
ec
ted
 m
em
be
rs 
in 
No
ve
mb
er 
20
12
 fo
r th
eir
 ap
pro
va
l.  

 06
.04

 - R
ec
og
nis

e a
nd
 ce

leb
rat
e t
he
 C
ity
's 
he
rit
ag
e 

 06
.04

a -
 C
ele

br
ate

, p
res

erv
e a

nd
 in
ter
pr
et 
ou
r t
an
gib

le 
an
d i
nta

ng
ibl
e c

ult
ur
al 
he
rit
ag
e 

 EC
S C
ulS
p 4
04

 D
ev
elo
p a
 cu
ltu
ral
 pr
og
ram

me
 re
fle
cti
ng
 th
e u
niq
ue
ne
ss
 of
 th
e a
rea
 ex
plo
itin
g o
ur
 un
iqu
e a
ss
ets
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ne
il B
ruc
e; 
Le
sle
y 

Th
om
so
n 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ch
ris
tin
e R

ew
; L
es
ley
 

Th
om
so
n 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il c
on
tin
ue
s t
o o
ffe
r a
nd
 aw

ard
 cu
ltu
ral
 gr
an
ts 
wh
ich
 pr
ov
ide
 an
 op
po
rtu
nit
y f
or 
sm
all
 vo
lun
tar
y l
ed
 gr
ou
ps
 to
 de
live

r a
 ra
ng
e o
f c
ult
ura
l a
cti
vit
y w

hic
h 

rel
ate
s t
o t
he
 un
iqu
e a
ss
ets
 of
 th
e a
rea

.  
 06
.05

 – 
At
tra
ct 
an
d r
eta

in 
cre

ati
ve
 pr
ac
titi
on
ers

 in
 th
e C

ity
 

 06
.05

a -
 Pr

ov
ide

 an
d f
ac
ilit
ate

 a 
co
mp

reh
en
siv

e p
ro
gr
am

me
 of
 pr
ofe

ss
ion

al 
pla

tfo
rm
s, 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 an
d i
nv
es
tm
en
t 

 EC
S C
ulS
p 3
06

 P
ro
vid
e s
kil
ls 
an
d c
rea
tiv
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
pp
or
tun
itie
s t
o l
oc
al 
art
ist
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

To
 of
fer
 w
ork
 op
po
rtu
nit
ies
, tr
ain
ing
 or
 si
gn
 po
st 
art
ist
 tra

ini
ng
 to
 ot
he
r c
ult
ura

l p
rov
ide
rs.
  

Page 177



46
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ja
ck
y H

ard
ac
re 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Els
pe
th 
W
inr
am
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
On
go
ing
 tra

ini
ng
 fo
r lo
ca
l a
rtis
ts 
in 
pa
rtic
ipa
tor
y a
rts
. T
his
 ye
ar 
is 
the
 se
co
nd
 ye
ar 
of 
the
 in
ter
ns
hip
 pr
og
ram

me
 w
ith
 R
GU

. K
are

n W
att
 a 
rec
en
t g
rad

ua
te 
ha
s b
ee
n w

ork
ing
 

alo
ng
sid
e t
he
 Ar
ts 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 
tea
m.
 H
er 
ex
hib
itio
n i
n t
he
 Le
mo
n T

ree
 ru
ns
 N
ov
 11
 - F

eb
 20
12
.  

 Pr
ior
ity
 07

 - H
elp

ing
 th
os
e w

ith
 di
ffe
ren

t n
ee
ds

 
 07
.01

 - S
up
po
rt 
ch
ild
ren

 an
d y

ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
thr
ou
gh
 an

 in
teg

rat
ed
 ch

ild
ren

’s 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ith
 si
ng
le 
po
int
s o

f a
cc
es
s 

 07
.01

a -
 Im

ple
me

nta
tio
n a

nd
 de

liv
ery

 of
 In
teg

rat
ed
 C
hil
dr
en
's 
Se
rvi
ce
s P

lan
 

 EC
S F
VL
 00
3 

Im
ple
me
nta
tio
n a
nd
 de
liv
ery
 of
 In
teg
rat
ed
 C
hil
dr
en
’s 
Se
rvi
ce
s P
lan
 20
11
-15
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

De
ve
lop
 an
d d
eli
ve
r In
teg
rat
ed
 C
hil
dre
n's
 Se

rvi
ce
s P

lan
 fo
r 2
01
1/1
2 -
 20
15
/16
 to
 es
tab
lish

 lo
ca
l p
rio
riti
es
 an
d m

ea
su
re 
pro
gre
ss
 to
 im
pro
ve
 ou
tco
me
s f
or 

ch
ild
ren

, y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le 
an
d t
he
ir f
am
ilie
s  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sh
eil
a S

an
sb
ury
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Lo
uis
e B

ea
ton
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
15
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
-- e

nte
r n
ew
 st
atu
s u
pd
ate
 --U

pd
ate
 ap
pro
ve
d a
t IC

S P
art
ne
rsh
ip 
 

 07
.01

b -
 R
ais

e a
wa

ren
es
s a

nd
 pr
ov
ide

 ea
rly
 in
ter
ve
nti
on
 an

d s
up
po
rt 
to 
he
lp 
ch
ild
ren

, y
ou
ng
 pe

op
le,
 th
eir
 fa
mi
lie
s a

nd
 ca

rer
s a

cc
es
s s

erv
ice

s t
o 

me
et 
the

ir i
nd
ivi
du
al 
ne
ed
s w

ith
in 
the

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 of
 G
ett
ing

 It 
Ri
gh
t F
or
 Ev

ery
 C
hil
d (
GI
RF
EC

) 
 EC
S F
VL
 00
4 

Ra
ise
 aw
are
ne
ss
 an
d p
ro
vid
e e
arl
y i
nte
rve
nti
on
 an
d s
up
po
rt 
to 
he
lp 
ch
ild
ren
, y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le,
 th
eir
 fa
mi
lie
s a
nd
 ca
rer
s a
cc
es
s s
erv
ice
s t
o m

ee
t 

the
ir i
nd
ivi
du
al 
ne
ed
s w
ith
 th
e r
eq
uir
em
en
ts 
of 
GI
RF
EC
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sh
eil
a S

an
sb
ury
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Liz
 M
oo
re 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
12
-A
pr-
20
12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Page 178



47
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  07
.02

 - S
up
po
rt 
vu
lne

rab
le 
lea

rn
ers

 to
 ac

hie
ve
 th
eir
 fu
ll p

ote
nti
al 

 07
.02

a -
 Ea

rly
 id
en
tifi
ca
tio
n a

nd
 as

se
ss
me

nt 
of 
ch
ild
ren

 an
d y

ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
wi
th 
ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
or
t n
ee
ds

 
 EC
S E
du
 01
4 

Ea
rly
 id
en
tifi
ca
tio
n a
nd
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
of 
ch
ild
ren
 an
d y
ou
ng
 pe
op
le 
wi
th 
ad
dit
ion
al 
su
pp
or
t n
ee
ds
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  EC
S E
du
 01
5 

Ev
alu
ate
 A
SN
 ba
se
s i
n p
rim
ary
 sc
ho
ols
 as
 pa
rt 
of 
sc
ho
ol 
im
pr
ov
em
en
t a
pp
ro
ac
h 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  EC
S E
du
 01
6 

De
ve
lop
 ro
bu
st 
ou
tco
me
s b
as
ed
 ap
pr
oa
ch
 to
 th
e i
mp
ro
ve
me
nt 
of 
AS
N 
se
rvi
ce
 pr
ov
isi
on
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Str
on
ge
r fo

cu
s o
n t
he
 co
lle
cti
on
 an
d i
nte
llig
en
t u
se
 of
 pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
, a
tta
inm

en
t a
nd
 ac
hie
ve
me
nt 
da
ta 
to 
en
su
re 
all
 le
arn

ers
 ac
hie
ve
 th
eir
 po
ten
tia
l  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Liz
 G
illie

s 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 

Page 179



48
 

  EC
S E
du
 02
6 

Re
de
sig
n o
f P
up
il S
up
po
rt 
Se
rvi
ce
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  07
.02

b -
 R
ev
iew

 an
d r
ed
ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f in

clu
sio

n s
tra
teg

y 
 EC
S E
du
 01
7 

Re
vie
w 
an
d r
ed
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f In
clu
sio
n S
tra
teg
y 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

To
 re
vie
w 
an
d d
ev
elo
p a
nd
 ov
er-
arc
hin
g I
nc
lus
ion
 St
rat
eg
y a
nd
 un
de
r p
inn
ing
 po
lici
es
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
A s

ys
tem

ati
c r
ev
iew

 of
 th
e I
nc
lus
ion
 St
rat
eg
y w

ill n
ow
 be
 un
de
rta
ke
n a
nd
 a 
ste
eri
ng
 gr
ou
p c
ha
ire
d b
y t
he
 D
ire
cto
r o
f E
du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt. 
Me
mb
ers
hip
 of
 th
e g
rou

p 
is 
dra

wn
 fro

m 
ac
ros
s t
he
 Ed

uc
ati
on
, C
ult
ure
 an
d S

po
rt S

erv
ice
 an
d a
lso
 ou
tw
ith
 th
e S

erv
ice
. A
n i
nit
ial
 ta
sk
 fo
r th
e s
tee
rin
g g
rou

p i
s t
o a
gre

e a
n o
ve
ral
l ti
me
sc
ale
. R
eg
ula
r 

up
da
tes
 w
ill b

e p
rov
ide
d t
o c
om
mi
tte
e v
ia 
bu
lle
tin
s a
nd
 as
 re
qu
ire
d v
ia 
co
mm

itte
e r
ep
ort
s d
raf
ted
 fo
r d
ec
isio

n m
ak
ing
.  

 07
.02

c -
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t a
nd
 im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f p
os
itiv

e b
eh
av
iou

r s
tra
teg

y 
 EC
S E
du
 01
8 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
an
d i
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 of
 So
cia
l, E
mo
tio
na
l a
nd
 B
eh
av
iou
ral
 N
ee
ds
 (S
EB
N)
 Po
lic
y a
nd
 St
rat
eg
y 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
is 
po
licy

 an
d s
tra
teg
y l
ink
s t
o t
he
 In
clu
sio
n S

tra
teg
y R

ev
iew

 - E
CS
 Ed

u 0
17
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

He
len
 M
iln
e 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Me
eti
ng
 sc
he
du
led
 fo
r 1
7 F

eb
rua
ry 
20
12
 to
 pr
oje
ct 
pla
n a
nd
 de
fin
e p
rio
riti
es
.  

Page 180



49
 

 07
.02

d -
 M
ult
i-d
isc

ipl
ina

ry 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f th
e J

oin
t C

hil
d P

ro
tec

tio
n A

cti
on
 Pl
an
 to
 im

pr
ov
e t
he
 ef
fec

tiv
en
es
s o

f c
hil
d p

ro
tec

tio
n s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 

me
et 
the

 ne
ed
s o

f v
uln

era
ble

 ch
ild
ren

 an
d f
am

ilie
s 

 EC
S F
VL
 00
5 

Mu
lti-
dis
cip
lin
ary
 im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f th
e J
oin
t C
hil
d P
ro
tec
tio
n A
cti
on
 Pl
an
 to
 im
pr
ov
e t
he
 ef
fec
tiv
en
es
s o
f c
hil
d p
ro
tec
tio
n s
erv
ice
s a
nd
 m
ee
t 

the
 ne
ed
s o
f v
uln
era
ble
 ch
ild
ren
 an
d f
am
ilie
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sh
eil
a S

an
sb
ury
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Za
nd
ra 
Mo
rris
on
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
12
-A
pr-
20
12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  07
.02

e -
 R
ed
uc
e t
he
 nu

mb
er 
of 
ou
t o
f a
uth

or
ity
 pl
ac
em

en
ts 
by
 re
de
sig

n o
f e
xis

tin
g l
oc
al 
se
rvi
ce
s 

 EC
S_
C2
6 

Re
du
ce
 th
e n
um
be
r o
f o
ut 
of 
au
tho
rit
y p
lac
em
en
ts 
by
 re
de
sig
n a
nd
 sm

all
 ad
dit
ion
 to
 ex
ist
ing
 lo
ca
l s
erv
ice
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Pa
tric
ia 
Ca
ss
idy
; 

Su
sa
n D

ev
lin
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Pa
tric
ia 
Ca
ss
idy
; S
us
an
 

De
vlin
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  07
.02

f - 
De
ve
lop

 a 
pr
og
ram

me
 of
 su

pp
or
t fo

r y
ou
ng
 ca

rer
s 

 EC
S F
VL
 00
9 

De
ve
lop
 a 
pr
og
ram

me
 of
 su
pp
or
t fo
r y
ou
ng
 ca
rer
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sh
eil
a S

an
sb
ury
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Sh
eil
a S

an
sb
ury
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Page 181



50
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Yo
un
g C

are
rs 
wo
rk 
is 
su
pp
ort
ed
 by
 VS

A i
n p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
wit
h C

LD
 Se

rvi
ce
s  

 07
.02

g -
 Id
en
tify

 an
d s

up
po
rt 
vu
lne

rab
le 
lea

rn
ers

 of
 al
l a
ge
s 

 EC
S C
LD
 01
8 

He
alt
hy
 M
ind
s -
 W
or
kin
g w
ith
 ad
ult
s i
n r
ec
ov
ery
 of
 m
en
tal
 he
alt
h t
o a
cc
es
s l
eis
ur
e a
nd
 le
arn
ing
 op
po
rtu
itie
s t
hr
ou
gh
ou
t A
be
rd
ee
n C
ity
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

To
 pr
ov
ide
 gu
ida
nc
e a
nd
 su
pp
ort
 to
 th
os
e i
n r
ec
ov
ery
 of
 m
en
tal
 he
alt
h. 
To
 id
en
tify
 an
d a
ss
es
s l
ea
rni
ng
 or
 le
isu
re 
op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 fo
r in
div
idu
als
. T
o o
rga
nis
e 

sm
all
 gr
ou
ps
 fo
r th
os
e i
n r
ec
ov
ery
 to
 su
pp
ort
 th
eir
 le
arn

ing
 an
d l
eis
ure

 go
als
. T
o s
up
po
rt t
uto
rs.
 To

 w
ork
 in
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 to
 pr
ov
ide
 ap
pro
pri
ate
 pr
ov
isio

n. 
To
 

pro
mo
te 
an
d r
ais
e a
wa
ren

es
s o
f m
en
tal
 he
alt
h. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ja
ck
ie 
Th
ain
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
By
 O
cto
be
r w
e h
ad
 de
live

red
 18
 1s
t s
tep
 cl
as
se
s. 
 

 07
.03

 - E
ns
ur
e o

ur
 se

rvi
ce
s a

nd
 fa
cil
itie

s a
re 
ac
ce
ss
ibl
e t
o a

ll 
 07
.03

a -
 Pr

ov
ide

 up
 to
 da

te 
an
d a

cc
es
sib

le 
inf
or
ma

tio
n o

n s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 fa
cil
itie

s v
ia 
the

 Fa
mi
ly 
an
d I
nfo

rm
ati
on
 Se

rvi
ce

 
 EC
S F
VL
 00
8 

Pr
ov
ide
 up
 to
 da
te 
an
d a
cc
es
sib
le 
inf
or
ma
tio
n o
n s
erv
ice
s a
nd
 fa
cil
itie
s v
ia 
the
 Fa
mi
ly 
an
d I
nfo
rm
ati
on
 Se
rvi
ce
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Su
pp
ort
 al
l fa
mi
lie
s t
o m

ak
e i
nfo
rm
ed
 ch
oic
es
 ab
ou
t s
erv
ice
s s
pe
cif
ic 
to 
the
ir n
ee
ds
.  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sh
eil
a S

an
sb
ury
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ca
trio
na
 Si
m 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
10
-A
pr-
20
12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Se
rvi
ce
 w
ork
ing
 to
wa
rds
 na
tio
na
l q
ua
lity
 aw

ard
, F
am
ilie
s F
irs
t A
wa
rd 
wit
h N

AF
IS 
to 
en
su
re 
a q
ua
lity
 se
rvi
ce
 is
 be
ing
 pr
ov
ide
d i
n A

be
rde

en
 C
ity
.  

 Pr
ior
ity
 08

 - B
ett
er 
Pe
rfo

rm
ing

/Va
lue

 fo
r M

on
ey

 
 08
.01

 - S
im
pli
fy 
an
d s

tan
da
rd
ise

 se
rvi
ce
 pr
ov
isi
on
 ta
rg
eti
ng
 re
so
ur
ce
s t
o t
he
 rig

ht 
are

as
 an

d h
elp

ing
 to
 ba

lan
ce
 bu

dg
ets

 
 08
.01

a -
 Id
en
tify

 an
d e

xp
lor
e s

ha
red

 se
rvi
ce
s d

eli
ve
ry 
an
d j
oin

t c
on
tra
cts

 to
 ac

hie
ve
 be

tte
r o
utc

om
es
, b
es
t v
alu

e a
nd
 re
du
ce
 pr
oc
ur
em

en
t c
os
ts 

Page 182



51
 

 EC
S_
C1
7 

De
ve
lop
 a 
joi
nt 
Ed
uc
ati
on
al 
Ps
yc
ho
log
y S
erv
ice
 w
ith
 ne
igh
bo
ur
ing
 au
tho
rit
ies
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

To
 ex
plo
re 
the
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
a j
oin
t E
P S

erv
ice
 w
ith
 ne
igh
bo
uri
ng
 au
tho
riti
es
. It
 is
 an
tic
ipa
ted
 th
at 
it w

ou
ld 
be
 po
ss
ibl
e t
o r
ed
uc
e m

an
ag
eri
al 
co
sts
 an
d i
t 

is 
su
gg
es
ted
 on
e p
rin
cip
al 
an
d a
 te
am
 of
 de
pu
tes
 co
uld
 m
an
ag
e t
he
 fie
ld 
wo
rk 
EP
's 
wh
ich
 co
uld
 be
 al
ign
ed
 w
ith
 th
e l
oc
al 
au
tho
rity
 'p
atc
he
s' 
for
 se
rvi
ce
 

de
live

ry.
 Th

e c
os
t s
av
ing
s a
re 
like

ly 
to 
be
 m
arg
ina
l if
 w
e r
eta
in 
the
 cu
rre
nt 
lev
el 
of 
EP
's 
ac
ros
s t
he
 ne
igh
bo
uri
ng
 au
tho
riti
es
 as
 th
e E

P m
an
ag
em
en
t 

pa
ys
ca
les
 ar
e n
ati
on
all
y n
eg
oti
ate
d. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Pa
tric
ia 
Ca
ss
idy
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Sh
eil
a S

an
sb
ury
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
-- e

nte
r n
ew
 st
atu
s u
pd
ate
 -- 

 EC
S_
C2
2 

Co
ntr
ac
t O
ut 
No
n S
taf
f a
nd
 N
on
 Sc
ho
ol 
Ca
ter
ing
 at
 B
ea
ch
 B
all
ro
om
/A
rt 
Ga
lle
ry 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
es
e s
erv
ice
s a
re 
int
eg
ral
 to
 in
co
me
 ge
ne
rat
ion
, s
ho
uld
 a 
sta
nd
alo
ne
 C
ult
ura

l T
rus
t b
e s
et 
up
. T
he
 pr
op
os
al 
inc
lud
es
 cu
rre
nt 
vis
ito
r c
ate
rin
g s
erv
ice
s 

wit
hin
 th
e A

rt G
all
ery
, A
be
rde

en
 M
ari
tim
e M

us
eu
m 
an
d P

rov
os
t S
ke
ne
's 
Ho
us
e, 
as
 w
ell
 as
 th
e o
pe
rat
ion
 of
 th
e B

ea
ch
 Ba

llro
om
, w
hic
h i
nc
lud
es
 ve
nu
e 

hir
es
. C
ivic

 ca
ter
ing
 is
 in
clu
de
d, 
cu
rre
ntl
y b
ein
g p
rov
ide
d b
y s
taf
f a
t th
e B

all
roo

m.
 C
ate
rin
g a
t A
be
rde

en
 M
ari
tim
e M

us
eu
m 
is 
alr
ea
dy
 co
ntr
ac
ted
 ou
t, a
nd
 

wh
ilst
 th
ere

 w
ill m

igh
t b
e s
om
e s
av
ing
s i
f th
e c
on
tra
ct 
is 
re-
ten
de
red

 al
on
g w

ith
 th
e o
the
r M
us
eu
ms
 an
d G

all
eri
es
 si
tes
, th
es
e w

ill n
ot 
be
 si
gn
ific
an
t n
ew
 

sa
vin
gs
 fo
r th
e M

ari
tim
e M

us
eu
m 
sit
e, 
an
d w

ill n
ot 
inc
lud
e s
av
ing
s o
n s
ala
rie
s a
t th
is 
sit
e a
s t
he
 ca
ter
ing
 st
aff
 ba
se
d t
he
re 
are
 cu
rre
ntl
y e
mp
loy
ed
 by
 

So
de
xh
o. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Pa
tric
ia 
Ca
ss
idy
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ne
il B
ruc
e 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
09
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ca
ter
ing
 op
era
tio
ns
 at
 th
e M

ari
tim
e M

us
eu
m 
are
 cu
rre
ntl
y b
ein
g r
ev
iew

ed
. T
he
 op
tio
ns
 ap
pra

isa
l u
nd
er 
EC
S_
C0
3 i
nc
lud
es
 co
ns
ide
rat
ion
 of
 th
e c
ate
rin
g o
pe
rat
ion
s. 
Ch
an
ge
 

co
ntr
ol 
su
bm
itte
d f
or 
co
-jo
ini
ng
 EC

S_
C2
2 a
nd
 EC

S_
C3
 an
d a
cc
ep
ted
 by
 PM

O 
Sp
on
so
r G
rou
p  

 EC
S_
C2
5 

Ex
plo
re 
po
ten
tia
l s
ha
red
 se
rvi
ce
s w
ith
 ot
he
r lo
ca
l a
uth
or
itie
s (
EC
&S
) 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Br
ing
 to
ge
the
r s
erv
ice
s a
cro
ss
 lo
ca
l a
uth
ori
tie
s i
n E

du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu
ltu
re 
an
d S

po
rt. 
Po
ss
ibl
e o
the
r s
ha
red
 se
rvi
ce
s w

ith
 ot
he
r p
ub
lic 
bo
die
s. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ch
arl
ie 
Pe
nm
an
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-Ju
l-2
01
1 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Me
eti
ng
s t
ak
ing
 pl
ac
e w

ith
 Ea

st 
Lo
thi
an
 an
d M

idl
oth
ian
 C
ou
nc
ils 
on
 25
 Au

gu
st 
20
11
  

Page 183



52
 

 08
.01

b -
 D
eli
ve
ry 
an
d a

ch
iev

em
en
t o
f e
ffic

ien
cy
 sa

vin
gs
 an

d t
ran

sfo
rm
ati
on
 op

tio
ns

 
 08
.01

c -
 Im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f r
ob
us
t c
or
po
rat
e s

ys
tem

s a
nd
 pr
oc
es
se
s 

 EC
S D
Su
p 0
06

 S
erv
ice
 im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f c
or
po
rat
e r
ob
us
t H
R 
pr
oc
es
se
s a
nd
 pr
oc
ed
ur
es
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

-- e
nte
r a
cti
on
 de
tai
ls 
he
re 
-- 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
W
ork
 is
 on
go
ing
 w
ith
 co
lle
ag
ue
s i
n t
he
 H
R 
Se
rvi
ce
 C
en
tre
 an
d o
ur 
HR
 Bu

sin
es
s P
art
ne
r to
 en
su
re 
tha
t H
R 
pro

ce
ss
es
 an
d p
roc
ed
ure
s a
re 
ad
he
red
 to
 ac
ros
s t
he
 D
ire
cto
rat
e. 
 

A n
ew
 co
rpo
rat
e '
Es
tab
lish

me
nt 
Co
ntr
ol 
Go
ve
rna

nc
e P

rot
oc
ol 
- A
 G
uid
e f
or 
Ma
na
ge
rs'
, h
as
 be
en
 is
su
ed
 ac
ros
s a
ll s
erv
ice
 ar
ea
s. 
W
e a
re 
wo
rki
ng
 to
wa
rds
 re
gu
lar
 re
po
rtin
g 

to 
he
ad
s o
f e
sta
bli
sh
me
nts
 w
ith
 th
eir
 es
tab
lish

ed
 st
aff
 lis
ted
, c
on
tai
nin
g p
os
t d
eta
ils,
 va
ca
nc
ies
 an
d c
os
t c
en
tre
 in
for
ma
tio
n w

hic
h w

ill n
ee
d t
o b
e c
he
ck
ed
 fo
r a
cc
ura
cy
. T
he
 

gu
ida
nc
e s
tre
ss
es
 th
e i
mp
ort
an
ce
 of
 no
tify
ing
 H
R 
an
d F

ina
nc
e c
oll
ea
gu
es
 of
 al
l s
taf
fin
g c
ha
ng
es
 so
 th
at 
PS
e a
nd
 ef
ina
nc
ial
s a
re 
ac
cu
rat
e. 
Th
is 
wil
l n
ot 
on
ly 
en
su
re 
tha
t s
taf
f 

are
 pa
id 
co
rre
ctl
y b
ut 
tha
t s
erv
ice
 re
po
rts
 ar
e b
as
ed
 on
 ro
bu
st 
da
ta.
  

 EC
S D
Su
p 0
07

 S
erv
ice
 im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f c
or
po
rat
e r
ob
us
t fi
na
nc
ial
 sy
ste
ms
 – 
PE
CO
S, 
E-
Fin
an
cia
ls,
 C
oll
ab
or
ati
ve
 Pl
an
nin
g 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
To
 fa
cili
tat
e i
mp
rov
ed
 bu
dg
et 
mo
nit
ori
ng
, a
ll b
ud
ge
t h
old
ers
 w
ho
 m
an
ag
e b
ud
ge
ts 
tot
all
ing
 £2
50
,00
0 h
av
e b
ee
n h
av
ing
 re
gu
lar
 fa
ce
 to
 fa
ce
 m
ee
tin
gs
 w
ith
 a 
no
mi
na
ted
 

Se
rvi
ce
s A
cc
ou
nti
ng
 co
nta
ct.
 Th

es
e m

ee
tin
gs
, w
hic
h h
av
e b
ee
n t
ak
ing
 pl
ac
e s
inc
e D

ec
em
be
r 2
01
0, 
ha
ve
 al
so
 pr
ov
ide
d b
oth
 pa
rtie
s w

ith
 a 
be
tte
r u
nd
ers
tan
din
g o
f th
e 

op
era
tin
g p
os
itio
n a
nd
 ch
all
en
ge
s b
ein
g f
ac
ed
. T
he
 SL

A t
arg

et 
is 
for
 ea
ch
 bu
dg
et 
ho
lde
r o
ve
r th

e £
25
0k
 th
res
ho
ld 
to 
ha
ve
 ni
ne
 fa
ce
 to
 fa
ce
 m
ee
tin
gs
 ea
ch
 ye
ar 
wit
h t
he
ir 

Se
rvi
ce
 Ac

co
un
tan
t.  

 08
.01

d -
 Ex

plo
re 
op
tio
ns
 fo
r a
lte
rn
ati
ve
 se

rvi
ce
 de

liv
ery

 m
od
els

 fo
r c
ult
ur
e a

nd
 sp

or
t 

 EC
S C
ulS
p 0
08

 E
xp
lor
e f
utu
re 
mo
de
ls 
for
 th
e d
eli
ve
ry 
of 
cu
ltu
re 
an
d s
po
rts
 se
rvi
ce
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
e c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 te
am
 w
ill w

ork
 co
lla
bo
rat
ive
ly 
wit
h i
nte
rna

l a
nd
 ex
ter
na
l p
art
ne
rs 
to 
ma
xim

ise
 th
e v
alu
e o
f c
urr
en
t fu
nd
ing
 by
 pr
om
oti
ng
, w
he
re 

ap
pro

pri
ate
, c
oll
ab
ora
tiv
e w

ork
ing
 an
d v
olu
nte
eri
ng
, to
 im
pro
ve
 an
d d
ev
elo
p t
he
 in
fra
str
uc
tur
e o
f c
ult
ure
 an
d s
po
rts
 se
rvi
ce
s i
n t
he
 C
ity
  

Page 184



53
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ne
il B
ruc
e; 
Le
sle
y 

Th
om
so
n 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y T
ho
ms
on
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
is 
ac
tio
n c
on
tin
ue
s a
s a
 w
ork
 in
 pr
og
res
s, 
thr
ou
gh
 th
e s
es
sio
ns
 he
ld 
wit
h C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rts
 or
ga
nis
ati
on
s r
ela
tin
g t
o '
ca
pa
cit
y a
nd
 al
ter
na
tiv
es
' a
s p
art
 of
 EC

C 
C_
10
, th
e 

Re
vie
w 
of 
Ar
ts 
an
d S

po
rts
 or
ga
nis
ati
on
s. 
So
me
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 fro

m 
thi
s w

ork
, to
 be
 re
po
rte
d t
o C

om
mi
tte
e i
n N

ov
em
be
r, w

ill p
rov
ide
 a 
ran
ge
 of
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 

rel
ati
ng
 to
 th
e i
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 of
 al
ter
na
tiv
e m

od
els
 fo
r th
e c
ult
ure
 an
d s
po
rts
 se
cto
r. I
n a
dd
itio
n, 
wo
rk 
is 
be
ing
 pr
og
res
se
d w

ith
 KP

MG
 to
 fu
rth
er 
co
ns
ide
r a
lte
rna
tiv
e d
eli
ve
ry 

of 
cu
ltu
ral
 se
rvi
ce
s a
nd
 po
ten
tia
l p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
mo
de
ls.
  

 08
.01

e -
 M
ax
im
ise

 op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r g
en
era

tin
g i
nc
om

e t
o s

up
po
rt 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pr
og
ram

me
s 

 08
.02

 - D
em

on
str
ate

 ou
r c
om

mi
tm
en
t to

 co
nti
nu
ou
s i
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
 08
.02

a -
 In
tro

du
ce
 a 
ro
llin

g c
yc
le 
of 
se
rvi
ce
 va

lid
ate

d s
elf
 as

se
ss
me

nt 
 EC
S E
du
 01
9 

Va
lid
ate
d S
elf
 Ev
alu
ati
on
 Se
rvi
ce
 R
ev
iew
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Int
rod
uc
tio
n o
f ro

llin
g c
yc
le 
of 
se
rvi
ce
 va
lid
ate
d s
elf
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
rev
iew

 in
vo
lvin

g s
erv
ice
 us
ers
, c
om
mu
nit
y, 
pe
ers
 an
d m

an
ag
ers
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Liz
 G
illie

s 
Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Liz
 G
illie

s 
Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
01
-Ju
l-2
01
2 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
e o
ng
oin
g s
elf
 ev
alu
ati
on
 w
hic
h s
taf
f in
 sc
ho
ols
 ca
rry
 ou
t o
n a
 re
gu
lar
 ba
sis
 is
 pr
ov
idi
ng
 th
e s
tar
tin
g p
oin
t fo
r a
ll im

pro
ve
me
nt.
 In
 ad
dit
ion
 al
l s
ch
oo
ls 
ha
ve
 pr
od
uc
ed
 a 
Hig

h 
Le
ve
l C
urr
icu
lum

 m
ap
 w
hic
h h
av
e i
nfo
rm
ed
 th
e s
ch
oo
l im

pro
ve
me
nt 
pla
ns
 fo
r s
es
sio
n 2
01
0-2

01
1. 
All
 pl
an
s h
av
e b
ee
n s
ub
mi
tte
d a
nd
 fe
ed
ba
ck
 gi
ve
n. 
Th
e Q

ua
lity
 

Im
pro
ve
me
nt 
Of
fic
ers
 (Q
IO
s) 
co
nti
nu
e t
o m

on
ito
r th
e s
tan
da
rds
 in
 sc
ho
ol 
thr
ou
gh
 re
gu
lar
 vi
sit
s, 
co
nti
nu
ou
s s
up
po
rt a

nd
 fe
ed
ba
ck
. A
 m
ore
 pr
op
ort
ion
ate
 ap
pro
ac
h i
s b
ein
g 

de
live

red
 to
 en
su
re 
tha
t s
ch
oo
ls 
rec
eiv
e t
he
 ne
ce
ss
ary
 su
pp
ort
 an
d c
ha
lle
ng
e a
cc
ord
ing
 to
 ne
ed
 an
d c
urr
en
t c
irc
um
sta
nc
es
. A
 ne
w 
mo
de
l o
f S
ch
oo
l R
ev
iew

 is
 be
ing
 

de
ve
lop
ed
 w
hic
h w

ill i
nv
olv
e a
 w
ide
r g
rou
p o
f p
ers
on
ne
l in
clu
din
g p
ee
r h
ea
d t
ea
ch
ers
, e
xp
eri
en
ce
d p
rac
titi
on
ers
, p
are

nts
 an
d p
up
ils.
 A 
gro
up
 to
 pl
an
 fo
r th
e n
ew
 re
vie
w 

mo
de
l w
ill m

ee
t in
 M
arc
h w

ith
 a 
vie
w 
to 
pil
oti
ng
 th
e n
ew
 m
od
el 
in 
on
e P

rim
ary
 sc
ho
ol 
an
d o
ne
 se
co
nd
ary
 sc
ho
ol 
in 
Ju
ne
 20
11
.  

 EC
S P
&P
 00
1 

Im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f H
ow
 G
oo
d i
s O
ur
 C
ou
nc
il s
elf
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
fra
me
wo
rk 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Page 185



54
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  08
.02

b -
 Ef
fec

tiv
e m

on
ito
rin
g a

nd
 re
po
rti
ng
 of
 pe

rfo
rm
an
ce
 ag

ain
st 
qu
an
tita

tiv
e a

nd
 qu

ali
tat
ive

 m
ea
su
res

 
 08
.02

c -
 Ef
fec

tiv
ely

 m
on
ito
r a
nd
 ev

alu
ate

 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f a
rts
, c
ult
ur
e, 
he
rit
ag
e a

nd
 sp

or
ts 
ac
tiv
itie

s 
 EC
S C
ulS
p 1
13

 M
on
ito
r a
nd
 ev
alu
ate
 th
e q
ua
lity
 an
d i
mp
ac
t o
f L
ibr
ary
 an
d I
nfo
rm
ati
on
 Se
rvi
ce
s v
ia 
the
 Pu
bli
c L
ibr
ary
 Q
ua
lity
 Im
pr
ov
em
en
t M
atr
ix 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

As
se
ss
me
nt 
of 
pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 ag
ain
st 
na
tio
na
lly 
ac
ce
pte
d s
tan
da
rds
 fo
r a
 pu
bli
c l
ibr
ary
 se
rvi
ce
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Fio
na
 C
lar
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Fio
na
 C
lar
k 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ind
ica
tor
 2 
- C
om
mu
nit
y a
nd
 Pe

rso
na
l P
art
icip

ati
on
 le
ve
l 5
 "V
ery
 G
oo
d" 
aw
ard

ed
 dr
aft
 re
po
rt r
ec
eiv
ed
 2/
2/1
2  

 EC
S C
ulS
p 4
05

 M
on
ito
r a
nd
 ev
alu
ate
 th
e q
ua
lity
 an
d i
mp
ac
t o
f M
us
eu
ms
 an
d G
all
eri
es
 se
rvi
ce
s v
ia 
the
 M
us
eu
m 
Ga
lle
rie
s S
co
tla
nd
 Q
ua
lity
 Im
pr
ov
em
en
t S
ys
tem

 
De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
e M

GS
 Q
ua
lity
 Im
pro
ve
me
nt 
Sy
ste
m 
(Q
IS)
 is
 a 
sim

ple
 se
lf-a
ss
es
sm
en
t to
ol 
for
 Ac
cre
dit
ed
 m
us
eu
ms
 an
d g
all
eri
es
 w
hic
h w

ill h
elp
 th
em
 to
 co
nti
nu
ou
sly
 

mo
nit
or 
the
 qu
ali
ty 
of 
the
ir s
erv
ice
s. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ch
ris
tin
e R

ew
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Ch
ris
tin
e R

ew
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
08
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
W
ork
 is
 on
go
ing
 to
 ga
the
r e
vid
en
ce
 fo
r th

e M
us
eu
ms
 an
d G

all
eri
es
 Q
IS 
ind
ica
tor
 2;
 fir
st 
rev
iew

 du
e a
t e
nd
 of
 Au

gu
st.
  

 08
.02

d -
 Ef
fec

tiv
ely

 m
on
ito
r a
nd
 ev

alu
ate

 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f c
om

mu
nit
y l
ea
rn
ing

 ac
tiv
itie

s 
 EC
S C
LD
 01
9 

En
su
re 
hig
h q
ua
lity
 pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 to
 m
ee
t s
tan
da
rd
s i
n n
ati
on
al 
do
cu
me
nts
 in
clu
din
g '
Ho
w 
Go
od
 is
 O
ur
 C
om
mu
nit
y L
ea
rn
ing
 an
d D
ev
elo
pm
en
t 

2''
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
rou
gh
 pr
og
ram

me
 of
 C
PD
 an
d p
erf
orm

an
ce
 su
pp
ort
 en
ab
le 
Co
mm

un
itie
s T
ea
m 
an
d p
art
ne
rs 
to 
im
pro
ve
 ou
tco
me
s  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ga
il W

oo
dc
oc
k 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Alo
na
 M
urr
ay
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
ug
-20

11
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Page 186



55
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Na
tio
na
l a
nd
 lo
ca
l tr
ain
ing
 an
d e
va
lua
tio
n o
pp
ort
un
itie
s a
re 
be
ing
 us
ed
 by
 te
am
 m
em
be
rs 
to 
ex
ten
d t
he
ir k
no
wle

dg
e a
nd
 re
sp
on
d t
o n
ew
 de
ve
lop
me
nts
 an
d p
rio
riti
es
. 

Ex
am
ple
s o
f th
is 
are
; tw

o C
om
mu
nit
ies
 te
am
 st
aff
 at
ten
de
d t
he
 Sc

ott
ish
 Le
arn

ing
 Fe

sti
va
l a
nd
 br
ou
gh
t b
ac
k i
nfo
rm
ati
on
 an
d r
es
ou
rce
s f
or 
co
lle
ag
ue
s, 
tea
m 
me
mb
ers
 ar
e 

wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 co
lle
ag
ue
s a
cro
ss
 EC

S t
o u
nd
ert
ak
e s
ha
red
 ev
alu
ati
on
 w
hic
h w

ill i
mp
rov
e p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
wo
rki
ng
 an
d o
utc
om
es
 fo
r le
arn
ers
.  

 Pr
ior
ity
 09

 - S
kil
led

 an
d T

rai
ne
d S

taf
f 

 09
.01

 - S
kil
led

 w
or
kfo

rce
 w
ith
 th
e k

no
wl
ed
ge
, u
nd
ers

tan
din

g a
nd
 ex

pe
rti
se
 re
qu
ire
d t
o c

arr
y o

ut 
the

ir d
uti
es

 
 09
.01

a -
 En

su
re 
ou
r le

ad
ers

 at
 al
l le

ve
ls 
in 
the

 se
rvi
ce
 ha

ve
 th
e k

no
wl
ed
ge
, s
kil
ls,
 di
sp
os
itio

ns
 an

d r
es
ilie

nc
e t
o b

e e
ffe
cti
ve
 ag

en
ts 
of 
ch
an
ge
 an

d 
im
pr
ov
em

en
t, a

nd
 ef
fec

tiv
e l
ea
de
rs 
of 
lea

rn
ing

 
 EC
S P
&P
 00
3a

 D
ev
elo
p a
n e
xp
lic
it a
nd
 co
he
ren
t p
oli
cy
 an
d g
uid
an
ce
 fr
am
ew
or
k f
or
 le
ad
ers
hip
 an
d m

an
ag
em
en
t d
ev
elo
pm
en
t fo
r t
he
 Se
rvi
ce
. 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
e F
ram

ew
ork
 fo
r L
ea
de
rsh
ip 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 
wil
l s
et 
ou
t th
e s
erv
ice
's 
ov
era
ll v
isio

n f
or 
the
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f le
ad
ers
hip
 ca
pa
cit
y w

ith
in 
its
 st
aff
; it
 w
ill 

pro
vid
e c
lea
r s
tru
ctu
re,
 pa
thw

ay
s a
nd
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 
op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 fo
r a
ll m

em
be
rs 
of 
sta
ff. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
30
-A
pr-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
09
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
A l
ea
de
rsh
ip 
de
ve
lop
me
nt 
po
licy

 ha
s b
ee
n d
raf
ted
 an
d w

ill b
e p
res
en
ted
 to
 EC

S C
om
mi
tte
e o
n 2
3rd
 Fe
bru

ary
. A
 le
ad
ers
hip
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 
fra
me
wo
rk 
ha
s b
ee
n p
rod

uc
ed
 an
d 

lau
nc
he
d o
n G

low
 an
d t
he
 Zo

ne
.  

 EC
S P
&P
 00
3b

 I
mp
lem

en
t a
 pr
og
ram

me
 of
 pr
ofe
ss
ion
al 
de
ve
lop
me
nt 
op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 to
 de
ve
lop
 le
ad
ers
hip
 sk
ills
 ac
ro
ss
 th
e s
erv
ice
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

-- e
nte
r a
cti
on
 de
tai
ls 
he
re 
-- 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
18
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-D
ec
-20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
W
e a
re 
wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 th
e S

co
ttis
h C

en
tre
 fo
r S
tud
ies
 in
 Sc

ho
ol 
Ad
mi
nis
tra
tio
n (
SC
SS
A)
 to
 ro
ll o
ut 
a p
rog

ram
me
 of
 le
ad
ers
hip
 tra

ini
ng
 fo
r a
ll s
ec
on
da
ry 
Fa
cu
lty
 Pr
inc
ipa
l 

Te
ac
he
rs 
ne
xt 
se
ss
ion
. W

e a
re 
als
o p
lan
nin
g s
pe
cif
ic 
wo
rks
ho
ps
 on
 le
ad
ers
hip
 an
d m

an
ag
em
en
t to
pic
s f
or 
ex
pe
rie
nc
ed
 he
ad
 te
ac
he
rs.
 W
e a
re 
cu
rre
ntl
y t
alk
ing
 to
 po
ten
tia
l 

su
pp
lie
rs 
of 
tra
ini
ng
 m
ate
ria
ls 
for
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f c
oa
ch
ing
 an
d m

en
tor
ing
 sk
ills
.  

 

Page 187



56
 

EC
S P
&P
 00
3c

 B
uil
d l
ea
de
rsh
ip 
ca
pa
cit
y f
or
 ou
r e
me
rg
ing
, e
xis
tin
g a
nd
 ex
pe
rie
nc
ed
 le
ad
ers
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

W
ith
in 
a l
ea
de
rsh
ip 
an
d m

an
ag
me
nt 
fra
me
wo
rk 
thr
ou
gh
ou
t th
e E

C&
S S

erv
ice
, s
up
po
rt g
rou

ps
 w
ill b

e e
sta
bli
sh
ed
 to
 he
lp 
ide
nti
fy 
an
d m

ee
t th
e l
ea
de
rsh
ip 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
ne
ed
s o
f s
taf
f.  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
18
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-D
ec
-20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Su
pp
ort
 fo
r fa

cu
lty
 le
ad
ers
 w
ill n

ot 
tak
e t
he
 fo
rm
 of
 to
olk
its
 an
d t
rai
nin
g i
n l
ea
de
rsh
ip 
sk
ills
; th
e h
igh
 nu
mb
ers
 of
 st
aff
 do
 no
t le
nd
 th
em
se
lve
s t
o t
he
 su
pp
ort
 gr
ou
p f
orm

at 
us
ed
 fo
r h
ea
d t
ea
ch
ers
. S
up
po
rt g
rou

ps
 fo
r e
xp
eri
en
ce
d h
ea
d t
ea
ch
ers
 an
d f
or 
se
co
nd
ary
 de
pu
te 
he
ad
 te
ac
he
rs 
are
 pl
an
ne
d f
or 
the
 ne
xt 
sc
ho
ol 
se
ss
ion
. T
he
se
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 in
 

pla
ce
 by
 th
e e
nd
 of
 D
ec
em
be
r.  

 EC
S P
&P
 00
3d

 D
ev
elo
p a
 se
rvi
ce
 W
or
kfo
rce
 St
rat
eg
y a
nd
 A
cti
on
 Pl
an
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
ne
 D
arl
ing
; A
nd
rew

 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
18
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
30
-Ju
n-2
01
3 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Th
e n
ew
 se
rvi
ce
 w
ork
for
ce
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 
an
d C

PD
 po
licy
 w
as
 ap
pro

ve
d b
y c
om
mi
tte
e o
n 7
th 
Ju
ne
. T
he
 po
licy
 w
ill n

ow
 be
 sh
are
d a
nd
 pr
om
ote
d a
mo
ng
st 
all
 st
aff
 an
d 

gu
ida
nc
e d
oc
um
en
ts 
on
 sp
ec
ific
 as
pe
cts
 of
 C
PD
 to
 su
pp
ort
 th
e p
oli
cy
 w
ill b

e d
ev
elo
pe
d o
ve
r th

e n
ex
t y
ea
r.  

 09
.01

b -
 D
ev
elo

p a
nd
 de

liv
er 
co
mp

reh
en
siv

e, 
hig

h q
ua
lity

 pr
ofe

ss
ion

al 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pr
og
ram

me
s 

 EC
S P
&P
 00
2a

 A
nn
ua
l a
na
lys
is 
of 
de
ve
lop
me
nt 
ne
ed
s f
or
 st
aff
 ac
ro
ss
 th
e s
erv
ice
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Ca
rry
 ou
t a
 C
PD
 ne
ed
s a
na
lys
is 
for
 st
aff
 in
 sc
ho
ols
 an
d i
n c
om
mu
nit
ies
, c
ult
ure
 an
d s
po
rt o

n a
n a
nn
ua
l b
as
is,
 to
 in
for
m 
pla
nn
ing
 of
 ap
pro

pri
ate
 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
ac
tiv
itie
s. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
09
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
CP
D 
ne
ed
s a
ud
its
 ha
ve
 be
en
 ca
rrie

d o
ut 
wit
h e
ac
h o
f th
e t
ea
ms
 ac
ros
s t
he
 se
rvi
ce
 an
d t
he
 re
su
lts
 of
 th
es
e a
re 
no
w 
be
ing
 an
aly
se
d, 
wit
h a
 vi
ew
 to
 cr
ea
tin
g p
rog
ram

me
s o
f 

su
pp
ort
 fo
r in
div
idu
al 
tea
ms
 an
d t
he
 se
rvi
ce
 as
 a 
wh
ole
.  

 

Page 188



57
 

EC
S P
&P
 00
2b

 P
lan
 an
d d
eli
ve
r a
nn
ua
l C
PD
 pr
og
ram

me
s f
or
 al
l g
ro
up
s o
f s
taf
f 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Ba
se
d o
n t
he
 an
nu
al 
CP
D 
ne
ed
s a
ud
its
 an
d o
n t
he
 pr
ior
itie
s i
de
nti
fie
d b
y t
he
 se
rvi
ce
, p
rog

ram
me
s o
f p
rof
es
sio
na
l d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
pp
ort
un
itie
s f
or 
all
 gr
ou
ps
 

of 
sta
ff i
n t
he
 se
rvi
ce
 w
ill b

e d
ev
elo
pe
d a
nd
 de
live

red
, o
n a
n a
nn
ua
l b
as
is.
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
18
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
So
me
 w
ork
 ha
s b
ee
n u
nd
ert
ak
en
 to
 su
pp
ort
 co
lle
ag
ue
s i
n C

om
mu
nit
ies
, C
ult
ure

 & 
Sp
ort
 to
 de
live

r s
pe
cif
ic 
CP
D 
op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 fo
r s
taf
f. F

urt
he
r w
ork
 ne
ed
s t
o b
e d
on
e d
uri
ng
 

the
 ne
xt 
ye
ar 
to 
en
ga
ge
 fu
rth
er 
wit
h t
he
se
 te
am
s a
nd
 es
tab
lish

 pe
rm
an
en
t C
PD
 pr
og
ram

me
s f
or 
sta
ff. 
 

 EC
S P
&P
 00
2c

 D
ev
elo
p a
nd
 de
liv
er 
a h
igh
 qu
ali
ty 
Ne
w 
Te
ac
he
r In
du
cti
on
 pr
og
ram

me
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Th
e N

ew
 Te

ac
he
r In
du
cti
on
 Pr
og
ram

me
 pr
ov
ide
s s
up
po
rt t
o a
ll p
rob

ati
on
er 
tea
ch
ers
 w
ork
ing
 in
 Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 sc
ho
ols
. It
 in
clu
de
s t
he
 pr
ov
isio

n o
f 

ap
po
pri
ate
 pr
ofe
ss
ion
al 
de
ve
lop
me
nt 
op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 th
rou
gh
ou
t th
e i
nd
uc
tio
n y
ea
r, a
s w

ell
 as
 su
pp
ort
ing
 sc
ho
ol 
sta
ff i
n s
up
erv
isin

g a
nd
 as
se
ss
ing
 

pro
ba
tio
ne
r te

ac
he
rs.
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
18
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
18
-Ju
l-2
01
2 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
W
ork
 is
 co
nti
nu
ing
 on
 sc
he
du
le 
 

 EC
S P
&P
 00
2d

 P
lan
 an
d d
eli
ve
r a
 pr
og
ram

me
 of
 Se
rvi
ce
 Im
pr
ov
em
en
t C
on
fer
en
ce
s 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Pr
og
ram

me
 of
 Im
pro
ve
me
nt 
Co
nfe
ren
ce
s t
o r
un
 th
rou

gh
ou
t th
e y
ea
r, a
dd
res
sin
g s
erv
ice
 pr
ior
itie
s a
nd
 en
ab
lin
g s
taf
f a
cro
ss
 th
e d
ire
cto
rat
e t
o c
on
trib
ute
 to
 

se
rvi
ce
 pl
an
nin
g a
nd
 im
pro
ve
me
nt.
  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
18
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
A s
uc
ce
ss
ful
 co
nfe
ren
ce
 to
ok
 pl
ac
e o
n 2
5th
 Ap

ril,
 fo
cu
ss
ing
 on
 th
e t
he
me
s o
f le
arn

ing
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
s a
nd
 se
rvi
ce
 pl
an
nin
g. 
De
leg
ate
s w

ere
 ab
le 
to 
cre
ate
 ac
tio
n p
lan
s f
or 

the
ms
elv
es
 an
d t
he
ir e
sta
bli
sh
me
nts
 ba
se
d o
n t
he
 pr
es
en
tat
ion
s a
nd
 di
sc
us
sio
ns
 w
hic
h t
oo
k p
lac
e t
hro
ug
ho
ut 
the
 da
y. 
 

 09
.01

c -
 D
ev
elo

p a
n e

na
bli
ng
 cu

ltu
re 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e w
or
kfo

rce
 

 

Page 189



58
 

EC
S E
DP
P 0
02

 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f D
ire
cto
rat
e C
om
mu
nic
ati
on
s S
tra
teg
y 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

De
ve
lop
, p
ub
lish

 an
d c
irc
ula
te 
a c
om
mu
nic
ati
on
s s
tra
teg
y. 
 

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ch
arl
ie 
Pe
nm
an
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-Ju
n-2
01
1 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
12
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Ou
tco
me
 of
 in
ter
na
l c
om
mu
nic
ati
on
s s
urv
ey
 co
ns
ide
red

 at
 ES

MT
 on
 10
 Ja
nu
ary
. S
Ms
 to
 co
ns
ide
r o
utc
om
es
 an
d l
iai
se
 w
ith
 Pr
oje
ct 
Ma
na
ge
r o
n a
cti
on
s i
de
nti
fie
d. 

Co
mm

un
ica
tio
ns
 G
rou
p t
o r
ec
on
ve
ne
 in
 or
de
r to

 co
mp
let
e I
nte
rna

l C
om
mu
nic
ati
on
s P

oli
cy
 an
d G

uid
eli
ne
s. 
 

 EC
S P
&P
 00
4a

 R
ec
og
nis
e a
nd
 ce
leb
rat
e t
he
 ac
hie
ve
me
nts
 of
 st
aff
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
18
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
A n

ew
 se
t o
f a
wa
rd 
ca
teg
ori
es
 ha
s b
ee
n a
gre

ed
 an
d t
he
 20
12
 aw

ard
s w

ill b
e l
au
nc
he
d o
n 2
3rd

 M
ay
  

 EC
S P
&P
 00
4b

 S
ha
re 
pr
ac
tic
e a
t lo
ca
l a
nd
 na
tio
na
l le
ve
l 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

Pr
ov
ide
 op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 fo
r s
taf
f to
 sh
are
 th
eir
 pr
ac
tic
e, 
wit
h e
ac
h o
the
r, a

nd
 w
ith
 co
lle
ag
ue
s a
t a
 lo
ca
l a
nd
 na
tio
na
l le
ve
l  

Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
18
-M
ay
-20

12
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
It h
as
 ta
ke
n l
on
ge
r th

an
 pl
an
ne
d t
o e
sta
bli
sh
 a 
pro

gra
mm

e o
f C
PD
 fo
r c
oll
ea
gu
es
 in
 C
om
mu
nit
ies
, C
ult
ure

 & 
Sp
ort
. P
lan
s t
o i
ntr
od
uc
e a
 pr
ofe
ss
ion
al 
ex
ch
an
ge
 pr
og
ram

me
 

for
 th
es
e c
oll
ea
gu
es
 w
ill b

e p
ut 
on
 ho
ld 
un
til 
the
 C
PD
 pr
og
ram

me
s a
re 
in 
pla
ce
.  

 09
.02

 -  
Inc

rea
se
 th
e q

ua
lity

 an
d l
ev
el 
of 
tra
ini
ng
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t o
pp
or
tun

itie
s f
or
 in
div

idu
als

 an
d o

rg
an
isa

tio
ns
 w
ith
in 
the

 ex
ter
na
l e
du
ca
tio
n, 

cu
ltu
re 
an
d s

po
rt 
se
cto

rs 
 09
.02

a -
 Pr

ov
ide

 an
d f
ac
ilit
ate

 a 
co
mp

reh
en
siv

e p
ro
gr
am

me
 of
 C
PD

, v
olu

nte
er 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 an
d p

ro
fes

sio
na
l p
lat
for

ms
 

 EC
S P
&P
 00
5 

Pr
ov
ide
 an
d f
ac
ilit
ate
 a 
co
mp
reh
en
siv
e p
ro
gr
am
me
 of
 C
PD
, v
olu
nte
er 
op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 an
d p
ro
fes
sio
na
l p
lat
for
ms
 

Page 190



59
 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Sa
rah

 G
ea
r 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

An
dre

w 
Jo
ne
s 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
-- e

nte
r n
ew
 st
atu
s u
pd
ate
 -- 

 Pr
ior
ity
 10

 - W
or
kin

g T
og
eth

er 
 10
.01

 - I
mp

ro
ve
 jo
int
 w
or
kin

g b
etw

ee
n t
he
 C
ou
nc
il a

nd
 its

 Pa
rtn

ers
 to
 pr
ov
ide

 an
 in
clu

siv
e a

pp
ro
ac
h t
o s

erv
ice

 de
liv
ery

 
 10
.01

a -
 D
ev
elo

p n
etw

or
k o

f p
art
ne
rsh

ips
 w
ith
 th
e p

ub
lic
, p
riv
ate

 an
d t
hir
d s

ec
tor

 an
d d

efi
ne
 sh

are
d v

isi
on
s, 
aim

s a
nd
 go

als
 

 EC
S E
du
 02
0 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
a c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 st
rat
eg
y f
or
 ad
dit
ion
al 
su
pp
or
t n
ee
ds
 se
rvi
ce
/pr
ov
isi
on
 in
clu
din
g s
ee
kin
g g
rea
ter
 op
po
rtu
nit
ies
 w
ith
 th
e T
hir
d 

Se
cto
r 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
  EC
S E
du
 02
1 

Wo
rk 
tow

ard
s a
ll s
erv
ice
s i
n E
du
ca
tio
n, 
So
cia
l S
erv
ice
s, 
He
alt
h a
nd
 Vo
lun
tar
y S
ec
tor
 w
or
kin
g i
n p
art
ne
rsh
ip 
wi
th 
pa
ren
ts/
ca
rer
s t
o d
ev
elo
p 

inc
rea
sin
gly
 in
clu
siv
e p
rac
tic
e 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

  
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Da
vid
 Le
ng
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
  

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
16
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
  

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 

Page 191



60
 

  10
.01

b -
 En

co
ur
ag
e t
he
 pa

rti
cip

ati
on
 of
 th
e p

ub
lic
, p
riv
ate

 an
d v

olu
nta

ry 
se
cto

rs 
in 
ou
r s
erv

ice
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

 EC
S E
DP
P 0
03

 E
nc
ou
rag
e t
he
 pa
rti
cip
ati
on
 of
 th
e p
ub
lic
, p
riv
ate
 an
d v
olu
nta
ry 
se
cto
rs 
in 
ou
r s
erv
ice
 pl
an
nin
g a
nd
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 

De
sc
rip
tio
n 

 
Ma
na
ge
d b
y 

Ch
arl
ie 
Pe
nm
an
 

Le
ad
 O
ffic
er 

Le
sle
y K
irk
 

Pr
og
res
s 

 
 

St
art
 D
ate

 
01
-A
pr-
20
10
 

Du
e D
ate

 
31
-M
ar-
20
13
 

Co
mp
let
ion
 D
ate

 
02
-Fe

b-2
01
2 

Pr
og
res
s u
pd
ate

 
Sta

ke
ho
lde
r e
ng
ag
em
en
ts 
ha
ve
 ta
ke
n p
lac
e t
hro
ug
ho
ut 
20
10
 as
 pa
rt o
f o
ur 
wo
rk 
to 
de
ve
lop
 th
e L
ea
rni
ng
 St
rat
eg
y. 
Ou
r p
up
ils 
su
rve
y o
ffe
rs 
the
 op
po
rtu
nit
y f
or 
sc
ho
ols
 to
 

en
ga
ge
 th
e v
iew

s o
f p
up
ils 
to 
he
lp 
inf
orm

 th
eir
 ow

n s
elf
 ev
alu
ati
on
. L
ibr
ary
 an
d I
nfo
rm
ati
on
 Se

rvi
ce
 to
 co
ns
ult
 w
ith
 cu
rre
nt 
an
d p
ote
nti
al 
lib
rar
y u
se
rs 
on
 se
rvi
ce
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 

an
d d
eli
ve
ry 
- s
ys
tem

s a
nd
 pr
oc
ed
ure
s i
n p
lac
e t
o e
va
lua
te 
lib
rar
y t
as
ter
 se
ss
ion
s a
nd
 ev
en
ts;
 R
ev
iew

 cu
sto
me
r c
om
me
nt 
pro
ce
du
res
 w
ith
 a 
vie
w 
to 
str
ea
ml
ini
ng
 co
lla
tio
n 

an
d p
ub
lish

ing
 of
 ou
tco
me
s  

  
Ac

tio
n 
St
at
us

 

 C
an

ce
lle

d 

 O
ve

rd
ue

; N
eg

lec
te
d 

 U
na

ss
ign

ed
; C

he
ck
 Pr

og
re
ss
 

 N
ot
 S
tar

te
d;
 In

 Pr
og

re
ss
; A

ss
ign

ed
 

 C
om

ple
te
d 

 

 
 

PI
 S
ta
tu
s 

 A
ler

t 

 W
ar
nin

g 

 O
K 

 U
nk

no
wn

 

Lo
ng

 Te
rm

 Tr
en

ds
 

 I
mp

ro
vin

g 

 N
o C

ha
ng

e 

 G
et
tin

g 
W
or
se
 

 

Sh
or
t T

er
m 

Tr
en

ds
 

 I
mp

ro
vin

g 

 N
o C

ha
ng

e 

 G
et
tin

g 
W
or
se
 

 

Page 192



61
 

 D
at
a O

nly
 

 

Ris
k S

ta
tu
s 

 A
ler

t 

 H
igh

 R
isk

 

 W
ar
nin

g 

 O
K 

 U
nk

no
wn

 
 

 
 

  

Page 193



Page 194

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

1 

Appendix B SQA EXAMINATION RESULTS 2012 
 

Briefing Synopsis:   
This briefing note follows on from the initial SQA analysis in August 2012 and provides 
analysis of the 12 measures of SQA attainment as at September 2012.  Data is pre-
appeal1 and covers the following courses: National Courses, Access Courses, and 
Standard Grades. Results prior to 2012 are post-appeal. Aberdeen City results for 2012 
are rounded to 0dp.  The main point of contact for this briefing note is: Ljiljana Pavlenic, 
Development Officer, Performance Improvement (Schools) (( 523241  
8 lpavlenic@aberdeencity.gov.uk)   
 
1. Attainment by the end of S4 
1.1  English and Mathematics at SCQF level 3 or better by the end of S4 
The percentage of pupils achieving English and Mathematics at SCQF level 3 or better 
by the end of S4 (Foundation level) decreased by 1%. This is a decrease for two 
consecutive years. The national pattern and the comparator authorities’ average 
increased by 1% respectively.  Prior to 2010 the English and Maths attainment by the 
end of S4 in most years was above the national pattern.  
 
Graph 1:  English and Mathematics at SCQF level 3 or better by the end of S4 

Eng & Maths at SCQF Level 3 or Better by the End of S4

80
82
84
86
88
90
92
94
96
98

100

%
Pupils 

Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 93 92 93 92 93 92 93 94 92 93 94 95 92 91
Comparators 90 90 92 91 92 92 93 93 94
Scotland 92 92 92 91 91 91 90 91 92 92 93 93 93 94

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

  
                                                 
1 All statistics presented in this paper relate to pre-appeal information and are therefore subject to change 
later in the year. 
 

Page 195



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

2 

1.2  5+ awards at SCQF level 3 or better buy the end of S4 
The percentage of pupils achieving 5 or more awards at Foundation level or better by 
the end of S4 decreased by 1% and was 4% below the national pattern and  comparator 
authorities’ average. This is a decrease for two consecutive years. At the same measure 
the national pattern and the comparator authorities’ average increased by 1%. There 
has been no long term trend in Aberdeen since 1999. 
 
 
Graph 2: 5+ awards at SCQF level 3 or better by the end of S4 

5+ Awards at SCQF Level 3 or Better by the End of S4

80
82
84
86
88
90
92
94
96
98

100

% 
Pupils 

Achieving

Aberdeen City Scotland Comparators

Aberdeen City 91 90 91 91 91 92 91 91 88 89 91 92 91 90
Scotland 91 91 91 91 91 91 90 91 91 91 91 92 93 94
Comparators 89 89 90 90 90 90 91 93 94

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

   
 
 
1.3  5+ awards at SCQF Level 4 or better by the end of S4 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 5 or more awards at General level or better by the 
end of S4 in Aberdeen in 2011 decreased by 1% and was  below the national pattern 
(5%) and the comparator authorities’ average (4%). Our baseline assessments predicted 
a decrease to 68%.   Attainment by the end of S4 at this measure in the most previous 
years was below the national pattern.  
 
 
 

Page 196



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

3 

 Graph 3:  5+ awards at SCQF Level 4 or better by the end of S4 
5+ Awards at SCQF Level 4 or Better by the End of S4

50
55
60
65
70
75
80
85
90
95

100

% Pupils 
Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 73 74 77 75 77 74 77 75 71 71 73 76 76 75
Comparators 75 75 75 75 76 77 78 78 79
Scotland 75 77 77 77 76 77 76 77 76 76 78 78 79 80

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

  
 
1.4 5+ awards at SCQF level 5 or better by the end of S4 
The percentage of pupils achieving 5 or more awards at Credit level or better by the end 
of S4 remained at same level as in   2011. Our baseline assessments predicted a 
decrease to 28%. 
At this measure attainment by the end of S4 in 2012 and most previous years was below 
the national pattern.  In 2012 the national pattern increased by 1% and the comparator 
authorities’ average remained at the same level as in 2011 
 

Page 197



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

4 

Graph 4: 5+ awards at SCQF level 5 or better by the end of S4 
5+ Awards at SCQF Level 5 or Better by the End of S4

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50

% Pupils 
Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 28 31 32 32 34 35 34 35 32 33 31 36 33 33
Comparators 34 35 34 33 34 36 37 37 37
Scotland 32 33 34 34 34 35 34 35 33 34 35 36 36 37

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

   
 
1.5 Baseline Assessment 
 
Lower SQA examination performance does not mean that pupils’ achievements are less 
than expected. All pupils in Aberdeen City take a baseline assessment ('MidYIS test, 
developed by Durham University )2 at the start of S1 and this is a predictor of future 
attainment at S4. Average baseline attainment varies between schools significantly. 
Many pupils achieve better attainment in S4 than predicted by baseline assessment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                 
2 * 'MidYIS, the Middle Years Information System developed by Durham University, provides new and 
innovative tests widely used in the UK and elsewhere, forming a baseline for Value Added measures in 
secondary schools. The tests are designed to measure, as far as possible, ability and aptitude for learning 
rather than achievement.' (http://www.cemcentre.org/RenderPage.asp?LinkID=11410000) 
 

Page 198



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

5 

 
Graph 5: Predicted / Actual- 5+ awards at SCQF Level 4 or better by the end of S4 

5+ at Level 4 or Better by the End of S4

74 72 72 72 72 70 68 67 64

77 75
71 71 72 75 75 75

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Aberdeen City

% 
Pupils

 Achieving

Aberdeen Predicted Aberdeen Actual
  
 
 Graph 6: Predicted / Actual - 5+ awards at SCQF level 5 or better by the end of S4 

5+ at Level 5 or Better by the End of S4

35
32 32 30 32

28 28 28 27

34 35
32 33 31

36
32 33

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Aberdeen City

% Pupils
Achieving

Aberdeen Predicted Aberdeen Actual

  
 

Page 199



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

6 

 
 
2 Attainment by the end of S5 
 
As attainment by the end of S5 is calculated from the relevant S4 roll, the S4 to S5 
staying on rate has an effect on the measures of attainment by the end of S5. Staying 
on rates in Aberdeen have generally been lower than the national rate.  S4 to S5 (post 
Christmas) staying on rate in Aberdeen in 2012 was 69%. 
 
 
 
2.1 5+ awards at SCQF level 5 or better by the end of S5  
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 5 or more awards at Credit level or better by the end 
of S5 in Aberdeen decreased in 2012.  NCD values indicate that the 2012 value for this 
measure is in line with expectations based on the value for 5+ Level 5 by the end of S4 
in 2010.  
After significant improvement between 1999 and 2004 in Aberdeen and nationally, there 
has been no significant trend since 2004.   
 Attainment at this measure by the end of S5 in 2012 and in most previous years was 
below the national pattern.  
 
Graph 7: 5+ awards at SCQF level 5 or better by the end of S5  

5+ Awards at SCQF Level 5 or Better by the End of S5

20
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
60

% Pupils
 Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 34 38 43 42 42 45 45 45 46 41 43 43 48 47
Comparators 44 45 45 45 46 47 50 52 52
Scotland 35 40 43 45 45 45 45 45 46 45 47 49 51 52

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

  
 

Page 200



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

7 

2.2 1+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of  S5 
The percentage of pupils achieving 1 or more awards at Higher Grade A-C or better by 
the end of S5 in 2012 increased by 1%. Attainment by the end of S5 in 2012 was well 
below the national pattern and in most previous years was below the national pattern. 
The 2012 value is the highest since 1999. NCD values indicate that the 2012 value for 
this measure is in line with expectations based on the value for 5+ Level 5 by the end of 
S4 in 2010.  The value for this measure has increased each year since 2008. 
The national pattern improved by 1% and the comparator authorities’ average stayed at 
the same level as in 2011. 
 
Graph 8: 1+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of  S5 

1+ Awards at SCQF Level 6 or Better by the End of S5

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

% Pupils
Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 39 41 41 40 38 40 39 39 39 37 39 40 41 42
Comparators 39 38 39 38 40 41 45 46 46
Scotland 39 41 40 39 39 39 39 38 39 39 41 43 45 46

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

  
 
2.3 3+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S5 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 3 or more awards at Higher Grade A-C or better by 
the end of S5 in 2012 decreased by 2%   NCD values indicate that the 2011 value for 
this measure is in line with expectations based on the value for 5+ Level 5 by the end of 
S4 in 2011.  
The national pattern improved by 1% and the comparator authorities’ average stayed at 
the same level as in 2011. 
 
 

Page 201



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

8 

Graph 9: 3+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S5 
3+ Awards at SCQF Level 6 or Better by the End of S5

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40

% Pupils 
Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 22 23 24 23 23 25 24 22 24 22 24 23 27 25
Comparators 23 23 23 22 23 24 27 27 27
Scotland 21 23 23 23 23 23 23 22 22 22 23 25 26 27

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

  
 
2.4 5+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S5 
 

In 2011 the percentage of pupils achieving 5 or more awards at Higher Grade A-C or 
better by the end of S5 decreased by 1%.  NCD values indicate that the 2012 value for 
this measure is notably better than expectations based on the value for 5+ Level 5 by 
the end of S4 in 2011. 
The national pattern improved by 1% and the comparator authorities’ average stayed at 
the same level as in 2011. 
 

Page 202



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

9 

Graph 10: 5+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S5 
5+ Awards at SCQF Level 6 or Better by the End of S5

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

% Pupils 
Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 6 7 9 9 9 10 11 11 12 10 11 11 14 13
Comparators 10 10 10 10 11 11 12 13 13
Scotland 9 9 10 9 10 10 10 10 11 11 12 13

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

  
 
 
3 Attainment by the end of S6 
 
 
As attainment by the end of S6 is calculated from the relevant S4 roll, the S4 to S6 
staying on rate has an effect on the measures of attainment by the end of S6. 
 
Staying on rates in Aberdeen have generally been lower than the national rate, however 
2010 saw a substantial jump in the number of pupils staying on both in Aberdeen and 
across Scotland. Staying on rate in Aberdeen in 2012 was up 2 points to 48%. 
 
 
 
3.1    1+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S6 
The percentage of pupils achieving 1 or more awards at Higher Grade A-C or better by 
the end of S6 increased by 1% in 2012.  Attainment by the end of S6 in 2012 was below 
the national pattern.  The 2012 value is the highest since 1999. NCD values indicate that 
the 2012 value for this measure is in line with expectations based on the value for 
5+ Level 5 by the end of S4 in 2010. The value for this measure has increased each 
year since 2009. 
The national pattern and the comparator authorities’ average increased in 2012 by 2%.  

Page 203



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

10 

Graph 11: 1+ award at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S6    

1+ Awards at SCQF Level 6 or Better by the End of S6

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

% Pupils
Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 42 42 44 45 44 43 45 44 44 44 41 44 45 46
Comparators 43 43 43 44 43 46 47 52 54
Scotland 43 43 45 44 44 44 43 43 42 43 44 47 50 52

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

 
 
 
3.2        3+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S6 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 3 or more awards at Higher Grade A-C or better by 
the end of S6 significantly increased by 3% in 2012.  NCD values indicate that the 2012 
value for this measure is in line with expectations based on the value for 5+ Level 5 by 
the end of S4 in 2010. There has been no long term trend since 1999.  
Attainment by the end of S6 in 2012 was below the national pattern and comparator 
authorities’ average.  The national pattern increased by 1% while the comparator 
authorities’ average reminded at same level as in 2011.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 204



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

11 

 
 
 
Graph 12: 3+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S6  

3+ Awards at SCQF Level 6 or Better by the End of S6

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

% Pupils 
Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 29 30 32 33 32 31 33 32 30 32 30 33 32 35
Comparators 31 31 30 31 30 32 33 38 38
Scotland 29 30 32 31 31 31 30 30 29 30 31 33 35 36

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

  
 
3.2 5+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S6 
 
Percentage of S4 roll achieving 5 or more awards at level 6 or better (Higher at A-C) by 
the end of S6 significantly increased in 2012. Attainment by the end of S6 in 2012 was 
above the national pattern and in all previous years was in line with the national pattern. 
The 2012 value is the highest since 1999.  NCD values indicate that the 2012 value for 
this measure is notably better than expectations based on the value for 5+ Level 5 by 
the end of S4 in 2010.  
After significant improvement between 1999 and 2004 in Aberdeen and nationally, there 
has been no significant trend since 2004.   
The national pattern and the comparator authorities’ average in 2012 improved at this 
measure by 1%.  
 
 
 

Page 205



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

12 

Graph 13: 5+ awards at SCQF level 6 or better by the end of S6 

5+ Awards at SCQF Level 6 or Better by the End of S6

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40

% Pupils 
Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 18 20 20 21 20 20 22 22 20 22 21 23 22 27
Comparators 20 20 20 20 20 22 22 26 27
Scotland 17 19 20 20 20 20 19 20 19 20 21 22 24 25

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

  
 
3.3 1+ awards at SCQF level 7 or better by the end of S6 
 
The percentage of pupils achieving 1 or more awards at level 7 or better (Advanced 
Higher at A-C) by the end of S6 increased by 2% in 2012 and is the highest since 1999.     
NCD values indicate that the 2012 value for this measure is notably better than  
expectations based on the value for 5+ Level 5 by the end of S4 in 2010 The value for 
this measure has increased each year since 2009 and in 2012 was above the national 
pattern and the comparator authorities’ average. 
The national pattern remained at the same level and the comparator authorities’ average 
increased by 1%.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 206



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

13 

Graph 14: 1+ awards at SCQF level 7 or better by the end of S6 

1+ Awards at SCQF Level 7 or Better by the End of S6

0

5

10
15

20

25

30

% Pupils 
Achieving

Aberdeen City Comparators Scotland

Aberdeen City 11 12 10 14 14 14 17 16 14 14 14 17 17 19
Comparators 13 13 14 14 13 16 16 17 18
Scotland 10 10 11 12 12 12 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 16

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

  
 
 
5 Access 2 and Access 3 Courses 
 
 
Access 2 and Access 3 Courses are a flexible provision, not necessarily completed by 
candidates in a single academic year.  The expectation is that most candidates will 
complete the Course at a later date. Consequently the results are not directly 
comparable with other Courses. 
 
 
5.1 Access 2 
 
Access 2- Entries and Course Awards 

Subject 
Number of 

Entries 
 Number of 

Awards  
%  of 

Awards 
Art and Design 2 2 100.0 
English 18 9 50.0 
Home Economics 2 2 100.0 
Mathematics 32 30 93.8 
Social Subjects 6 6 100.0 
Totals 60 49 81.7 

 

Page 207



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

14 

 
 
 
5.2 Access 3 
 
Access 2- Entries and Course Awards 

Subject 
Number of 

Entries 
 Number of 

Awards  
%  of 

Awards 
Art and Design 25 25 100.0 
Biology 40 38 95.0 
Chemistry 15 15 100.0 
Computing Studies 8 8 100.0 
English 145 143 98.6 
English for Speakers of Other Languages 8 6 75.0 
Enterprise through Craft 6 6 100.0 
French 5 5 100.0 
Geography 23 23 100.0 
History 7 7 100.0 
Home Economics: Lifestyle and Consumer Technology 2 2 100.0 
Hospitality: Practical Cookery 69 62 89.9 
Mathematics 312 300 96.2 
Modern Studies 6 6 100.0 
Music 8 2 25.0 
Physical Education 5 5 100.0 
Physics 26 24 92.3 
Religious, Moral and Philosophical Studies 64 62 96.9 
Social Subjects 17 15 88.2 
Spanish 15 15 100.0 
 Totals 806 769 95.4 

 
 
 
6 Subjects/Courses 
 
 
6.1 At Standard Grade in 2012 in Aberdeen, the following subjects or courses had 
positive or negative relative values (pupils did better or worse on average in this subject 
than the other subjects they sat). Subjects or courses for which patterns are strong are 
highlighted in green or red. 
 
S4 Subjects 2012 

Pattern Positive Negative 
Trend French, German, Chemistry Graphic Comm, Art and Design, Drama 
Current Year Modern Studies English, Spanish, Mathematics 
 
 

Page 208



 
 

SQAExaminationResults2012 Policy & Performance Team 
 

 
 

15 

S4 Courses 2012 
Pattern Positive Negative 

Trend 
Int1 French, SG Spanish, SG 
Chemistry, SG Soc & Voc 
Skills, SG Religious Studies 

Int2 English, Int1 Mathematics 

Current Year 
Int2 French, SG German, SG 
Science, Int1 Business 
Management, Int2 Physical 
Education 

Int1 English, Int2 Mathematics, Int1 
Physics, Int2 Geography, Int2 Modern 
Studies, Int1 Administration, SG Home 
Economics 

 
 
 
6.2 At Higher Grade in 2012 in Aberdeen, the following courses had positive or 
negative progression values (pupils did better or worse on average in this subject than 
the other subjects they sat). Subjects or courses for which patterns are strong are 
highlighted in green or red. 
 
 
S5 Courses 2012 

Pattern Positive Negative 
Trend H French, Int2 Chemistry, H 

Chemistry 
H Graphic Communication, H Art & Design, 
H Drama 

Current Year H German, Int2 Media Studies, H 
Mathematics, H Biology 

H Accounting, Int2 Administration, H 
Administration, Int2 Computing, H 
Computing, H RMP Studies 

 

Page 209



Page 210

This page is intentionally left blank



Policy and Performance Team October 2012 
1 

Appendix C 
Reported Incidents of Violence against school staff 2011/12 

 
Briefing Synopsis:   
This briefing provides a summary of reported incidents of Violence against school 
staff in Aberdeen City primary, secondary and special schools for the 2011/12 
academic session.  The briefing highlights long and short-term trends in 
performance, identifies areas of positive performance as well as areas where 
improvements might be sought.  The main point of contact for this briefing note is: 
Reyna Stewart, Development Officer, Policy and Performance (( 523826 8 
reystewart@aberdeencity.gov.uk)   
 
 
  Pre-school Primary Secondary Special Total 
2011/12 0 165 135 119 419 
2010/11 0 177 158 162 497 
2009/10 0 250 234 184 668 
2008/09  7 122 157 187 473 
2007/08  2 225 309 304 840 
2006/07 18 428 323 384 1153 
2005/06 3 405 301 221 930 

 

Violent Incidents

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12

Nu
m

be
r o

f V
io

le
nt

 In
ci

de
nt

s

Pre-school
Primary
Secondary
Special

  
 
The main findings in brief: 
 
• The total number of reported incidents of violence against authority school 

staff (both teaching and non-teaching) was 419. 
 
• There have been 78 fewer reported incidents in 2011/12 than in 2010/11. 
 

Page 211



Policy and Performance Team October 2012 
2 

• 212 reported incidents of violence were against teaching staff and 206 
reported incidents of violence were against non-teaching staff. 

 
• In over 98 percent of all reported incidents, the alleged perpetrator was a 

current pupil at the school involved. 
 
• Most reported incidents against authority school staff were for: physical 

violence (149 incidents in 11/12 compared to 157 incidents in 2010/11), 
verbal abuse (91 incidents in 2011/12 compared to 108 incidents in 
2010/11), both verbal abuse and physical violence (60 incidents in 
2011/12 compared to 68 incidents in 2010/11) and threat or threatening 
behaviour (17 incidents in 2011/12 compared to 18 incidents in 2010/11).1 

 
Primary schools 
 
• The number of incidents of violence reported by primary school staff 

decreased by 6 percent (177 in 2010/11 to 165 in 2011/12) 
 
• 82 percent of reported incidents against school staff in primary schools 

involved physical violence. 
 
• Reported incidents were more likely to involve non-teaching staff (53%) 
 
 
Secondary Schools 
 
• The number of incidents of violence reported by secondary school staff 

decreased by 15 percent (158 in 2010/11 to 135 in 2011/12) 
 
• Most incidents reported by secondary school staff (47%) were for verbal 

abuse2. 
 
• Reported incidents in secondary schools were more likely to involve 

teaching staff (79%) 
 
 
Special Schools 
 
• The number of incidents of violence reported by special school staff has 

consistently decreased each school year since 2006/07.  
 
• 78.1 percent of reported incidents in special schools involved physical 

violence against school staff. 
 
• Reported incidents in special schools were much more likely to involve 

non-teaching staff (76%) 
                                                
1 These figures do not include violent incidents which reported more than one type of assault. 
2 These figures do not include violent incidents which reported more than one type of assault. 
 

Page 212



Agenda Item 9.2

Page 213

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 9, 12 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 218

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3.1 Minute of the Previous Meeting of 20 September, 2012
	3.2 Committee Business Statement
	4.1 Revenue Budget Monitoring
	Budget Monitoring - Appendix A
	Budget Monitoring - Appendix B

	4.2 Capital Budget Monitoring
	4.3 Drugs Action Funding
	5.1 Community Centres - Progress Towards Implementation of New Lease and Management Agreement
	5.2 Audit of Community Learning and Development and Library Provision
	5.3 Pupil Support Assistant Impact Survey
	PSA Impact Survey - Appendix 1
	PSA Impact Survey - Appendix 2

	6.1 Youth in Action Project
	7.1 Sports Grant
	8.1 Performance Management Report
	Performance Report - Scorecard
	Performance Report - App B - SQA exam results
	Performance Report - App C - Incidents of Violence

	9.2 Community Centres - Current Issues

